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OVERSIGHT HEARING ON JOB TRAINING
PARTNERSHIP ACT

Part 2

FRIDAY, JUNE 28, 1985

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES,
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,
Montebello, CA.

The suhcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:35 a.m., in the
city council room, Montebello City Hall, Montebello, CA, Hon. Mat-
thew G. Martinez presiding.

Members present: Representatives Martinez and Hayes.

Staff present: Eric Jensen, acting staff director; Genevieve Gal-
breath, chief clerk/staff assistant; and Dr. Beth Bueh!mann, Re-
publican staff director for education.

Mr. MArTINEZ. This is the meeting of the Subcommittee on Em-
ployment Opportunities, which has oversight over the JTPA Pro-
gram. The purpose of this meeting is to find out from those people
who are actually involved in the implementation of JTPA just how
the program is. working and what we can do in ways of improving
the program.

Through this testimony we’ll hopefully find some of the answers
to the questions that have been asked at other hearings, and which
probabl: will be raised here again today. I'm pleased to welcome
all of you to this subcommittee meeting. It’s the second oversight
hearing on the Job Training Partnership Act this year.

This morning’s hearing will focus on the local and State-level im-
plementation of the act, and we are fortunate to have with us some
State and local officials from chroughout the State of California.
These people have had a direct involvement with the program’s im-
plementation and know fizst hand of its problems and success.

The concerns of touvay’s witnesses will help us, those of us on the
subcommittee and those of us in Congress, in determining the
progress of JTPA. As chairman of the subcommittee, I'm extremely
concerned that our Nation’s economically disadvantaged workers
receive the resources necessary to compete in today’s lahor market.

In the past 2 years, thousands of individuals have been placed in
unsubsidized employment as a result of ¢his act. Of this number, 90
percent were economically disadvantaged. Here in my district,
where Hispanic unemployment is more than 50 percent higher
than the national average, and where the Hispanic dropout rate
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has surpassed 50 percent, the services offered under JTPA cannot
be underscored.

In the face of the threatened budget cuts in Job Training Pro-
grams, an effective implementation of JTPA has become increas-
ingly more important. Currently only a very small percentage of
those eligible for the program are being served.

It is necessary that we in Congress continue to monitor the
progress of JTPA in order that the Act’s mandate of serving our
Nation’s unemployed is fulfilled. As a former State assemblyman
and mayor of Monterey Park, ] am aware of the vital role which
you on the local and State level play in the implementation of the
program.

We look forward to hearing your testimonies which will help us
evaluate JTPA’s progress in assisting those most in need gain un-
subsidized employment.

We have today with us the very honorable Senator Bill Greene, a
very good friend of mine. After I left the State Assembly I had five
bills pending :n the Senate, Bill presented the bills on the floor and
got them out for me.

I thank him for that effort because those were important bilis.

[Discussion off the record.]

Mr. MArTiNEz. All right, Bill. I want to ask that immediately fol-
lowing your testimony that you join us up here on the panel.

Senator GREENE. Thank you. I appreciate that.

Mr. MArTINEZ. With that, why don’t you proceed?

STATEMENT OF STATE SENATOR (CALIFORNIA) BILL GREENE

Senator GREENE. Congressman—Mr. Chairman, let me thank you
very much. It’s a distinct privilege to be here, and particularly ap-
pearing before the committee which is chaired by yourse'f, and as
g:: say we made history, and it was exactly 46 days after you had

n a Member of Congress that I—well, I guess you got it in your
first paycheck.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Yes.

Senator GREENE [continuing]. That the Governor signed your bill,
and it was a distinct honor, and one time I thought I ought to take
your name off and put my name on these bills, but then I decided
not to harm--I will tell you this: I did brag about it in my newslet-
ter to my district, so—and Congressman Hayes, let me welcome
you also to California.

I realiy feel a very closeness to this body, because my Congress-
man formerly held the seat that you now hold. He is now Chair of
the parent committee, and I might also say that you and I came
into politics with Congressman Dymally, and I guess I would have
to say Dymally and now State Treasurer Unruh are responsible for
my political being.

've _always patterned myself or attempted to g:g;em myself
after Congreesman Hawkins, after Gus. In fact, it’s use of that
and my own feeling, and of course the district that I represent that
I focus most of my legislative work into this area.

And not only do I feel close to this law, where one section of the
law was borrowed from our State law, but I also was involved
many years ago in—I guess it’s the very opposite, in some of the—
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well, when we first started talking about full employment, at that
time I was a staff person.

And Gus Hawkins had not yet gone to Congress. He was running
for Co! , and we used to sit around at night and talk about the
rights that accrued to individuals, and all of a sudden we hit on the
idea, you know, having a job for anyone that follows the system,
for anyone that takes the route that the system outlines, and after
you go through that cycle you then have a right or an opportunity
for gainful employment.

And of course that culminated in the Full Employment Act, and

ou know, it’s really a coincidence how you can see the peripheral
Kmto‘ ry, because full employment figure was first introduced in
Washington by former President Harry S Truman, and I was born
and raised in lv(ansas City, MO.

So you know, I see a lot of parallels running throughout this
entire series of events, and I reaily feel very close to the thinking
of this body, and of course the membership and the leadership of it.

Let me start by saying that my remarks here for the record will
be from my posture as chairman of the Senate Committee on In-
dustrial Relations, which I chaired since 1977. I went to the Senate
in 1975, reglacing Me Dymally.

In 1977, I was made chairman of the Senate Committee on Indus-
trial Relations. The following year, and all of this will tie together,
I was on (he Finance Committee when I first went to the Senate. I
then was made chairman of one of the subcommittees of what at
that time was the Senate Finance Committee.

We are now the Senate Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review,
and that is something that I'm also proud of, because my Industrial
Relations Committee was the first policy committee in the Senate
to be authorized to do continual and ongoing oversight.

That authorization not only coming from the Democratic body,
but with the conrurrence of my Republican members as well, we
then develol?ed that ideu to some d and that now is the prac-
tice of the Finance Committee, and { also am proud that I contrib-
ug something to that transition because it’s something that we
n .

And we’re now split into a Committee on Appropriations, which
handles new funding, and ther the subcommittees, which have the
budget, handle the budget, or Budget and Fiscal Review, and that
includes ongoiniaand continual oversight.

Let me say that in my posture as a subcommittee chairman I
make the decisions in the Senate on $8 billion, $8.1 billion in fact,
of the State’s budget, this year $35.2 billion. One of my areas of
charge is industrial relations, which includes all training programs,
all jobs programs, even such as unemployment compensation,
workmen’s compensation.

And my remarks here today are from that posture as a chairman
of a Policy Committee and chairman of a Budget and Fiscal Review
Committee, and will be from that posture, observations that we
have made up to this point, and what our hopes are and what we
think we see, and obviously dealing with things that even the legis-
lature might do and hopefully maybe some hints to you.

Let me say firstly that for many of the people in the audience, I
think many of my remarks will be the first time they heard them.

ERIC 7

IToxt Provided by ERI




4

We understand from our research that there’s quite a bit of discus-
sion about us up and down State for various reasons.

And I think that maybe my remarks will be informative, if not
educational to some of the persons here. We at this time are not
able to comment at all on how the Job Training Partnership Act is
working at the local levels.

We have not had opportunity to get into that. We have not had
opportunity to extend our oversight into that, 80 my remarks will
be limited only to thet research and what we’re able to glean from
the State perspective. However, let me indicate that our interim
study activity when we break in September will be to initiate our
first oversight into what is happening in the SDA’s, and what is
hagopenmg' with the local PIC’s.

in view of the fact that we are not educated and equipped to
comment on that, we hear some good reports, we hear some mixed
reports and we hear some reports that have puzzled us, but I would
not dare mention them because we had not looked into them our-
selves and therefore are not qualified to comment on them.

Here in California we’re unique. We have succeeded in establish-
ing a foundation in this area which fortunately—well, it isn’t by
mistake. As I said, Gus Hawkins, my Congressman, and I have
been well tuned in for years to his thinking, and fortunately my
thinking has gone along the same lines, we bave in addition to just
on our books work-sharing, employment training panel.

We had, and we expect to return in some fashion, the Caiifornia
Work-Study Education and Training Act. In fact, JTPA and the di-
rection of A offers an opportunity to pull that in.

Work-sharing on our booia has tended to hold those people who
are in the work force, who are in industries that are facing down-
turns where the reductions in work forces or what have you has
tended to hold those individuals on the job, to hold them in their
job capacities, to provide our employment community which has an
experienced work force which is not very hard to be retrained at
the next time that the economy turns up.

So that is one catei:ry of policy that we have on the books. We
additionally have what is known as the employment training
panel. I might stiPulate that we’re very proud here in California,
and I might say I'm the author of that bill, is we are the first in
the Nation to take Ul, unemployment compensation, funding and
fold that back over into the system, fold those dollars back over
e e eceesa ry to utilize al funding in this d

t i8 not n to utilize any general funding in this regar
except for the administration of the employment development de-
partment, which administers that program. It’s rot necessary for
us to utilize any Federal funding for this.

Work-sharing stands on its own, and additionally training can be
inco?orated in that. To that degree it provides an interlock with
the Job Training Partnership Act. Additionally, we have on our
books here in the—we put that on the books in 1978 here in Cali-
fornia. In addition to that, we have the employment training pauel.
The employment training panel does identically the same thing.

We take those UI dollars and we fold them back into the system.
Employment training panel funding, employment training panel
programs are only for those persons who are just fresh out of the
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work force. They've had some acquaintance, they’'ve had some lon-
gevity, they’ve had some earnings in the work force.

That is to qualify for UI funding, rather than those people
having to compete out in the general system of training, rather for
those ple to have to compete with new entrants. We have a
closed-loop system whichrtprovides training for those individuals.

That also can be interfaced with the Job Training and Partner-
ship Act, specifically as it relates to the section which relates to
dislocated workers. For economic disadvantaged it would not work.
It's not intended to work there, because those persons in the main
are where they have had some earnings in the work force where
they have earned some Ul credits, so obviously, to that degree
there’s an interlock.

But if they are new entrants into the work force, if they are wel-
fare recipients, if they're just out of school, if they’re new here in
the State we have no link up for them under the employment
training panel, and obviously they would have to go the Job Train-
ing Partnership Act route.

Additionally, here in California and temporarily off the books
only, although the authorizetior is there, the California Work-
Study Education and Training Act, and that is whare the employ-
ers can upgrade these skills of their employees while they are still
employed by the employer.

I'm proud and happj' to say that in the initial buildup in Silicon
Valiey and the San Jose-Santa Clara area the statistics showed
that close to 32 percent of the training, and specifically that which
was provided by em%loyers interfacing with community colleges or
employers getting the community colleges to do the training in
their stead, that was financed under the California Work-Study
Education and Training Act.

Obviously here in ifornia we also have what is known as
FESA. I know you’re going to hear a great deal about FESA. There
is confusion up and down the State as to the meaning of FESA. Let
me indicate to you very sinply and very succinctly, FESA stands
for the Family Economic Security Act.

This piece of legislation was offered by my then counterpart ir
the—you know him, Bill Lockyer. That was before Bill came over
to the Senate, ard when he chaired the assembly labor committee.

The idea of FESA, I might stipulate also, whic{n was drafted, and
we moved it through in tandem, with your enactment of the Job
Training Partnership Act. In fact, my staff, since the Lockyer was
on the phone almost daily with Con, man Hawxins’ office, with
Senator Orrin Hatch’s office, as we developed that.

In fact, the last-minute language changes were made in the
Family Economic Security Act, I think, on the Senate side, and I
think no more than 8 or 9 days before ’Iz'ou took your final floor
action on the final markup of the Job Training Partnership Act.

And our inter:* here, and what our schermie was, and what our
foundation was, was to put more direct provisions into the law as
relates to aid to families with dependent children, as relates to per-
sons who are—have been or are on welfare who would be going
into the Job Training Partnership Act.

In fact, in that legislation we also enlarged the coordinating
council, for example, to bring in additional membership, drafted to
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interface in all provisions with the Job Training Partnership Act,
but as we do in many areas of law, for example, as we do in worker
health and safety, we had requiirements in the State law which will
be beyond the Federal requirements.

That is our underpi for job training here in the State of
California, all of it int:r?gﬁing with the Job Training Partnership
Act. Now, here in California let me say, very frankly, that in our
humble opinion we have not yet come to bat.

There are many reasons for it. I might ever stipulate even the
legislature is equally at fault. For example, our membership, our
involvement with the council is not nearly what I'm certain you in-
tended in Washington. It certainly isn’t what any of us intended
here in California.

I might stipulate, and this will be news to some of the people in
our audience, that we’re going to rectify that to some degree here
in California because Governor Deukmejian received day before
yesterday notice from the senate rules committee that I was to re-
place Senator Lockyer on the State job coordinating council and I
will be assuming that position.

And I would assure you that from this point on there will be
greater involvement on the part of the State legislature and every-
body, and we will be bringing everything that we carry with us
from the Senate and from the legislature into providing assistance
to that body.

Certain areas I want to touch on: I want to talk about funding
partners, I want to talk about performance contracting and I want
to talk about crear:ung. At the present time the Governor’s allocat-
ing the 78 percent ionding of title II to the service delivery areas,
and this of course is mandated by section 202(a), to recognize the
comparative leveis of unemployment and the r.umber of economi-
cally disadvantaged among the various SDA’s within the State.

We noticed well along, and I think I can say this without having
detailed research as to what is happening in all of the communi-
ties, and the record varies, there is a reluctance, and we saw it
when the law was being directed, to fold welfare recipients into the
program.

In Sacramento, when we were initially directing the language
there was outright resistance to it, and the resistance would have
been greater, there would have been no mention at all had it not
been for the fact that we finally had to say to everyone:

Fine, if you are going to pressure the legislature to do that we will make it public
and we will emburrass you on it, because how are you going to tell the government
“Put the welfare recipients to work, and then when we have the training apparatus,
which is being developed by the Federal Government and by the State Government
and the parties—we are going to be a to that, we’re going to be responsible for

it, for the persons who are going to be sitting at the local level—do not want to
touch these persons.”

It’s another reason to have FESA. It's another reason we need
FESA, and many think it’s another reason we need to strengthen
FESA.

Now, in a State as large and as diversified as California there
are sevoral distinct regional economies with varying degrees of eco-
nomic opportunity for both emplnyer and employees, and I'm going
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to finish up in just a minute, because I know you're on a tight
schedule,

For example, in areas such as Orange County there’s a low level
of unemployment and a high, very high level of economic opportu-
nity. There are jobs going wanting out there, not wanting because
of bodies, because they require varying degrees of skill level now.

So you couldn’t just walk anyone in, but of course if you have the
people who have the skill levels who are required—which are re-
?uired in those jobs, there are jobs there. We find the same thing,
or example, in San Diego County where they’re undergoing tre-
mendous h, where there is tremnendous new movement from
other sections of the State, as well as from out of the State.

So you have low unemployment, high economic opportunity. In
the northern region of the State, there’s a high levelp of unemploy-
ment, and a great need but a low level of present and possible
future economic activity. The timber industry, for example, we wit-
ness funding being made to programs in those areas.

No place to employ them. They would have to go 80 miles before
we get into a section of the State, even northern reaches or the
State, where it’s reasonable to expect that they would be able to
compete. Even, I think, Marty, as you will remember, when we
were thinking before you left the State legislature of how we could
link transportation up with that.

That would not satisfy the State, and that’s why I say, and I'm
certain that with our having these varying patterns in California
I'm certain that there are other States that have that, so, No. 1, I
would hope and I would appeal to you that at the Federal level,
you look at the fixed stringent funding level—some manner of vari-
ance, some factors that would provide the opportunity to balance
up economic opportunity with folks who could be trained and
would have either the level of unemployment versus the opportuni-
ty, and vice versa there.

And I don’t imagine that that is going to be the same in any area
forever. I think if we’re looking at i¢ realistically and if we're look-
ing at the kind of industries that are going to be the growth indus-
tries, not only here in California but nationwide, we probably need
to have a great deal of flexibility in that regard.

And at one period in time we're looking at one picture, at an-
other period in time we will be looking at another. All right, per-
formarnce contracting. We heard a lot about it. We had people say
that the law was—the ink was not dry on the law yet, and people
were contacting us and saying well, they wanted to change it.

It’s too stringent. I said—I reminded the people, I said “You
know, we just came throggl'}‘ a period of poverty programs. We
came through a miod of A and what have you. I think we all
know the only thing that really, the thing that really caused the
negative attitude in relation to CETA is that we ha':{ people that
we were paying to train people, and you kncw, there were no jobs
there.”

So the people that made money were the middle people. We paid
out the money, government paid out the money, the taxpayer paid
for it and there were no jobs. So I have indicated to people that
yes, we are already in new economic times, and that liberals as
well as anyone else, and of course we know that we all look at dol-
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larshthse same, regardless of what your party and your philosophy
might be.

And when people learn how to utilize dollars intelligently, ohi-
losophy has nuthing to do with it, and I just told them. I said the
day of our not getting at a minimum 55 cents for every dollar is
gone, and we are doing well when we only get 55 cents.

Now, I'm not naive enough, and I know of no economic times in
this Nation when a person has really gotten 100 percent on the
dollar, not even in some of the best investments because you
always have to pay the broker and the middle folks and what have
you.

So you really do not accrue 100 percent, but this is something
that you're going to hear a great deal about. I know you're going to
be banged on in Washington on it. We're being banged on it here.
We have no intention of giving, and I might stipulate that we have
the support of the business commur ity and labor and the Governor
in that regard.

But I think part of the story that we have to take to the peopls,
and I really think we have a selling job, because for example, when
I outlined the foundation that we already have established here in
California, and much of it put together in tandem with the Job
Training Partnership Act, we have—Bill Greene hasn’t, the Cali-
ornia Legislature hasn’t, we haven’t really done the kind of selling
,ob that you should do.

So this is not a comment I make about other people which does
not ap;ﬂi to us as well. I could plead that we were so busy trying
to get ahold on things and trying to shape things and trying to
change and formulate something that made sense, but in the final
analysis that is no excuse.

And I bear responsibility for that, and will state on this record
and publicly that there has been a change.

I believe, and this of course is not to criticize the Congress, be-
cause the leadership there could be no greater than that that we
have now. But I think the need to indicate to the public—we made
some revolutionary changes.

Many people, you know, we mouth it but no one out there re-
peats it. They do not realize that the change which has happened
in public policy, in the foundation which has been built in public
law relating to employment and training is revolutionary in the
United States.

But it's our fault that they don’t know about it. For example, it’s
our fault that we don’t talk about full employment any more. So
we have to build into our pubiic expressions more of that. I think
we have to seek out the scholars, I think we have to seek out the
ed’torial writers.

I don’t think we are going to get very much from reporters, be-
cause they just don’t dig in depth enough to be able to tell the
story, but we do need to go to the editorial pages. We do need to
get the networks so that this story can be told.

But suggesting that performance contracting rules to some de-
grees be modified, I would caution you, please, please examine that
very thoroughly, because our test is what do we get? In fact, I
would argue that the economic and competitive challenge which
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raxg_t l.:)inly California but this entire Nation is facing, we cannot
ord it.

We are sending oursclves down the tuktes if we do it. Anyone
that wants that is not concerned and is oblivious of our economic
need in this Naticn for that. It’s no longer a luxury. It’s no longer
a program that we’re just going to have for people.

e need it for our survival. We need it gzgause of the competi-
tion. We 1. d it because of the shifts that are taking place in the
economy thiat we're just now beginning to understand. We need it
because we are very much a part of an interdependent, interna-
tional economy.

And that is the name of the ballgame forever, and what anyone
thinks about it, it ian’t oing to change, whether it’s labor, whether
it’s management, whether it’s politicians, whether it’s the clergy,
whether it's—it’s not going to change. All right?

For those kinds of reasons, we cannot afford it. We will be harm-
ing our economic survival, we will be ing our posture and our
ability to compete if we back up on that and then it doesn’t make
sense anyway. How do you pay for something you don’t get?

Of course, now we know that we never intended that in the first
place in other areas where it came up, but this time we cannot give
on that one moment.

Now, on tra.ininﬁ.] By way of comments that suggest that the Job
Training Partnership Act could result in a creaming process where-
by the more disadvantaged are passed over in favor of those who
are handicapped, in California as I pointed out with the kind of
base here, that is not possible.

Persons who have not unless—the SDA’s and the PIC’s are not
doing their jobs. You see, there’s no reason for the PIC’s and the
SDA’s, unless—well, I don't want to say that too blanketly, because
there should be interrelationship, there should be contracting and
what have you that is intended, that is desirable, that is wanted.

But there is no reason in California for anyone who has UI earn-
ings to be in any program which is felerally funded cnly, because
we have our UI funds posted to take care of that. Now, if we get
into a regression again where—then, of course, we’re going to have
what we have. We're going to fet into the category where we have
a hgligplaced worker instead of talking about a different kind of
thing.

The bottom line, and this will touch on my written emarks, and
I really have skated all over them and haven’t gotten down to any
of the intellectual side of it, but I'll let the folks read that

Mr. MarTINEZ. We'll select those for the readers.

Senator GREENE. Yes. Right.

In past times, we were concerned with equity, we were concerned
with equal opportunity, we were concerned with minorities, we
were concemeg0 with women, we were concerned with the handi-
capped getting an opportunity, having a full opportunity for train-
ing and thereby for job placement, thereby for gainful employment.

ith the economic changes that have taken place, with black sol-
diers, with the—well, I might say internationalization of steel, with
autos and all the other things that we've had, with the vast
changes that have happened in the rural economy, which has
surely affected our heterogeneous foundation here in California, we
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now need to be concerned with providing people to fill the jobs that
are going to be necessary as we beg-in to meet our competition.
From the day, I guess in 1977, 1978, in which productivity was
forced to }acome the watchword, we made the shift.

We hav.: a body of law with the Job Training and Partnership
Act, and fortunately here in California are accompanying and com-
plementing laws to meet that, but the message must be carried
that not only is equity the hallmark, but the survival of this econo-
my, { 2 ability of people from all segments. we can no longer afford
to have that high population of peorlc—I don’t know who they are
o}rl"i whatever the reasons might hs, we can no longer afford to have
that.

We need more play. We need more flexibility in the full range of
work force, so that there can be interchangeability, because the
thing that I think anyone who is even a brandnew student of eco-
nomics sees is that from now on we will have no more of a Bill
Greene finishing high schocl in Los Angeles—I'm not from Los An-
geles, I finished high school.

But using myself as an example, and going into a plant with the
idea that I'm going to be there all my life. That is not going to
happen to me anymore. We know that. And it’s not going to
happen because of economic changes that have already taken place
and are going to take place to a greater extent much faster.

In fact, I'm going to have to be trained across an interchangeable
field, and we know that, and that is true of people that are disad-
vantaged, regardless of what their color is, and in spite of what
their educational level is.

With that, I'm finished. Thank you.

[Prepared statement of Senator Greene follows:]

PrepARED STATEMENT Or HoN. BILL GREENE, STATE SENATOR, CALIFORNIA

Prior to the enactment of the Job Training Partnersh.if Act the basic function of
employment tminil%gzmgmms was to prepare the unskilled, both youth and adults,
for entry into the r force. In addition, job training was provided to the economi-
callv disadvantaged and others facing serious barriers to employment so that they
too could have an opportunity to secure productive employment. The primary goal
of U.S. manpower policy during that time was primarily one of equity.

As early as 1973, economists, such as John Kendrick, began to comment on the
decline ofy U.S. productivity. The principel reason fc - their conc>rn over the decline
in productivity was that society’s needs could be more easily met with an expansion
in the GNP and the resultant increase in government revenues.

By 1979, California began to experience the same plant closure phenomenon as
had been happening in both the North East and North Central states. California's
auto, steel, and rubber industries were devastated as a result of foreign imports,
first {rom Japan, and then later from South Korea, Taiwan, Hong Kong, Singapore,
Mexico, and Brazil. Predictably, \l.c economic threat from thece newly industnializ-
ing third world nations drew a sharp response. U.S. domestic steel producers filed
unfair-trade-practices complaints. The auto industry sought import quotas or higher
tariffs, while other affected industries, from textiles to petrochemicals, clamored for
some sorl of protection. i .

A totally different approach to the problem of foreign competition was advanced
by economists. They feft that a reverse of the ongoing decline in uctivity would
offset the relatively higher U.S. lakir costs. The end result of such a shift would be
that the U.S. would become more comsetitwe in international markets. In 1984, the
U.S. economy suffered a record trade deficit of 123.3 billion dollars. This deficit cost
our economy two to three percent of its gross national product. In the nt m,
according to Citibank, the trade deficit could rise to a staggering 152 billion dollars.
The Christian Science Monitor quoted Fred Bergsten, the Director of the Institute
for International Economics, that for every billion dollars increase in the trade defi-
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cit, the U.S. economy loses 25,000 jobs Between 1980 and 1984, the US. lost in
excees of two million jobs due to this trade imbalance.

The purpose of training as defined in the Job Training Partnership Act incorpo-
rates not only the earlier goal of Equity, but also recognizes the need to upgrade the
skills of the existing work force, a8 the private sector increases its investment in
technological change in its pursuit to regain its lost competitive edge. From my
point of view, manpower policy today, as expressed in Job Training Partnership Act,
challe; us not only to train people irrespective of their social and economic
origin, but also to provide the appropriate skill training for existing jobs openings,
now and in the immediate future.

Section 106 of the act relating to performance standards mandates that employ-
ment training be an investment in the economy; therefore it i8 essential that the
basic returns on investment be measured by the increased employment and earn-
ings of the participants and the reduction in their dependency on welfare.

o longer may human capital investments be made irrespective of that invest-
ment’s impact on the economy.

The Zalifornia Family Economic Security Act of 1982 provided a state legislative
vehicle for implementing the federal Job ’l{-mm.ng Partnership Act. The purpose of
this act was not to duplicate the federal legislation at the state level, but rather, to
the extent pcesible permitted by federal law, to establish a state policy, and the ad-
ministrative structure for operating the JTPA p within California. The com-

ition of the California State Job Training Coordinating Council as defined in the
amily Employment Security Act consists of 32 members—eleven members repre-
senting the private sector, seven state representatives, seven local officials, and
seven others representing public/private organizetions such as veterans, labor, older
Americans, local vocational educational organizations serving youth, community
based organizations, proprietary schools, and training participants.

It is my feeling that in order to ackieve a desired basic shift in training policy as
exJ) in the Job Training Partuership Act from one of equity to one that pro-
vides equal opportunity v:hile at the same time servicing the n of the economy,
it is absolutely critical that the private sector representatives on the council—the
largest single block on the council—be able to assume a leadership position. Ross
Alloway, acting chairman of the council and Dean Smith the council’s executive di-
rector recently testified before the California state Senate Finance Subcommittee
#3, which I chair, that the moet difficult and continuing task which the council has
faced since its inception hus been the problem of coordination.

Is it any wonder then that if the council is not dominated by the private sector,
the goal of relating in an equitable fashion job treining to the needs of the economy
will rev?;tb ?ack to the previous policy of viewing employment training simply as an
equity problem.

One of the weaknesses of the JTPA legisiation as I see it is that it assumes that
significa-.t private sector representation on the council will automatically result in
private sector leadership of the council. This leadership to my way of thinking can
only be achieved if the private sector members are able to pursue their responsibil-
ities a8 a full-time commitment, and this cai. occur only if the private sector in the
aggregate fully ugrports both ideologically and financially the private sector mem-
bers on the council.

Mr. MarTINEz. Well, I have to tell you that that was outstanding
testimony, excellent. I had prepared some questions, but you an-
swered them in your testimony.

Senator GREENE. Thanks for coaching me in the back. [Laughter.]

Mr. MARTINEZ. A lot of the things that you say are things that
we have to make more people aware of, especially those who are in
a position to write the legislation, to write the regulations, to im-
plemenlt those things on the local level.

And I—

Senator GREENE. We're in good shape here. We're in good shape
here, and, you know, I'm not saying that there aren’t some things
that need to be tidyed up. Of course, I think people need to know
that there’s no law that’s put on the books that doesn’t need to be
changed, altered, at some point in time, because—by virtue of the
fact that circumstances change.
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Obviously you have to mcxe changes on them. But we have a
foundation. We have a foundation which is intelligent, and we have
a foundation which can meet the challenge of the future.

Mr. MARTINEZ. As enthused as I was sbout this legislation when
it came before us and this was one of the very first things that I
was involved in when I went to Washington, I knew there would be
changes, and I knew we would have to implement something to be
able to get to that point where we could make those changes.

Let me—

Senator GREENE. Let me mention one other thing. You know, it’s
a funny thing when you say that. You know, I would have voted
for the Reagan Welfare Refund Act. I should have actually started
talking about that, bccause, you know, I am in close association
with the Pregident, you know. He’s an OK guy, but he’s, you
know—and I feel that's mutual.

But, you know, I really, you know, people need to go back and
look at that. We wrote it in. I wrote it in, and you know, this direct
line and what have you, and it's been deleted, and, you know, as
you know, as the story goes, when Reagan ran for President the
Democrats came out here, the Democratic National Committee
came out and what have you.

They looked at the bill, they said, “Shoect, this is like a bill or
something. We can’t take it on.” They said. “Why, you know, the
guy that wrote it is still in the legislature,” so they talked to me
and they said “Well, what happened, Senator?”’

] said “Well, you know, we made a good bill.” Additionally, it’s
very strange that Reagan was involved with the Job Training Part-
nership Act. We've got—you know, it’s really when you get bal-
ance, where maybe, you know, you really strike the true note, the
true C ‘he true A.

And I don't know. I don’t know whether it makes sense, but if
you look through history you see those coincidences.

Mr. MArTINEZ. Yes. You're absolutely right.

Let me take an opportunity now, because I was negligent in not
doing so in the beginning, to introduce Beth Buehlmann, who is
the education and labor staff director for Congressman Jeffords.

I did not introduce him, but also present is Congressman Charlie
Hayes, from Chicago, IL. He made a great effort to be here today to
give this hearing credence.

And normally we ask for a statement from those Members who
are here, and I did not. Charlie, do you have a statement at this
time?

Mr. Havgs. I really don't have a statemeut. I do have a comment
of Hon. Senator Greene. I must admit your testimony was quite
comprehensive, and I'm learning somethirg this morning that I
didn’t know.

Senator GREENE. I'm a student of Gus Hawkins. [Laughter.]

Mr. Hayes. Hawkins and I were just commenting the other day.
We served together, as you know, on the Education and Labor
Committee, and one or two subcommittees, that we probably repre-
sented, if not the poorest, two of the poorest districts in the whole
United States in terms of income.
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The things I've learned from your testimony, though, that at
least California as a whole, you've sort of shaken off hard times. I
can’t say the same for Illinois, you know——

Senator GREENE. No, I can’t say that.

Mr. Hayes. All right. Well, straighten me out.

Senator GReeNE. Well, what we've done, Congressman, is we’ve
laid the foundation in our }lmblic policy. Now we have the job of
implementation. For example, many people just woke up several
years ago to realize we had finally fully integrated education.

As you know, education has resisted this in the past. We finally
succeeded in doing it here in California, as you finally did in the
Job Training Partnership Act. What we have to do now, Congress-
man, is we have to make it work. We have to get the m e over,
we have to show the people that “ 63', you gre pari of this. We
expect you to make a contribution. We aren’t trying to tell you
how to do your thing, but you have a great deal to contribute, and
we’ve got to deliver for the people.”

So we’ve done it on paper, Congressman, but we are not doing it
in fact, and I don’t want to give you that impression. For example,
we’re working now on the welfare reform. Welfare reform, the di-
rectlion it’s taking. I probably am going to end up preparing the
packets.

I'll just say, we're going t> throw it ri%ht into JTPA, and I fully
:arzfect that we will have reople that will come to Sacramento and

ill not want to do that, but I'}] tell you one thing, they’re going to
have to respond to why is it that you will refuse when you are
functioning under a bill which has tge first single primary purpose
to train the disadvantaged? Why would you even have the audacity
to think of not wishing to—welfare recipients are disadvantaged.

Mr. Haves. You are conscious of the fact that as we proceed to
try to reduce this huge Federal deficit, social programs that are
suffering from the shorts in the beginning stand to get less from
the Federal Government than they got before, and I'm sure this in-
cluc ; the JTPA program.

There are some instances that we run into in some testimony
and places where the people are quite disappointed from the
switchover from CETA to tge Job Training Partnership Act, and
we find instances—I don't know whether it's prevalent here in
California—where Ylarticularly young people, where the employ-
ment ratio runs so high, have been denied admittance to enter the
Job Trairing Partnership Program because of their, what is catego-
rized as, ‘“academic deficiencies,” you know.

And this is particularly hurting to some minority people, so I
don’t know whether you have regulations or restrictions here in
California thai deny pcople the right to even enter into the train-
ing programe, and then the other side of that coin is even after
they enter into the program, the placement on jobs is the real prob-
lem.

Of course ycu indicated that certain counties—a couple counties
here in California-—actually like it and are being filled use you
don’t have the people trained. This may be true in other places, but
the opposite of that has been true too, where they've been trained
and we haven’t known where to put them in a lot of places because
they were—the jobs didn’t exist.
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That’s all.

Senator GREENE. We have some of that here also, Congressman. |
don’t for 1 minute take that broad explanation of our policy struc-
ture. However, we do have some localities that are doing a pretty
good job. That’s why I say we have a mixed bag.

That’'s why I say we really haven’t come to bat yet because I
don’t know, I cannot say definitively enough at the local level, we
have looked at that. We're researchers, my group. We hire and con-
tract with people, I jyusss, or in fact we're preparing now a 3-year
cont~act with the Stanford Research International, Security Pacific
Bank, UCLA econometric model, and what have you.

We have always been very heavily based in research, and I
might take this opportuaity to introduce my consultant, who is my
economist, Dr. Vincent Munger, who is seated back there and who
is the gentleman who is my economic teacher, has a Ph.D. in eco-
nomics, has a labor background, has an education background, is
world traveled, has studied abroad, and what have you.

And I'm fortunate enough to have an economist on the other side
of the wall, so close enough that if I talk too loud in my office, he
can overhear what I'm saying.

Mr. Hayes. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. MARrTINEZ. Thank you, Mr. Hayes.

While Senator Bill Greene is coming up here to join us on the
panel, I'm going to do something which I hope the minority has no
objection to, and that’s invite Bill Greene to question witnesses as
they come forth. As a State senator who is responsible for these
programs in the State, and as a member of the coordinating coun-
cil, Bill is very concerned with some of the testimony being given
here today.

We talked earlier about there being too many people for jobs
that don’t exist. One of the things that is unique about JTPA ir
that the training that takes place here is for jobs that do exist. I
think that Senator Greene’s testimony touched on the need to do a
projection on job opportunities, which we can do.

e do have the capability of doing that, to determinre the train-
ing needs for the future. I think that’s one of the things that we
have to really work hard on.

The last thing I'd like to mention before I introduce the first
panel is thai the President, in his State of the Union Message, said
that we must provide job opportunities for our youth, and I think
that he was referring to our adults as well as our youth, in order
that they coul? know the pride of work and have confidence in
their future.

That’s a statement I think that every one of us can agree with,
however immediately after making that statement, the administra-
tion asked for a $100) million rescission of the funds appropriated
for the JPTA Title II program. This request isn’t consistent at all
with the stotement made in the President’s State of Union Ad-
dress.

But regardless, Congress did not aci on those rescissions, and
Congress has to act on a rescission or it doesn’t take place. So as a
result, the $100 million has to be made available for the training
process.
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California’s share for this coming year is $74,607,971, so hopeful-
ly we’ll make a dent in some of that unemployment and those
people that need that training.

At this time I would like to call the first panel, and as I call your
name if you're here would you please come forward and take seats?
Robert Bloom, executive director of Alameda County Private Indus-
try Council. Robert Clark, chairman of the Los Angeles City Pri-
vate Industry Council. Wesley Slade, Fresno County Private Indus-
try Council.

Edward—and this one I'm going to have a little trouble with—
Zoolalian?

Mr. ZoOLALIAN. Zoolalian.

Mr. MarTiNEz. Zoolalian. Former Monrovia city councilman,
chairman of the Foothill Private Industry Council, and Bill Bruce,
director of training and job development for the city of Los Ange-
les.

Gentlemen, your written testimony, will be entered into the
record in their entirety. We would like to ask you to summarize
your testimony, and to try to limit it to 5 minutes.

With that, Mr. Ploom, would you liko to proceed?

STATEMENT OF ROBERT BLOOM, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
ALAMEDA COUNTY PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL

Mr. BLooM. Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of the
subcommittee.

This morning I'm here representing the Alameda County Private
Industry Council in my capacity as executive director of this
agency. This morning I have been asked to give an introductory
overview to you of the JTPA implementation from the perspective
of the local administrator, and in 8o doing I have chosen in my tes-
timony to take a look back at the five original goals that were es-
tablished for the Federal Jobs Training Act and to give my perspec-
tive from the local administrative view as to how those five have
been implemented within the State of California.

So I'll quickly run through what my comments include in the
written testimony. I have chosen to take what I call the high road
today by stressing kind of an evenhanded presentation of what
have been the successes as well as what have been some of the
problems that we’ve encountered along the lines of these five ini-
tial intentions of the Federal Jobs Training Partnership Act.

First of all, we all know this was a major attempt at block grant-
ing programs to the States to increase the role of Governors, and to
decrease the role of the Federal Administration in cverseeing these
programs.

In my estimation, this transition has taken longer than I think
many have anticipated, at ieast in the Stale of California, and in
that regard the State jobs training council has, I think, taken a
longer period of time in developing its role to oversee the program.

The State legislature has become actively involved, as Senator
Greene indicated earlier this morning, in certain legislation that
accompanies the Federal Jobs Training Prograrmn, and to many’s
surprise the Federal withdrawal from the system came quickly,
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and it’s been strictly adhered to, despite many requests to go back
to Washington for guidance to help at the local level.

The results that have come about in this block granting, at least
in California, has left us for a while here with what’s been a frag-
mented decisionmaking process, what with roles being defined at
the State level, with people still going to Washington looking for
guidance, etc.

And in many ways, and unfortunately, what we’ve seen occur is
the bureaucracy has remained, in this instance at the State level
rather than at the Federal level, and in many ways I think Califor-
nia is fortunate insofar as most SDA’s did have a CETA history,
and kind of capability and stability at the local level has carried us
through during this extended transition into a block grant pro-

gram,

I think as well the private sector has been very patient with us
all during this transition period, and has come along as a partner,
and has put up with delays, with bureacracies that have been laid
upon them.

Unfortunately, because the bureaucracy has maintained within
the State level, I think there’s a certain business as usual attitude
that has been maintained in California’s administration of this pro-
gram, and I wonder whether the private sector will continue for
much longer being so patient with that bureaucracy and not being
able to implement as aggressive a business type of management of
this Federal program.

The second area of the new legislation called for increased pri-
vate sector involvement in this legislation. I think this is one of the
strongest points of the JTPA Program, and in California we have
seen only a few of our 50 service delivery areas have a continued
ongoing problem with the partnership of elected officials and pri-
vate sector people on the local level.

And in many instances that sharing of responsibility and power
wasn’t a mere having of all duties and responsibilities down the
middle, but in most instances involved each partner bringi g their
strengths to the partnership, and working out a mutually agree-
able arrangement.

In my view those few instances where there still are basic struc-
tural debates and problems and struggles going on between the
elected officials ans the PIC’s, in many ways that should be re-
viewed as further evidence that the private industry council is ac-
tively involved, and they’re fighting, and they’re strugiling, and
that ;llxseir role be maintained and not be superseded by the elected
officials.

In my personal observation, the private industry councils—I
think they are motivated on behalf of the jobseeker, on behalf of
the employer and on behalf of the taxpayer, and that’s not neces-
sarily in any priority order. In many ways they’re equal concerns
for all three parties in the process.

The third area has to do with JTPA’s system being a perform-
ance-driven system, and I think for many of us the initial results
that are coming in are a bit surprising. We seem to be doing well
with our numbers, at least here in California.

However, there is an immense effort going on at the local level
to guide that performance. In some ways that might almost be an
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excessive effort in managing numbers and in managing models of
performance, et cetera.

However, on the private industg‘ council’s part I think this abili-
ty to show performance is one of the most satisfactory reasons why
private sector volunteers come in and participate, as well why
elected officials, icipate, why even administrators are pleased to
participate and have a hand in this program.

At this point, however, I think there are some serious questions
being raised on the part of the private sector, and that is what ini-
tially was accepted as a rather straightforward set of seven per-
formance criteria is now being replaced by a bit of skepticism as
exactly how this system operates and the degree of finite planning
that needs to occur and a growing sense that you don’t have quite
the freedom, but there was actually a middle road that must be
pursued because of the performance standards prescribing a very
definite path and limiting creativity and rewarding conservatism.

The fourth area of the new legislation included that this pro-

not be a means of income mainwenance for participants, and I
g:lieve this was an area perhaps of greateat initial concern over
the new legislation, and here again, however, our system is adapt-
ing to the elimination of stipends and allowances participants.

And there is evolving a system that does provide quality train-
ing, but for a newly defined population that is able to icipate
in training without subsistence. These results, these early ts I
think now are also being analyzed for the first time, at least in my
experience.

think in California’s instance there has been a drop in aﬁpli-
cants, and an increase in early dropouts oocumng rom these
training programs, but perhaps those numbers and those rates
aren’t as dramatic as a lot of people anticipated earlier.

In those areas where there’s low unemployment, and that in-
cludes my area, jobseekers have many options right now. There are
jobs available. I think what's happening is those who either lack
motivation to seriot;s‘;{B undertake training or those people who
have simple basic n for subeistence perhaps are not being at-
tracted into the JTPA Program right now.

The fifth and final area is that the new legislation would be
spending 70 cents of every dollar on training. Once again, the
SKMm think has adj to these constraints on costs. However,
the limitation on administrative dollars is being seriously stretched
in California, based on the insertion of new additional State re-
quirements that replace and in some ways go further than what
were the previous Federal requirements.

And unfortunately what this means is our limited administrative
dollars are being drawn away from the ability to oversee the per-
formance and oversee the quality of the services that we're being
offered, and that does concern us. Supportive services for partici-
pants would appear to be available to an adequate degree.

Now, that’s not the same, though, as all people that are in need
are being adequately served, and in some ways we may nced to
look at this closer to see whether the lack of pressure at the local
level upon PIC’s and SDA’s to increase their supportive services, to
maybe go back to Congress and ask for an increse= in allowable
supportive services.
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It may just be an indicator that those who are most in need are
still unable to influence tne system at the local leve) or at the na-
tional level. And concluding my comments, it may appear as
though they're generally upbeat. I think there are a lot of good
th.ings that are occurring in the system at this point in time.

However, there are a numbper of points that I think we all still
need to be concerned with. As Senator Greene indicated earlier,
our current good economic times may be a bit misleading in tern:s
of some of these early results that are coming 1. with gocd place-
ment rates, good placement wages, et cetera.

And there needs to be a concern certainly that we're able today
to continue to serve the hardcore unemployed, and perhaps iook
ahead to what will occur when the cycle turns around and we have
higher unemployment area—unemployment rates in all of the
Nation.

Second, there’s a concern that the perfermance criteria not
become the dominant local decisionmaking factor. There's a discon-
certing trend that I've seen on my own private industry council
where we come forth with our annual plans, and we actually have
a computer model that we present to them on our performance.

What’s happening is again, they’re realizing the narrowing of
their options and their ability to implement the system, and there’s
kind of a resignation again that there is this middle road that's
prescribed, and that’s about all that they may be able to under-
take.

Otherwise they may deviate from the allowable perform-nce
And then third, the early results that a e coming in from national
studies on JTPA are now available. Fre= what I've been abje to
Jook at it would appear as though JTPA compares favorably with
CETA in terms of the mix of people that is being served, in terms
of services being offered, and a wide array of services.

This hasn't become a strictly OJT Program for businesses, and
second, what were people’s initial worst fears are not necessarily
coming true within this program. Yet I have a concern, and I tnink
the private sector may also, that the system is still subject to major
criticism on creaming and that this program is not all things to sll
people, which 1n many ways CETA was asked to be.

And I think we should just take care that this JTPA Program is
not being falsely accused on issues that the studies prove other-
wise, and that they're not going to continue to be false expectations
of this piece of legislation it’s a very difficult piece of legislation
that requires a lot of the Private Industry Councils, the elected offi-
cials and the administrators.

So 1 think that should be a continuing concern as these results
do come in from surv~ys. So based on those points. then, 1’1l con-
clude my testimony and will be available for questions

[The prepared statement of Robert L. Bloom follows.]

PREPARED STATEMENT oF ROBERT L BLoom, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, ALAMFDA ('OUNTY
TrainiNG AND EMPLOYMENT Boarn

Mr Chairman and Members of the Subcommittes, T am appearing befor. you
today as a representative of local administrators fur the federal Job Tranme Part
rership Act Program

I am Robert L Bloom, Executive Director of the Alameda Countv Tramn,, and
Employment Board (ACTEB), and the Alameda County Privawe I Ausiry County
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(PIC) located in California 1 weicome this valuable opportumity to shace with you a
general overview of the JTPA’s implementation

In preparing for this presentation, [ reviewed an original, five-point goal state-
ment issued by the Admimstration at the time the new federal jobs training pro
gram was being created. Today, I would hike w give an overview of the program’s
implementation based upon these original five goals I would like then to conclude
with some general observations on what are timely issues facing all of us

Before beginning my comments, I wish to share with you the background that I
offer The Alameda County Training and Emrloyment 18 a consortium that
has served for 10 years as first, a CETA prime sponsor, and now a JTP.. service
delivery area. The area’s population is approximately 850,000 with a mix of urban
and suburban areas. The unemployment rate is low; a major upheaval 18 occurring
where older, heavy industries are closing while tremendous growth is cccurring in
light manufacture, research, services, and hospitality industries The SDA 1s active-
ly involved in Title II pr%s. The PICelected official relationship 15 outstand-
ing. In many ways the A SDA provides opportunity to train both the long-
term, disadvantaged population, and those being layed off due to technological
change, for new eme% growth ind... tries.

My assessment of A’s success iu meeting five principal goals is, of course,
couched in terms of my SDA's experience, and the experience we've had here in the
State of California. You will have the additional opportunity to hear more of Cal-
fornia’s experiences in later nresentations today.

The first major intent of JTPA was to implement block grant funding to the
States, and in so doing dramatically increase the roles of Governors and decrease
the national involvement.

The transition from federal to state administration ie taking longer than many
anticipated. In California there were few totally new SDAs created and, in fact, the
continuing local capabilities built under CETA have gone far to maintain a system
while a learning process and capacity building effort occurred at tne state level
Calhiforn:a’s governor has, to date, not taken a visible active role 1n the JTPA pro-
gram and the State Job 'I‘rmnmg Coordinating Council has taken a long period of
time to gain the required level of expertise in policy development The State legisla-
ture has attempted to fill this void through its own 1nitiatives. The federal DOL’s
withdrawal from its traditional policy guidance role came gquickly and to the sur-
prise of many, was firmly adhered to.

*% this point there lacks an open, and productiv2 means of coordination and coop-
eration between California’s A decision-makers and the local SDAs and PICs.
The state decisionmaking is fragmented and lacking in central direction State law-
makers and a state bureaucracy have simply replaced what was previously cnticized
as being a burdensome national syetem of administration The capablities, and com-
mitment of local decisionmakers and administrations have fortunately provided the
stability needed during this difficult and hurned transition of programs to the

states

I view that the business commumty has been rather patient with us all The
State’s leadership has not reflected strong private sector guidance, as enwvisioned
and carried out by the local PICs. The political maneuvering and the bureaucratic
administration has been allowed to continue. Unfortunetely, some of the most prom-
181ng aspects of JTPA, namely, the private sector’s involvement, is being 1impeded by
a “business as usual” approach in State government It 15 time for the private sector
to voice its observations on the success of block-granting jobe training programs
through the additional level of State government

The second goal of increased private sector involvement remains one of JTPA's
strongest points Many indicators point to a strong role for PICs, active interest to
participate on PICs, low turnover rates for private sector members, and greater 1n-
volvement bv employers in hiring JTPA’s graduates In Califorma, there are 50
partnersmps Letween local elec officials and Private Industry Counciis Only a
very few ere experiencing severe struggles in defiming this unique shanng of local
decisionmaking and power.

Most SDAs have worked out their partnerships to meet their unique situations
The sharing of decisionmaking power 1s oftentimes not a mcre equal halving of all
dut:es and responsibilities The best relationshipe exist where each party br.ngs its
~articular strengths to the partnership and where, on whole, both parties are com-
iortable that a workable relationshiy. exists

In my view, even those SDAs that are still strugghng with major PIC-elected offi-
~ial disagreements, or that are seeking cut new organmzational structures represent
a continued, heightened involvement of the pnivate sector T~se PICs are not suc-
cumbing to traditional political powers, bur w.re actively fighi.ng to assure JTPA's
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successful involvement of the private sector This 1& a sign of health within the
system

Private sector volunteers have responded to a challerge laid out for them The
wi ngness to participate and to contribute 18 mot:vated by many interests These

-nteers wish to assist the job-seekers. the employers, and the taxpayers 1n no
particular order but with equal interest Small business owners and top corporate
leaders are finding valuable time from their schedules to participate, to argue. and
to prevail where they feel the JTPA legislation calls for their presence

e third intention, that JTPA be a performance-driven program, 18 seeing sur-
prising success. I'll leave for others the debate over the appropriateness of the seven
performar.ce criteria and 1ssues surrounding the implementation of awards or sanc-
tions, however, there can be no doubt that local admimstrators are devoting im-
mense efforts, 1f not obsessive efforts, towards performance Performance has
become a conscious part of all decisionmaking for Tutle 1A 78% programs, and has
naturally extended int the administration of all JTPA titles

'The local reaction of SDAs and PICs has been mixed First and foremost, local
decisionmakers have welcomed the opportunity to demonstrate success in serving
both job seekers and employers To many, this rema.ns the most satisfying aspect of
being a local elected official, PIC volunteer. or paid jobs training administrator

The drive for performance has, of necessity, called to question certain definitions,
formulae, comparability of data, equity, 1ssues, and basic policies and practices The
requirement to provide certain numbers, and even more abstract rates, for perform-
ance remains a difficult concept to actually implement Initial acceptance of what
are at the surface simple measures of success eventually becomes a very sophisticat-
ed management scheme which limits ontions and rewards conservatism PICs have
becomeafiscouraged by and distrustful of such a complicated system which strives
for equity but isn't fully embraced by the program's implementors ard, no doubt,
program recipients

The imtial high levels of performance within California and the nation reraamn
positive indicators I anticipate, however, tha’ each PIC, each state, and the nation-
al lawiuakers will have 0 re-examine expectations held for the rogram versus the
very specific set of tasks asked of the p.ogram wathin its tightly prescribed set of
outcomes The system 18 proving itself capable of providing high rates of =uccess at
reascnable costs, however, there are those at national, state, and local le sels who
already are offering major criticism that JTPA is still missing the mark

The fourth goal, that the program not be a means of income maintenance for par-
ticip2nts, vas perhaps the area of greatest imitial concern Experience to Acte has
shown a surprising capability within the new jobs training system to offer qualty,
employer-based traiming and job placement for a newly-defined population which 1s
capable of supporting its own financial needs while 1n training

The centin.ed prohibition against public service employment has not been of con-
tinued concern, but does represent one area where strict federal intervention denies
local prerogatives fo. PICs to design programs In reality, PSE would not be a
widelyamplemented training approach due to performance hmitations on costs It
would be intriguing. however, to have a PIC-administered program which offered
preductive pul{ﬁ:: oriented service yet required success in private sector placement

The severe limitations on payment of stipends or allowances created initial chal-
lenges, the results of which are just now be:ng analvzed In Califorma, few SDAs
have opted for needs-based payments systens, and most have adjusted to serving
participants without stipends or allowances 7ihe adjustment has not seen a dramat-
1¢c reduction in applicants or early withdrawals from participation PICs view this
change as one which fosters commitment on the part of those who come to apply
for. participate in, and bznefit from the JTPA program.

For those SDAs that are benefiting from the current stronger ecoromuc cond:-
tions, the choires of the unemployed are varied For those that need income and are
willing to work, there 18 #mployment

For those that desire greater career and earnings opportunities the JTPA pro-
gram 1s one available offering Those that neither des re to work nor t participated
in productive train'ng are not being falsely encouraged to participated in JTPA The
wsue of how best to assist these less motivated individuals, as well as those who
sunply rust maintain an income while participating in short-term training needs to
b examined and addressed with new initiatives not presently avamlable within
JTPA'e constraints

The final goal of JTPA to spend seventy cents out of every dollar upon participant
training, has not caused major economic hardship for most SIJAs, nor denied suff¥i-
cient supportive services for participants The promise of JTPA to minimize federal
reporting and admimistrative burdens has been fulfilied, however, Califorma’s inser-
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tion of 1ts own burdensome administative and reporting requirements is now severly
testing the abilities of SDAs to function with the current 15% cap on adminmistratis >
funds Without relief from these burdens, the available admimstrative resources
will be diverted away from those endeavors that assure both quantitative and quah-
tative performance of the SDA

Supportive services for participants are evidently being provided at sufficient
levels by themselves, or in concert with some needs-based payments to assist most
participants Again, there needs to be further :n depth review of whether the lack of
more extensive support for participants is de facto preventing a segment of th. el:g1-
bile population from even applying to our program. The lack of pressure being
brought to bear on the local SDAs and PICs to increase support may only be a more
serious indicator of a hard core unemployed group’s inabihty to influence decision-
making at all levels

The JTPA system is now proving itself capable of investing the maximum amount
of its resources into productive training The SDAs have, for the most part, success-
fully accommodated themselves to uce administrative dollars and limited sup-
porting gervices. Thase were accomplished because there were no options otherwise
available The jury may still be out as to the “price” being paid in terms of exces-
sive state-imposed administrative requirements and inability to serve hard-core un-
employed with quality, long-term intervention.

In concluding mf' statements, I wish to make several points My comments so far
evidence a general upbeat appraisal that local SDA and PIC administrators have
accomplished much given an ambitious new federal job training initiative and a dif-
ficult transition to state administration. However, there remain a number of con-
cerns.

For a major portion of this country the JTPA program 1s being implemented
during healthy economic times It 18 currently possible to train participants to fill
demand occupations within tightly prescribed cost and outcome constraints Contin-
ued high success during times of economic recessicn is very doubtful Lawmakers
need {o recognize the circumstances surrounding JTPA's current appraisal and an-
ticipate differing circumstances that will no doubt arse in the next cyclical swing of
the economy. An advance effort to involve the private sector 1n plans to serve the
hard core and the long-term unemployed will no doubt build a better capacity to
respond during periods of high unemployment within the nation

Care must be taken that JTPA’s performance criteria do not come to dominate
local decisionmaking

I've seen a growing, disconcerting trend of PIC members to “vote with their s1-
lence”” when local plans are developed and approved based upon computer models of
performance Their silence comes about out of lack of understanding, inability to
depart from the performance requirements, and/or resignation that there is a
middle road course already prescribed All parties to the local partnership are
gradually conceding certain long-held thoughts about how to operate a successfnl
Jjob training program with impact in order to look best on performance

Lastly, the early results are coming in on various professional studies ot JTPA
From what I have learned, the JTPA system compares very favorably with CETA in
terms of services to participants and has not implemented people’s worst fears for
an unsympathetic, businesshke operation Given these findings, I am concerned
over criticism of the JTPA system “creaming” for only the most qualified partici-
pants and fzihing te be “all things to all people ” Decisionmakers must take care to
Judge JTPA 1n terms of the tremendous organizational, impiementational, and out-
come-related tasks asked of the system within the law, and secondly, these early re-
sulte that skow nn major failings and go far to dispel worst case fears Care must be
taken that JTPA not suffer the fate o?CE’I‘A ar.' he unjustly held up for continued
review and criticism on false i1ssues that can other--ise dispelied There 15 a tre-
mendous toll taken on ail of us to lock forward to 1mproving the nation’s job train-
my sytem while having to fight a "rear-guard” action quashing non-issues

%‘hls concludes my overview statement I am available to anawer any questions
that you might have

Mr MagrTtiNez. Thank you, Mr. Bloom.
The next witness is Mr Clark

STATEMENT OF ROBERT CLARK, CHAIRMAN. LOS ANGELES CITY
PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL

Mr. Ci.ark Thank you, Congressman. Thank you very much
for the opportunity to be bhere today and talk with vou I'd
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like to open, then, and perhaps just taik about myself a little bi. as
a business person involved with a PIC.

I'm with Northrop Corp. I was asked to involve myself in train-
ing exercises, other programs with the disa vantaged, about 6
years ago with the National Alliance of Business here in Los Ange-
les. Then that transitioned into CETA title VII, and now the Pri-
vate Industry Council.

I have served on both the city and the county PIC under CETA. |
am now chairman of the PIC of the city of Los Angeles. I come
from the technicel side of our house, not the personnel side that
you might expect. I was assigned to this job by the President with
the comment that since I'd spent 25 years in NATO dealing with
the intricacies of getting 15 nations to cooperate, that I would prob-
ably be the right person to deal in this environment.

I appreciated the compliment, and I've enjoyed this work. As
chairmin of the Private Industry Council for the city of Los Ange-
les, I'm pleased to testify about the effectiveness of JTPA and to let
you know how the private sector has had an impact on this pro-
gram.

As many of you know, the Private Industry Council of the city of
Los Angeles has the second largest budget in the Nation, after New
York City. Like the Job Training Partnership Act Program itself,
our role is still being d~fined as we work toward an cffective part-
nership with local electe officials.

And lest there be any doubt, it is working well. In January 1984,
our PIC was incorporated and we began tc hire our own staff. We
believe that this was an important step in fulfilling our planning
and oversight responsibility, as well as tc lay a foundation for in-
creased involvement of the business community.

One of our most important achivements was the development of
a strategic plan which is the foundation of the 1ong-term direction
of JTPA in the city of Los Angeles. This plan outlines six funda-
mental objectives. which demonstrate the private sector influence
on JTPA.

Our first objective is to assist JTPA participants in getting per-
manent and meaningful jobs in the private sector, meaningful to
include upward mobility. Our second objective 1s to provide job
training to those who are more difficult to place because of employ-
ment barriers.

Third, we plan to augment available public resources with pri-
vate sector resources. Our fourth objective is to increase the pri-
vate sector’s active participation in PIC programs.

Our fifth objective is to leverage available resources to increase
service to participants. Qui final objective is to improve program
management, to enhance the accomplishment of program objec-
tives. The PIU has just begun an evaluation process to assess pro-
gram effectiveness and to maKe recommendations to improve pro-
gram performance.

The results of this evaluation effort will be used to plan next
year's program. We have also been working on streamlining con-
tracting procedures and simplifying the overall system This em-
phasis on bottom-line results ard efficiency 1s another example of
the private sector influence. .
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The companies of our PIC board also support the program direct-
ly. TransAmerica has a large summer youth program, and is plan-
ning to aire seve :l of the participants after gradustion. Broadway
Department Stoces has also hired a number of participants.

Northrop Corp. works with several SDA’s on OJT Programs. This
direct support, along with the planning. oversight and marketing
actions taken by the Board, demonstrate that the private sector
can make an impact on JTPA Program effectiveness.

Our PIC affairs are carried out by a staff under the direction of
our president, Mr. Dominic Ramos, who is present with me today if
you have questions about some details of how we impiement pro-

ams,
We thank you for your attention, and we’ll be pleased to answer
any questions you may have.
epared statement of Robert Clark follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF ROBERT CLARK, LS8 ANGELES PRIVATE INDUSTRY CoUNCIL

As chairman of the Private Industry Council of the city of Los Angeles, I am
pleased to testify about the effectiveness of JTPA and to let you know how the pri-
vate sector has had an impact on the program.

As many of you may know, the Private Industry Council of the city of Los Ange-
les has the second largest budget in the Nation. Like the Job Tmm;!rxg Partnership
Act Pﬁ;ﬁm itself, our role is still being refined a8 vve work toward an effective
partnership with local elected officials. In January of 1984, our PIC was incorporat-
ed and we began to hire our own staff. We believe this was an important siep in
fulfilling our planning and oversight responsibility, as well as to lay a foundation
for increase: involvement of the business community.

Because che PIC is incorporated as a separate entity, we are able to bring the pri-
vate sector influence to many as of the p

One of our most important achievements was the development of a strategic plan
which is the foundation for the long-term direction of JTPX ir: the city of Los Ange-
les. This plan outlines six fundamental objectives which demonstrote the private
sector influence on JTPA

Our first objective is to assist JTPA participants in getting permanent and mean-
mﬁf}\:l jobs 1n the private sector.

is objective can best be accompiished by continuing to have pr'vate sector in-
volvement in the p: planning process & . ensuring that we train clients for
demand occupations. board has been very active in the selection of training pro-
grams and providers. This we are going to go one step further and establish
usiness advisory groupe which will provide informat’ )n on specific occupations to
engure that the training meets industry specifications.

Our second objective is to provide job training to those who are more difficult to
olace because of emplayment harriera

The city of Los Angeles has been serving approximately 80 percent hard to serve
clients is substantially higher than the national average Our board is commit-
;ed to working on f lutions for improving service to this portion of the JTPA popu-
ation.

Third, we plan to augment available public resources with private sector re-
sources

Because we are incorporated, we have the ability to solicit private sector re-
sources to expand our program capabilities. Through fund raising activities we plan
to develop special p; which will be funded employers This augmentation
of existing resources should give us more program flexibility as well ag incresse ou-
effectiveness in serving JTPA participants

Our fourth objective 18 to increase the private sector’s active participation in PIC
programs,

As I mentioned earlier, we have had very active participation from our business
members. This year we had an intensive orientation program for old and new mem-
be  which included ma.y national experts ou employment & training We have
la..iched an extensive marketing campaign to increase the business community’s
awareness and support of JTPA So far, the response has been very good We are
currentlv working with several mejor employers to increase their utilization: of the
progran
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Our fifth objective 1s to leverage available resources to :ncrease service to partici-

Thas effor* -~ heing accomplished in several ways We have negotiated first source
hiring agreemnents with economic deveiopmen’ projects We are working with other
SDA'’s in the area to develop joint programs for displaced workers and have submit-
ted a proposal to the Departments of Commerce and Labor for a demonstration
project to increase employment opportunities for JTPA participants through eco-
nomic development.

Our final objective i8 to improve program management to enhance the aciom-
plishment of program objectives.

The PIC has just bexun an evaluation process to assess program effectiveness and
to make recommendations w improve program performance The results of this
evaluation effort will be used to plan next year’s program We have also been work-
ing on streamlining contracn{:f procedures and simplifying the overall system This
emphasis on bottom line and efficiency is another example of the private
sector influence.

The companies of our PIC board also support the program directly. Transamerica
has a Jarge summer youth program and is planmng to hire several of the partici-
pants efter graduation Broad ~ay departme:.t stores has also hired a number of par-
e ’Igg.:ts Northrop works with several SDA’s on OJT programs

direct support, along with the planning, oversight and mark-ting actions
taken by the board, demonstrate that the private sector can nake sau impact on
JTPA program effectiveness.

1 t};lank you for your attention and would be pleased to answer any questions you

may have

Mr. MarmiNez. Thank you, Mr. Clark. We'll wait till all the
panel has testified and then we’ll ask questions.
The next witness is Wesley Slade. Mir. Slade.

STATEMENT OF WESLEY SLADE, CHAIRMAN, FRESNO CGUNTY
PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL

Mr. SLape. Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, Senator
Greene, as chairman of the Fresno Private Industry Council, as a
private sector business person on that committee let me echo Mr.
Clark’s responses, that is, the PIC is operating.

And -any of the programs are working. Fresno, located in the
heart o1 the State of California, as you know, Fresno County is per-
haps the richest agricuitural community or county in the country.
Not only is it that, it is also the hub of the financial trade and
transportation facilities of the State.

Due to Fresno's large agribusiness, unemployment fluctuates
anywhere from 8.8 percent durmg the height of the harvest season
W cll‘UUL Cd pcrbeub uurulg ule wmwr [Il()[l'[lb nuwevm, LHU aver-
age unemployment rate is somewhere around 13 percent.

However, among our youth the unemployment ﬁgure 18 approxi-
mately from 19 to 21 percent. Now, Fresno's PIC receives :ts funds
through the city and County as 4 result of a joint policv agreement
between the city of Fresno and the board of supervisors of the
county.

The PIC administers a program, and it has the staff that carries
out the program. However, the PIC is not the service provider. The
PIC contracts with service providers to provide the service, the job
training that's necessary.

The success of the Fresno PIC can be attributed to approximately
four things. One, local elected officials who have confidence in the
representatives that they have appointed Two, dedicated directors
who volunteer many hours serving on committees and actually
planning and evaluating programs.

o .28
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Three, strong coordinations and linkages with economic develop-
ment agencies, Chamber of Commerces, Department of Social Serv-
ice and community-based organizatiors, and fourth but not least,
the acceptance and support by the business community of the
JTPA and the PIC programs.

There are some legislative concerns that the Fresno PIC has, and
not only do these concern only Fresno as a member of the WJTPA,
or Western Job Training Partnership Association, as well as the
National Job Partnership Association of all these organizations I
serve on.

These same kinds of concerns are echoed throughout the Nation.
One is for full subminimum wage for youth. The Fresno PIC op-
poses this. One, youth have been defined as between the ages of 16
and 21. We feel that it is inequitable and unfair to ask one youth
to perform the same job as another youth who may be only 1 year.

And since many of these youth are self-supporting, it is unfair to
e) pect them to be able to maintain a household on this submini-
mum wage. Creaming. Another term we use for that is prioritizing,
as we call it. During the first 9 months or transitional period, I'm
sure that much of this happened because we had one thing: We
had a large unemployment pool of skilled individuals who required
only minimum skilled training in order to get them into job place-
ments.

And since numbers appear to be one of the criteria in order to
determine success, I'm sure Fresno as well as many other SDA’s,
you know, participated in this practice. The Fresno PIC’s support
the continuation of the Job Corps. We feel that the elimination or
phaseout of the Job Corps would place an undue burden of these
disadvantaged youth on the local community.

The 45-day minimum eligibility period for applicants to the title
IIb] Summer Youth Emplovment and Training Program. This con-
cerns the JTPA legislation and implementation regulations that
currently provide or do not provide a waiver.

This 45-day period may be OK for SDA’s that are serving a small
number of youth, but the process, the gearing up that is necessary
when you are dealing with large numbers of youth, 2,500 to 5,000
youth, you need more time, because you cannot get that process
intn gear and working with that gshart neriad nf time

So we're asking for some changes in those areas. The mandate of
40 percent of JTPA title Il training resources to be expended on
youth, we feel that that decision on the term should be left to a
local SDA so that they can take into consideration the local socio-
economic factors.

There was a study that was commissioned by the National Com-
mission on Employment. Gary Walker, I think, was the author of
the report, who indicated that the summer youth program was the
Achilles heel of the JTPA, and the facts that he brought out in his
study indicate that.

The resettlement, or secondary migration of Indochinese refugees
in the Fresno area. We feel that it is8 an undue burden that has
fallen on this :.:cal commuuity. In Fresro, during the initia} stages
between 1975 and 1980, the local private and public sector was able
to handle the intlux of refugees.
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However, .ince that period of time there have been—ihe refugees
have been exercising one of this country’s most precious rights, and
that’s the right of movement, and so as a consequence of this, and
because of Fresnu's agricultural base, we now have upwards ot
21,000 refugees in this area.

This has severely impacted our resources, and along wizh this
the kind of problems or kind of concerns that they are bringing,
Fresno does not have the resources to deal with. This is a long-term
solution at best, to say the least.

We're not only talking about lack of skills, we're talking about
language, we’re talking about academic or educational achivement
to a level where one can begin to start training. So this is some of
the kinds of concerns that the Fresno Private Industry Counci! has,
and as I indicated, these kind of concerns are echoed throughout
the nation.

We're not asking that we target special groups, but orovide tne
kind of waiver and the kinds of funds that ar  =cessary for the
local SDA’s to carry out these protgrams. I thank wne committee for
the opportunity to present some of our concerns.

Mr. MarTINEZ. Thank you, Mr. Slade.

Mr. CLarx. Mr. Chairman, could you consider excusing me, sir? I
was trying to do some things at the office before noon, and Mir.
Ramos, the president of our council, is here and can answer any
questions about programs in L.A. City. If there's something thar I
could help with, Fwill stay.

Mr. MArTINEZ. All right. Let me nsk the members.

Mr. CrLArk. I'd appreciate it very much.

Mr. MarTINEZ. As soon as Bill's questions are asked you can be
excused, and then Mr. Ramos can take your place should there be
any further need for it.

r. CLARK. Thank you.

Mr. MarTINEZ. Charlie.

N{}' Hayzs. I don’t lhiave arything. The testimony speaks ;or
itself.

Senator GREENE. 1 had cne. Mr. Clark, you come from the private
sector.

Mr. CLark. Yes.

Senator GREENE. You mentioned two programs What else—this
18 my first opportunity to—I now see—from hearing your com-
ments, 1 am putting together the base ot my oversight hearing. But
I'm concerned about what the private sector is doing.

Now, you indicated that you had TransAmerica in a program,
Broadway and what have you, and very frarkly I, you know, I'm
irom L.A. Gus Hawkins and 1 talk about this all the time. But we
have a very—we have a little difficulty in finding out what you're
doing.

So I'm s:-e you have niore than two programs, Broadway znd
what have you. Your comments weren't too informative. Threy
weren’t too detailed. You talk very broadly, but you didn’t realily
talk about specifics. So could you enlighten us a bit, maybe kind of
give us at least a category understanding and something about
numbers and, you know, what the private sector is doing because,
you know. we finally moved to the point where it tock us a long
time to get here, but we now have the private sector there?
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We expect a great deal out of the private sector, bu. I dor't mean
this as a criticism, but I frankly am disappointed that the private
sector is not coming forward and does not seem to be providing
leadership. In fact, much of the language is inning to sound like
the language we’ve heard all of our lives from bureaucrats.

And I'm not being personal or it isn’t meant in a niggling way. It
very honestly is a question for information, because I sit in the
State legislature and I don’t see it. I deal with your associations in
Sacramento, and they say what you're doing, but I don’t see evi-
dence of it up and down the State.

Mz:. CLARK. Thank you, Senator. I think we're loaded for bear for
you today. If not me, certainly Mr. Pruce from tie city, who will be
testifying, and Mr. Ramos, our president, who comes from Great
Wesrern Financial, another major corporation.

! did mention a third company, Northrop, snd I'll mention it
again, since they pay me, and I probably ought to do that. But I
just touched on those, Senator, because I was——

Senator GREENE. Well, what is Northrop doir.g?

Mr. CLARK. We've had a number of programs at both our Ven-
tura Division, to be specific, and our major division in Los Angeles.
Senator, we do a variety of things in a corporation of our size,
many on our own, partly because of who we are and partly because
we wish to participate in these programs.

When I say who we are, we happen to be a defense company.

Senator GrReeNE. Well, I know who you are. I'm trying to get you
to say what——

Mr. CLark. Well, all right. What we’re doing right now is initiat-
ing & por;ogram with a consortium of SDA’s in the South Bay area,
Inglewood, Hawthorne, Lynnwood, Redondo Beach, where we are
taking people into our plant on on-the-job training programs, in a
fairly broag gamut of occupations in our corporation.

Senator GREENE. Such as?

M:. Crark. Obviously, clerical. Some degree of engineering sup-
port. We have participated for years in the Urban League’s com-
puter program, and we bring those pevple into our plant, and that
of course is a JTPA-funded program.

Senator GrzENE. Yes, but that’s pretty small. I know about that
one.

_ Mr. CLark. That’s a good program. It brings auite a few peopie
in.

Senator GREeNE. Yes, but it’s small.

Mr. CLaRk. It's small. We have participated with TRW on a joint
guard training program. We are—oh, Lord, you knew, I have trou-
ble with all these classifications.

Mr. MarTINEZ. Let me interject and try to help you out. Not very
long ago in Washington representatives from your company and
several of the people you mentioned in that consortium came for-
ward to many Congressmen with a biil that really .utlined what
you're talking about, the same programs that you were going into
in conjunction with high schools and colleges. Is that not 1t?

Mr. CLARk. Oh, abseolutely. I was staying with JTPA programs.

Mr. MarTingez. 1 would ask you to submit for our records that
pamphlet again. I know you must still have them available.

Mr. CLark. Certainly. This——
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Mr MaRrTiNgz This 1s to be sent to Senator Bill Greene

Mr. Crark. Be happy to.

Mr. MarTiNEz. Therefore he will be able to see tnat kind of pro-
gram.

Mr. CLARrk. Yes, sir.

Mr. MAarTINEZ. Would you do that?

Mr. Cragk. I certainly will, and I don’t believe 1t’s off the subject
too much, but along with many other (.:mpanies of our ilk, ithe so-
called high-tech companies, we're doing a lot these duys in educa-
tion at the lower grades to ury and catch these kids and motivate
them to stay with the more difficult subjects, because they’ll get
good jobs.

We're training science teachers to know a little bit more about
science so they can motivate their kids. We're doing a lot of this
now, and even more of it. So I will get that material in.

Senator GREENE. Well, sir, please understand me.

Mr. CLark. I understand.

Senator GREENE. It's strictly a question of information. Ar.d as I
said, my Congressman hasn’t been able to answer the question, so
we're really looking around. We have not dug around ourselves.

Mr. CLagrk. Yes.

Senator GreeNE. We will be soon, but I don’t find a minimal
amount of evidence that you exist, and I'm from T.os Angeles. Your
activity in my area, whicg i8 Gus Hawkins’ area, isn’t felt.

Mr. CLark. Well, maybe we're too modest. We’ll send some infor-
matioun there. Thank you.

Mr. MarTiNEz. Thaak you, Mr. Clark. Would Mr Ramos take
your place, then?

Mr. CLARk. Thank you very much, gentlemen

Mr. MarTiINEZ. While we're taking a short break I want to make
an apology again. We have a representative from Gus Hawkins'
office, Carole Schanzer. I'm scrry. I'm pleased to have seen yor
around. You blended in. [Laughter.]

Yes, I thought you were one of the staff. Maybe I'll take the op-
portunity and iatroduce two of my staff, Genevieve Galbreath sit-
ting up here She’s from Washington, from our subcommittee staff,
and Eric Jensen. He is the staff director of the Subcommittee on
Employment Opportunities.

Let me try this azain_ Zanlalian?

Mr. ZocLALIAN. That’s good.

Mr. MARTINEZ. That’s good”

STATEMENT OF EDWARD ZOOGLALIAN, FORMER MOXKOVIA CITY
COUNCILMAN, CHAIRMAN, FOOTHILL PRIVATE INDUSTRY
COUNCIL

Mr. ZoorALiAN. Mr. Chairman, my name 1s Ed Zooialian, and
ladies and gentlemen, I want to thank you for this opportunity. I
have no prepared statement, and I will be speaki.g from notes, and
I think it’s important to talk a little bit about m:, background.

I have no prior exposure or experience in CETA programs. I
have an engineering degree from MIT and an MBA from: USC, and
in 1979 1 ran for the city counzil of the city of Monrovia, and
served for & years. In 1983, at that time under CETA the city of

42




—

29

%\jlloonrovia was a prime sponsor working with the Los Angeles
unty.

In 1983 we started talking about the JTPA Program. We thought
generally that “Why don’t we form a consortium with six cities in
the local area and form our own SDA?” And at that time the Mon-
rovia Council was part of the program to convince the State, and
we were successful, so the six cities of South Pasadena, Pasadena,
Arcadia, Sierra Madre, Monrovia, anG Duarte, all Foothills cities,
formed their owi: SDA.

The city of Pasadena does our administration. I think we've had
some wins, and I'm going to share with you some of my problems.
And I'm sort of speaking as a private-sector person. We've got a
very active PIC. The way I read the charter of the PIC is for the
first time Congress and the President said:

OK, you private-sector guys, the ball’s in your court You've been bitching about
the bureaucracy all these years, see what you guys can do, and gals

And that’s the way I've sort of been reading it, and in, let's see,
1984, when 1 steppetf' down from the city council, mayor pro tem, I
somehow got assigned as a privacy council representative from the
city of Monrovig, and have been serving as PIC chair since then.

1 just want to say that the way we set up the policy board of the
six cities, each city has a city council member representing the
policy boards, snd then we have the PIC. We work together very
well, I think. I think part of the reason is that we keep each other
very much informed.

I make it a point myself as PIC chair to attend all the policy
board meetings. They meet only about four, six times a year, but
they are informed, and so they don’t get some anti feelings of
what's going on.

I felt that the coordination is very good. I enjoy the flexibility we
have. We've set up some programs. We’ve had an ongoing program
called the skills cent2rs located at the Pasadena City College. Mon-
rovia Unified Schools have had their own college.

We're growing out almost on a bid process. It may call for a per-
formance-based contract and what have you. The way I look at it is
in the old days, they taugnt "or the sake of teaching. The game’s
changed there right now. If 1 w’re going to get a contract to teach
some people some skills, then you have to not only share in the
vurden of recruitment, of getting quahtied people, but you must
also share in the responsibility of placement, because they have
their own set of networks which we as—even in our administration
might not have.

And there was some resistance in the beginning, specially with
the public schools and public city college type things, but I think
it’s starting to jell, and they're starting to accept us. As far as-—the
philosophy is well, you know, you wil} hold back payment, 10, 20
percent until the people have heen placed for at least 30 days.

The type of trades we're talking about, I work with NEF Instru-
mant Corp. and I've been there for 18 years. We're manufacturing
electronic data acquisition systems, the Manufacturing Manager
there, and we have about 80, 96 people.

And frankly, betore this program came to light, if I hadn’t been
involved in the city council stuif when somebody came to me about
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another Governiaent program, I probably would have turned a deaf
ear. But being involved with it in the public sector, I at least was
able to urderstand it, and frankly pick up about 10 people in the
electronic assembly area.

I'm really pushing that from a skill status standpoint. Obviousl
we’re not training displaced people from tuna carriers. We don't
have that in our area. We have a pretty good level of technical
service type employment in the Foothill area.

In the beginning, my gut feeling was telling me there’s not a
problem with jobs, the problem seems te be getting people into the
system. And now a year and a half later I can say that’s no more
gut feeling, it’s fact.

We are having a serious problem getting qualified people into
the—it’s like a manufacturing process, the way I look at it. We
huve to get people into the system, train, some will fall out and the
ones come out hopefully will get employees in the private sector,
and hopefully a year from now they’re still in some type of private
sector job.

In answering questions why are we having trouble, you know, we
got a very extensive marketing program, some really—people like
Parsons and Jacobs are representing the Pasadena area, bus stops,
churches, community based operations.

And there seems to be a very heavy fallout whan people come in
through for the interview process, and I'm not sure what the
income problems are. You can say well, 10 percent of the people
have a bad attitude when they realize they don’t get paid. They're
not interested, and that may be part of it, OK.

But it’s a really serious problem. We have jobs in the San Gabri-
el Vsalley. My company, as small as we are, have nothing—we don’t
get enough assemblers throuﬁh the skill center. We got to advertise
in the open market and get ther in.

A real problem. Now, that ties in—this is probably blasphemy—
in terms of shculd we be asking for more money, same money cr
less money? And I guess I'm saying if the criteria we have now is
such that we cannot get enough people in our system, then maybe
we don’t need all the money we’re getting.

My staff’'s not here today, but they’ll hear about this, I'm sure.

Mr. Specifically we have trained people in electronic assembly,
wo have contracts an truck driving contracta on elarieai skilla One
of the schools—we went out and bought three word processore.

My philosophy is we’re here to help the economically displaced
person, or disadvantaged person, OK? You—had a job and make a
word processing person out of him. You take him off the street, you
teach him how to get iiie work, you teach him clerical skills how to
type.

Then some of those people that are now working in the private
sector all alone, in the evening, will go out and get the additional
skills which allow them to go through the word process system. It's
a—philosophical problem, and that’s the way I see it, and that’s
the way we're trying to lead the PIC.

And so far we're going along with it. Exciting. Several recom-
mendations. Under the Targeted Job Tax Credit Program, awhich is
due to expire by the end of this year, it's very important to main-
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tain. I—involved with the progrem, I would say NEF Instrument
Corp. would still use the program with or without it.

But I think it’s a selling point to some new companies that are
not familiar with this program. They say “Oh, we heard about
NOJT. We don’t want to get involved with that type of thing.”

But that tax credit is a door-opener. That mﬁ)ﬁs sense. You've
got to at least sit down and listen. We can provide you with an
able-bodied person. Why doesn’t it make sense to get that person?
So I think it’s impoertant to keep some semblance of a tax credit
program. My staff tells me——

Mr. MARTINEZ. Excuse me just 1 minute.

Mr. ZooLALIAN. Yes.

S Ser})ator GREENE. Mr. Zoolalian, do you mean the Federal or the
iate?

Mr. ZooLALIAN. The Federal.

Senator GREENE. Because I'm the author of the State tax credit,
and I now have that on the assembly floor, and—Goverror, so the
State—

[Simultaneous discussion.]

Mr. ZooLALIAN. That is still due to expire, I believe.

Mr. MARTINEZ. I'm one of the advocates of that program. I'd like
to have an opportunity to talk to you about that—because I think
it is a very important program.

Mr. ZooLaLiaN. I feel very strongly about that.

Mr. MaRTINEZ. Quite quickly, the situation I want to talk to
you—you about is in San Antonio, TX. There's a consulting firm
that does -he screening for the corporations that do the hiring
under this program, and it’s resolved a lot of the problems that are
inherent in the program.

But I'll talk to you later.

Mr. ZoorALiAN. OK. We'd like to have that.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Proceed.

Mr. ZooLAiAN. My staff—! d-n’t get involved in day-to-day oper-
ations. We're policy setters and setting directions, and the paper-
work under this program is higher than it was in the CETA. Now,
you know, I know they’re all bureaucrats, so, you know, they're all
going to—here. but, you know, some would say weil—and I'd say

nonsense.
That’s why it's 15 percent. Make it work, OK? But I do pass that
on. They say that panerworl hotween the State nnd 50 %otk e

more extensive than CETA. And take that for what it’s worth.
The—I think we need more promotion at the State and national
level.

I was fortunate last October, I believe, the Department of Labor

icked up the tab on some of the PIC Chairs around the country.
€Ve had a very interesting 3-day meeting, and I learned a whole Jot
about what this whole program is about.

And I think we haven’t done a good job in advertising to the gen-
eral public, the public that we’re tryirg to reach, you know, both
the executive or the business people as well the ecoromic disadvan-
taged, and what this program is all about.

A couple of problems as I see it. I asked one of the economic
people on our committee, I said, “What does it take for a single gal
with, say, two children on the Aid to Family and Dependent Chil-
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dren, what does it take as a break-even poin. for her to wa:.t to go
in the private sector?”

The answer came back $7.02 an hour; $7.02 an hour for this gal
to want to go in the private sector, because of what she was get-
ting—State and lecal program. Now, I'm not suggesting cutiing the
iocal program. I'm saying we got a problem there, gentlemen, be-
cause I have one of my gals that we’re hiring that was p.zgnant,
and I don’t &now if she had a kid at home, and she called and she
said, “I was piepared to get a job.”

I said, “Well, she’s going to stay home. It's not worth her while
to come back to a $5.35 an hour job.” Now, I think—I ashed that
question in Washington when I was back there, and a friend from
Texas 3ays, “We don’t have that problem.”

And nobody seemed to ..ddress it, you know, and I'n: rot sure
what the answer is, but we can’t avoid it, because the private
secior jobs for this kind of training, you don’t—they don’t exist at
$7 an hour. If they do you're being subsidized by somebody, and I
think it’s a mistake because those people are being infected. They’ll
never get a job like that, you know, on an ongoing basis.

OK. The problem of getting people into the system, qualification,
motivation, moving jobs, more jobs, not enough people, £nd, you
know, I think it’s a winning pro%ram.

Philosophically I have no problems with it. The word hrs to get
out. I've been able to recruit private sector people, but most cf
them don’t want to get involved. I've talked at rotary clubs, service
clubs, and this is how you get the word out, because, you know,
we're not—people around the company say: “We want you on a
PIC because Kou have high employment criteria.”

We want them there because of their support and they’re willing
to go out there and hustle. That’s the end of my unprepared com-
ments. Thank you very much.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Thank you very much, Mr. Zoolalian.

The next witness is Bill Bruce, the director of Training and Job
Development for the city of Los Angeles.

STATEMENT OF BILL BRUCE, DIRECTOR OF TRAINING AND JOB
DEVELOPMENT, CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Mr Bruck. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Congressman Hayes, Sen-
ator Greene. I am Biﬁ' Bruce, and I'm with the city of Los Angeles
Communi_y Development Department, and 1 am the JiF/A Aamin-
istrator. The Community Development Department serves as the
administrative entity for JTPA.

As Mr. Clark, our Private Induatry Council Chair, indicated, the
program in the city of Los Angeles is working well. We have forged
a partnership between our mayor and the city council and the pri-
vate sector. I want to indicate that to date this year over 4,500 city
residents have received job training and been placed in jcbs in the
city of Los Angeles.

This includes hard-to-serve groups, dropouts, dislocated workers,
the disabled, older workers, ex-offenders, substance abuscrs, and 1
could go on and on. My comments today are going to be directed at
what I believe needs to be—there needs to be some fine tuning in
the legislation.
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Like my colleague Mr. Bloom, I went back and looked at some of
the intent of JTPA, and then looked at its application over the last
2 years. First area is that of program stability. The legislation pro-
vided for stability in job training programs through permanent au
tholrization, the concept of forward funding and 2-year planning
cycles.

However, several factors have occurred which have offset or di-
minished this program stability. One of those, and I believe it was
mentioned in part by Senator Greene in his remarks, was the allo-
cation formula.

One of the things that is very critical here is that twothirds of
that allocation formula is driven by the unemployment rate, and
only one-third by the number of disadvantaged, economically disad-
vantaged in the SDA.

This creates a situation where the unemployment may change in
a very short period of time, ard it can create a volatile swing in
the amount of funding that sn SDA receives. This occurred to sev-
eral SDA’s in the State of California and had it not been for an
effort by the State council to provide a hold-harmless or a mini-
mum reduction level, it would have had a very major impact.

The additional dollars—additionally, the dollars for dislocated
workers and summer employment programs were thrown back into
the Congress this year. We thought those were set, and so how that
affected our 2-year planning cycle was that it wasn’t until April
that we knew what our summer youth allocation was going to be.

We didn’t kuow what our title III displaced worker allocation
was going to be. This very much disrupts the overall planning proc-
ess. We would recommend that to enhance the program stability,
that established levels of funding be authorized for a 2-year period,
or that the allocation formula be looked at seriously so that the un-
employment factor is deemphasized and the disadvantaged factor is
increased, so that there is some balance, a better balsnce there.

Another wai\: that that could be corrected is to legislatively state
that the hold-harmless provision, the 90 percent hold-harmless pro-
vision that is in the legislation for State funding be passed down to
the local level, so that within that 2-year planning cycle your fund-
ing is not going to vary by more than 10 percent.

In any case, we would like you to deai with the appropriations as
a single g.ckage, so that we know from a plannin;, perspective
what the level of funding is goins to be.

Another area that has created some instability is the area of per-
formance standards. The first year of the 2-year cgcle, the DOL
model was based on the experience from the CETA rogram. That
set certain national departure points and certain standards that
each SDA haa ‘o meet.

In the middle of ihe cycle, the second year, we are now going to
change the data base for that formula and use the first 9 months of
JTPA. This has an effect of radically affecting those SDA’s that use
the 2-year planning cycle, like ours.

Let me give you an example. The cost allowed under the per-
sormance model for adult entered employment in the original for-
mula was approximately $5,700. In the second year that cost allow-
ance is going to drop over $2,000 to $3,700 per adult entered em-

ployment.
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That affects us because we went out using that first figure and
entered into 2-year contracts with our providers. We went out to an
RFP, a competitive bid, and now we had to come in in the middle
of the cycle and say “You’re going to have to substantially lower
your costs or dramatically improve your performance.”

That is something that should not have occurred within that 2-
year planning cycle. We don’t mind the shift between the 2-year
planning cycles. That is something that we can plan for. We would
therefore recommend that the data base for performance stzadards
and the use of the same data be incorporated in that 2-year plan-
ning cycle.

I'd like to also talk about the fact that the legislative intent was
to stress performance rather than process. We’ve heard some indi-
cation here this morning from our colleague from the Foothill Con-
sortium that paperwork is more than ever—more than what it was
under the 'A Program.

Part of the problem here is that in California we have separate
tracking and reporting for each part of the grant. We have sepa-
rate tracking for management information system purposes re-
quired within a title. For example, title III, I have a grant that
comes to the city from the Secretary’s discretionary funds.

I track that separately. I have a title III allocation from the
State that’s appropriated on a formula basis which has to be
tracked separately. I have State discretionary funds which have to
be tracked separately, and we're talking about serving the same
tmf possulation, the displaced worker.

is adds to the administrative burden. We believ2 that the Job
Training Progams should be consolidated into one grant using one
tracking and reporting sysiem, and we believe that that would go a
lor:f ways toward ucing some of this administrative overload
and let us deal with performance rather than process.

Also along those lines, I would like to address the administrative
cost-pool issue. We have 15 percent available for administration
under the grant, and as Mr. Bloom indicated, that gets stretched
very thin.

One thing that could aid all SDA’s is that rather than having
you respread that 15 percent back against each title, if we could
use that and consider the 15 percent from whatever titles and
track it as a separate grant, if you will.

As an SDA we are obligated to provide a wide variety of services
to ail of those groups, the disadvantaged, the displaced workers,
the older workers and it should be a local decision as to how much
of your resources, your administrative resources it takes to deal
with maybe a small older workers’ program as to your large 78-per-
cent programs.

So we would advocate creating a true administrative cost pcol.
I'd like to touch just briefly on State and local roles. The legislative
intent was to give a greater role to the State and to the local PIC’s
and diminsh it at the Department of Labor, Federal level.

In California the State legislature has through legislation such
as Senator Greene mentioned, FESA, tried to direct the emphasis
to JTPA toward the welfare population. We lon't disagree with
that, in fact we have a good record, I believe, in seiving that par-
ticular population.

* )
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We want to be sure that all the other segments of the population
that are included in the JTPA legislation are in fact—we're able to
address theil needs. Basically we would also just like to reaffirm
the principle of local control.

We feel that through the PIC strategic planning process and its
emphasis in objective No. 2 of that process, to serve the hard-to-
serve groups, the more economically disadvantaged, we have the
decisions being made at the local level.

The mayor and the city council along with PIC can determire
which groups should best ie served. We would like that principle of
local control reaffirmed. Well, I hope that some of these comments
have been helpful to the committee, and that the recommendations
that are included in my written testimony receive favorable consid-
eration.

And I just would like to say that we would be glad to implement.
any changes that would make a more effective JTPA Program.

Thank you.

[Prepared statement of Bill Bruce follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF WILLIAM A. BRUCE, DIRECTOR, TRAINING AND Joe Diverop-
MENT DivisioN, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DeparTMENT, CrrY OF LOSB ANGELES

I. INTRODUCTION

The City of Los Angrles’ Community Develo.?ment Department is pleased to have
this opportunity to provide testimonént:n the Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA)
before the House Subcommittee on loyment Opportunities. As the administer-
ing entity for JTPA in the City of Los les, we can tell you that the program is
working well. Over 4,500 City residents have been placed in jobe 8o far this year as a
result of JTPA. The programs are serving the long-term unemployed and the eco-
nomically disadvantaged, high school dropouts, dislocated workers, the disabled,
older workers, welfare recipients, ex-offenders, and training them for placement in
Jobs. We are fortunate to have a strong partnership between the Mayor/City Coun-
cil and the Private Industry Council.

As with any program, improvements can be made to increase its effectiveress. My
teatimony y will discuse several areas where the intent of the JTPA legislation
differs significantly from its application since the rogram began almost two (2)
years ago. For each issue, I wilg highlight some of tﬁeﬁe differences and then offer
solutions that the Committee may wish to consider in fine-tuning the JTPA legisla-
tion.

II. PROGRAM STABILITY

The JTPA legislation ap to provide gtability for job traim'nf programs, allow-
ing local governments ami Private Industry Courcils to jointly ’ plan and carry out
programa within the frameworl of 3 cormaient aulhvocaiion, ©ae Concept of * tor-
ward funding” was incorporated into the law, along with a two (2) year planning
cycle However, the annual adjustment to allocations weighed heavily on the unem-
ployment rate and the change in the data base used to develop the performance
standards have created instability in the JTPA ’program
A. Timung of Allocations.—Section 201(bX1) of the Act describes the allocation for-
mula for Title II-A adult and youth program. The formula is structured 80 that two-
thirds of the allotment is based on the unem%l‘;xhyment rate and one-third is based on
the economically disadvantaged po'pulation. en the formula is applied annually,
1t can result in violate swings in f1inding for local Service Delivery Areas (SDA’s)
which can render any two year planning cycle meaningless.
Additionally, a cubstantial portion of the monies appropriated for dislocated work-
ers and summer youth were separated from the overall “forward funding” appro-
riation and included in the budget process This meant that final appropriations
For these programs were not known until March, 1985, only three months prior to
the start of the second year of a two yea: planning cycle.
Recommendations
Some alternatives for solving these problems are as follows:
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1 Establish set funding levels for a 2-year period; or

2 De-emphasize the weight of the unemployment rate, reduce the volatility of the
annual allocation formula; or

3. Implement a hold-harmless provision for SDA’s. Section 201(bX2XB) of the act
provides that “no State shall be allotted less than 90 percent of its allotment” for
the precfding year; a similar provision could be developed for SDAs during the two
year cycle.

4. In any case, jc% training appropriations should be dealt with as a total package,
so that funding for part of the program is not considered separately by the Presi-
dent and the Congress.

B. Performance Standards.—Performance standards established by the Depart-
ment of r for Program Year (PY) 1983-84 were based on CETA experience. The
performance standards for PY 1984-85 are based on the first nine (9) months’ expe-
rience with JTPA. Over period of nine months, changes in the DOL model have
shifted the national departure point for Cost Per Entered Employmert for adults
from $5,704 (PY 1984-85) to $3,740 (PY 1985-86). This ¢ occurs in the middle of
a planning cycle, after contracts have been executed locally, making it difficult to
attain the new performance standards.

Recommendations:
Once a data base is established for performance standards, the same data base
should be used throughout the two year p ing cycle. This is corsistent with Sec-

tion 106(dX4XA) of tne Act, which states that, “The Secretary may modify the per-
formance standards under this subsection not more than once every two program
years and such modifications shall not be retroactive.”

1. CATEGORICAL GRANT PROGRAMSB

The JTPA leiislation was designed to focus on performance rather than procees.
Omne intent of the legislation was to restructure the grant as a block grant to the
State, resulting in a gingle, comprehensive grant Ior all job training programs. Yet,
the practical application is that A is a categorical grant program, reminiscent of
the early days of CETA.

A Tracking and Reporting for Multiple Grants.—The State of California requires
separate application, tracking and reporting for each part of the JTPA grant from
the basic youth and adult program expenditures and performance, to separate re-
porting and tracking for older workers, dislocated v >rkers and summer youth. Even
within the dislocated worker program, separate tracking and reportinﬁmi;r:eqm'red
for the State “‘allocated” funds, State discretionary funds and Federal discretionary
funded portions of the grant.

Instead of a single grant, we now have a categorical grant process for JTPA. The
process—responding to State Requests for Proposeals, obtaining local and State ap-
proval of each application, creating separate reporting ms - has focused the
prcﬂ_z}m on paperwork instead of results; the antithesis of the Co ional intent
of A. The additional time and cost involved in operating such a system is a
burden, given the 15 percent cap on administrative funds. The City and the Private
Industry Council are forced into program planning on a piecemeal basis, with differ-
ent programs considered at different time periods.

Recornmendations:

1. Job training programs for various titles and target groups shou!d be consolidat-
ad inta ane eomnrehensive grant nlan

2. Tracking and reporting system should be consolidated into single structure for
each title or mAi()Jr subtitle.

3. PICs and SDAs should determine locally, the allocation of monies to serve spe-
cific target ups, based on their incidence . the population, various resources
available and other factors which can be decided only at the local level.

B. Adsunistrative Cost Pool.—Section 108(a) of the Act states that no more than
15 percent of the funds available to an SDA for any fiscal year may be expended on
administration SDAs are responsible for ¢nsuring that administrative costs for all
of their programs do not exceed the 15 percent limit. The JTPA legislation does not
specify tﬁat administrative expenditures be tracked separately for each title; howev-
er, in California, administrative costs must be allocated across each title, requiring
segxate financial tracking and reporting systewaa.

lection as an SDA obligates that SDA to serve the disadvantaged population,
the displaced worker population, older workers and other hard to serve groups. The
SDA Bﬁould be free to determine locally, the leve’ of adminwstrative resources
needed to effectively operate each portion of that responsibility.

Recommendations:
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Create an “Administrative Cost Poo!l” system that treats admimstrative costs as a
consolidated, separate grant for tracking and reporting purposes

IV STATE AND LOCAL ROLES

In contrast to the Comprehensive Employment and Traimng Act [CETA], JTPA
provides a major role for the States. It gave to governors the approval of local job
training plans, as well as various functions previously perfrrmed by the Department
of Labor. JTPA also increased the involvement of the priv .e sector, giving the P1C
responsibility for policy guidance and oversight for job tramning programs, in part-
nershalwith local government.

In ifornia, the active role of the State Legislature was unanticipated The
Family Economic Security Act (FESA], which was passed 1n order to implement
JTPA in California, focused on serving the welfare ;}:lopulation, and requires more
extensive tracking and reporting than JTPA Through a variety of bills during the
last twc years, the State has attempted to redirect the intent ofy the program and to
be more prescrintive tkan the Federal l?islation. For example, a bill currently
pending in the Legialature would require SDAs to track separately, the services to
women in non-traditional occupations. Another requires separate tracking and re-
porting of JTPA costs and services to refugees Thus, the Sta appears to be coming
involved in specifying target groups to be served, a decision which should be made
locally by the City and the PISTO

Additionally, tgese requirements for SDA’s would be imposed without additional
funding for their implementation

Recommendations:

1 Reairm the principle of local control on issues such as target groups to be
served and other elements which are part of the SDA’s job training plan

2. Develop a provision that State legislative or administrative requirements which
are not also mandated by the Act must

(a) Include a statement of financial impact, id est, the cost of implementing the

uirement on u Statewide basis; and
) Svecify funding sources to carry out the requirement, such as State discr=tion-
ary monies or other sources which do not depend upon SDA staffing or funding

V CONCLUSION

The City of Los Angeles' Community Develo'i)ment h&?es these 1deas are helpful
to the Committee in developing its recommendations We would be glad to imple-
ment any changes which will result in a more effective JTPA program.

Mr. MarTINEZ. Thank you, Mr. Bruce.

Before we get intc questions, I'd like to clear uK a point that Mr.
Slade referred to in his testimony. Last year, the Department of
Labor issued a field memo which allowed the SDA’s to recruit the
participants and put them into unassigned pool prior to the 45-day
requirement, and then the SDA’s merely shifted the participants
from the unassigned pool tv the summer program in a timely fash-
ion, and withcit regard to the 45-day requirement.

The paperwork that you referred to, Mr. Bruce and Mr. Zoola-
lian referred to, this is not required by the Federal law.

Mr. ZooLALIAN. It’s requirzg by the State.

Senator GrREENE. It’s requiredy by tke State. I want to find out
what they're talking about.

Mr. MarTiNEz. Yes. I think that there is some fear on the parc of
the people doing this paperwork. This is because of some require-
ment that might be tgere but really isn’t there, they need to do
this more to keep themselves safe.

Senatcr GREENE. Might be a bureaucratic NED——

Mr. ZooLALIAN. Director of the State, primarily, would be happy
to get specific details. But I know one thing, the number of audits
that seem to be going on, it seems to be almost a perpetual deal.
One department EDD, and then some other task force come on
down.
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And, you know, they’re just tying up the people. But I would be

haﬂfy to get specific instances on that thing, emﬁloyment bureau.

r. MARTINEZ. Our second panel will address this, so we’ll prob-
ably be more enlightened.

Mr. ZoorLaLiaN. OK.

Senator GREENE. Mr. Chairman, let me indicate for the record
and for vour information and also for the information of these
other ple, and that’s why I say, I am getting a good foundation
myl:ie . I can assure you that that is not required by State law
either.

So it sounds like what we have is a bureaucrstic administrative
requirement put on you and their interpretation and which they
have, you know, they're out here telling you to do it, but that is not
required by Sta‘e law any more th .n—you see, we don’t get into
those kinds of details in State legislation.

We say that you shall reach this or you shall have such a per-
centage of that, but now how the bureaucracy implements tﬁit,
that’s of course—

Mr. Z00LALIAN. Senator, since yoi're going to be involved with
the State council, could we maybe send some examples of that to

your office?
Senator GREENE. Yes. I know the law does not require that, so
what you're ing about is something with EDB and their admin-

istration of it, and I noticed that Mr. Bloom talked about EDB, and
what it sounds like is that we have an agency which is operating
the way it’s always operated irrespective of what the law requires

And I don't say that to be critical or anything like that, but just
try and peek through what is going on. I can promise you on my
word of honor that we don’t require that in the law.

Mr. ZooLaLIAN. But I just can’t go back to my people and say it’s
not——

Senator Greene. Well, all you have to do is read the law, sir. I
mean, if you read the law and a lot of things that are being said
here also, I'm really puzzled as to whether or not the folks have
read the law, you know, and—

Mr. ZooLALIAN. We'll get more detailed examples—both your of-
fices, with your permission.

Senator GREENE. I can assure you, I wouldn't say “t publicly if it
was not true.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Because that’s one of the things that we have to
definitely account.

Mr. Hayes?

Mr. Hayes. I just want to comment to you, Mr. Slade. I certainly
was happy to hear it, your opposition to that subminimum wage.
There could be an awful lot of pressure on this $2.50 an hour mini-
mum wage that’s being proposed by the administration.

Two collars and fifty cents an hour, you know what that means
in terms of money; $3.75 is too low already. But also, Mr. Bruce,
there’s one question that I wanted to raise of you. Are you able to
meet your é)erformance stanuards given the fact that you are serv-
ing about 80 percent of your clientele as the hard-to-serve group?

r. BRuce. This year 1t looks like we will be exceeding the ma-
jority of the DOL performance standards. What we have tried to do
18 to look at ways to balance naving to grapple with those numbers
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with doing the job that we think we need to do, and that is to serve
the hard-to-serve groups in the city of Los Angeles.

And it has been a challenge to keep those statistical seasures up
while really looking at the people who have the need. I would just
like to comment for Senator Greene. We did an analysis at the re-

uest of Congressman Hawkins of service to clients in his district
that lived within the city of Los Angeles.

In looking at last Kear’s summer youth program, out of the
10, oun, Eeople that were served in the city of Los Angeles,
over 3,200 of those were within the Congressman’s district.

Similar statistics are also available for our mainline 78-percent
programs. Job placement, as I recall, in April was running at that
time about 20 percent of our total job pf;cement, was occurring
within the city portions of his district.

So we are trying to oddress the hard-to-serve where the need is.

Senator GREENE. Seventy-five percent of his district is in my dis-
trict. Of course you had the Olympics last year. What are you
going to do this year? [Laughter.]

Senator GREENE. See, you aren’t going to have the—so that was
easy to do last year. What are you going to do this year? You don’t
have the Olympics.

Mr. Bruck. a’ell, we're running programs that are approximate-
ly the same level. Interestingly enough, the Ol pics had a differ-
ent impact on our summer youth programs. \z;?had fewer youth
sign up last year than in prior years.

Senator G?;!.EENE. Yes, but you had some of your people that
worked the Olympics came through there. I know that for certain,
because my office coordinated some of it, so, I mean, I know that
for certain.

And then also we even got EDD in there, because I told them, I
said, “My office is not an administrative office. We are legislative.”
So the local EDD offices took—I know that to be a fact. I was di-
rectly involved in it.

Mr. Bruce. We have for a number of years used EDD as our
screening agent, and that——

gs;eimultaneous discussion.)

nator GREENE. Yes, but I'm saying you are—your summer
youth program, the L.A. Cit Plé'm Summer Youth Program,
pumpeu soine people into the Olympics, because I know that for
certair.. I car tell you who handles it out of your operation.

Mr. BRUCE. I'd be interested to know that, because we worked to
try to get some of our youth that type of experience, and were not
able to do that.

Mr. MARTINEZ. What you're saying is that you attempted to do
what Mr. Greene is saying was in fact done, but you weren't able
to do it as a unit yourself, but evidently somebody did.

Mr. BRUCE. Yes, there were quite a few problems in dealing with
the Olympic Organizing Commaittee in terms of the types of securi
ty that they needed. We thought it would be a tremendous experi-
ence for the young people of the city of Los Angeles, and were not
able to in any great numbers get them into those types of ——

Mr. MARTINEZ. No; I think the bottom-line question that Senator
Greene was asking is, now that the Olympics are done, are you
going to be able to match the numbers?
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Mr. Bruce. We believe so. We have over 2,000 worksites within
the CithOf Los Angeles for summer youth, and this is dealing with
over 700 community and neighborhood-based organizations.

Mr. Haves. In your recommendation to restructure the whole al-
location, the formula for allocation, are you suggesting a change?
You say that two-thirds of the aliotment is based on the environ-
ment rate, and one-third is based on economically disadvantaged
population.

And you recommend a change in that. Are you saying if it's
changed in the manner you propose. there could be more funds al-
located that would go to the disadvantaged?

Mr. Bruce. The allocation formula should, I believe, increase the
etha.sis of the disudvantaged. In other words, mayhe a 50-50 for-
mula. What I liked--what 1 heard earlier from Seunator Greene's
con;ments was considering something that looked at the economic
cycle.

I think that could be another positive influence in that forrnula.

Mr. rIaves. But the young man over there indicated that he
thought that there’s too much money now. I was surprised that
California, big as it is——

[Simultaneous discuseion.]

Mr. HayEs [continuing]. $7.25.

Senator GReeENe. Of course he comes from the Pasadena area.
tLaughter.]

Mr. ZocLALIAN. The point I'm making here it . criieria for
intake need to be taken a look at. OK? Because we're having diffi-
cuity priming the pump.

Mr. Hayes. I thought maybe you—President goes to his retreat.
4 Mr. ZooLALIAN. All right, I'd say the same thing to the Presi-

ent.

Senator GREgNE. I'd be glad to pull some money out and give it
to somebody who needs it. %‘hat’s no proble...

[Simultaneous discussion.]

Mr. ZooLALIAN. There are probably areas where that might be
absolutely true. In other areas if you look at Chicago, for example,
with that unemployment—the unemployment rate is prcbably
higher than anywhere else in the country, that you probably
wouldn’t find that—

Mr. Haves. Don’t give me more. If I want to play your games,
I've seen it played, there’s no problem placing thoce funds. I'm
speaking of the business person now, and of the taxpaye-, sticking
my foot in my mouth, I realize that, OK, in some cases where
you’re having difficulty getting real honest-tc Zoodness intake and
place them in jobe—in your area, is a probler..

Mr. MarTiNgz. Yes. 1 agree with you.

Mr. Ramos, do you Lave any——

Mr. Ramos. I'd just like to add to Mr. Bruce’s comment and the
question that Congressman Hayes raised, and that is that we in the
city of Los Argeles take the mandate to serve the hara to serve
very seriously, and I don’t want to bore you with statistics, but just

uickly let me just mention that the statistical model for our SDA
?rom uly 1984 to February 1985 indicates that we bave been serv-
ing block Americans at a rate cf 11 percent versus the national av-
ercee of 24 percent.
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We've been serving Hispanic Americans a’ the rate of 23 percent
versus the national average of 8 percent. We've been servirg 80 Pa-
cific Islander Americans at the rate of 16 percent versus the na-
ticnal average of 3 percent.

Americans with limited English ability, we're serving them at
the rate of 21 percent versus 4 percent on a national average. The
physically challenged Americans, we're serving them at a rate of
14 d)ercent versus the national average of 9 percent.

nfortunately, when we do that the cost per participant is very
high, and therefore this regression model that the Department of
Labor valuates us with, which I don’t understand, I never will, our
cort is so high that we become—that becomes a factor.

And I think what Bill is alluding to is that maybe that regres-
sion model should be some factoring in there, that when the SDA
is serving the hard to serve 1t should not be penalized because un-
fortunately that comes with the high costs.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Senator Greene.

Senator GREENE. Does the Department of Labor raquire you to
break that out like that?

Mr. Ramos. I believe in the regression mode: it does, and Bill, I
think it's more—

Senator GREENE. It does. Because the reason I asked the question
is all of those people are economically disadvantaged as far as I'm
concerned, so I wonder why you separate them out.

Mr. Ramos. It’s part—there i 2 weighted factor, but the——

Senator GREENE. But the Department of Labcr, the Federal Gov-
ernme.t requires that.

Mr. Ramos. That’s right. That’s correct, Bill——

Mr. Bauce. Those are all participant characteristics which are
included in the performance standard regression analysis.

Senator GLEENE. Yes, but they’re all in the same group. They re
all economically disadvantaged.

Mr. Bruce. That’s correct.

Senator GREENE. So that's, you know, that’s who we're =upposed
to be serving. Who else would qualify?

. Mr. R .mos. But that gives you a high rate per participant, which
is

Senator GREENE. Well, that’s what you're supposed to do. That's
what the law is about.

Mr. Ramos. Under the Department of Labor formula and under
the State, an SDA like ours——

Senator GREENE. No, no, the State doesn't require you to—like
that.

Mr. Ramos. Senator, thece is within the State an incentive of
bonus awards that are given to the SDA’s.

Senator GReeENE. For what?

Mr. Ramos. For those who meet certain criteria. One ot them is
to have a low cost per participant.

Senator GREENE. OK.

Mr. Ramos. And the city of Los Angeles, e did not get incentive
awards because we were serving the truly needy, but we had a very
high cost.

: enator G(egNE. Now, what is the difference between “needy”
and “economically disadvantaged ?”

IToxt Provided by ERI




42

Mr. Ramos. I see no distinction, but——

Senator GREENE. OK, but you keep using these terms.

Mr. Ramos. Only in the sense that——

Senator GREENE. We're talking about the same population with
all of those categories that you enumerated.

Mr. Ramos. That'’s right. But those SDA’s who do serve the truly
needy are penalized because——

Senator GREENE. Well, if they don’t serve them who do they
serve? I mean, those seven SDA’s?
belgdr Ramos. The word “creaming” has been mentioned here

ore.

Senator GREENE. Yes, but who do they serve?

Mr. Ramos. They're serving probably citizens of ‘he community
that do not need as much training. They’re not really——

Senator GREENE. Yes, but——

Mr. MArTINEZ. Senator, let me interject here for a mi- ute,

Senator GreeNE. Yes, because I really don’t understand this.

Mr. MarTiNEz. What Senator Greene is trying to get at is that
the people in the Western States are not penalized——

Senator GREENE. Right.

Mr. MArTINEZ. And if they’re not truly needy, they aren’t sup-
posed to be served.

Senator GREENE. Fine.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Anda if they are being served, I think there’s
something there that we really have to look at.

Senator GREeNE. Plus, plus! Here in Caiifornia we have other
programs for those people. That’s what I just finished saying. If
they’'re out of the job market they should never come to JTPA, so
to the degree that you are—you know, we have an employment
training panel. That’s to keep them out of that mainstream that
you . have, OK, not unless you have a joint program for some
reason.

But that cost should be on the ETP side. One thing I think, just
in all fairness, and I take it everyone should know it, when we
started our oversight we are going to lork negatively where you are
spending JTPA dollars where there's State dollars to support those
people in programs, because they aren’t supposed to be there.

We purposely have structured it in California so that we have
those channels for people to preclude the kind of thing that by
design, on purpose, with Democrat, Republican support, because
I'm supported by the Republicans in the legisiature and those
changes zs much as I am by Democrats.

So to the degree that you're intermingling those, when we come
out and start oversight tgat g going to be a negatwe on you

Mr. Ramos. Well, obwously, Senator, we're not doing that in the
city of L.A., because we're servmg 5 percent of the——

nator GREENE. Well, I don’t know. I can’t say that, but from
the wa you sound I’m not 8o sure.

Mos. If we're serving—if the national average is 21 per-
cent of serving Black Americans and we’re doing 41, we're cbvious-
ly doing better than the national average.

Senator GREENE. Well, see, you re making it race. I'm talking
about condition of people. I don't care what race they are.

-
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Mr. Ramos. Well, this is a category by which the DOL measures
the performances.

Senator GREENE. Yes, but I'm from the State legislature, and I'm
not an employee. I'm a legislator.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Yes, and I would simply say from the Federsl
standpoint that these statistics are only important to those people
that are trying to impress somebody with & report.

Senator GREENE. Right.

Mr. MARTINEZ. And not necessarily concerned with how function-
al the program is.

[Simultaneous discussion.]

Mr. MArTINEz. Congressman Hayes has no further questions of
this panel. We thank you very much for joining us. You've given us
some insights that we didn’t have before, I guarantee you of that.

The next panel is Tim Teremina.

Mr. TEREMINA. Pretty good.

Mr. MarTINEZ. Well, I had a coach over here. :i.aughter.]

Chief, California Job Training Partnership Of.ice. Ross Alloway,
vice chairman, California State Job Coordinating Council. Jderry
Kilbert, director, California Employment Preparations Division.

Ready? All right, Tim, do you want to start?

STATEMENT OF TIM TEREMINA, CHIEF, CALIFORNIA JOB
TRAINING PARTNERSHIP OFFICE

Mr. TeremiNa. Thank you, Mr. Chairnian. Mr. Chairman and
members of the House Subcommittee on Employment Opportuni-
ties and Senator Greene, I am Tim Teremina, chief of the job train-
ing partnership office in the employment development department,
which has been designated by the Governor of the State of Califor-
nia to administer the Job Training Partnership Act here in Califor-
nia. We welcome this opportunity to submit information regarding
the status of the program to the House Subcommittee on Employ-
ment and Training.

We are pleased to be able to report that the JTPA Program is a
success in California. It is an effective results-oriented partnership
that has been forged between the private sector, local government,
service providers, and the State.

Based on local determinations of labsr market needs and oppor-
tunities, jobseekers are being prepared for jobs that really exist
and are transitioning to employment in impressive numbers. The
prepared text that I submitted to the subcommittee contains de-
tailed information about the overall organization of the JTPA Pro-
gram in California and discusses what we consider to be significant
achievements to date in the program.

In addition, I am providing a copy of the most recent annual
report on the effectiveness of the program in California, dated Feb-
ruary of this year. For the remainder of my allotted time today, I
would like to speak to a number of concerns that could be ad-
dressed at the Federal level to help the program be more effective.

Our 21 months’ experience with the program has allowed us to
identify some areas of strain and/or uncertainty within the Jaw in
implementing regulations. While we have in most instances sought
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to address the identified problems at the State level, we believe the
following issues merit congressional attention

Youth services level. The adjusted 40-percent expenditure re-
quirement is excessive. More than half of California’s SDA’s are
projected to fail to reach their youth expenditure goals.

This will occur despite substantial efforts on their part to recruit
eligible youth for training and despite the fact that California has
adopted an alternative youth service level calculation methodology
and has adjusted the expenditure goals for several SDA’s.

This problem has plagued all States since the inception of the
program, and we’ve encouraged the Department of Labor to spon-
sor legislative relief.

Expenditure of older workers’ funds. Eligibility criteria are too
tightly drawn for this part of the p. “gram, because many potential
participants receive Social Security ir.come, which renders them in-
eligible as it must be counted in determining economically disad-
vantaged status.

Further complicating the problem is the fact that the 10 percent
window of service to noneconomically disadvantaged oersons has
been ruled not to apply to the 3-percent program. Use of 6-percent
funds for general technical assistance. JTPA law provides that 6-
percent funds can only be used for technical assistance to SDA’s
that have failed to receive incentive grants.

This requirement is too narrow. It should be possible to provide
technical assistance to any SDA that is during the program year ir.
jeopardy of failing performance standards to avert problems, not
just to respond to already existing problems.

RCLE AND AUTHORITY OF STATES IN THE CONTEXT OF FEDERAL AUDITS

Presently California tends to be cautious in its interpretation of
JTPA law and regulations in order to avoid the possibility of ad-
verse Federal audit findings.

It would be helpful if the Federal Government issued a general
disciaimer indicating that States and SDA's would not be subject to
questioned costs if they are in compliance with the JTPA law, Fed-
eral regulations and State interpretations of them.

States should never be placed in the disconcerting position that
the interpretation of a particular provision of law is at the discre-
tion of the Governor, and then later told that that interpretation
was not correct.

ADMINISTRATIVE COST LIMITS

The 15-percent limit on administrative costs is burdensome to
smaller SDA’s. The tasks and fixed costs associated with planning
and administering a small program do not differ substantially from
those related to a larger program.

California has resporded to this problem by attempting to mini-
mize its imposition of special requirements on SDA’s. California
suggests that for SDA’s of a certain size or smaller and those serv-
ing sparsely populated large geographical areas that the Governor
have the discretion to aliow waiver of the limit
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JOB TRAINING PLAN REVIEW PERIOD

We believe that the process outlined in JTPA section 105 is too
lengthy, especially in view of the fact that these requirements
demand that the plan be completed for publication and distribution
before the 120-day review perind begins.

The 80-day review period for plan modification is similarly exces-
sive, especially in the context that the SDA’s should be able to
readily modify the plan in response to changed circumstances.

PLANNING DATA

The JTPA definitions of eligible target populations do not always
fit well with standard data bases used to determine targets for
parity of service. It would be helpful if JTPA were refined to
assure congruence in every instance.

Currently States depend oa extrapolations of available data to es-
tablish these benchmarks. Services to displaced homemakers.
There is substantial uncertainty about the appropriateness of fund-
ing programs to serve displaced homemakers under title III.

Soine SDA’s have argued that such persons should be classified
as long-term unemployed and thus be eligible. We understand that
at least one State, Florida, has accepted and implemented this
viewpoint. We are reluctant to take this step lacking specific direc-
tion from the Federal Government or the general disclaimer sug-
gested in our comments on the subject of role and authority of
States in the context of Federal audits.

In conclusion, I would like to thank you for the opportunity to
provide this threefold review of the JTPA Program in California
and its effective progress to date. While there are all these areas
that need additional attention, the initial indications are positive
and a tribute to the results oriented effective partnership between
the public and private sectors.

Thank you, Congressman Martinez.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Thank you, Mr. Teremina.

All right, Mr. Alloway.

STATEMENT OF RO3S ALLOWAY, VICE CHAIRMAN, CALIFORNIA
STATE ;58 COORDINATING COUNCIL

Mr. ALLoway. Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Hayes. I am
Ross Alloway, the vice chairman and interim presiding officer of
California’s State Job Coordinating Council. :

Mr. Chairman, I would like to take the opportunity and to thank
you and other Members of Congress in your subcommittee for the
leadership in addressing the problems raised by the unemployed.
You and other Members of Congress are to be commended for your
work in creating a milestone piece of legislation in the form of
JTPA.

I am also happy to report that with Governor Deukmejian’s sup-
port and attention, the Job Training Partnership Act is functioning
well in California and is serving those i: is intended to serve. The
private sector is actively involved at all decisionmaking levels df
the program.
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We've accomplished much in our efforts to achieve coordination
on unemployment and training and vocational education program
providers. Also, we have been able to link and support economic de-
veiopment activities with JTPA funds around the State.

I do want to briefly address some of our accomplishments in
these areas, and then address one concern which we trust vour sub-
committee will consider. The perspective and influence of the pri-
vate sector is critical to the success of JTPA nationally and in Cali-
fornia. Not only does the private sector oversight ensure that train-
ing will be offered in relevant occupations. They also bring a re-
freshing change to program planning, operations and valuation. In
an effort to promote the active involvement of the private sector,
the State Job Training Coordinating Council has established a pri-
vate industry council--PIC—iiaison committee as its direct commu-
nication link to the PIC's.

That committee chaired by private-sector representatives holds
meeti throughout the State to keep the PIC’s informecd of the
council’s decisions and policies and to hear and bring back to the
council local issues and concerns.

Also, the council has a quarterly newsletter which features ar+i-
cles about the private sector involvement in JTPA’s, both from an
individual end a company point of view. In addition, the council is
providing video for use by council members, service delivery areas
and PIC’s to promote the active involvement of the private sector.

All these activities and more, we believe, are helping to create a
positive environment for actively involving the private sector. The
State Job Training Coordinating Council has gone on record in its
support of economic development, and has used a 22-percent set-
aside to support and encourage economic development activities.

JTPA funds support in part three rural small business £ssistance
centers. The provision of an economic development technical assist-
ance to SDA’s through California’s Department of Commerce, and
additionally, since October 1983, we have made available approxi-
mately $2.8 million to SDA’s for developing linkages with aconomic
development activit.es through a request for proposal.

The State council and the administration feel that the efforts to
umprove the economic climate will result in more jobs in the pri-
vate sector for eligible participants. We intend to continue our sup-
port for economic development and are confident that it will bene-
fit the employee.

Recognizing that coordination of employment and training and
vocational education activities throughout the State is critical if
limited resources are to be used effectively, the council has estab-
lished a coordination committee to examine and stimulate coordi-
nation at the State and local levels.

Through the committee, the council has brought about the devel-
opment of an interagency agreement among ten State agencies, in-
cluding the aforementioned employment and training panel. As a
means of continuing and strengthening the dialog which began
with the negotiation of that agreement, the council has established
two policy advisory groups, one of representatives from local agen-
cies and the other ofggtate agencies, to advise the council of coordi-
nation issues at local and State levels.
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The council has also extensively used the 22 percent set-aside to
encourage linkages and coordination at the State and local levels.
With the recent passage of the Carl Perkins Act, the council sees
an even greater mandate and opportunity for developing meaning-
ful linkages which will guarantee greater economies in the use of
public funcs while at the same time increasing services to the pri-
vate sector and the unemployed in California.

The council strongly supports these kinds of legislative efforts to
create linkages between education and training programs as a
means of eliminating duplicative and overlapping services to the
same groups of clients. The council also shares the concern that the
job training partnership office has with the use of our 6-percent
funds, and more importantly, with our disuse of our 3 percent older
worker funds.

We would like to suggest as it relates to the 3 percent older
worker funds that a couple of changes be considered. One, we urge
the exemption of Social Security income from the eligibility crite-
ria to determine if an older worker is eligible for entering JTPA
under the 3-percent program.

Additionally, we would like to see the 10-percent window provid-
ed for in the title II-A programs also be provided for in our 3-per-
cent program.

Additionally, we have a major concern with the coordination be-
tween title IV activities and other parts of the act. Sizable funds
are spent in California in the title IV progrems, yet there does not
seem to be any national impetns to require coordination between
these programs and programs offered under the other titles.

Title IV programs operate in the same communities that we
have for title II-A, II-B, and III, court the same employers and
train in the same occupations. In some cases the same clients are
even served. We do not argue that the funding and grant approval
process need change, but we do feel that the activities need to be
coordinated.

We urge you to require -~,iew and comment by the SDA’s and
those areas where a title IV plan will operate and review and com-
ment on the SDA plan by the title IV operators in that SDA.

In addition, the State council needs information about title v
Programs so as to ensure a more coordinated use of our 22-percent
set-asides, especially when considering the development of requests
for proposal for the use of these funds.

This information is also essential in the development of policy
recommendations for the integration and coordination of other
Federal, State, and local empioymwzyi and training prorrams oper-
ated within California.

Again, ] do want to thank youa, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Hayes, for
your interest in the JTPA progiess in California and for the opper-
tunity you have provided me and the administration to share our
accomplishments and concerns.

The partnership is working to our citizens’ benefit. Thank you.

[Prepared statement of Ross Alloway follows:]
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PrEPARED STATRMENT OF Ross I ALLowAy, VICE CHAIR AND INTERIM PRESIDING
OrricER, STATE JoB TRAINING COORDINATING COUNCIL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Good morning Mr Chairman, members of the House Subcommittee on Employ-
ment Opportunities, ladies and gentlemen. I am Roes Alloway, Vice Chair and Inter-
im Presiding Officer of California’s State Job Training Coordinating Council Mr
Chairman, I would like to thank you and the other members of your subcommittee
for your leadership in addressing the problems faced by the unemployed. You, and
the other members of the Congress are to be commended for your work in creating
a milestone piece of legislation in the form of the Job Training Partnership Act.

I am happy to report that, with Governor Deukmejian’s support and attention,
the Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA) is functicring well in California and iB
serving those it was intended to serve. The Private Sector is actively involved at all
decision making levels of the program, we have accompiished much in our efforts to
achieve coordination among employment and training and vocational education pro-
viders, and we have been able to link and support economic development activities
with JTPA funds around the State.

I will briefly address some of our accomplishments in these areas and then some
concerns which we trust ycur subcommittee will address

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Private sector

The perspective and influence of the private sector i8 critical to the success of
JTPA nationally and m California. Not only does the private sector’s oversight
insure that training will be offered in relevant occupations, they also bring a re-
freshing change to program planning, operations and evaluation. In an effort to pro-
mote the active involvement of the private sector, the State Job Training Coordinat-
ing Council (SJTCC) har established a Private Industry Council (PIC) Liaison Com-
mittee as its direct communication link to the PICe. That Committee, chaired by
grivate sector representatives, holds meetinge throughout the state to keep PICs in-
ormed of the Council’s decisions and policies and to hear and bring back to the
Council local issues and concerns. Also, the Council has a quarterly newsletter
which features articles about private sector involvement in JTPA both from an indi-
vidual and company point of view. In addition, the Council is providing a video for
use by Council members, Service Delivery Arees and PICs to promote the active in-
volvement of the private sector. All these activities, and more we believe, are help-
ing to create a positive environment for actively involving the private sector

Economuc development

The SJTCC has gone on record in its support for economic development and has
used the 22% setaside to support and encourage economic development activities
JTPA funds support, in part, three Rural Small Business Assistance Centers, the
provision of economic development technical sssistance to SDAs through Califor-
nia’s Department of Commerce and has, since October, 1983, made ap roximately
$2.8 million available to SDAs for developig_lli’éxéages with economic development
activities through a Request For Proposals. and the administration feel that
effurts to improve the economic climate will result in more jobs ir the private sector
for eligible participants. We intend to cortinue our support for economic develop-
ment and are confident that it will benefit the unemployed.

Coordination of employment training and vocational education

Recognizing that the coordinaticn of employment and training and vocational
education activities throughout the state is critical if limited resources are to be
used efficiently, the SJTCC established a Coordination Committee to examne and
stimulate coordination at the state and local levels Through the Committee, the
SJTCC has brought about the development of an Interagency Agreement among the
ten state agencies involved in empl%yment and tramning and vocational education,
mcluding California’s Employment Training Panel As a means of continuing and
strengthening the dialogue begun with the negotiation of that Agreement, the Coun-
cil has established two policy advisory groupe, one of representative local agencies,
{he (l:;her of state agencies, to advise 1t on coordination issues at the local and state
eve!

SJTCC has also extensively used the 22% setaside to encourage linkages and co-
ordination at the state and local levels With the recent passage of the Carl Perkins
Act, the Council sees an even greater mandate and opportunity for developing
meanngful linkages which will guarantee greater economies 1n the use of public

funds while at the same time increasing services to the private sector and unem-
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ployed in California The Council strongly supports these kinds of legislative efforts
to create linkages between education and training programs as a means of elimirat-
ing duplicative and overlapping services to the same groups of chents

CONCERNS

Use of 6 percent technical assistance funds

SJTCC feels it is just prudent management to provide technical assistance to
SDAs whose pmjactej performance indicates that they will not be eligible for Incen-
tive awards, not just provide technical assistance, a&er the fact, to those that did
not meet the Incentive criteria. We also feel that it would be negligent to totall
withold technical assistar.ce from those SDAs that qualified for an Incentive award,
but did not meet every criteria. The objective should be to improve performance 1n
every area and to take action as soon as the need becomes evident. We are main-
taining liaison with the Department of Labor to seek clarification on this issue.
Elgibility under 8 percent funds

We are sure that California is not alone in the problem it faces in recruiting older
workers who meet the 3% eligibility criteria. While many potentir! participants in
this category face difficult economic times, they fear loss of Social Security eligibil-
ity or a redh;uc:l}"on in benefits i:nt;hatla gain earnings from j?bs that result froml A
training. In other cases, their retirement incomes place them marginally over
the 3% eligibility criteris. We urge you 10 exempt Social Security income from the
eligibility criteria, or, at least allow the use of the 10% window for 3% funds (The
10% window cannot be used for gecrograms authorized under Title I, but funded
unter Title II). Eliminating Social Security income from the eligibility criteria will
solve most of the recruitment problem; allowing the 10% window would not grant
as much relief, but would help solve some of the enrollment problem and permit us
to serve more older workers who are in need, but just above the income margin.

Lack of coordingtion between title I'V and other parts of the act

Sizeable funds are spent in California in the Title IV programs, yet there does not
seem to be any national impetus to require coordination between these programs
and the programs operated under the other Titles of the Act. T. ‘o IV programs op-
erate in the same communities as Titles IIA, IIB and III, court the same employers
and ‘rain in the same occupations. In some cases, the same clients are served We
do not argue that the funding and grant approval processes need change, but we do
feel that the activities need to be coordinated. We urge you to require review and
comment by the SDA in whoee area a Title IV Plan wi ogeraw and review and
comment on the SDA Plan by any Title IV operator in the SDA. In addition, State
Councils need information about Title IV programs 80 as to ensure a more coordi-
nated ugz of the 22% setaside, especially when considering the development of Re-
quests For Propoeals (RFP) for the use of these funds. This information is also essen-
tial 1n the development of policy recommendations for the integration anJ coordina-
tion of other federal, state, and local employment and training programs operated
within the state.

I thank you Mr. Chairman and subcommittee members for your mterest 1n the
state of the JTPA program in California and for the opportunity you have provided
me and the administration to share our accomplishments and concerns e part-
nership is working to our citizens’ benefit.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Thank you, Mr. Alloway. Mr. Kilbert.

STATEMENT OF JERRY KILBERT, DIRECTOR, CALIFORNIA
EMPLOYMENT PREPARATIONS DIVISION

M:. KiLBERT. Thank you, Chairman, Congressman Martinez, Con-
gressman Hayes, and staff. My name is Gerald Kilbert. I am the
director of the employment preparation division in the State de-
partment of education. I serve as the superintendent’s designee to
the State job training and coordinating council, and so my com-
ments are on behalf of the superintendent and on behalf of the
public education agencies of the regional occupational programs,
the regular high school programs, and the adult regular programs
and their vocational programs.
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My comments today will address the coordination which is suc-
cessful between the education agencies and the other employment
training agencies, and I'd aleo like to discuss the Job Training
Partnership Act 8percent program and the successes and issues
dea..ng with that.

JTPA came to us as a plan for coordination. In fact, as we reaa
the conference report the conferees identified, and they set aside
an 8-percent sum of money for thet purpose, coordination with
State education and training agencies.

7 California, our State job training coordinating council heard
tha, language of the conferees, and that council should be com-
mended for taking the positic of establishing a policy urging the
coordination between our education agencies and the employment
and training agencies.

The question is, is education and coordination end linkage suc-
cessful in California? In general, the response I have to give is that
is moderately so. We have some outstanding pockets of exemplary
coordination which has occurred in this State.

We also have pockets of absolute refusal to coordinate between
the public education agencies and the employment and training
progrems. There are some questions as to why do we have those
pockets of refusal to coordinate, and probably the answer lies in
that the public educational system has been established for many
years and has a process whereby that system must report and must
follow the rules and guidelines of all the codes, all the regulations.

Thaey have their own boards of education, their own local control.
They have difficulty at best with limited finances to release staff to
work with the Private Industry Councils. They don’t have the staff
to respond to all of the RFP’s that are necessary.

And so what we find oftentimes is that when we discuss fixing
the price contracts, schools are reluctant to enter into them for
fear of risking public funds, which they cannot do. We also find
that those public education agencies are reluctant for several other
reasons to become involved in an SDA—with the service delivery
areas.

When they report to their own school board, then the local con-
trol issue is very real. We have local decisionmaking boards for
education purposes. They make the decision as to what goes on in
those public education agencies.

That has to be coordinated on an equal basis with the private in-
dustry councils, and sometimes thut coordination is difficult to
achieve. How’s it working with the 80 percent funds? Well, Califor-
nia, we've gt up a process where we allocate 50 percent of the
funds by formula to the service delivery areas.

Thi ty percent of the funds are available on a request for propos-
al basis, and then 20 percent provides for the administration of the
State agencies, State education agencies, and for other statewide
projects having statewide impact.

If we look at the 50-percent program that was funded in Califor-
nia, we find that 15 percent of those projects were solely for job-
specific training, just like the programs funded under the 78-per-
cent funds. No special coordination or no special efforts were ac-
complished with those dollars.
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However, che good side is that 8% _2rcent of those programs did
have some elements of coordination and linkages between the edu-
cation agency and the private industry councils.

Especially, I'd like to identify that we, as educators, are con-
cerned of the q&ality of education prograrus in the emnloyment and
training area. Major issue is that we would like to see more compe-
tency-based educational programs. We'd like to see those programs
i:li\irﬁs ved with preemployment skills, with maturity skills and basic
skills.

I think you've heard ‘estimony earlier today that there are
young people and older adults that cannot get into JTPA for lack
of basic educational skills. They can’t even meet the entrance—
pass the entrance assessment test. We need to work on that, and
we need the linkage of the public educational agencies in order to
accomplish that.

There are some issues relative to the 50 percent that you need to
be ~ware of. One issue in California is the fact that the public edu-
cation agencies have looked at the dzfinition of “local education
agency” as defined in the Carl Perli *.. which is referred to by
the Job Training Partnership Act.

And in there it states that the local euucation agency is a public
education institutioa or agency having administrative control and
direction of vocational education programs.

The California State Council trok the position that locel educa-
tion ageucies also include community-based organizations and pri-
vate schools. We serve all three agencies, public education, private
and CBO’s.

And we serve them in equal ways. The concern is that public
education agencies feel the 8 percent was dedicated to them for the
coordination and linkages. It’s a major issue.

Another issue, public education agencies feel they are not repre-
serted on p-'vate industry coun:ﬁs. We have private industry
councils that have only a private school representative rep-esent-
ing all of education. When that happens, the public education agen-
cies feel that all of the problems and nuances and concerns that
they have are not adequately represented.

Another issue is t. at & percent funds are being used in many
cases in the same manner as the 78-percent programs. In the
Early-Hawkins bill, House Resnlution 5320, a forerunner of JTPA,
language was includeG in there to require the prime sponsor to
identify a description of the arrangements they would make in
order to link the education community with the employment and
training programs.

That language of course changed in the later versions and
through the conference committee, but it should be noted that
there was a set-aside for education. That set-aside was for the pur-
pose of coordination linkages, and therefore there ouitt to be some
crederce given to the fact that those funds ought to be used differ-
ently than the rest of the 78-percent program.

Another issue is the reporting requirements in that the De
ment of Labor does not require the 8 percent to report. on per‘-rm-
ance standards. However, in California we have a decision that we
must report the 8-percent programs in the same performance
standards.
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What this encourages is that it encourages 8 percent just like the
78 percent, so ycu can get those kinds of figures. It often makes it
difficult for SDA’s wiien they gather their reports to determine
where they want (o report the placement, in a 78 percent program
or an 8 percent program, when both fu.iding sources are joined to
wake one good coordinated program.

Furthermore, it prevents what the 8 percent can d~ well, and
that is serving the hardest at risk. We can -erve thot - people with
the 8-percent programs, but by the reporting requirements we'’re
prevented to do so in some respects. Encouraged not to do so.

The 30 percent that deals with the RFP process. That has been
workir ¢ well. We have some of the same issues. However, the good
parts of that program involve that the matc) that is determined in
those programs comes directly in the program seiving the same
participants.

It’s not an SDA-wide match. The private indastry councils after
a revision of the process this year vedo all proporals before they go
to the State level. We're serving rural areas. We are providing op-
portunities for fui ding to service providers who work in more than
one SDA.

It’s very difficult when there's a school district that is in two or
three service delivery areas, because that district then has three
private industry councils to de=l with, three sets of policies, three
sets of programs. The 8 perccnt allows for programs that could
fund cost service delivery areas.

The 20 percent process has allowed for some Statewide priority
programs in assessment, job placement, youth employment compe-
tencies and other areas. Coordination in California hetweer the
State education agencies and the training and employment pro-
grams is working.

The State co.ncil can be proud of the guidance that thev've
given to the education program, the 8-percent program in Califor-
nia. However, we believe that there are opportunities for improve-
ment in that coordination process. We believe that public educa-
tional schools have and the private sector have a commitment to
Join their resources and take all the existing resources from educa-
tion, as well as the resources in business, and serve the partici-
pants sv desperately in need of the training that we have to offer.

My major recommendation is that we mandate that the 8 per-
cent coordination linkage funds be used to supplement the regular
78-percent program, so that we bring about progiam improvement,
we bring about the development of quality programs, that into all
of *hese programs we instill competency-based education, an indi-
vidualized approach, we assure that every JTPA participant re-
ceives basic skills and preemployment skills, maturity skills and
“he job developinent and placement so necessary for them to get a
sob and sustain that job and not come back to the system a second
time.

We need assistance and guidance and counseling. We need new
instructional programs. We have to use better instructional strate-
gies. We have available to us the technologies of interactive video.
We have all the video programs and the computerized programa
available to teach basic skills.
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They cost dollars. They require coordination, and we can do that
with the 8 percent provided there was a requirement that these
funds be used to supplement those 78-percent programs and not
Jjust supplant them

Second, the other recommendation I'd like to comment upon is
I'd recommend that all public educational agencies be receipients
of the 8-percent funds. The intent of Congress early, the intent of
the conferees, the intent of the early drafts of legislation, the
Quayle, the Hawkins, the Jeffords bill, all of those bills referred to
the linkage with the public educational agencies.

We would urge that they be the sole recipient of the 8-percent
programs. Mr. Chairman, Congressman Hayes, I appreciate the op-
portunity to speak before you on behalf of Bill Honig, State Super-
intendent of Public Instruction.

[Prepared statement of Gerald Kilbert follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT oF GERALD H. KILBERT, DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT PREPARATION
DivisioN, CALIPORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SACRAMENTO, CA

Congressman Martinez and members of the committee, my naine is Gerald Kil-
bert. I am the Director of the Employment Preparation Division within the Califor-
nia State Department ot Educaton (SDE) and am charged with the responsibility of
administering the Job ’I‘ramu:g Partnership Act (JTPA) 8 percent funds, also known
as the State Education Coordination and Grants Funds (SECG). I re| nt all
public education agencies as the designee of the Superintendent of Public Instruc-
tion, Bill Honig, on the State Job Training Coordinating Council I am also presi-
dent of the Nationa! Employment and Training Aseociation which is an affiliate of
the American Vocational Association representing 8 percent programs in education
agencies throughc ¢ the United States.

My commen s \ 1l address whethe: '“ : coordination is successful between educa-
tion agencies and other training agencies I will also discuss the JTPA 8 percent
programs in California.

CETA—JTPA TRANSITION

‘The problem of linking employment and training with existing educational insti-
tutions is not a recent development. The problem existed unaer the Comprehensive
Employment and Training Act (CET#), 80 efforts were made to correct this problem
in the new Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA)

The 1978 CETA amendments made specific efforts to link the CETA programs
with educationat institutions The amendm~nts to CETA provided 6 percent of the
funds for the Supplemental Vocational Education Assistance program, 1 nercent of
the funds for Educational Linkage Grants and mandated that 22 percent of the
youth funds be used to serve in school youth.

These amendments were not successful because they set up a parallel system to
the existing education system which resulted in the following:

1 A duplicate expenditure of CETA dollars for services which already ex:sted;

2 The inability to get more than minimal participatian from local e;chation agen-
cies, resulting in limited accessablity to the resources of the education system for
CETA participants; and

3 A confusing and fragmented delivery system.

The debate on the new JTPA bill focused on these problems and on ways to ad-
dress how the education coordination and linkage setaside could be used effectively
JTPA needed to respond to

1 Adequately serving youth;

2 Emphasizing basic skills and work maturity skills for both youth and adults;

3 Serving those most 1n need first, rather than last,

4 Assuring that quality programs were being offered; and

5 Providing access to the resources of the existing education system

JTPA—A PLAN FOR COORDINATION

The Congressional Record, September 28, 1982 reported the Conference Commut-
tee action on the JTPA The conferees have agreed to combine the two percent and
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gix percent setasides into a single grant of eight percent of Title 1 1ppropnations for
coordination with state education ana training agencies Within this single setaside,
60 percent of the funds must be used for services to participants, while 20 percent of
the funds mag be used for technical assistance for activities such as professicnal de-
velopment, job placement, counseling. and curnculum development

The conference committee language and Section 123 of the JTPA were combined
in California to establish a policy on the use of the State Educstion Coordinatio!-
and Grants Funds (SECG 8 percent) recommended to the Governor by the State Jois
Training Coordinating Council (SJTCC), Discretiona.rz Funds Planning Committee.
The following purpose was approved on August 25, 1983, by the 8 percent Commit
tee of the Discretionary Funds Planning Committee : The pu-pose is to pro-
vide for coordination and linkages between the job training programs and the edu-
cational programs within the Service Delivery Areas (SDA;.

OI:'I September 8, 1983, the SJTCC voted to accept the 8 percent committee recom-
mendaticn

On April 12, 1984, the purpose of the SECG was more broadly defined by the Dis-
cretionary Funds Planning Committee, of the SJTCC: The primary purpoee of SECG
(8 percent) funds is to facilitate coordination and promote linkages among local edu-
cation agencies and administrative entities in service delivery areas and provide
services to participants through local education agencies by development of locally
planned p1 zrams which:

(A} Further enhance coordination and promote iinkages of Jocal education agen-
cies and service delivery areas.

(B) Fuster enhancement of services through local education agencies by program
improvement and program development and technical assistance.

(C) Provide services including education and training, to eligible participants
through locsl education agencies.

Some of these funds may be targeted to focus on statewide priorities establishe
by the SJTCC.

The method of distributing funds was also determined Fifty percent of the funds
are allocated by formula (same as 78 percent funds) to Service Delivery Areas, #nd
30 percent of the funds are distributed statewide through a request for proposal
process, with the remaining 20 percent to be used for state administration and Edu-
cation Statewide Priorities (ESP). These ESP programs must have statewide impact

18 EDUCATION COORDINATION AND LINEAGE SUCCESSFUL IN CALIFORNIA?

Fifty Percent Allocated Portion:

Several issues related to the above question are outlined here. Currently thes-
funds are providing educa‘wn training and services to JTPA participants through a
cooperative agreement between the SlgE and the SDA administrative entity. The co-
operative agreement describes the programs and services being funded in the SDA

The 50 dpercent process, based upon our 1983-84 evaluation, funded many pro-
grams and services. Fifteen percent of the programs funded provided job specific
training. The remaining 85 percent of the programs implemented competency based
education and training services in order io improve the quality of educational serv-
ices. The following components of a competency based system were funded:

Development of cumpetency-based curriculum;

Counseling and guidance services;

Student assessment services;

Development of pre-employment competencies curriculum,

Development of work maturity competencies curriculum,

Development of basic education literacy competencies,

Job development,;

Placement and follow-up services;

Prograrm evaluation services;

Coordination services with the Employme-t Development Department,

Coordination between Private Industry Councils and industry, and

Purchases of equipment and materials to rmprove programs

The 18sues relative to 50 percent o1 the funds include:

a. Many public educational agencies are concerned that these funds are not being
used to assist them in coordinating with the employment and traning egencies
These purlic education agencies contend that the definition of a Local Educatios
Agency (LEA) in the JTPA refers to the same definiticn as in the Carl D Perkins
Vocational Education Act which defines LEA as “—public educational institution or
agency havmf administration control and direction of e vocational education pro-

am ' By policy of the SJ1CC, the term Local Education AGency (LEA) used in th-
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JTPA is defined in Californisn as a1y provider of training or services. Therefore,
many private schools and community based organizations are being awarded 8 per-
cent funds Ly the SDA instead of reserving those funds for public education agen-

cies,

b. Public education agencies contend that they have limited, and perhape no rep-
resentation on local Private Industry Councils OgIC). Each PIC has a memﬁr repre-
senting education agencies within the SDA. However, the public education ncies
usually include more than one high school or adult school district, Rﬁign&l pa-
tional Program or Center, or comiaunity college. If only one PIC member represents
all education agencies, including private schools and public schools, and if the PIC
education representative is from a private school, there is not complete representa-
tion.

¢. The match requirement appeared in the earliest bills as a means of linking em-

loyment and training with public education resources. The private schools and
SBOB in California have had considerable difficulty in establishing an auditable
match. Public schools, because of their organization and management systems, have
an existing, (asily documented match. Public education agencies contend that the
match requitement supports their porition that public schools should be receiving
the 8 nt dollars.

d. Thz 8 percent funds are often used in the same manner as the 78 percent
funds. In the early Hawkina’ bill (HR 5320), the forerunner of JTPA, language re-
quired e‘frime sponsors to include a description of the ments for coordination
with education agencies, including vocational education. The match requirements
and the definition of LEA in the A were provided to achieve this goal.

Requests for Proposais (RFPs) are disseminated by SDAs f(gnapeciﬁc training
needs, potential iders of services respond and a selection is e. Unfortunate-
ly, when an procees is used by the SDA which does not require using the 8
percent sutﬁplemental funds for increased coordination, but for training services, the
intent of the early legisiative language to fund progran: improvement and develop-
ment gervices is not met.

e. The Departient of Labor (DOL) doee not require reporting the 8 percent per-
formance standards. However, in California, the ceporting requirements on 8 per-
cent are identical to those of the 78 percent. This discourages using the 8 percent to
augment programs and enco using the funds for the same tEurpose as the 78
percant programs. When both 78 and 8 percent programs report the same perform-
ance standards, the ccunts are duplicative, incomplete and inaccurate.

The Thirty Percent Roquest for Proposal Process:

We have found that the 30 ﬁement funding process has several advantages over
the allocated funding process. In 30 percent programs, the match is generated in the
same program anc serves the same participants. This meets the original legislative
intent to double the program resources and mote coordination with education
agencies. The PIC reviews every proposal submitted prior to review at the state
level to ensure that local needs are being me.. We have found that more dollars go
to rural areas than would have if they were allocated by formula. These dollars
meet ueeds not being met through the allocated process, meet newly emerged needs
and fund programs coordinated between multiple SDA’s.

Some of the iseues related to the 50 percent allocated funding process are also
relative to the 30 percent funding procees. The match is difficult for community
based organizations and private schools to meet for the same reasons as previously
stated. Because of the SJfCC policy on the definition of LEA, public education agen.
cies feel that the dollars are not available to them.

Twenty Percent for State Administration and Education Statewide Priorities:

This portion of the B percent funds provides for the state personnel in the State
Department of Education (SDE) to administer the program and provide technical as-
sistance to all service providers, excluding the community colicge delivery system.
The SDE coordinates with the Chancellor’s Office of the orn‘a Community Col-
leges to administer the program serving California communrity colleges and provide
those colleges with necessary technical assistance.

These funds ar. also available for use as described in the conference committee
report of September, 1982 for professions. development, job placement, counaeling,
and curriculum development. Several efforte in this direction have occurred includ-

mgOngoing inservice and development of handbooks related to job development and
placement;

Ongoing 1nservice on asseasment;

Ongoing 1nservize on Youth Employment Competencies,

Development of Computer Repatr Curniculum,

A ]
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Development of CAD/CAM Currzculum,

There are continuing needs in

YEC (Youth Employment Competencies:,

Job development and placement;

Assessment;

Counseling and guidance services,

Vocational English as a Second Language (VESL),

PIC/LEA coordination; and

Potential aschool dropouts

Some of tnese funds were used for research A total of six research proposals were
funded to study coordination and youth empioyment issues Additional funds were
used for coordination activities meeting needs in the areas of support services, eco-
nomic development, job development, and planning.

CONCLUSION

Coordination between state education agencies and training sgencies 15 happening
in California. However, the opportunity for coordination to be more successful is
there. SDAs, PICs, public ard private schools and businesses must commit their re-
sources to continue to improve coordinaticn and linkages.

As the administrative entity of the 8 percent funds. SDE would like to re-empha-
size the most critical issues currently facing the 8 percent program:

1. The continued use of the State Education Coordination and Grants Funds
(SECG) in a like manner and purpose as the 78 percent funds, without regards to
the original congressional intent to fund education and training services through
program improvement and development, diminishes the success of increased coordi-
nation between education agencies and JTPA programs.

2 The use of 8 percent funds for grants to other service providers diminishes the
participation of local education agencies in providing coordinated services to JTPA
eligible youth and limits the accessibility to public education resources

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Mandate that 8 percent coordination and linkage funds be used to supplement
programs and services funded by the 78 percent funds through program improve-
ment and development services

2 Mandate that & percent funds be awarded only to public education agencies
which can roordinate services ard roatch JTPA funds with existing program re-
sources to serve JTPA participants and encourage linkages with other local service
providers

Mr. MarTINEZ. Thank you, Mr. Kilbert. So I mighy better under-
stand, when you refer to using the 8 percent to supplement the 78
percent, 1 think what you're saying is that in so many cases they’re
being used in the same identical way, so what it really turns out to
is just 86 percent.

Mr. KiLBeRT. Yes, sir.

Mr. MakTiNEz. And you're suggesting that there is a mechanism
by which we could define by regulation the establishment of a firm
8 percent for the particular use that it was intended for.

Mr. KiLBert. Yes. If the regulation were clear to that purpose,
Mr. Chairman, 1 think that you would find you could access the re-
sources of the public educational systems, not only in Cali‘ornia
but in the United States.

Mr. MarTiNgz. Thank you.

Mr. Hayes.

Mr. Haves 1 have only one question, Mr Chairman, thank you.
Mr. Tamamiaa.

Mr. TeremiNA. Teremina.

Mr. Hayes. Teremina. Yes. On page 7 of your testimony, you in-
dicate that the adjusted 4C percent expenditure requirement for
vouth is excessive How woulc you modify this provision, and what
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action, if any, will the State take if more than half of the SDA's
continue to fail to meet their youth expenditure goals?

Mr. TEREMINA. As a background, let me answer your question by
saying that last week I attended a round table meeting at the De-
partment of Labor in South Carolina—

[Discussion between participants.]

Mr. TerEMINA. Last week I atter.ded a round table meeting at
the Department of Labor in South Carolina where there were 18
State representatives to advise DOL on this program. This problem
not only exists in California, it exists nationwide.

All Siates seem to have this problem, and it’s hard to sit here
and say that the solution is simply to reduce the percentage, al-
though that might be one answer. We in California, I think, are
around the 30-some percent level, so we’re close.

We're closer than most States, but we still have problems meet-
ing that 40 percent. One way possibly might be to give the Gover-
nor some discretion that he now does not have in the law. It’s a
complex problem and a complex area, because you really do want
to keep this program focused on you and the disadvantaged, and
yet this clear directive in the law, and there are areas that aren’t
clear, but this is one area that is, does seem to be ce -ing immense
problems for all States.

So I can’t answer it any better for you than that. I do think
there needs to be some addressing of this problem at the congres-
sional level.

Mr. Haves. You think it ought to be reviewed at least?

Mr. TEREMINA. At least

Mr. Haves. All right. I have no further questions. Thank you.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Thank you, Mr. Hayes.

Let me ask you, the law stipulates 40 percent of the dollars.
Whet if it stipulated 40 percent of the people served would be you?
Would that change, espeuiaily it you consider tnat you re nov then
tying the dollars up, but yoa’re trying to achieve a goal of reaching
40 percent of the total people served in that youu. group?

d then that would entail, too, some probiems, but——

Mr. TEREMINA. It would, I think.

Mr. MARTINEZ. But would that be a more difficult problem than
saying, ‘Hey, here’s 40 percent. Now if you don’t use that, what
happens? It reverts?”’

foTEREMINA. I think it could create different problems. I'n not
exactly sure what kind of problems they might create. See, part of
the Eroblem is that you have youth that move ir. and out of this
lI:l_uﬁ faster than adults do, plus the costs of addressing youths are

igher——

Simultaneous discussion.]

Mr. MaRrTINEZ. Well, if they move in and out faster don’t you get
a %;r[eater percentage by bodies than by dollars?

r. TEREMINA. I think there ghould be a close look at that, if
that is a possible solution. Maybe Mr. Kilbert——

Mr. MArTINEZ. While you were talking, Mr. Hayes, it just struck
me that, you know——

Mr. TEREMINA. It's an interesting possible solution.

Mr. MarTiNEz. Thank you.

Mr. K:LBerT. Mr. Chairman, may 1 add some comment, please?

6 i
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Mr. MarmirEz. Go ahead.

Mr. KiserT. In some—I think there was some discussion at one
point about making that 40 percent of the youth. One of the diffi-
culties with that is that in those large programs where it’s job-
search types of programs, you might serve many, literally thou-
sands of youth tﬁroughout this Nation at a very low cost. and so
you would end up perhaps serving—you could reach that 40 per-
cent youth very easily, probably, gased upon the low cost of that
ty;ﬁ‘of a program.

hat has been debated several times.

Mr. MarTiNez. Well, that’s certainly something we're going to
ﬂave‘ to look at, because we've heard this criticism at almost every

earing.

Senator GREENE. On that point, Mr. Chairman, I just walked in,
but Congressman Hayes asked me about it, and obviously if you're
hearing it at other p{aces in the Nation then we might be dealing
with the same problem. From a legislative perspective, we’re not
sold on that.

I'm not saying it's not correct, but we don’t know yet.

Mr. MarTINEZ. Yes.

Senator GREENE. And because we also have, and it’s prevalent
elsewhere in the States, you know, there ign't really a commitment
tr serving youth, just like there isn’t a commitment to serving—
and I'm not seeking to pinpoint any individuals—but I mean ovar-
all, I think we know this as a Nation, just like there’s not a com-
mitment to serve welfare.

At one time there was a commitment to serve blacks or browns—
8o we've gotten over those hurdles to a degree. I still am not con-
vinced that the administrative arm, the bureaucracy out there, is
really committed to serving youth and on that basis, fine, if we
base it on. how we’ve done business before, then you car make a
~ase ©r it

But as we know, we intended as policymakers at the Federal and
State level that we go beyond what we did before, and for that
reason I at least want to have it in the record of this hearing right
after that comment.

I'm not saying it isn’t correct, but I'm saying we haven’t shown
it yet, and I would like to wait until at least in California we can
give you our read-out on it too.

Mr. MagmiNgz. | think you're right, because Carowe Schanzer has
Just handed me a note, and of course she’s probably in great sym-
pathy with Hawkins, feels it's probably true that we might reduce
that portion of youth being served to 5 or 10 percent.

And I sure wouldn’t want that, you know.

Senator GReENE. You know, just like my own city there they
talked about—and I'm sorry that I raised my voice a little bit out
there, but, you know, they’re bragging about serving 4,500 youth. I
told them I'd be embarrassed to say that on the record; 4,500 in a
citgelike Los Angeles? [Laughter.]

nator GREENE. Even in several congressional districts it’s em-
barrassing. The only thing better than that is zero. I mean, the
only thing worse than that is zero, so, you know, I’'m not certain
that the effort is being made there

You know what I'm saying.
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Mr. MarTinez. And that could be a part of it. If you look at the
unemployment figures for minorities, Hispanics, and blacks, na-
tionwide, you're locking at a national average of over 10 percent.

And then you look at the youth unemployment rates; youth un-
employment is about 18 percent. For Hispanic teenagers, the rate
is about 22% and 42, 43 percent for blacks. So they're there. We've
got to find a way to do it.

Senator GREENE. And you can’t say that they’re uneducable or
untrainable, because if they can go out and get into all this illegal
activity and {Laughter.] )

Senator Gnmn&continuing]. Run a business of dealing dope and
what have you and do it on a businesslike basis, that’s not some-

who is uneducable. They're just educated in the wrong areas.
r. MArTINEZ. That's right.

To get around a burglar alarm system it takes some technical
knowledge. [Laughter.]

Well, that’s something we certainly are going to hava to look at. I
have one question for Mr. Alloway. This is something that we’ve
heard continuously through the hesrings we’ve held, and that’s the
unnecessary paperwork and the multiple tracking and reporting
systems.

Would you agree that the multiple tracking and reporting sys-
tems for California creates bureaucratic and cost burdens for the
service delivery areas in this State?

Mr. ALLoway. The council’s policy, and of course we have one of
our three major responsibilities, one is to monitor, and the coun-
cil’s policy of course has been twofold: one to reduce as much pa-
perwork as we possibly can, and two, to allow as much decision-
making as we can to the local control, the local areas, the SDA’s.

The PIC Liaison Committees that I talked about earlier have
been out, and we have also heard this message loud and clear as
you heard it today. It came out very, very strong at our last set of
meetings, wnich was about 3 or 4 weeks ago.

We have asked our administrative entity to give to us a report of
each one of the forms that are being required on a quarterly basis
and to identify for us, Elease, the statute that requires that form, if
you want to take a look at it.

But I do want to talk about a little concern I have here. I alluded
to our 3-percent problem, our older worker, and I do think that it’s
a major problem. We're going to need to bring these people into the
work force. We could not have identified that problem if we’d had
a very broad reporting system.

That 3 percent would have just been folded in. I'd also like to
comment that although Senator Greene is very correct that the
State legislation does not mandate on us particular types of report-
ing, we do get a number of requests from legislators to see if we're
serving a particular group within JTPA.

So there are two forces working here, and the council definitely
is looking into it now, and we're quite concerned about it. It does
need to be baianced, though.

Mr. MarTiNEz. All right, thank you.

Well, thank you very much for appearing here and p.oviding
this testimony to us, and——
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Senator GREENE. Mr. Chairman, let me say Mr. Alloway is just
taking over, and let me say for the record that the legisiature is
going to be working diligently under his leadership from the coun-
fil to see if we can’t really bring things forward by a couple of
eaps.

e’s perfectly qualified, knowledgeable in this area. We have a
few problems here. Our position—and this is not to complain. This
18 just to say this is a troublesome kind of thing, and it holds out
the prospect that positions haven’t been filled, and maybe this is
something you might look at too.

I really think that the level that people in the private sector
come from has a tremendous bearing. If you take a gentleman like
Mr. Alloway, well, you know, he runs his own system, and what
have you. He has a background ir. education, the private sector,
proprietary education and what have you.

So yes, you're dealing with a decisionmaker here. You're dealing
with a corporate head, and I don’t mean this to be degrading to the
corporate people, but we really need decisionmakers. It doesn’t
mean that we don’t get ideas from all over the place, but you need
decisionmakers.

You also need private sector people that can take some time
away from their business, because if it’s being handled by the staff
that's serving them then the bureaucracy’s running it and not the
private sector.

Mr. MARTINEZ. That’s right.

Senator GREENE. And also in the private sector, what we do here
18 it doesn’t mean just businessmen. That means labor, that means
community-based organizations, everybody other than public office-
holders or peO{)lle from agencies, ingf’usive of educational agencies,
everyone else here in California we look at as private sector, be-
cause they are a part of the private life out chere, the private com-
panies.

Rut Mr. Alioway, we're lorking f~rward and we're going to be
supporting you for real leadership her-. in Califorria.

Mr. MarTINEZ. That was a vote of confidence.

Mr. ALLoway. Thank you.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Thank you all for appearing before us.

The next panel, the last panel, starting with George Ortiz, presi-
dent of the California Human Development Corp., Santa Rosa, CA.
Mr. Ortiz, welcome.

Mr. Or11z. Thank you.

Mr. MaARrTINEZ. Robert Johnston, executive director of planning,
Center for Employment Training, San Jose. Mr. Johnston, wel-
come.

Gus Guichard, executive vice chancellor, California Communrity
Colleges, Sacramento.

Mr. GuicHARD. Guichard.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Somebody wrote your name here wrong.

Mr. GuicHARD. Guichard.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Look at that.

Mr. Guichard, welcome.

Mr. GuicHARD. Thank you.

Mr. MARTINEZ Any relation to Larry Guichard? Or Clarence?

Mr. GuicHARD. Not that I know of |Laughter.)

64




61

Mr. MarTiNez. Well, once Larry told me—he used to work for
me when I was in Sacramento—that ali Guichards were related.

Patricia Luce, executive director, National Office of Samoan Af-
fairs, Inc., San Francisco, CA. Welcome, and we'll start with
George Ortiz.

STATEMENT OF GEORGE ORTIZ, PRESIDENT, CALIFORNIA
HUMAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, SANTA ROSA, CA

Mr. Ortiz. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Congressman Hayes, Sena-
tor Greene, ladies and gentlemen of the panel. I'm George Ortiz,
and I'm here representing three groups today, the California
Human Development Corp. It’s a large community-based organiza-
tion implementing CETA, job training, employment and other
human services for eligible residents of four Western States—not
only here in California.

We operate in 32 northern California counties, but also in the
States of Oregon, Washington, and Hawaii, and basically we deal
with the title IV, section 402 JTPA work there.

That’s working with migrant and seasonal farm workers.

Mr. MARTINEZ. George, let me interrupt you just 1 minute to an-
nounce that during this panel, Congressman Hayes has to leave to
catch an airplane.

So at that particular time with the least disruption we’ll excuse
him, and thank Mr. Hayes for joining us today.

Go ahead, George.

Mr. Ormiz. I'm also representing the —task force cf the National
Commission for Employment Policy, which is basically tracking
what is happening presently between the transitions of CETA as
an act and the JTPA programs.

And also I'ma the chairman presently of la Cc .. .tiva Campe-
sina de California, which is a statewide federauon of nonprofit
public entities which implement job training employment service
to eligible migrant and seasonal farm workers in California.

And I serve, as | mentioned, as chairman of that board of direc-
tors. We testified concerning the Job Training Partnership Act’s
impact and especially its effects in rural areas of our country. If
my testimony could be summarized in four words, it would be
“Quick fixes don’t work.”

What I mean is that addressing long-term. long-evolving prob-
lems of structural unemployment—JTPA short-term narrow—job
training programs simply cannot and will not do the kind of skill
levels, educational foundations, an attitude required to make possi-
ble long-term employment at livable wages for members of Ameri-
ca’s underclass.

To reject that short-term approach te job training as akin to
withholding plant food while raising roses—will die and never ap-
proach their potential. Most of there estimates in the crop wiil be
effectively lost. You've saved a bit of money, sure—gained is the
question.

In JTPA, we have a program that in my experience generally
does not very well meet the spirit or the letter of its avowed pur-
pose, to prepare youth and unskilled adults for entry into the iabor
force, because its approach is far, far too narrow and leaves unad-
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dressed a whole range of problems in bureaucratese of barriers to
employment that alone or in combination work very well to keep
people unemployed.

And there’s a need to improve JTPA’s long-term effectiveness. I
offer the following four suggestions, each a response to a specific
JTPA problem that I will also delineate. Suggestion No. 1, from job
training at a level adequate to address the documented needs.

According to the information I have, Mr. Chairman, we are only
satisfying about 4 percent of the need. In other words. there’s 96
percent of the people out there that are eligible for services that
are not receiving them under the present levels of funding from
t.1e Federal Government.

No. 2, alter the orientation and increase the expertise of JTPA-
established private industry councils to produce a broader vision of
what serving the community really needs. What I mean by that is
the private sector has 51 percent of the action, that’s great.

But when they make mistakes on those that are the consumers,
or supposedly 49 percent of the action, they’re not, the consumers,
close enc.gzh to holler and scream to tell them about it, so I'd like
to see a little more action from the community-based organization.

Another ghetto body of groups in our country. More involvement
if you will. Suggestion No. 3: Offer training that addresses the
many factors beyond skill acquisition that work to keep a person
unemployed. As we know, many of the women that are entering
the labor force have problems with child care.

But in rural communities especially we have tremendous prob-
lems w8th transportation. We have a need to focus in on these
problems.

So, Mr. Chairman, the skill acquisition is but one of the needs
that I think are required under my suggestion. And suggestion No.
4, alter JTPA’s fiscal and program requirements to better serve
those most in need of vocational training and employment.

The word has popped up this morning several times about
“creaming.” The performance standards that are being placed on
SDA’s, PIC’s, et cetera, are actually causing those groups to look
for those that are easier to train. Therefore, those that I try to
work with, that are much more difficult to train, the monolingual,
the less educated, the people that have records, criminal records,
etc., gé]d have special problems are the ones that are being left to
one side.

And those 1 submit to you are the ones that we should be work-
ing with and for, and i-at’s the end of my testimony.

[Prepared statement of George Ortiz follows:]

PrEPARED STATEMENT OF GEORGE L. ORTIZ, PRESIDENT, CALIFORNIA HUMAN
PMENT CORP., SANTA Rosa, CA

Representative Martinez, ladies and gentlemen, I am George Ortiz and am here
representing three groups: California Human Development Corporation (a large
community-based organization implementing JTPA job training/employment and
other human services for eligible residents of four western states), of which I am
President; the Practitioners’ Task Force of the National Commission for Employ-
ment Policy, of which I am a member, and La Cooperativa (a statewide federation of
nonprofit and public entities which implement job training/employment services to
eligible migrant and seasonal farmworkers in California), for which I serve as Cha:r-
person, Board of Directors
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1 wish to testify concerning the Job Training Partnership Act’s impact, and espe-
cally its effect in rural areas of our country

If my testimony could be summarized in four words, they would be: “Guick Fixes
Don't Work.” t I mean is in addressing long-term, long-evolving problems of
structural unemployment, JTPA’s short-term, narrow, 12.orso week job training
programs simply cannot and will not produce the kind of skill levels, educational
foundations, or attitudes required to make possible long-term employment at livea-
ble wages for members of America’s Underclass. To me, JTPA’s short-term ap-
proach to job training is akin to withholding plant food when raising roees: a few
will grow to maturity, but moset will die or never approach their potential Most of
the investment in the crop will be effectively lost. You've saved & bit of money, sure,
but what has really been gained? In JTPA we have & program that, in my expen-
ence, generally does not very well meet either the spirit or the letter of its avowed

urpose to “prepare youth and unskilled adults for entry into the labor force . .”
Eecause its approach is far, far too narrow and leaves unaddressed a whole range of
problems (“barriers to employment” m bureaucratese) that, alone or in combina-
tion, work very well to keep people unemployed.

As a means to improve JTPA’s long-term effectiveness, I offer the following four
suggestions, each a response to a specific JTFA problem that I will aiso delineate.

Suggestion 1. Fund job training at a level adequste to address the documented
need.

Suggestion 2. Alter the orientation and increase the expertise of JTPA-established
Private Industry Councils to produce a broader vision of what serving the communi-
ty really means.

Suggestion 5. Offer training that addresses the many factors beyond skill acquisi-
tion that work to keep a person unemployed.

Suggestion 4. Alter A’s fiscal and program requirements to better serve those
most 1n need of vocational training and employment

Suggestion 1.—Funding level:

It seems evident that one of President Reagan’s goals in 1980 was tc dramatically
reduce funding for federal job training efforts, and he has been eminently success-
ful Fundin is much lower than for the comparable training component of CETA,
despite the intervening years having seen the highest unemployment rate since the
Great Depression. Even now, with national unemployment hovening around 7%, the
job training resources available do not begin to adgrl:ss the need. One study of 57
“service delivery areas” found that JTPA is reaching about 4 percent of the i~divid-
uals eligible The problem is especially acute in rural areas, because JTPA piovides
no pay nor, in most cases, any stipends for trainees. Enrolling in JTPA can saddle a
rural trainee with backbreaking costa for such things as transportation, child day-
care, and basic subsistence. Even thouth “needsbased payments” are made avail-
able by many service delivery areas, they tend to fall in the range of $20-$30 per
week, making it nearly impossible for a poor person to remain in training and im-
prove her/his employment status.

Suggestion 2.—Alter PIC orientation and increase its expertise

Besides serving eligible farmworkers under JTPA Section 402, California Human
Development Corporati.n and other members of La Cooperativa also work with
local service delivery areus vo develop and implement employment training pro-
grams for the general rural disadvantaged population This experience leads us to
several related concerns about the impact of local PICs on the training/employment
needs of rura' people.

The tone and focus of federal job training efforts have been changed—and not, |
submit, to the benefit of either those most 1n need of training or of the community
as a whole. This orientation differs markedly from my reading of the purpose of the
Act to “establish programs to prepare youth and unskilled adults for entry into the
labor force and to afford job training to those economically disadvantaged individ-
uals and other individuals facing serious barriers to em'ployment, who are 1n special
need of such training to obtain productive employment

Why can'’t the 11’11185 establish programs which further this purpose and meet the
participant’s needs? My experience is that PICs generally lack sufficient knowledge
of J'l"lgim and of the entire social spectrum of their coramunities. Few business
P2ople, for example, have an in-depth understanding about high school dropouts
who lack the basic education skills required to compete 1n a tight labor market Suc-
cessful business leaders are, I submit, sometimes distanced from poor ple and
cannot be expected to know how such folks live or what they need, s0 PIC resources
too frequently serve people who are easiest to tramn and place in jobs for which they
mught have already been competitive without PIC training In tne training/employ-

Q
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ment field we call this practice “creaming,” and I beheve JTPA has greatly in-
creased its incidence.

Another problem faced by PICs due to JTPA’s restrictions is the focus on short-
term/quick-fix/least-cost approachies when more comprehensive services (e.g., addi-
tional instruction in basic education skills like reading, writing, and math) would
generate graduates with far gveater long-term employment prospects at a lower cost
over the long term.

Anocther major problem for rural areas is that PIC members frequently appear to
lack a full understanding of both JTPA and the duties/responsibilities of their mem-
bership. This has generated unnecessary restrictions on program operators, general
confusion, service lapses, and a waste of valuable resources. PICs seem to need
standardized training coordinated at either the state or federal lovel to quplement
the guidance members receive from their staffs. Such an aggroach would, I believe,
provide much more consistent implementation of JTPA, better conformity to the
Aec;;s purposes, and greater freedom for program operators in meeting community
n

In short, I'm sugleaﬁng that we both widen our job training efforts to include a
total education, skill development, and attitudinal approach and also somehow
ensure that PIC members are sufficiently trained to know how to meet the require-
ments of the parﬁm;ipant, JTPA, and the whole community.

Suggeetion 8.—Addrees training factors beyond skill acquisition:

By definition, JTPA clients are both unemployed and poor, meaning that the per-
sonal costs (e.g., subsistence, child care, transportation, etc.) of participating in
JTPA training can too often overwhelm even the most motivated trainee and force
her/him to drop out.

The full-gervice approach I mentioned above would prevent such an occurrence b
including a stipend sufficient for the participant to survive during training as we
as adequate provisions for child cave, t rtation, and health needs. Admittedly,
some service delivery areas permit ‘“n payments”, but their amounts are
acknowledged to be far too tiny for even an individual's survival, much less a fami-
ly's. With single mothers well on their way to comprising the majority of the na-
tion’s poor, such an approach cannot realistically hope to address those most in
need of a.{:’b training and employment. And, of course, this analysis applies with
equal validity to legitimate n for child care and health. Why not make a true
commitment to ensure that we fill training slots with those most in need (as well as
ensure that they complete the training) by providing adequate allowances and eup-
portive services? Why withhold the plant food? If we already agree that subsidized
job training is needed in our society, why not make the additional investment to
make job training lead directly to job security? Why set up people to fail?

4. Suggestion 4.—Alter the fiscal and pro%mm requirements to better serve those
most in need of vocational training and employment:

You have all hcard discuseions of “‘creaming,” or the concentration of training ef-
forts on those most likely to succeed to the detriment of those most in need. I will
therefore be brief and hlight the mechanisms that wcld bring services in line
with the Act’s purpose of affording job training “. . . to those economicall disad-
vantaged individuals and other incividuals facing serious barriers to employment
who are in special need of such training to obtain productive employment.”

The two moet obvious causes of creaming are high performance stardards for the
populations ostensibly to be served and the predominance of fixed-unit price con-
tracts for job training services. While these performance-based contiacts help the
service delivery areas to retain administrative funds, such contracts can easily place
job training providers, especially non-profits, into very tenuous cash-flow situations.
The nisks include: 1) not receiving payment for noncompleters, frequently those
most in need; and 2) the organization’s fiscal exposure created by payment plans
which hold back most of the fixed unit price for job placement rather than paying
for attainment of training benchmarks.

The clear result of these pressures is that many providers lack incentives to risk
servixég tlie moset in need and are in fact often penalized (by lack of payment) when
they do

As a solution, I propose the following for your consideration

A new payment plan could be added to contracts so that participants with objec
tively-defined barriers to employment (e.g., non-Euglish monolingual, disabled, etc)
coul({ receive expanded job training/employment assist=nce.

Increased paymenta could be made to the contractor at each stage of service to
which the parti~ipant has progressed. Or a percentage bonus over the normal pay-
ment could be earned if a placed participant has some number of barriers to em-
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ployment Another bonus could be earned if the participant achieves, say. a certain
reading or skill level above her/his entry leve’

Requirements could also be instituted for service to participants with particular
barriers

Or we could somewhat reduce performance e~pectations if participanis with par-
ticular barriers are served.

In conclusion, I repeat: “Quick Fixea Don't Work.” We need to take the ex‘ra
steps to make JTPA work ¢~ a model of success and efficiency by:

1 Fund job traiping at a .ovel adequate to address the documented need

2. Alter the orientation and improve the expertise of PICs to produce a broader
orientation to what serving the community ly means

3. Offer training that addresses the many factors beyond skill acquisition that
work to keep & person unemployed.

4. Alter the and pro?mm requirements to hetter serve those most in need of
vocational training and employment.
Thank you for your consideration.

Mr. MarTINEZ. Thank you very murh, Mr. Ortiz. The next wit-
ness, Robert Johnston.

STATEMENT OF ROBERT E. JOHNSTON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
OF PLANNING, CENTER FOR EMPLOYMENT TRAINING, SAN
JOSE, CA

Mr. TonnsToN. Cengressman Hayes, Senator Greene, Representa-
tive Maitinez, ladies and gentlemen, my name is Robert Johnston,
and I'm here as a representative of the Centers for Emgloyment
Training. These are community-based organizations which for the
past 18 years have provided occupational skill training coupled
with gkill-related remediation and language training to disadvan-
taged adults and youth.

We are nationally recognized for our program design that en-
ables us to accept eligible participants without any qualifying tests,
and then provide them with the competenci~s needed for stable em-
ployment into their chosen skill, and we do fully support the JTPA
emphasis on performance and accountability.

In our program, basic education and language training are inte-
grated into each occupational skill course, and are geared to em-
rioyer requirements for that occupation. Last yerr we trained and
placed over 2,000 persons; 65 percent of these were school dropouts,
40 percent were limited English.

And we achieved a 67-percent entered eniployment rate.

CET is currently a JTPA farmworker grantee for 18 southern
and central coast California counties, but will receive slightly more
funding as a subgrantee to most of the service delivery areas in
which our 13 California training centers are located.

It is in this latter capacity as a subgrantee of SDA’s that we wish
to offer testimony today. In particular, we wish to testify regarding
the relationsiip between tﬁe 15-percent limit on administrative
costs, the fixed-fee performance contracting, cash flow and cost re-
covery problems of CBO’s, and the pressures to cream which result
from the performance contracting to a considerable extent.

Buth the 15-percent limit on administration and the conversion
of allowances to limited nezds base payments were intended to
ensure that more resources were devoted to the actua! training of
participants. But SDA’s and their program operators have been
spending 20 percent on administration, and the administrative re-
quirements of the JTPA were substantially the same.
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Furthermore, the reduction of allowances removed a segment of
spenaing hat had relatively low administrative costs. Motre and
more SDA’s are solving this problem by taking advantage of the
?erformance contracting featuzes which were carried over intact
rom the "ETA regulations, not the act, b the regulations.

The administrative costs of the ﬂrogram operators are excluded
from the 15-percent limitation if they negotiate a fixed unit price
contract in which full payment is made only for participants who
complete training and are placed into unsubsidizeg employment in
a training-related occupation at a wage above that specified in the
agreement.

In other words, a successful billable placement has to meet a lot
of other requirements in addition to the CETA standards of enter-
ing unsuhsidized employment. CETA believes that the issues and
problems of fixed-fee performance contracting should be deter-
mined on their own merits, and that this form of subcontracting
should not be used merel; as a means to evade the 15-percent limit
on administrative costs.

The imiuediate effect of performance-based contracting on both
CBO’s and on special school or college programs was that payment
for services was delayed. In the nonprofit status of CBO’s in par-
ticular, it allows them little opportunity to accumulate the working
capital needed to finance such delayed compensation.

erformance contracting—I have more notes on that in my writ-
ten testimony, on the cash-flow problems, but they are serious. If
peyment is delayed until 30 to 90 days after the training is com-
pleied, then costs are incurred over maybe a 5mon‘h reriod.

In the case of our program, the cash-flow problems are consiaer-
able and have to be addressed at some point in time. Performance
contracting also leads to even more serious cost recovery problems.
National and JState perforinance standards imposed on SDA's
relate to the percentage and cost of persons entering employment.

If they are not met, the SDA’s still recover their costs. In per-
formance contracting, however 1)A’s tyvically im still higher
stanuards on program operator:, und also change the unit of meas-
ure from merely eatering employment tv one, completing training,
two, entering employment in a training-related occupation, three,
at a specified wage, and four, something that’s not even in the reg-
ulations, with 30 days or more of work attention.

These are all gocd objectives and all worth evaluating, but if we
are even slightly below these more severe standards, we don't re-
cover the costs that we have incurred. The cash flow and cash re-
covery problems that we face have serious policy implications.

Both CBO’s and special programs in local education agencies
have to generate incoine to pay their costs as they are incurred. If
they cannot do so, they will not be aole to continue providing serv-
ices to JTPA.

If JTPA is to continue serving both the emgloyer’s need for de-
pendable, well-trained employees and at the same time the needs of
those who have missed the boat of ecoromic opporwunity, then it is
necessary to strengthen and foster those institutional structures
that have been most successful in meeting both needs and not
allow them to atrophy because their cash flow and cost recovery
needs were not even considered in the formulation of policy.
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Another problem that we have experienced in the implements-
tion of A is the pressure to shift the clientele being served
away from those traditionally served by community-based organiza-
tions and by special school programs—those traditionally served by
schools and hired without special training by employers.

Performance-based contracting crea*es tremendous pressures on
SDA’s and providers alike to exclude from training those who are
difficult to serve. The definition of economic disadvantaged is very
broad. I have 11 children. Eifht of them technically are qualified
for JTPA. They’re economically disadvantaged.

They’re in school. They’re pursuing degrees of one form or an-
other, or they are traveling, or they are working in poverty pro-
grams. But they do not deserve the services of JTPA, and that’s not
who it was intended for. ETP, Senator Greene mentioned ETP.

It screens very, very heavily. You know, it’s really an extension,
and it’s intended that way, it’s an extention of the personnel de-
partment of the companies that are being served.

Every company, including our own, selects the best employees we
can fiud. So there is a heavy amount of screening that goes on.

Senator GREENE. But they Jon’t have a creaming problem.

Mr. JoHnsTeN. No, ‘*av don’t, because they—well, it's not
termed “creaming,” and it’s part of their business to stay in busi-
ness, i8 to get the best employees you can. So that’s what——-

Senator GREENE. But they have no failures

Mr. JounsToN. Pardon me?

Senator GREENE. They have no failures.

Mr. JounsToN. Well, who has no failures, Senator?

Senator GREeNE. ETP. Now, they might not complete the train-
ini;lbut those peuple go into a job.

r. JOHNSTCN. Oh, I understand that. I'm not critizing ETP. I'm
just saying that in the process of selecting participants in ETP,
those persons who are drawing unemployment insurance, there is a
rigid screening out of people who have low education levels, who
have language difficulties and a number of other barriers to being
integrated into our economic system.

hSenat,or GREENE. No, they don’t screen out. You're incorrect on
that.

Mr. JounsToN. We're operating programs, and we have some
very severe staff encouragement to screen——

gnator GRreeNE. Well, you mean you're doing it, but that’s not
the gene-al practice.

Well, 1 can’t argue with what you’re doing, but that’s not general
practice statewide. I know that to be a fact, because you see, under
that program we can catch them rirht away. We can track it right
down to the individual.

So I mean, you’re doing it.

Mr. JonnsTON. No, sir. We're not doing it.

Senator GREENE. OK. But—well, I don’t waat vou to have it in
the record if that happens in ETP. I'm not saying you can'’t find an
instance of it. But that doos not happen in 1 percent of the cases. It
can’t happen.

Mr. JOHNSTON. Senator, I guess I don’t want to get drawn into a
discussion of ETP, and perhaps I shouldn’t have rought it up as
an example.

R
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Senator GReenNe. Well, you're talking to a person that has policy
responsibility for it in one house of the legislature, and I formulat-
ed the final language of that, so you really should be bringing it ‘o
my attention. It's your responsibility as a citizen, and a person op-
erating one of thege programs out there to bring it to my attention.

Mr. JonnsToN. I will do that. I would like to do that very much.

Mr. MaRTINEZ. | would suggest that you need to have further dis-
cussion, because if there is a misunderstanding of what the polizy
is, I think that should be cleared up.

Mr. JounsTtoN. I guess in general whenever employers screen
their job, the personnel ple’s job is to screen, and that’s the
point I was trying to make, is to screen the very best ermaployees
they can. If they screen——

Mr. MarTINEZ. Of the employees they do have.

Mr. JounsToN. Of the applicants. When they screen applicants,
their job is to select, as my job if I were in personnel in my own
company, is to screen into one company the very best people I can
find, because it’s our responsibility to do—

Mr. MARTINEZ. Yes. I think that that is a comlgletely different
situation than the program of the Job Training Partnership Act.

Senator GREENE. See, the reason I didn’t want that in your
record—that happened likc—in other words, you accept of t? gody
with a certain level of qualifications, so they placed them w..h you.
But the rest they place them with me or someone else, and I do~'t
mean that they're dumping them out. The total results is, you
know, they’re all placed.

Some of them bounce out of the program right into a job, so you
do not have a dgeneral situation. You might* have an individual cor-
poration or industry that creamed off out of the total body, but the
others get placed elsewhere, and I don’t want it to show in your
racord as if some people just drift out into nowhere.

They do get placed.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Well, you are now part of the record with that
statement.

Mr. JonnsToN. I would like it to be in the record, though, if you
don’t mind, Senator, that the suidelines for eligibility for A are
very, very broad. Economic disadvantaged means only that they
are living below the poverty level, which can be voluntarily or 1t
can be institutionally imposed on them or for a lot of different rea-
sons, and if they’d been unemployed for some 6 months——

Senator GReeNE. But that was intended to be that way, though.

Mr. JounstoN. A very, very broad definition. There are many,
many welfare recipients who have good education and are well abf,e
to cope with their mainstream systems, and my point is that the
very limited vocational education dollars available to the Depa:t-
ment of Labor should be targeted primarily toward the stable em-
ployment people who are structurally unemployed and the adults
that are structurally unemployed and the dropout youtix who are
trying to function as adults.

I'm sorry if I've gone into a discussion——

[Simultaneous discussion.]

Mr. JounsToN [continuing]. But that was the point I was trying
to make.

Mr. MarTingz. You should have made it that way the first time.

Ry
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Mr. JounsTon. I agree.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Proceed.

Mr. JoHNSTON. Our recommenrdations are, one, that subgrants’
administrative costs be either excluded or included in the 15-per-
cent limitation for al! types of contracts. Either alternative would
scparate the issues of performance contracting from those of ad-
ministrative cost limits.

Two, when SDA’s do select performance-based contracting they
should be required to pass on to their subgrantees the same per-
formance standards that they negotiate with the State. Perform-
ance-based standards should be low enough that if they are not
met, the provider deserves to go out of business, because that 1s
surely what will happen to CBO’s who don’t recover even a small
portion of their costs.

And it’s already caused a number of school districts and commu-
nity colleges in our area to withdraw as service providers to JTPA.
Three, we believe that the legislation should repeat in section
303(aXi) the “most in need” language from section 141(a) and re-
quire States to establish a priority system for selecting eligible ap-
plicants who are most in need and who can benefit from JTPA’s
services.

Some SDA’s are measuring performance not by improving their
performance, not by modifying their delivery systems to meet the
needs of those who are more disadvantaged, but by merely screen-
ing them out.

And this includes, in my opinion, dropout youth who can’t pass
the necessary entrance tests to get into skill training.

In conclusion, we have to state that some SDA’s such as the bal-
ance of Santa Clara County have managed to meet State perform-
ance standards with very little creaming, and have tried within the
limits of the regulations to meet both their own administrative cost
needs and casn-flow and cost-recovery problems of service provid-
ers.

But even in the case of Santa Clara County, the problems of per-
formance-based contracts as defined in the regulation are such that
it would be better to tie performance to refunding decisions rather
than to cost recovery.

And if it's tied to refu..ding decisions, accountability can still be
imposed. CETA did not have very much teeth in terms of refunding
decisions, but the SDA’s themselves are refunded on the basis of
prior performance.

But they still recover their costs. Under CETA the most success-
ful programs were those operated by CPO’s and those community
colleges and school districts that have developed special programs
tailored to tne needs of the disadvantaged poor.

Under JTPA it is these very programs that are disappearing be-
cause of cash-flow and cost-recovery probiems, and those that are
left are by and large forced to cream.

Thank ycu for th.e opportunity to present this testimony.

[Prepared statemeant of Robert Johnston follows:]
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PREPARED STATEMENT 07 RoBERT E JOHNSTON, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING, CENTER POR
EMPLOYMERT TRAINING, San Josg, CA

INTROGUCTION

The Center for Employment Training (CET) is a community-based organization
(CBO) which for the past 18 years has prov.ded occupational skill training coupled
with skill-related educational remediation and language training to disadvantaged
adults and youth.

We are nationally recognized for our programn design that enables us to acc~nt
eligible participants without any qualifying tests and then provide them with the
competencies needed for stable employment into their chosen skill. Basic education
and language training are integrated into each occupational skill course, and are
geared to employer requirements for that occupation.

Pacticipants who can move rapidly through the course material are allowed to do
so and, conversely, participation time is longer for persons who have less ability,
basic education deficiencies, or more personal problems Finally Resource Ccunsel-
ors act as advocates to extract needed social services from famill; or the comraunity
80 that particif)ants can remain in training until they are placed in employ aent by
CET Job Developers.

CET is currently a JTPA Title IV, Section 402 farmworker grantee for 18 South-
ern and Central California counties, but we receive slightly more funding as a
subgrantee to most of the Service Delivery areas (SDA’s) in which our 13 Cali ornia
training centers are located, as well as from SDA’s serving Tucson, Arizona, Yums,
Arizona and Nampa, Idaho.

It i8 in this latter capacity as a subgrantee of SDA's that we wish to offer testimo-
ny today. In particular, we wish to testify ing the relationship between the 15
percent limit on administrative costs, fixed fee performance based contracting, cash
flow and cost recovery problems of CBOs, as well as pressures to select eligible ap-
pl.cants who least need special services.

ADMINISTRATIVE COST LIMIT AND PERFORMANCE BASED: CONTRACTING

Both the 15 percent limit on administration and the conversion of allowances to
limited needs-based payments were intended to ensure that more resources were de-
voted to the actual training of participants. The reduction of administration at the
SDA level from 20 Fercent to lgapercent may also have been intended to allow for
the increased cost of adding another layer of administration at the state level.

SDAs immediatelgowere faced with a problem. They and their program operators
had been :ﬁ)ending percent on administration; administration requirements were
substantially the same; and the reduction of allowances removed a segment of
spending that had relatively low administrative costs.

SDAs solved the problem by taking advantage of the performance contractirg fea-
tures carried over intact from Comprehensive Employment Training Act (CETA)
which were in the regulations, but not the Act The administrative costs of program
operators are excluded from the 15 percent Limitation, if they to negotiate a
single unit charge for training at a fixed unit price in which full payment is made
only for participants who complete training, and are placed into unsubsidized em-
ployment in a training-related occupation at 8 wage above that specified on the
agreement. In other words, a successful (billable) placement has to meet a lot of
other requirements in addition to the CETA standards of entering unsubsidized em-
ployment.

DAs are therefore negotiating more and more of their subgrants to meet the
technical requirements of fixed unit price contracts in order to retain all allewable
admimstrative costs for their own use. CET believes that the issues and problems of
fixed fee performance contracting should be determined on their own merits and
thie form of subcentracting should not be used merely as means to evade the 15 per-
cent imit on administrative costa

CASH FLOW AND COST RECOVERY PROBLEMS

The immediate effect of performance-based contracting on both CBOs and special
schoo! or college programs was that payment for services was delayed Some SDAs
discontinued giving advances to meet current expenses. Progress payments were de-
layed by the need to provide proof of attendance or completion o??ranous phases of
training, and a portion of the fee was withheld until placement and (in Califorma)
proof r(;% 30 day® work retention. The cash flow problems are obvious, since it also
takes at leasy 30 days for reimbursement after an invoice 18 submitted The non-
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profit status of CBOs allows them little opportumty to accumulate the working cap-
ital needed to finance such delayed compensation, and banks are reluctant to loan
money to cover costs that may not be paid by the SDA.

Performance contracting also leads to even more serious cost recovery problems
that are unrelated to meeting national performance standards The SDAs penalt
for non-performance is a one year probation followed by reorganization or defun(i
ing, if performance does not improve in the second year. But 1n the meantime they
do recover all of their costs On the other hand the program operator’s penalty for
even slight underperformance on a performance contract is that they do not recover
their costs.

Lip service is sometimes peid to charging a fee high enough to cover this rigk, but,
in fact, line item budgets are typically required to support the fee charged, and
these budgets do not normally ailow for a risk factor or a “profit” or a fee high
enough to build up the working capital needed to ensure adequate cash flow

Furthermore contract provisions for payment are increaaingly more complex. The
definition of a “placement” is much more restricted; and SDAs typically impose
more severe performance criteria in their performance contracts with program oper-
ators than are contained in their own cost reimbursement contracts with the state.
Cost recovery has therefore hecome a serious problem even for program operators
whose performance far exceed national and state performance standards

The cash flow and cost recovery problems that we face have serious policy impli-
cations. Both CBOs and special programs in local education agencies have to gener-
ate income to pay their costs as they are incurred. If they cannot do so, they will
not be able to continue providing services under JTPA. And yet these aie the agen-
cies that have been the most innovative in developing alternative structures to pro-
vide comprehensive occupational skill training, remediation and counseling to
adults and youth who have not been sucoessfuliy integrated into our mainstream
educational and economic systems. Employers themselves do most of the occupation-
specific training for all new employees, but only the largest employers are able to
set up programs that deal effective y with the remediation and behavioral problems
of the “hard core” unemployed. Likewise, mainstream educational agencies have
had a difficuit time serving those who are most in need of JTPA services.

If JTPA is to continue serving both the employer's need for dependable, well
trained employees and at the same time the needs of those who have “missed the
boat” of economic opportunity, then it 18 necessary to strengthen and foster those
nstitutional structures that gave been most successful in meeting both needs and
not allow them to atrophe because their cash flow and cost recovery needs were niot
even considered in the formulation of policy.

PRESSURES TO CREAM

Another laroblem we have experienced 1n the implementation of JTPA 15 the pres-
sure to shift the chentele being served—away from those traditionally served (for
the past 15 years) by community-based organizations and b special school programs
and towar? _nose traditionally served by schools and hireg without special training
by employers Some Private Industry Councils (PIC’S) now openly advocate serving
those who can most benefit from the training, some even offer skill training only to
those persons who have a GED or who are %u'gh school graduates; employers natu-
rally recruit the “best of the lot” for on-site training; and performance-based con-
tracting creates tremendous pressures on SDAs and provides alike to exclude from
training those who are difficult to serve Many SDAs have also ehminated allow-
ances without providing any needs-based payments at a time when welfare and
other social services are being reduced

We believe that the very hmited vocational training dollcrs available to the De-
partment of Labor under JTPA should be targeted primarily tow .rd the stable em-
loyment of structurally unemployed adults and of drop-out youth who are trying to
unctior: as adults, since local vocational education funds are available for the main-
stream population and are augmented by funds from the Vocationa! Education Act
which hae a much broader purpose than the Job Training Partnership Act

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Exclude subgrant administrative costs from the 15 percent hmitation for al]
types of contracts, not just for fixed limit charge contracts An alternative would be
to include all t of contracts in the 15 percent hmit on admnistration, but 1t 15
our sense that the addition of another (state) level of administration has increased
the total admimstrative burden on SDA’s Either alternative would separate the
:8sues of performance contracting from those of administrative cost I'mits
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2 When SDA’s select performance-based contracting, require them to pass on to
their subgrantees the same performance standards that they negotiate with the
state. Performance-based standards should be low enough that, if they are not met.
the provider deserves to go out of business because that is surely what will happen
to who don’t recover even a small portion of their cost 3nd 1t has already
causeéi a number of achool districts and community colleges to withdraw as service
providers.

3. Regeat in Section 203(aX1) the language from Section 141(a) requiring the states
to establish a priority system for eligible applicants who are “most in need”’ and
who can benefit from A services Some SDA’s are measunni performance, not
by modifying their delivery system to meet the needs of those who are more disad-
vantaged but by mereiy screening them out. Obviously there must be a balance be-
tween participant n and the ability to meet those needs but we believe that
JTPA with its limited funds should sharpen its focus by targeting those who are.
not least, but less likely to become economically self sufficient without those serv-
1ce8

CONCLUSION

Some SDAs such as Balance of Santa Clara County have managed to meet state
performance standards with very little “creaming” and have tried, within the limits
of the regulations, to meet both their own administrative cost needs and the cash
flow and cost recovery needs of service providers. But they were &lso performing
well under CETA and had in place CBO's who were giving priority to the “hard to
serve” and who had adapted their programs to meet the needs of those with lan-

age or education deficiencies. Even in the case of Santa Clara County the prob-
ems of performance based contracts (as defined in the regulations) are such that it
would be petter to tie performance to refunding rather than to cost recovery.

We know that we share these problems with other CBOs as well as with special
school programs. Under CETA the most successful programs were those operated by
CBO’s and those community colleges and school districts that developed zi{aecial
school programs tailored to the needs of the disadvantaged poor. Under JTPA it is
these very programs that arc disappearing because of unintended cash flow and cost
recovery problems

Mr. MarTINEZ. Thank you, Mr. Johnston. Mr. Guichard?

STATEMENT OF GUS GUICHARD, EXECUTIVE VICE CHANCELLOR,
CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES, SACRAMENTO, CA

Mr. GuicHArD. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Senator Greene. I'm
Gus Guichard, executive vice chancellor of the California Commu-
nity Colleges, and as the chancellor-designee on the State Job
Training Coordinating Council and the sole representative of post-
secondary education on the council, I appreciate this opportunity
to share with you my observations of the operation of JTPA in
California.

I need to emphasize, however, that I speak from the point of view
of postsecondary education as a service provider. Overall, I feel
that the operation of the Job Training Partnership Act is positive.

I believe that the JTPA Program in California has to a signifi-
cant degree attained most of its early objectives. It is soundly oper-
ated, fiscally secure and demonstrates a positive overall placement
rate which exceeds the Secretary’s performance standards

Individuals have been able to gain employment and raise their
standard of living, and we in the colleges have been able to assess
and provide training to match individual needs.

An example of this exists at neighboring East Los Angeles Col-
lege, with their very exemplary assessment center. JTPA is an im-
provement over CE"I‘A, yet there are some current and projected
problems which need attending, particularly from the perspective
of public education.

is is the critical time to do it, because 1 believe firmly that the
good placement rate is ir large part due to the nonjustifiable ap-
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proach on the part of SDA’s to train and place those eligible indi-
viduals most easily trained and placed.

But now, with close to 2 years’ operation, many SDA's will have
to focus their training on tge harder to serve and the structurally
unemployed, the population with the greatest needs in the area of
basic sk.iﬁs and motivatic. 'al support.

Here I believe the need for the education link will be most cru-
cial. Community colleges have a great deal of experience, and I be-
lieve expertise, in these areas. Colleges have developed numerous
programs as a result of experiences with retraining programs re-
sultinifrom plant closures and other economic disruptions.

I believe that these programs would be of value to service deliv-
ery areas in meeting the needs of their clients. I want to emphasize
that I take very seriously che concept of dpartnership embodied in
JTPA, and my perspective of the public side of that relationship in-
cludes all of the public funded agencies that have resources to con-
tribute to the A’s objective cf training and placement of eligi-
ble participants.

Ogvious y among those publicly funded agencies are the local

ublic educational agencies, and particularly the community col-
feges for which I have some statewide responsibility. My observa-
tions have forced me to conclude that there is underutilization of
California’s public educational agencies as full partners in this
vital enterprise.

To_be specific, California’s 106 community colleges represent a
formidable and available vocational education and training re-
source costing the taxpayers of this State some $500 million annu-
ally, and [ am dismayed to hear that these resources are on occa-
sion ignored and ofien in favor of duplicative and costly alterna-
tives.

We obviously should not set up a competitive system at the Fed-
eral or State level and for the benefit of cost-effectiveness and a
cost-effective use of limited resources we must not set up competi-
tive systems at the local level.

Titie II-A funds, bo** the 78 percent and the State education co-
ordination grants, 8 ;1  ent, as well as title 111, should be aggres-
sively used to leverage ..ditional and, I would emphasize, available
resources in public educational agencies.

It’s probably undeniably true that many operations and rcep-
tions were carried over from CETA and carried forward under the
JTPA. So where there was earlier limited use of community col-
leges or of other public educational agencies, this may not have
been corrected in II)ight of the decidedly different thrust of JTPA,
which is the partnership concept.

Contributing some confusion in California was what I believe to
be an unnecessary extension of the LEA definition to include com-
munity-based organizations and proprietary institutions under 8-
percent money, and while I agree that the local decisionmaking
should prevaii in those areas of JTPA which require it, I helieve
that State councils themselves have the responsibility to point out
and to encourage nonduplicative use of resources.

There should be, from my point of view, regulatory or statutory
clarification of congressional intent to use publi(l:?; funded re-
sources to 8 maximum as a planning strategy of first resort, An-
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other partnership gap exists, it appears to me, in failing to maxi-
mize the linkage between the Carl Perkins Vocational Education
Act and JTPA.

There needs to be a closer relationship between public education
and JTPA in the use of -rocational education funds. From my read-
ing of the act, more than 50 percent of the Vocational Education
Act funds are targeted to populations and areas that are also
served by JTPA.

Without effective partnerships, this provides an opportunity for
duplication and overlap of training and service areas and could
possibly even result in actual competition for the same clients
under vocational education and JTPA.

I do have some specific recommendations which I would like to
share you which I think speak to this major issue of coordination
and better use of publicly funded resources. In the area of undei-
utilization of public education resources, it seems to me that sec-
tion 107[c] of the act could be revised and strengthened to allow
public educational service providers the first opportunity to provide
the needed training and educational services.

And a simple way of doing that would be to include the word
“public” in thet section, and also to perhaps put in another section
which I've detailed in the testimony, the written testimony I pro-
vided which would allow the SDA’s to go to other entities if the
public educational agencies were unable to provide those services
as an agency of first resort.

Second, and this is something that’s not popular to discuss, but
I'll brave it through anyhow, there arz some local politics that
affect funding decisions. I'm sure that comes as a great surprise to
all of you.

Occasionally cities and counties have been able to retain what I
would call CETA-like influence on the SDA funding decisions, due
in part no doubt to the loyalties of members arising out of the ap-
pointment process, and often to the disadvantage of education pro-
viders and the clients themselves.

One way of helping to correct that would be to modify the law,
perhaps to add a new subsection to section 102(c) which would re-
guire each PIC to have at least one standing committee, then to

esignate that one standing committee—they, obviously, could have
more if they wish—but to designate that one standing committee to
be chaired by the PIC education member and to be comprised of
local public and private education representatives.

Obviously, the purpose of such a committee would be to provide
on an ongoing basis insight into—that would help with program-
matic decisions. Third, I would suggest that—and conristent, I see,
with my colleague Mr. Kilbert on tgis——that public education agen-
cies are simply not sufficiently represented on the PIC, and once
again, the section 102(c) could be modified to require that there be
additional educational representatives.

Now, lest you feel that I make these recommendations out of a
pure sense ofy bias and turfdom, I want to point out to you what has
already bees: in part pointed out to you, and that is our reading of
the congressional background to this act suggests to us that it was
clearly the congressional intent that public education be made an
active partner in the process.
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My reading of what has happened is that it did not become an
active partner, and the understanding of that active partnership
goes to the purpose of maximizing what are, obviously, limited re-
sources in this area. Lastly, I would suggest that there needs to be,
and this is consistent with this approach, an aggressive use of the
8-percent State education coordination and grant funds to develop
the needed coordination and linkages between public education and
the SDA’s.

These funds were not, in my opinion, set aside for the purpose of
providing additional training and services of the kind which are
provided with the 78-percent funds, but they were in fact set aside
to provide a source of funds to develop the partnership and in-
crease the participation of public education in this area.

I wish to conclude where I began. There are significant accom-
plishments with the implementation of this act, and many needy
persons have been assisted into unsubsidized employment. Howev-
er, the public education agencies have not been the full partners
which Congress had envisioned. We are now entering what I would
call a second phase where the resources for education will be more
critical because the training will of necessity focus on ihe hard to
serve.

It is now time to modify the act or modify regulations to help
secure these resources for a more effective partnership between the
SDA’s and public education.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members, for this opportunity to
present these views of the public education providers.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Thank you, Mr. Guichard. Patricia Luce.

STATEMENT OF PATRICIA LUCE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NATION-
AL OFFICE OF SAMOAN AFFAIRS, INC., SAN FRANCISCO, CA

Ms. Luce. Mr. Chairman, the Honorable Congressman Martinez,
representatives of the Subcommittee on Employment Opportunities
and the Honorable Senator Greene, I wish to acknowledge our tra-
diiior.al representatives who joined me today.

We would like to extend to you appreciation for inviting us to
share with you our experiences, our findings and our recommenda-
tions. My name is Pat Luce. I am the executive director of the Na-
tional Office of Samoan Affairs. I address you today for the purpose
of amendments to the current Job Training Partnership Act.

Specifically, to amend the native American provision of the Job
Training Partnership Act in order to expressly authorize that
Amerizan Samoan peoples in the United States will be deemed eli-
gible for these important programs.

A review of data concerning the unique socioeconomic situation
of American Samoans in the United States, their needs and the
services currently available, indicate a clear need for JTPA legisla-
tive modification. The special difficulties faced by American Sa-
moans residing in the United States sets us apart from other popu-
lations.

American Samoan natives exhibit problems in dimensions
beyond those generally associated with other impoverished popula-
tions, and the magnitude of those problems is greater than that en-
counted by other disadvantaged groups.

73




76

Fer example, according to the 1980 Census Bureau, the percent-
age of American Samoans living in poverty in the United States is
27.5 percent, compared to 9.6 percent for the total U.S. population.
The incidence of extreme poverty for American Samoans is 140
percent higher than for the country as a whole.

The large family sizes and the low income place many American
Samoan families below the established poverty levels. According to
the 1980 census, about 21 percent of American Samoan families in
California are below the poverty level compared with 8.7 percent of
California families.

In Hawaii, 37.4 percent of American Samoan families live below
the poverty level, compared to 7.8 of all families. The unemploy-
ment of American Samoans in the United States is much higher
than the general population. Based on the 1980 census, the unem-
ployment rate among American Samoans indicates that 9.7 of all
American Samoans in the labor force are unemployed.

In California, 10.1 percent of all American Samoans in the labor
force are unemployed, a rate of 150 percent of the overall State un-
employment rate of 6.5 percent. In Hawaii, unemployment rate for
American Samoans is 10.2 percent, more than double the rate of
the State as a whole.

American Samoans in the United States experience a number of
barriers to employment that make it particularly difficult for them
to participate effectively in local labor markets. Structural barriers
to employment are compounded by cultural and environmental fac-
tors.

Relatively low levels of educational attainment and English-lan-
guage proficiency exacerbate the difficulties for American Samoans
seeking employment. Problems associated with lack of experience
and training appropriate to the U.S. job market, poor job search
skills, and uneffective program designs have the multxple effect of
precludmg American Samcans from obtaining access to current
JTPA employment and job training services.

The findings of the Department of Labor study indicate that Sa-
moans are not making dramatic inroads into local labor markets,
ard predict that, based on demographic factors, the problems cur-
;ently exhibited by American Samoans will continue into the

uture.

Unless American Samoars receive sufficient training and educa-
tion, they will remain at a disadvantage in labor markets that are
becoming increasingly competitive. By any measure of eligibility,
American Samoans in the United States should be beneficiaries of
existing educational and job training prograras.

Various studies have shown that American Samoan adults en-
counter difficulties in finding and maintaining jobs because they
lack training, job information, and knowledge on how to access re-
sources, providing training and employment information.

But American Samoans in general do not utilize educational
training and employment services commensurate with their num-
bers of needs, according to the DOL-commissioned study. As it is
implemented, the Job Training Partnership Act exists to provide
employment and training services to ind’viduals and groups with
socioeconomic characterist.cs, such as Amorican Samoans.
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How is it that American Samoans have failed to benefit from
these programs in proportion to their needs? The Job Training
Partnership Act grovides a range of programs such as the 8 per-
cent, 3 percent, 78 percent, and so forth, for which most American
Samoans qualif;r but few actually benefit.

The inability to benefit in proportion to need derives from sever-
al sources. The relatively few Samoan organizations available to
propose programs to local PIC councils and the criteria used by PIC
in consideration of funding or de-funding programs.

Unfortunately, available evidence indicates that the present and
future needs of American Samoans residing in the United States
cannot be effectively met, by existing JTPA services.

The Department of Labor found that personnel in existing serv-
ices and programs know little about the unique aspects of Samoan
culture and tradition. Research alsn indicates that there have been
few outreach efforts and only isolated attempts to hire American
Samoan program staff or to increase American Samoan participa-
tion in proirams.

Due to these failures, local American Samoan communities lack
knowledge about the range of existing services and consequently,
participation is low. To date, only one American Samoan communi-
ty-based agency has been funded under the JTPA.

On the other hand, those programs do not offer ESL training tar-
geted for American Samoan-speaking adults and youths. Since
many American Samoans require language training, in addition to
technical training, they cannot easily participate in other programs
lacking an English--Samoan bilingualy component.

In addition, the scarcity of American Samoan organizations
makes it difficult to increase the visibility of American Samoan
communities and economic needs in California and elsewhere.
Those American Samoan communities have never been successful
in their efforts to secure any funding for programs under the 22
percent JTPA Title II-A moneys allocated at the discretion of the
Governor of California or other States.

Criteria used to evaluate funding and rcfunding of programs
under JTPA can actuzlly work against the hard-to-train, hard-to-
place perscu. Placement rates, positive termination rates, and cost
per placement or positive termination are severual important crite-
ria used by PIC in their evaluation of existing or proposed training
programs.

Existing programs would tend not to recruit hara-to-place per-
sors, because the presence of these persons in their programs jeop-
ardizes ability of t%at program to meet prescribed placement rotes.

And programs which intend to provide services for hard-to-train
persons may have or propose an unacceptable high-cost replace-
ment, as additional training resources and personnel are added to
the program.

As thc data indicate, American Samoan communities in the
United States have high proportions of hard-to-train, hard-to-place
persons. Because of the JTPA funding evalation criteria ‘*his
makes American Samoans high-risk participants in programs s,.n-
sored by the general community.

And thes:: ,iamc criieria makes American Samoan community-
sponsored program high-risk compared to prograins which serve
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other minorities. It is for these reasons that the proposed amend-
rsnent to JPTA is so important to American Samoans in the United
tates.

As proposed by Senator Inouye and Members of the House, we
greatly support that amendment to the existing JTPA program in
order to include provisions authorizing American Samoans to—
afford American Samoans an equal opportunity for benefits under
oTPA in proportion to their needs.

The proposed amendments are consistent with the historical
precedents of the U.S. Government designed to protect the people
of American Samoa. American Samoans are legally recognized as
nationals of the United States, and authority over American
Samoa is vested in the President.

With more American Samoans living in the United States than
in American Samoa, the Government of the United States th-ough
these amendments will extend statutory recognition to the ameri-
can Samoans who have migrated to the United States frcm the
island territory.

We believe that there is a strong underlying legalized moral
basis to support the contention that a spacial trust relatio ship
exists between the U.S. Government and the American Samuans.
Based upon similar criteria, such a a relationship was found to be
present with regard to American Indian tribes, Alaskan Natives,
and native Hawaiians.

Therefore, we urge full support in amending the JTPA to include
American Samoan natives. Thank you very much.

[Prepared statement of Pat H. Luce follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT oF Par H. Luck, Execurive Dikecror, NationaL OFFICE OF
SaM0AN AFFAIRS, SAN Francisco, CA

SUMMARY

Amend the Native American provision of the Job Training Partnership Act
(JTPA) Public Law 94-300—our {""ederal Employment and Training Program, in
order to exprossly authorize that American oan peoples in the United States
will be deemed eligible for these important programs.

I. INTRODUCTION

Review of data concerning the unique socioeconomic situation of American Sa-
moans in the United States, their needs and the services currently available, indi-
cate a clear need for JTPA legislative modification.

Findings obtained from the U.S. Department of Labor’s comprehensive study of
Unemployment, Poverty and Training Needs of American Samoans reinforce this
contention American oans residing in the United States experience severe em-
plc;{:nent problems and have special unmet emplovment and job training needs

rthermore, it appears that current and future employment and job training
needs of American Samoans cannot be met through existing JTPA policy.

Therefore, based on the United States historical obligation to American Samoans,
federal legislation to authorize their eligibility for JTPA programs is an essential
and appropriate remedy to address the unique employment needs of these Native
American peoples

II. BOCIOECONOMIC STATUS OF AMERICAN SAMOANS

The special difficulties faced by American Samoans resid.inﬁ‘_;n the United States
set them apart from other populations in the United States. They exhibit problems
in dimensions beyond those generally associated with o her .mpoverished popula-
tions in the United States. According to most indicators .owever, the itude of
problems facing American Samoans 1s greater than tk  <ncountered by other disad-
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vantaged groupe Compared to other groups in the United States they are at greater
risk of living in poverty and/or experiencing higher rates of unemployment and
educational deprivations.

American Samoans, migrating to the United States mainland during the nast 25
years, have experienced considerable difficulties in receiving training and empley-
ment in the labor market Major obstacles they face are: limited education, lack of
marketable skills, absence of fluency in English, inappropriate cultural expectations
about work in a competitive technologica! society and lack of information on avail-
able resources

According to estimates based on the 1980 Census of the United States, between
40,000 and 50,000 Anrican Samoans (based on the estunat d rates of undercount)
now livg in the United States. Most American Samoans live in Califcrnia and
Hawaii, primarily the Honolulu, Los Angeles-Long Beach, San Francisco Oakland-
San Jose, and San Diego regions.

American Samoans are a relatively small population; however, they have high
proportions of persens anc families with serious economic disadvantages, according
to a 1984 study, by the Northwest Regional Educational Laboratory, commissioned
by the U.S. Department of Labor. Characteristics include low levels of education,
high unemployment, low per capita and household jncomes.

Less than two-thirds of the American Samcen population in California, 25 years
old and over, are high school graduates. Thc situation is similar in Hawaii, where
only abcut one-half of the American Samoan populatica (25 years old and over)
have completed high schoo'. Compered to other ethnic groups surveyed in the 1980
Census, American Samoans have not only the lowest rate of high school graduation
but als» the lowest rate of continuation n scheol by adults 20 years old and over A
disproportionately small number of American Samoans continue their education
into post-secondary levels

Incoiae is quite low, by any measure. The per capita income for American Sa-
moans residing in the Unitad Stzics 18 $3,573, according to the 1980 Census, zxceed-
ing only that of the Vietnamese. Among American Samgpans in California per capita
income is about $4,000. Ariong American Samoans in Hawaii, the per capita
income, about $2,700, is less thun that of any other ethnic group surveyed Low per
capita income is caused by high unemployment rates, employment in low-paying oc-
cupations, and high fertility rate; and, it has the consequence that many American
Samoan families live in poverty. The percentege of American Samoans living in
poverty in the United States is 27.5 percent compared tc 9.6 percent of tke total
U.S. population. The incidence of extrme poverty for American Samcans is 140 per-
cent higher than for the country.

As at the 1980 Census, the unemployment rate among American Samoans was es-
timated at 10 percent a rate of 150 percent of the over-all State unemployment rate
of 65 percent. Among American Samoans in Hawaii, 10.2 percent of American
adults were unemployed, more than double the rate of the State as a whole.

The majority of employed American Samoan adulis work 1 occupations that typi-
cally pay low wages, frequently at minimum wage. American Samoans are concen-
trated in service occupations, operators, fabricators, and general laborers Those
American Samoan adults who are more literate in English find employment in cler-
ical and other office occupations. Employment of Native American Samoans in ad-
myustrative, managerial, professional, or technical occupations are scarce or nun-
existent 1n the United States.

American Samoans are a youthful population with a relatively high fertilicy rate,
even among the migrant population in the United States The median age >f Ameri-
can Samoans in the United States is about 19 years And, the average feniility r
for American Samoan women, upon completing child-bearing yesrs, is ove- 4 chil-
drer. The impli~ations are clear: a rapidly increasing population of American Sa-
.voans in the United States during the next several decades. tayes and Levin, in a
report submitted with the DOLcommissioned scudy, estimate that ‘his population
could grow to between 84,000 and 182,000, depending on assumed rates of migration
and natural increase.

The large fumily sizes and the jow incomes place many American 3amoan fami-
lies below the establisl ed povirty levels. According to the 1980 Census, about 21
percent of American Samoan families \n California are below the poverty level,
compared with 8.7 percent of ali Cahfornia families In Hawan, 375 percent of
American Samoan families live below the paverty level, compared with 78 percent
of all families
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i, EMPLOYMENT AND JOB TRAINING NEEDS OF AMERICAN SAMOANS

By any measure of eligibility, American Samoans in the United States should be
beneficiaries of existing educational and job traming programs Various studies
have shown that American Samoan adults encounter difficultics in finding and
maintaining jobs, hecause they lack training, job information, and knowledge of how
to access resources providing training and employment information But, American
Samoans, in general, do not utilize educational, training, and employment services
coa(!imensurate with their numbers or needs, according to the DOL~commssioned
study

As it is implemented, the Job Training Parinership Act exists to provide employ-
ment ard training services to individuals and groups with socioeconomic character-
1stics such as the American Samoans. How i8 it that American Samoans have failed
to benefit from these programs in proportion to their needs?

The Job Training Partnership Act provides a range of programs (Titles IIA, IIB,
and III) for which most Samoans qualify, but few actually benefit The inability to
benefit in proportion to need derives from several sources: the relatively few
Samoan organizations available to propose programs to local Private Industry Coun-
cils, ard the crneria used by PICs in ccusideration of funding (or, defunding) pro-

grams.

The National Office of Samoan Affairs, established 1n 1976, has, to date, been the
only Samoan community-based agency to be successfully funded “nder the JTPA. At
the present time, two programs are funded in the State of Celfornia: an ESL (Eng-
lish as a Second Language) occupational classroom training program (funded ander
78 percent Title IIA monies), and a Summer Youth Em;;lg{ment Training Program
(funded under Title IIB) monies. The Title IIA programn will serve approximately 20
adults over the course of the program year; the SYETP will serve a maximum 60
youths this summer. These numbers are fer fewer than the thousand of American
Samoan adults and youths, in each urban area in California, who are eligible for
JTPA assistance.

Few American Samoans participate in JTPA programs, which are not ruu by
American Samoan agencies. On the one hand, those programs have never made a
demonsirated, concerted effort to recruit Americar Samoan eligibles, when so many
other minorities have eligible members. American Samoan communities are com-
paratively small, and do 70t seem politically significant when compared to other mi-
norities On the other hand, those programs do not offer ESL training targeted for
American Sam""--speakmg adults and youths. Since mnn}\: American Samoans re-
quire language training, in addition to technical traini ey cannot easily partici-
pate in other programs lacking an English/Samoan bi al training component.

In addition, the scarcily of American Semoan organization make it difficult to in-
crease the visibiiity of Amencan Sarmoan communities, and economic needs, in Cali-
fornia and elsewhere. Thus, American Samoans communities have never been suc-
cessful in their efforts to secure any funding for programs under the 22 percent
JTPA Title IIA monies, allocated at the discret.on of the Governor of California and
other States.

Criteria used to evaluate funding, and re-funding, of programs under JTPA can
actually work against the hard-to-train, hard-to-place person Placement rates, posi-
tive termination rates, and cost per Elacement (or, positive termination) are several
important criteria used by PICs in their evaluation of existing or proposed training
programs. Existing programs will tend not to recruit hard-to-place persons, because
the presence of these persons in their programs jeopardizes the ability of that pro-
gram to meet prescribed placement rates. And, programs which intend to provide

services for hard-to-train persons may have, or pro, , and unacceptably high cost
per place:nent, as additional training resources and personnei are added to the pro-
grams.

As the data indicate, American Samoan com: nunities in the United States nave
high proportions of hard-to-train, hard-to-place persons Because of JTPA funding
evaluation criteria, this makes American oans “high rigk" participants in pro-
grams sponsored by the general community. And, these same cniteria make Amer-
can Samoan community-sponsored programs ‘“high risk” compared to programs
which serve other minorities.

It is for theee reasons that t*= proposed amendments to the Job Training Partner-
ship Act are so important to American Samoans in the United States. As pro
by Senator Inouye in S.73, Sections 401(a) (1), 401(cX1XB), and 401(hX1) of the Job
Training Partnership Act wil. be amended to include provisions authonzing pro-
grams for American Samoans. Similar smendments appear concurrently before the
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House These amendments will afford American Samoans an equal opportumty for
benefitting “ .m the JTPA in proportior: to their needs

The p. 41 sed amendments will remove the pohitical barrers which have prevent-
ed greater participation of JTPA American Samoan eligibles. The fact that the
American Samoan population 1s small compared to other grougi3 competing for ium-
ited JTPA funds will cease to be a reason that JTPA fails to benefit American Sa-
moans.

The proposed amendments are consistent with the historical precedents, of the
United States government, designed to protect the peogle of American Samoa.
American Samoans are legally recognized as nationals of the United States, and au-
thority over American Samoa is vested in the President of the United States With
more American Samoans living in the United States than live in American Samoa,
the Government of the United States, through these amendments, will extend statu-
tory recognition to American Samoans who have migrated from American Samoa.

Most importantly, the amended Job Training Part:. ship Act will be an impor-
tant step in addressing the needs o(ti]:agroup with documented and training needs
American Samoans face significant disadvantages i the urban labor markets of the
United States. Low levels of educational attainment and limited English language
proficienCy contribute to this disadvantage; employment in low-level occupations,
which offer little substantial on-the-job training, compounds the disadvantages.

JTPA funded programs—which address this specific combination of inadequate
educational preparation, limited English proficiency, and non-substantial on-t. _ job
training among American Samoans—are urgently needed. Technical staff, knowl-
edgeable of the unique labor market situation of American Samoans, have not yet
been trained. And, the few JTPA funded programs for American Samoans are gross-
ly inadequs’= for the scope of the problem. .

With a burgeoning American oan population, increasinﬁly large numbers of
American Samoans with employment and training needs will never receive ade-

uate service, unless action is taken now. The proposed amendments to the Job

aining Partnership Act will provide a stabie funding source, and technically spe-

cific programs, required for employment and training services delivery to American
Samoans in the United States.

We believe that there is a strong underlying basis to support ;e contention that
a special trust relationship exists between the United States Government and the
American Samoans. Based upon similar criteria, such a relationship was found to be
present in regard to the Federal Governmen. and the Indian 'I‘riges, Alaskan Na-

tives and Native Hawaiian.

Mr. MARTINEZ. OK'. 3enator Greene.

Senstor GREENE. No, no. I was whispering in hLis ear. I said you
made it just in time.

Mr. RTINEZ. Yes; just about. We had originally scheduled this
till 1, and we've got just a few minutes. I'd like to ask Mr. Ortiz
one guestion. From your experience with the section 402 programs
and Hispanic workers, can JTPA be ~iodified to provide greater as-
sistance to those applicants? Short of providing inore money?

Mr. Ortiz. Can it be modified——

Mr. MarTINEZ. Those particular people, yes. You've made some
recommendations in the back, and they’re all aimed at “oing that,
but specifically. of all those things what would your number one
recommendation be?

Mr. Ormiz. Well, one of the problems we have, Congressman Mar-
tinez, is that the Department of Labor has, because of the legisla-
tion, has—disrupted the count for farm workers nationally. We
used to count farm workers nationally under tne Social Security
data.

Now we count them under the decennial Census. Overnight we
reduced the count from 1.7 million to 540,000 persons. Not only
that, but the Department of Labor decides to include growers into
the count, and because of that we had to go to court this past year.

Judge Harold Green in Federal Court in Washington, DC elected
to not deal with it legally, because he didn’t think that it would be
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proper to second-guess the administrative policy decision of the De-
gartment of Labor. We went then to the court of appeals, and they
asically gave us a draw.

They would not decide one way or the other. What we’re saying
right now is that in fact that the way farm workers are counted
under the decennial Census, it’s like taking a snapshot of a football
game at halftime, because the Census count is due in April and at
that time that's when farm workers are not in fact out in the
fields, and they’re not visible, not being counted, obviously.

We have a very large number of minority people that work the
fields in our country, and they are by and large—there’s a distwnce
between the Census counters and those communities, so if we could
do one thing to help farm workers, we should try to the best of our
ability to get an accurate count of these peoFIe.

I would dare say that if we did find out—I'll give you an example
of what I'm talking about. In California we have our farm workers’
unemployment insurance benefits. We count over 600,000 in Cali-
fornia alone that are farm workers.

And in the Census, we have substantially less than that Matter
of fact, we’re ualifying only about 42 percent or 42,000 of them as
eligible for CﬁTA services. So we do have that kind of a problem
facing us. Now they’'ve formed a task force within the Departraent
of Labor to study this, to get a better balance.

California because of the decennial Census went from 21 percent
of the total pot of moneg that was available under title IV, section
402 to 8 percent. We submit to you that thet is totally unfair, and
sur Congressional delegation, including yourself, gongressman,
voted and signed a petition against this act on the nart of the De-
partment of Labor.

So I would think that it would be une area, how to deal with the
special need of counting migrants and seasonal workers in agr.cul-
ture is paramount.

Mr. MarTINEZ. Yes; it's interesting that you raise that question,
because it has been uppermost on several of our minds.

~ir. Johnston, it's been talked about, and several people have
commented on it here today, about the performance-based contract-
ing, and those applicants that they selected are more likely to suc-
ceed, and it's been suggested that, you know, initially in the begin-
ning of this program, and I think thai Mr. Ortiz related to the
quick fix, and I did want to make a statement or that.

And I remember during the press conference some of the press
were critical of the legislation, and in fact at that time the admin-
istration oppoused it. Later they embraced it and almost made it
their own program, but it was referred to ‘Isn’t this really just a
quick fix, a political football that you're using to get Democrats
elected?

These weren’t the chairman’s exact words, but the gist of it was
that he didn’t think that it was a quick fix for everybody. Certainly
for some it might be, but that more importantiy, it was an interim
experience at a desperate time when something had to be done,
ar.ything just so that we could get some people employed quickly
on short training programs.

And that maybe that irom there we went on to better programs,
and so now I think it's appropriate that we're looking at those
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harger;to-train and harder-to-qualify people. What is your response
to that?

Mr. Jonnsron. I think that Senator Greene’s comment about the
lack of a full employment policy in the United States is a well-
thought-out comment, because in fact there is no full employment

licy in the United States, and there is an inherently consistent
ogic which says if everybody can’'t be employed. let’s employ the
ones that are most useful to the economy.

And I think the State of California is doing a lot. Senator
Greene, I know, is deeply involved. Senator Lockyer and others are
deeply involved in legislation trying vo address the needs of the
economy in California in terms of international competition, in
terms of dislocation of workers, and in terms of welfare, cutting
gaeeloads and getting welfare people Lack to work in the available
johs.

I think the very limited—and I guess the Vocational Education
Act, the Carl Perkins Vocational Education Act, has a lot of fund-
ing in it devoted to utilizing' the mainstream and to leveraging the
mainsiream educational systems to benefit those people that are in
those systems and to help them to stay in thuse systems.

I think the very limited Department ot Labor money, very, very
limited in terms of the neea in the country, shouid be devoted to
funding catch-up systems that for one reason or another people
who have—and that’s where I think the equity, equality of oppor-
tunity is a very important principle in our way of life, in our coun-
try, in our economy.

And I think the very limited amount of education money that is
available should be targeted primarily toward achieving equality of
oppor*nity for people that have missed the boat, and tiat catch-u
system., whether it be in the public school systems, and there’s
been a lot of creative work dene in community colleges and even in
high schools, or in adult education programs, to try to crzate spe-
cial programs that really do, the institution responds to the need of
the individual rather than tne individual having to fit into the
needs of the institution, into the pattern of the institution.

So that’s a long answer. I'm sorry.

Mr. MartiNEz. No.

Mr. JounsTon. But the point is that there’s no reason for us to
exist, really, unless we as institution - are trying to respond ir.divid-
ually to the needs of individuais, ana to me that means take them
as they come, so you don’t set them up for failure, provide what
they need.

Give those that take longer time longer time. If they have a
lower educational background, previde the remediation, don’t try
to educate them, you know, for its own sake. That comes later. Try
tobgive them whatever basic education is needea tor that particular
job.

And that’s the kind of catch-up systems that there are very few
of in this country, very few, and they need support.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Yes; I think more and more we're finding that
training in itself is not the answer for long-term employment.

Mr. JounsTON. You have to respond to the need, you h: 7= to re-
spond to the ple themselves, what they see as their need. They
see their nee«fgg “I don’t have a job.”
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Then you have to fizst respond to that need. Qur success rate
with wef;‘are, for instance, and with dropout youth, you know, is
within 5 percent of any other segment. If we really do respond to
somebody's own self-perceived need.

Mr. MARTINEZ. Ms. Luce, you mentioned the lack of basic skills
among the Samoans, but that's an old experience for the blacks
and the Hispanics who in the course of many years were denied
the opportunity to education, and when they were given education
it wasn’t an equal education to what everybody else was getting.

And I think that Mr. Guichard touched on it. There’s a need for
education to be a process of education, because more and more, as I
sit at these hearings of the different committees on education and
labor, we hear all of the experts attesting to the fact that if people
are going to be fully utilized and given a chance to realize their
gull potentiai, that we need to provide them with the resources to

o 80.

We get them in at the first level of need, but there should be a
continuing resolution on our part to see that they can have an op-
portunity, even though they're fulfilling tLat basic need, to go on to
achieve a greater potential if they have it.

And the suggestions vou make in here are well founded, and I
will certainly carry them back. Would you agree that JTPA could
use an educational component to assist those applicants who re-
quire those long-term basic skills?

Ms. Luce. Yes; anything would be helpful. I believe that the pro-
gram that I spoke of that was funded was in coordination with the
community college in San Francisco and—Los Angeles. But I think
with the kind of depth needs that our community has we’ll need to
g0 beyond that.

We're having some problems even with the Department of—the
DOL study alludes to, you know, the correlation of education and
employment training opportunities, that there definitely is a corre-
lation that goes between the two, but they also found the educa-
tional system wanting in reference to our own community.

Mr. MarTiNEz. Well, the prograin certainly needs some work,
and with that, I'd like to conclude today’s hearing with any ques-
tions v’ comments by Senator Greene.

Senator GREENE. Mr. Chairman, let me indicate to you, Ms. Luce,
I underline on page 5 here where you related to our discretionary
fund, and I have the authority to rearrange that budget, and as 1
said, I will be joining the Council.

I would recommend that you talk with Mr. Alloway here and in-
troduce yourself to him, an! find out how to get in touch witk him,
end we’ll see what we can do in terms of the discretionary money
and next year’s budget, and maybe we might be able to put some-
thing which of course he would handle that.

t this point we've let go our hold on the money until next Janu-
ary, but we'll have it fully in our hands next January, and I'll give
you a commitment right here on the record: you will be given some
aspect of that discretionary fund as far as California’s concerned.

And however, if we coullx' work something out now and put it to-
gether now and have a piece that's—we could help to that degree,
and 1 frankly apologize tn you that we didn’t think of it curselves.

Mr. MArTINEZ. With that I'd like to——
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Senator GREENE. Thank you for letting me sit with you, Mr.
Chairman, and I hope I didn’t end up taking too much time. As I
stated, I was hearing this side for the first time myself, but I car
assure you and assure everyone I have enough foundation to go to
work on come September.

Mr. MarmiNgz. Well, Bill, it’s always a pieasure being with you,
and we appreciate your participation, and we appreciate the fact
that you were willing to come and spend your time with us to help
us get educated about some of the aspects of California’s plans.

I appreciate all of you being here. I'd like to thank the minority
staff for sending reprcaentation. Beth, thank Mr. Jeffords. Carole.
thank Gus for sending y~a down to monitor what’s going on. I'd
like to thank our staff, Genevieve Galbreath, Eric Jensen, for put-
ting this hearing together and making it a success, and thank al! of
you again.

[Whereupon, at 1:10 p.m., the hearing was closed.]

[Text of Public Law 97-3r0 follows:]
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96 STAT. 1322 PUBLIC LAW 97-300—OCT 13, 1989

Public Law 97-300
97th Congress
An Act
Oct 13, 1982
(S 2038 To provide for s job training program and for other purposes.

Job Traning Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the
Partnership At United States of America in Congress assembled,
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Sec. 455. Training and technical aseista..ce.
Paxt E—LABOR MARKET INFORMATION

Sec. 461. Labor market information; availability of funds.

Sec. 462, Cooperative Iabor market information program.

Sec. 463. Special Federal responsibilities.

Sec. 464. Nationa! Occupational Information Coordinating Committee.
Sec. 465 Job bank program.

Paxt P—NATIONAL CoMMIs810N FOR EMPLOYMENT PoricY

Sec. 471. Statement of purpose.
Sec. 472. Commission established.

Paxt G--TraninG 10 Futniil ArriaMATIVE AcTiON OBLIGATIONS
Sec. 481. Affirmative action.
TITLE V~MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Sec. 501. Amendments to the Wagner-Peyser Act.

Sec. 502. Amendments to part C of title IV of the Social Secunty Act.
Sec 503. Earnings 4

Sec. 504. Enforcement of Military Selective Service Act.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Sec. 2. It is the pu of this Act to establish programs to
prepare youth and unskilled adults for entry into the labor force
and to afford job training to those econumically disadvantaged
individuals and other individuals facing serious barriers to employ.
ment, who are in special need cf such training tc obtain productive
employment.

AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS

Sec. 3. (aX1) There are authorized to be appropriated to carry out
part A of title II and title IV (other than part B of such title) such
sums as may be necessary for fiscal year 1983 and for each succeed-
ing fiscal year.

(2) Frora the amount appropriated pursuant to paragraph (1) for
any fiscal year, an amount equal to not more than 7 percent of the
total amount appropriated pursuant to this section shall be availa-
ble to carry out parts A, C, D, E, F, and G of title IV.

(3) Of the an:ount so reserved under paragraph (2)—

(A) © percent shall be available for part C of title IV, and
(B) $2,u90,000 shall be available for part F of title IV.

(b) Thae> are authorized to be appropriated to carry out part B of
title IT such sums «s may be necessary for fiscal year 1983 and for
each succecding fiscal year.

(c) There are authorized to be appropriated to carry out title III
such sums as may be necessary for fiscal year 1983 and for each
succeeding fiscal year.

(d) There are authorizcl to be appropriated $618,000,000 for fiscal
year 1983, znd such sums as may be necessary for each succeeding
fiscal year, to carry out. part B of title IV of this Act.

(e) The authorizaticas of appropriations contained in this section
are subject to the program year provisions of section 161.
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DEFINITIONS |

Sec. 4. For the purposes of this Act, the following definitione 29 UsC 1503
apply: term “academic credit” means credit for education,

t g:,.?‘? or work experience applicable toward a seconda

echool giploma, a postsecondary degree, or an accredited certifi-

cate of completion, consistent with applicable State law and

regulation and the requirements of an accredited educational

agency or institution in a State. ] .

(2) The term “administrative entity” means the entity desig-
nated to administer a job training plan under section
103bX1XB). . "

(3) The term “area of substantial une_mployment means any
area of sufficient size and scope to sustain a program under part
A of title II of this Act and which has an average rate of
unemployment of at least 6 5 percent for the most recent twelve
months as determinea by the Secretari'. Determinations of
areas of substantial uz.employment shall be made once each

3 year.
ﬁs(c«ﬁ e term “chief elected official”’ includes—
(A) in the case of a State, the Governor;
(B) in th.2 District of Columbia, the mayor; and
(C) in the case of a service delivery area designated under
section 101(aX4XAXiii), the governing bogiy.

(5) The term “community-based organizations” means private
nonprofit organizations which are representative of commnni-
ties or significant segments of communities and which provide
job training services (for example, Opportunities Industrializa-
tion Centers, the National Urban League, SER-Jobs for Prog-
ress, United Way of America, Mainstream, the National Puerto
Rican Forum, National Council of La Raza, 70,001, Jobs for
Youth, organizations operating career intern programs, neigh-
borhood groupe and orgarizations, community accion agencies,
community development corpx “ations, vocational rehabilitation
organizations, rehabilitation facilities (as defined in section
7(10) of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973), agercies serving youth, 29 uscC 706
agencies serving the handicapped, agencies serving displaced
homemakers, union-related organizations, and employer-related
nonprofit organizations), and organizations serving nonreserva-
tion Indians (including the National Urban Indian Council), as
well as tribal governments and Native Alaskan grou;s.

(6) Except as otherwise provided therein, the term “cou.cil”
nbezans the private industry council established under section
1

(7) The term “economic development agencies’ inc)udes local
planning and zoning commissions or boards, community devel-
opment agencies, and other local agencies and institutions
responsible for regulating, promoting, or assisting in lual
economic development.

(8) The term ‘“‘economically disadvantaged” means an individ-
ua: who (A) receives, or is a member of a family which receives,
cash welfare payments under a Federal, State, or local welfare
program; (B) has, or is a member of a family which has, eceived
a total family income for the six-month period prior to applica-
tion for the prog‘ram involved (exclusive of unemployment com-
pensation, child support payments, and welfare payments)
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which, in relation to family size, was not i the higher
of (i) the poverty level determined in :cc";,ﬁ’;‘fz :{ith criteria
established by the Director of the Office of Management and
Budfet, or (i1) 70 percent of the tower living gtandard income
level; (C) is receiving food stamps pursuant to the Food Stamp
Act of 1977; (D) is a foster child on behalf of whom State or local
government ﬁgments are made; or (E) in cases permitted by
regulations of the Secre! » 18 an adult handicapped individual
whose own income meets the requirements of clauge (A) or (B),
but who is a member of a family whose income does not meet
such requirements.

S (9) The term “Governor’” means the chief executive of any

tate.

(10} The term “handicapped individual” means any individual
who has a physical or imental disability which for such
individual constitutes o results in a substantiz]l handicap to
emflo ent.

(11) The term “Hawaiian native” means any individual any of
whose ancestors were natives, prior to 1778, of the area which
now comprises the State of Hawaii.

. (12) The term “institution of higher education” means any
institution of higher education as that term is defined in section
1201(a) of the Higher Education Act of 1965.

. (13) The term “labor market area” means an economically
integrated geographic area within which individuals can reside
and find employment within a reasonable distance or can read-
ily change employment without changing their place of resi-
dence. Such areas shall bc “Jentified in accordance with criteria
used by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the Department of
Labor in defining such areas or similar criteria established by a
Governor.

(14) The term ‘local educational agency” means such an
agency as defined in section 135(10) of the Vocational Education
Act of 1963.

(15) The term “low-income level” means $7,000 with respect to
income in 1969, and for any later year means that amount
which bears the same relationship to $7,000 as the Consumer
Price Index for that year bears to the Consumer Price Index for
1969, rounded to the nearest $1,000.

(16) The term “lower living standard income level” means
that income level (adjusted for regional, metropolitan, urban,
and rural differences and family size) determined annually by
the Secretary based on the most recent “lower living family
budget” issued by the Secretary.

(17) The term “offender” means any adult or juvenile who is
or has been subject to any stage of the crimi.ial justice process
for whom services under this Act may be beneficial or who
requires assistance in overcoming artificial barriers to employ-
ment resulting from a record of arrest or conviction.

(18) The term “‘postsecondary institution” means an institu-
tion of higher education as that term is defined in section
481(aX1) of the Higher Education Act of 1965.

(19) The term “privale sector’” means, for purposes of the
State job training councils and private industry councils, per-
sons who are owners, chief executives or chief operating officers
of private for-profit employers and major nongovernmental em-
ployers, such as health and educational institutions or other
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executives of such employers who have substantial management
or policy responsibility.

(20) The term “public zssistance " means Federal, Siate, or
local government cash payments for which eligibility is deter-
mined by a needs or income test.

(21) The term “Secretary” means the Secretary of Labor.

(22) The term “State” means any of the several States, the
District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the
Virgin Islands, Guam, the Northern Mariana Islands, American
Samoa, and the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands.

(23) The term “State educational agency” means such an
agency as defined in section 195(11) of the Vocational Education 9 y;5c 2461
Act of 1963.

(24) The term “supportive services’” means services which are
necessary to enable an individual eligible for training under
this Act, but who cannot afford to pay for such services, to
participate in a training program funded under this Act. Such
supportive services may include transportation, health care,
special services and materials for the handicapped, child care,
meals, temporary shelter, financial counseling, and other rea-
sonable expenses required for participation in the training pro-
gram and may be provided in-kind or through cash assistance.

(25) The term “unemployed individuals” means individuals
who are without jobs ang who want and are available for work.
The determination of whether individuals are without jobs shall

made in accordance with the criteria used by the Bureau of
Labor Statistics of the Department of Lahor in defining individ-
uals as * aemployed.

(26) The term ‘unit of general local government” mcans any
gencral purpose polivical subdivision of a State which has the
powver to levy taxes ans _nciid funds, as well as general corpo-
rate « nd pclice powers.

(27XA) The term ‘“‘veteran” means an individual who served
in the active military, naval, or air service, and who was
discharged or released therzfrom under conditions cther than
dishonorable.

(B) The term “disabicd veteran” means (i) a veteran who is
entitled to compensation under Jaws administered by the Veter-
ans’ Administration, or (1) an individual who was ¢ischarged or
released from active duty because of serviceconnected disabil-
ity.

{28) The term ‘‘vocational education’” has the meaning pro-
vided in section 195(1) of the Vocational Education Act of 1963.

TITLE |—JOB TRAINING PARTNERSHIP
PaRT A—SERVICE DELIVERY SYSTEM

ESTABLISHMENT OF SERVICE DELIVERY ARFAS

Sec. 101 (aX1) The Governor shall, after receiving the preposal of 29 USC 1511
the State job ‘raining coordinating council, publish a proposed
designation of service delivery arcas for the Stai. cach of which—

(A) is comprised of the State or one or n > units of general
local government,;
(B) w1ll promute effective delivery of job training services; and
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(CXi) 8 consistent with labor market areas or standard metro-
politan statistical areas, but this clause shall not be construed to
requ:re designation of an entire labor market area. or

(ii) is consistent with areas in which related services are
provided under other State or Federal programs,

(2) The Council shall include in its proposal a written explanation
of the reasons for designating each service delivery area.

(3) Units of general local government (and combinations thercof,
business organizations, and other affected persons or organizations
shall be given an opportunity to comment on the proposed designa-
tion of service delivery areas and to request revisions thercof.

(4XA) The Governor shall approve any request to be a service
delivery area from—

(i) any unit of general local government with u population of

,000 or more;

(ii) any consortium of contiguous units of general local gov-
ernment with an aggregate population of 200,000 or more which
serves a substantial part of a labor market area, and

(iii) any concentrated employment program grantee for a
rural area which served as a prime sponsor under the Compre-
hensive Employment and Training Act.

(B) The Governo~ may approve a request to be a service delivery
area from any unit of general local government or consortium of
contiguous units of general local government, without regard to
population, which serves a substantial portion of a labor market
area.

(C) If the Governor denies a request submitted under subpara-
graph (A) and the entity making such request alleges that the
decision of the Governor is contrary to the provisions of this section,
such entity may appeal the decision Lo the Sccretary, who shall
make a final decision within 30 days after such appeal is received.

(b) The Governor shall make a final designation of service delivery
areas within the State. Before making a final designation of service
delivery areas for the State, the Governor shall review the com-
ments submitted under subsection (aX3) and requests submitted
under subsection (aX4).

(cX1) In accordance with subsection (a), the Governor may redesig-
nate service delivery areas no more frequently than every two ycars
Such redesignations shall be made not later than 4 months before
the beginning of a program year.

(2) Subject to paragraph (1), the Governor shall make such a
redesignation if a petition to do so is filed by an entity specified 1n
subsection (aX4XA).

(3) The provisions uf this subsection are subject to section 105(c)

ESTABLISHMENT OF PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL

Sec. 102, (a) There shall be a private industry council for every
service delivery area established under section 101, to be selected 1n
accordance with this subsection. Each council shall consist of—

(1) representatives of the private sector, who shall constitute a
majority of the membership of the council and who shall be
owners of business concerns, chief executives or chief operating
officers of nongovernmental employers, or other private sector
executives who have substantial management or policy respon-
sibility; and
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Term

29 USC 1513

(f) Members shall be appointed for fixed and staggered terms and
may serve until their successors are appointed. Any vacancy in the
membership of the council shall be filled in the game manner as the
original appointment. Any member of the council may be removed
for cause in accordance with procedures established by the council.

(@) The Governor shall certify a private industry council if the
Governor determines that its composition and appointments are
consistent with the provisions of this subsection. S‘:xch certification
shall be made or denied within 30 days after the date on which a list
of members and necessary supporting documentation are submitted
to the Governor. When the Governor certifies the council, it shall be
convened within 30 days by the official or officials who made the
appointments to such council under subsection (d).

(h) In any case in which the service delivery area is a State, the
State job training coordinating council or a portion of such council
may be reconstituted to meet the requirements of this section.

FUNCTIONS OF PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL

Sec. 103. (a) It shall be the responsibility of the private indust
council to provide policy guidance for, and exercise oversight wit
respect to, activities under the job training plan for its service
delivery area in partnership with the unit or units of general local
government within its service delivery area.

(bX1) The council, in accordance with an agreement or agreements
with the appropriate chief elected official or officials specified in
subsection (c), siall—

(A) determine procedures for the development of the job
training plan, which may provide for the preparation of all or
any part of the plan (i) by the council, (ii) by any unit of general
local government in the service delivery area, or by an agency
thereof, or (ii1) by such other methods or institutions as may be
provided in such agreement; and

(B) select as a irant recipient and entity to administer the job
training plan (which may be separate entities), (i) the council,
(ii) a unit of general local government in its service delivery
area, or an agency thereof, (iii) a nonprofit private organizaticn
or corporation, or (iv) any other agreed upon entity or entities.

(2) The council is authorized to provide oversight of the programs
conducted under the job training plan in accordance with proce-
dures established bg the council. In order to carry out this para-
graph, the council shall have access to such information concerning
the operations of such programs as is necessary.

(c) For purposes of subsection (b), the appropriate chief elected
official or officials means—

(1) the chief elected official of the sole unit of general local
government in the service delivery area,

(2) the individual or individuals selected by the chief elected
officials of all units of general local government in such area as
their authorized representative, or

(3) in the case of a service delivery area designated under
section 104(a)X4XAXiii), the representative of the chief elected
official for such area (as defined in section 4(4XC)).

(d) No job training plan prepared under section 104 may be
submitted to the Governor unless (1) the plan has been approved by
the council and by the appropriate chief elected official or officials
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specified in subsection (c), and (2) the plan is submitted jointly by the
council and such official or officials.
(e) In order to carry out its functions under this Act, the council— Budget
(1) shall, in accordance with the job training plan, prepare
and approve a budget for itself, and
(2) may hire staff, incorporate, and solicit and accept contribu-
tions and grant funds (from other public and private sources).
(D) As used in this section, the term “oversight” means reviewing, “Oscrught™
monitoring, and evaluating.

JOB TRAINING PLAN

Sec. 104 (a) No funds appropriated for any fiscal year may be 29 USC 154
provided to any service delivery area under this Act except pursuant
to a job training plan for two program years which is prepared in
accordance with section 103 and which meets the requirements of
this section.
(b) Each job training plan shall contain—
(1) identification of the entity or entities which will adminis-
ter the program and be the grant recipient of funds from the
te-

’

(2) a description of the services to be provided, including the
estimated duration of service and the estimated training cost
per participant;

(3) procedures for identifying and selecting participants and
for eligibility determination and verification;

4) performance goals established in accordance with stand-
ards pres. -;bed under section 106;

(5) procedures, consistent with section 107, for selecting serv-
ice providers which take into account past performance in job
training or related activities, fiscal accountability, and ability to
meet performance standards;

(6) the budFet for tvio program years and any proposed
expenditures for the succeeding two program years, in such
detail as is determined necessary by the entity selected to
prepare this portion of the plan pursuant to section 103(bX1XB)
and to meet the requirements of section 108;

(7) a description of methods of complying with the coordina-
tion crit.ria contained in the Governor's coordination and spe-
cial services plan;

(8) of there 1s more than one service delivery area in a single
labor market arca, provisions for coordinating particular
ospects of individual service delivery area programs, includ-
ing—

(A) assessments of needs and problems in the labor
market that form i..2 basis for program planning;

(B) provisions for ensuring access by program partici-
ponts in each service delivery area to skills training and
employmcnt opportunities throughout the entire labor
market; and

(C) coordinated or joint impiementation of job dcvelop-
ment, placement, and other employer outrcach activities;

(9) fiscal control, accounting, audit and debt collection proce-
dures fo assure the proper disbursal of, and accounting for,
funds received under th:s title, and

(10) procedures for the preparation and submission of an Report
annual report to the Governor which shall inch-d~—
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(A) a description of activities conducted during the pro-
gram year;
(B) characteristics of participants; and
(C) the extent to which the activities exceeded or failed to
meet relevant performance standards.
ic) If changes in labor market conditions, funding, or other factors
require substantial deviation from an approved Job treining plan,
the private industry council and the appropriate chief elected offi-
cial or officials (as described in section 103(c)) shall submit a modifi-
cation of such plan (including modification of the budget under
subsection (bX6)), which shall be subject to review in accordance
with section 105.
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF PLAN

Sec. 105 (aX1) Not less than 120 days before the beginning of the
first of the two program years covered by the job training plan—
(A) the proposed plan or summary the*eoi’shall be published;

and
(B) such plan shall be made available for review and comment

(i) each nouse of the State legislature for appropriate
referral;

(i) appropriate local educational and other public agen-
cies in the service delivery arca; and

(iii) labor organizations in the area which represent
«mployees having the skills in which training is proposed;
an

(C) such plan shall be reasonably available to the general
Fublic through such means as public hearings and local news
acilities.

(2) The final plan, or a summary thereof, shall be published not
later than 80 days before the first of the two program years and
shall be submitted to the Governor in accordance with section
103(dX2). Any modification shall be published not later than 80 days
before it is effective and shall be submitted to the Governor in
accordance with such section.

(bX1) The Governor shall approve the job training plan or modifi-
cation thereof unless he finds that—

(A) corrective measures for deficiencies found in audits or in
meeting peiformance standards from previous years have not
been taken or are not acceptablg underway;

(B) the entity proposed to administer the program does not
have the capacity to administer the funds;

(C) there are inadequate safeguards for the protection of funds
received;

(D) the plan (or modification) does not comply with a particu-
lar prce. “lon or provisions of this Act or of regulations of the
Secretar; under this Act; or

(E) t} e plan (or modification) does not comply with the crite-
ria under section 121(b) for coordinating activities under this
Act with related program activities.

{2) The Governor shall approve or disapgrove a job training plan
(or modification) within 30 days after tge date that the plan (or
modification) is submitted, excegt that if a petition is filed under
paragraph (3) such period shall be extended to 45 days Any disap-
proval by the Governor may be appealed to the Secretary, whe shall
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make a final decision of whether the Governor's disapproval com-
plies with paragraph (1) of this subsection within 45 days after
receipt of the appeaf.

(3XA) Interested parties may petition the Governor within 15 days Peution
of the dawe of submission for disapproval of the plan or m1dification
thereof if—

(i) the party can demonstrate that it represents a substantial
client interest,

(ii) the party took appropriate steps to present its views and
seek resolution of disputed issues prior to submission of the plan
to the Governor, and

(iii) the request for disapproval is based on a violation of
statutory requirements.

(B) If the éovemor approves the plan (or modification), the Gover- Petitioner,
nor shall notify the petitioner in writing of such decision and the retfication
reasons therefor.

(cX1) If a private industry council and the appropriate chief Service dehvery
elected official or officials fail to reach the agreement required ‘:;”' \
under section 103 (b) or (d) and, as a consequence, funds for a service " - o Ho"
delivery area may not be made available under section 104, then the
Governor chall redesignate, without regard to sections 101 (aX4) and
(cX1), the scrvice delivery areas in the State to merge the affected
area into one or more other service delivery areas, in order to
promote the reaching of agreement.

(2) In any State in which service delivery areas gre redesignated
under paragraph (1), private industry councils shali, to the extent
necessary for the redesignation, be reconstituted and job training

lans modified as required to complf' with sections 102 and 103.

rvices under an approver plan shall not be suspended while the
council is reconstituted and t- e plan is modified.

(d) In any case in which the service delivery area is a State, the Plan submnial
plan (or modification) shall be submitted to the Secretary for
approval. For the purpose of this subsection, the Secretary shall
have the same autgority as the Governor has under this section.

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

Sec. 106 (a) The Congress recognizes that job training is an 29 USC 1516
investmnent in human capital and not an expense. In order to
determine whether that investment has been productive, the Con.
gress finds that—

(1) it is essential that criteria for measuring the return on this
investment be developed; and

(2) the basic return on the investment is to be measured by
the increased employment and earnings of participants and the
reductions in welfare dependency.

(bX1) The basic measure of performance for adult training pro- Adult traming
grams under title II is the increase in employment and earnings and Programs
the reductions in welfare dependency resulting from participation in
the program. In order to determine whether these basic measures
are achieved, the Secretary shall prescribe standards on the basis of
appropriate factors which may include (A) placement in unsubsi-
dized employment, (B) retention in unsubsidized employment, (C)
the increase in earnings, including hourly wages, and (D) reduction
in the number of individuals and families receiving cash welfare
payments and the amounts of such payments.

Q ) £
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(2) In prescribing standards under this section the Secretary shall
also designate factors for evaluating the performance of youth
programs which, in addition to appropriate utili:ation of the factors
described in paragraph (1), shall be (A) attainment of recognized
employment competencies recognized by the private industry coun-
cil, (B) elementary, secondary, and postsecondary school completion,
or tne equivalent thereof, and (C) enrollment in other training
programs or apprenticeships, or enlistment in the Armed Forces.

(3) The standards shall include provisions governing—

(A) the base period prior to program participation that will be
useq,
(B) a rcprescntative period after termination from the pro-
gram that is a rcasonable indicator of postprogram earnings
and cash welfare payment reductions, amfm
(C) cost-cffective methods for obtaining such data as is neces-
sary to carry out this section, which, notwithstanding any other
provision of law, may include access to earnings records, State
employment security records, Federal Insurance Contributions
Act records, State aid to families with dependent children rec-
ords, statistical sampling techniques, and similar records or
measures.

(4) The Secretary shall prescribe performance standards relating
gross program expenditures to various performance measures.

(c) Within six months after the date of the enactment of this Act,
the Secretary shall establish initial performance standards which
are designed to contribute to the achievement of the performance
goals set forth in subsection (bX1), based upon data accumulated
under the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act, from the
National Commission for Employment Policy, and from other appro-
priate sources. In the development of the initial standards under
this subsection, the Secretary shall relate gross program expendi-
(tl‘;)l(’(lgs to the accomplishment of prograra goals set forth in subsection

).

(dX1) The Secretary shall, not later than January 31, 1984, pre-
scribe performance standards for the first program year under this
Act to measure the results of the particip: tion in the program to
achieve the goals set forth in subsection (bX1. based upon the initial
standards established in subsection (c).

(2) The Secretary, not later than six months after the compietion
of the first two program years, shall prepare and submit a report to
the Congress containing the performance standards established
under paragraph (1) of this subsecticn, together with an analysis of
the manner in which the performance standards contribute to the
achievernent of the goals set forth in subsection (bX1), including the
relaltive importance of each standard to the accomplishment of such
goals.

(3) The Secretary shall prescribe variations in performance stand-
ards for special populations to be served, including Native Ameri-
cans, migrant and seasonal farmworkers, and ex-offenders, taking
into account their special circumstances.

(4XA) The Secretary may modify the performance standards under
this subsection not more often than once every two program ycars
and such moaifications shall not be retroactive.

(B) The Secretary shall prepare and submit a report to the Con-
gress containing any modiEcations eswablished under subparagraph
(A), and the reasons for such modifications.
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(e) Each Governor may prescribe, within parameters c¢stabhished
by the Secretary, variations in the standards under this subsection
based upon specific economic, geographic, and demographic factors
in the State and in service delivery areas within the State, the
characteristics of the population to be served, and the type of
services to be provided.

() The National Commission for Employment Policy shall (1)
advise the Secretary in the development of performance standards
under this section for measuring results of participation in job
training and in the development of parameters for variations of
such standards referred to in subsection (e), (2) evaluate the useful-
ness of such standards as measures of desired performance, and (3)
evaluate the impacts of such standards (intended or otherwise) on
the choice of who is served, what services are provided, and the cost
of such services in service delivery areas.

(g) The Secretary shall prescribe performance s.:ndards for pro-
grams under title 111 on placement and retention in unsubsi-
dized employment.

(hX1) 'l%e Governor shall provide technical assistance t programs
which do not meet performance criteria If the failure to meet
performance standards persists for a second year, the Governor
shall impose a reorganization glan. Such plan may restructure the
private industry counci), prohibit the use of designated service
providers or make such other changes as the Governor deems
necessary to improve performance. The Governor may also select an
alternate entity to administer the program for the service delivery
area.

{2) The alternate administrative entity may be a newly formed
private industry council or any agency jointly selected by the Gover-
nor and the chief elected official of the largest unit of general local
government in the service delivery area

(3) No change may be made under this subsection without an
opportunity for a hearing before a hearing officer.

{4) The decision of the Governor may be appealed to the Secretary,
who shall make a final decision within 60 days of the receipt of the

appeal.
SELECTION OF SERVICE PROVIDERS

Sec. 107 (a) The primary consideration in selecting agencies or
organizations to deliver services within a service delivery area shall
be the effectiveness of the a%;.ncy or organization n delivering
comparable or related services based on demonstrated performance,
in terms of the likelihood of meeting performance goals, cost, qualit
of training, and characteristics of participants In complying mtf‘;
this subsection, proper consideration shalf be given to community-
based crganizations as service providers.

() Funds provided under this Act shall not be used to duplicate
facilities or services available in the area (with or without reim-
bursement) from Federal, State, or local sources, unless it 1s dem~n-
strated that alternative services or facilities would be more effective
or more likely to achieve the service delivery area’s performance
goals.

(c) Appropriate education agencies in the service delivery area
shall be provided the opportunity to provide educationsl services,
unless the administrative entity demonstrates that alternative agen-
cies or organizations would be more effective or would have greater
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potential to enbance the participants’ continued occupational and
carecr growth.

(d) The administrative eatity shall not fund any occupational
skills training program unless the level of skills provided n the
program are in accordance with guidelines established by the pri-
vate industry council.

LiliTATION ON CERTAIN COSTS

29 USC 1518 Sec. 108. (27 Not more than 15 percent of the funds available tc a
service delivery area for any fiscal year for prograris under part A
Dust p 1358 of title 11 may be expended for the cost of administration For

purposes of th:s paragrarh, costs of program support (such as coun-
seling) which are directly related to the provision of education or
training and such additional costs as may be ~ttributuble to the
development of training desciibcd in sect'on 204(28) shall not be
counted as part of the cost of administrat.or.

(bX1) Not more than 30 percent of tte funds available to a scrvice
delivery area fo - any fiscal year for programs under part A of title I1
may be expended fvr administrative costs (as dcfined under subsec-
tion (a)) and costs specified in paragraph (2).

(2XA) For purposes ot paragraph (1), the costs specified in this
paragraph are—

(i) 50 percent of any work experience expenditures which
meet the requirements of paragraph (3),

i) 100 percent of the cost of any work experience program
expenditures which do not meet the requirements of paragraph

(ni) supportive services, and

(iv) needs-based Projects described in section 204(27)

(B) For purposes of paragraph (1), the costs speafied in this
paragraph do not include expenditures for tryout employment
which meets the requirements of section 205(d)(3)(g).

Work experience  (3) For purposes 7 paragraph (2), a work experience expenditure
expenditure meets the requirements of tnis paragraph if—

(A) the work experience is of not more than 6 months’ dura-
tion and 1s combined with a classroom or other traiming pro-
gram;

(B) an individual participant is prohibited from partic,pating
in any other work experience program following participation
In a program meeting the requirements of this paragraph,

(C) the classroom or other training program component is
specified i a preemployment contract or meets established
academic standards, and

(D) wages paid in the work experience program do not caceed
the prevaiiing entry-level wage for the same occupation in the
same labor market area

(cX1) Notwithstanding subsection (b), ¢expenditures may be made
in excess of the limitation contained in such subsection if such
expenditures are made in accordance with the requirements of this
subsection.

(2) Expenditures imay be made in cucess of the himitation con-
tained in subsection (b) in any service delivery area f—

(A) the private industry council Tr surh area imtiates a
request for such excess costs, and

(B) excess costs are due to one or more of the following
conditions in such area

164 -
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(i) an unemployment rate (in the service delivery area or
that portion within which services resulting in excess costs
are to be provided) which exceeds the national average
unemployment 1ate by at least 3 percentage points, and the
ratio of current private emplo});ment to population in such
area or portion is less than the national average of such
ratio;

(ii) the job training plan for such area proposes to serve a
disproportionately hi number of participants from groups
requiring exceptional supportive service costs, such as
handica individuals, offenders, and single heads of
households with dependent children;

(1ii) the cost of providing necessary child care exceeds one-
half of the costs specified in paragraph (2) of subsection (b);

(iv) the costs of providing neccssary transportation
exceeds one-third of the costs specified in paragraph (2) of
subsection (b); or

(v) a substantial portion of the participants in programs
in the service delivery area are in training programs of 9
months’ duration or more.

(3) Expenditures may be made in excess of the l:mitation con-
tained in subsection (b) if the need for and the amount of the excess
15 stated in the job training plan (or modification thereof) for the
service delivery area and sucﬁ plan demonstrates that administra-
tive costs comply with subsection (a) of this section.

(4) The provisions of this subsection shall not be available to the
extent that supportive services provided under the job training plan
dupiicate services provided by any other public or private source
that are available to participants without cost.

(5) The Governor shall not disapprove any plan (or modification FPlan
thereof) on the basis of any statement of the need for and amount of disspproval
excess costs in the job training plan if suck plan or modification
meets the requirements of this subsection.

(d) The provisions of this section do not apply to any service
delivery area designated pursuant to section 101(@X4XAX. D).

(e) This section shall not be construed to 2xempt programs under
an approved plan from the performance standards established under
section 106.

Part B—ADDITIONAL STATE RESPONSIBILITIES

GOVERNOR’S COORDINATION AND SPECIAL SERVICES PLAN

Sec 121 (aX1} The Governor shall annually prepare a statement Annual
of goals and objectives for job training and placement programs 52';'65"5';"531
within the State to assist in the preparation of the plans required :
under scction 104 of this Act and section 8 of the Act of June 6,
1933 (known as the Wagner-Peyser Act). 29 USC 4%
(2) Any State seel.ing financial assistance under this Act shall
rubmit a Governor’s coordination and special services plan for two
program ycars to the Secretary describing the use of all resources
provided to the State and its service delivery areas under this Act
and evaluating the experience over the preceding two years.
(bX1) The plan shall establish criteria for coordinating activities
under this Act (including title III) with programs and services [ost p 1364
provided by State and local education and training agencies (includ-
Ing vocational education agencies), public assistance agencies, the

0 105
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emplcyment service, rehabilitation agencies, postsecondary institu-
tions, economic development agencies, and such other agencies as
the Governor determines to have a direct interest in employment
and iraining and human resource utilization within the State. Such
criteria shall not affect local discretion concerning the selection of
eligible participants or service providers in accordance with the
provisions of sections 107 and 203.

(2) The plan shall describe the projected use of resources, includ-
ing oversight and support activities, priorities and criteria for State
incentive grants, and performance goals for State supported
programs.

(3) The Governor shall report to the Secretary the adjustments
made in the performance standa.ds and the factors that are used in
making the adjustments.

(4) If major changes occur in labor market conditions, funding, or
other factors during the two-year period covered by the plan, the
State shall submit a modification to the Secretary describing these
changes.

(c) Governor’s coordination and special services activities may
include—

(1) making available to ser 7ice delivery areas, with or without
reimbursement and upon request, appropriate information and
technical assistance to assist in developing and implementing
plans and programs;

(2) carrying out special model training and employment pro-
grams and related services (including programs receiving finan-
cial assistance from private sources);

(3) providing programs and related services for offenders and
other individuals whom the Governor determines require spe-
cial assistance;

(4) providing financial assictance for special programs and
services designed to meet the needs of rural areas outside major
labor market areas;

(5) providing training opportunities in the conservation and
efficient use of energy, and the development of solar cnergy
sources as defined in section 3 of the Solar Encrgy Research,
Development and Demonstration Act of 1974;

(6) industry-wide training;

(7) activities under title III of this Act;

(8) developing and providing to service delivery arcas informa-
tion on a State and local area basis regarding economic, indus-
trial, and labor market conditions;

(9) providing preservice and inservice traiiing for planning,
management, and delivery staffs of administrative entities and
private industry councils, as well as contractors for State sup-
ported programs; and

(10) providing statewide programs which provide for joint
funding of activities under this Act with services and activities
under other Federal, State, or local employment-related
programs.

(d) A Governor's coordination and special services plan shall be
approved by the Secretary unless tYie Secretary determines that the
plan does not comply with specific provisions of this Act.
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STATE JOB TRAINING COORDINATING COUNCIL

Sec. 122. (aX1) Any State which desires to reccive financial assist- 29 USC 1532

ance under this Act shall establish & State job training coordinating
council (hereinafter in this section referred to as the ““State coun-
cil”). Funding for the council shall be provided pursuant to section
202(bX4).

(2) The State council shall be appointed by the Governor, who
shall designate one nongovernmental member thereof to be chair-
person. In making appointments to the State council, the Governor
shall ensure that the membership of the State conzci! reasonably
represents the population of the State.

(3) The State council shall be composed as follows:

(A) One-third of the membership of the State council shall be
representatives of business and industry (including agriculture,
where appropriate) in the State, including individuals who are
representatives of business and industry on private industry
councils in the State.

(B) Not less than 20 percent of the membership of the State
council shall be representatives of the State legislature and
State agencies and organizations, such as the State educational
agency, the State vocational education board, the State advisory
council on vicational education, the State board of education
(when not otherwise represented), State public assistance agen-
cies, the State employment security agency, the State rehabili-
tation agency, the State occupational information coordinating
committee, State postsecondary institutions, the State economic
devclopment agency, State veterans’ affairs agencies or equiva-
lent, and such other agencies as the Governor determines to
have a direct interest in employment and training ana hum an
resource utilization within the State.

(C) Not less than 20 percent of the membership of the State
council shall be representatives of the units or consortia of units
of general local government in such State (including those
which are administrative entities or grantees under this Act)
which shall be nominated by the chief executive officers of the
units or consortia of units of general local government; and

(D) Not less than 20 percent of the membership of the State
council shall be representatives of the eligible population and
of the general public, representatives of organized labor,
representatives of community-based organizations, and repre-
sentatives of local educational agencies (nominated by local
educational agencies).

(4) The State council shall meet at such times and in such places
as it deems necessary. The mectings shall be publicly announced,
angi to the extent appropriate, open and accessible to the general
public.

(5) The State council is authorized to obtain the services of such
professional, technical, and clerical personnel as may be necessary
to carry out its functions under this Act.

(6) In order to assure objective management and oversight, the
State council shall not operate programs or provide services directly
to eligible participants, but shall exist solely to plan, coordinate, and
monitor the provision of such programs and services. .

(7) The plans and decisions of the State council shall be subject to
approval by the Governor.

Membership

Mectings
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(8) For purposes of section 105 of the Vocational Education Act of
1963, the State council shall be considered to be the same as either
the State Manpower Services Council referred to in that section or
the State Emp. g'glent and Training Council authorized under the
Comprehensive Employment and Training Act.

(b) The State council shall—

l(l) recommend a Governor's coordination and special services
plan;

(2) recommend to the Governor substate service deliver
areas, plan resource & locations not subject to section 202(a),
provide management guidance and review for all programs in
the State, develop appropriate linkages with other programs,
coordinate activities with private industry councils, and develop
the Governor’s coordination and special scrvices plan and rec-
ommend variations in performance standards;

(3) advise the Governor and local entities on job training plans
and certify the consistency of such plans with criteria under the
Governor’s coordination and special gervices plan for coordina-
tion of activities under this Act with other Federal, State, and
local employment-related programs, including programs oper-
ated in designated enterprise zones;

(4) review the operation of pr grams conducted in each serv-
ice 7 ~livery area, and the availability, responsiveness, and ade-

ug  of State services, and make recommendations to the
. nor, appropriate chief elected officials, and private irdus-
try councils, service providers, the State legislature, and the
general public with respect to ways to improve the effectiveness
of such programs or services;

(5) review and comment on the State plan developed for the
State employment gervice agency;

(6) make an annual report to the Governor which shall be a
public document, and issue such other studies, reports, or docu-
ments as it deems advisable to assist service delivery areas in
carrying out the purposes of this Art:

(7XA) identify, in c~oordination with the appropriate State
agancies, the emglloyment and training and vocational educa-
tion needs throughout the State, and assess the extent to which
employment and training, vocational education, rehabilitation
services, public assistance, economic development, and other
Federal, State, and local J:rograms and services represent a
consistent, integrated, and coordinated approach to meeting
such needs; and

(B) comment at least once annually on the reports required
[lagsrguant to section 105(dX3) of the Vocational Education Act of

; an

(8) review plans of all State agencies providing employment,
training, and related services, and provide comments and rec-
ommendatior.s to the Governor, the State legislature, the State
agencies, and the appropriate Federal agencies on the relevancy
and effectiveness of employment and training and related serv-
ice delivery systems in the State.

(c) In addition to the functions described in subsection (b), the
Governor may, to the extent permitted by applicable law, transier
functions which are related to functions under this Act to the
council established under thig section from any State coordinating
committee for the work incentive program under title IV of the
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Social Security Act or any advisory council established under the 42 USC 601

Wagner-Peyser Act.

STATE EDUCATION COORDINATION AND GRANTS

Sec. 123, (a) The sums available for this scction pursuant to
section 202(bX1) shall be used by the Governor to grovide financial
assistance to any State education agency responsible for education
and training—

(1) to provide services for eligible rticipants through cooper-
ative agreements between such State education agency or agen-
cies, administrative entities in service delivery areas in the
State and (where apsropriale) local educational agencies; end

(2) to facilitate coordination of education and trairing services
for eligible participants through such cooperative agreements.

(b) The cooperative agreements described in subsection (a) shall

rovide for the contribution by the State agency or agencies, and the
ocal educational agency (if any), of a total amount equal to the
amount provided, pursuant to subsection (aX1), in the grant subject
to such a meng Such matching amount shall not be provided
from funds available under this Act, but may include the direct cost
of employment or training services provided by State or local pro-
grams.

(cX1) Funda available under this section may be used to provide
education and training, including vocational education services, and
related services to participants under title IL. Such services may
include services for offenders and other individuals whom the Gov-
er 10r determines require special assistance.

(2XA) Not more than 20 percent of the funds available under thig
s_ecti?r; may be spent for activities described in clause (2) of subsec-
tion (a).

(B) At least 80 percent of the funds available under this section
shall be used for clause (1) of subsection (a) for the Federal share of
the cost of carrying out activities described in clause (1). For the
purpose of this subparagraph, the Federal share shall be the amount
provided for in the cooperative agrecments in subsection (b).

(3) Not less than 75 percent of the funds available for activities
under clause (1) of subsection (a) shall be expended for activitie. for
economically disadvantaged individuals.

{d) If no cooperative agreement is reached on the use of funds
under this section, the funds shall be available to the Governor for
use in accordance with section 121.

TRAINING PROGRAMS FOR OLDER INDIVIDUALS

Sec. 124. (a) From funds available for use under section 202(bX2),
the Governor is authorized to provide for job training programs
which are developed in conjunction with service delivery areas
within the State and which are consistent with the plan for the
service delivery area prejzared and submitted in accordance with the
provisions in section 104, and designed to essure the training and
placement of vlder individuals in employment opportunities with
private busiiiess concerns.

) In carrying ont this section, the Governor shall, after consulta-
tion with appropriate private industry councils and chief elected
officials, enter into agreements with public agencies, nonprofit pri-
vate organizations, and private business concerns.

28 USC 49 note

29 USC 1533

Funds

DPust, p 1358

29 USC 1534
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(c) The Governor shall give consideration to assisting programs
involving training for jobs in growth industries and jobs reflecting
the use of new technological skills.

ﬁ!‘%‘b'“‘y (d) An individual shall be eligible to participate in a job training
quirement program under this section only 1if the individual is eccnomically
disadvantaged and has attained 95 years of age.

STATE LABOR MARKET INFORMATION PROGRAMS

29 USC 1535 Src. 125. (a) In order to be eligible for Fzderal financial assistance
for State labor market information programs under this Act from
funds made available under section 202(bX4) and section 461(b), the
Governor shall designate the State occupational information coordi-
nating committee or other organizational unit to be responsible for
oversight and management of a statewide comprehensive labor
market and occupational supply and demand information system,
which shall—

(1) design a comprehensive cost-efficient labor market and
occupational supply and demand information system which—
(A) is responsive to the economic demand and education
and training supply support nceds of the State and areas
within the State, and
(B) meets the Federal standards under chapter 35 of title
44 USC 3501 44, United States Code, and other ap})ropriate Federal
standards established by the Bureau of Labor Statistics;
(2) standardize available Federal and State multi-agency
administrative records and direct survey data sources to eJ:»ro-
duce an employment and economic analysis with a published set
of projections for the State and designated areas within the
S¢ate which, at the minimum, includes—
(A) identification of geographic and occupational areas of
potential growth or decline; and
(B) an assessment of the potential impact of such growth
or decline on individuals, industries, and communities,
including occupational supply and demand characteristics

data;

(3) assure, to the extent feasible, that—

(A) automated technol will be used by the State;

(B) administrative records have been designed to reduce
paperwork; and

(C) multiple survey burdens on the employers of the State
have been reduced;

(4) publish and disseminate labor market an- occupational
supply and demand information and individualizea career intor-
mation to State agencies, area public agencies, libraries, and
private not-for-profit users, and individuals who are in the
process of making career decision choices; and

(5) conduct research and demonstration projects designed to
“maprove any aspect of the statewide information system.

{X1) The analysis required under clause (2) of subsection (a) shall
be used to contribute in carrying out the provisions of this Act, the
63, and the Act of June 6, 1933,

note ¥nown as the Wagner-Peyser Act.

20 USC 49 note (2) The assurance required by clause (3) of subsection (a) shall also

include that the State will, to the maximum extent possible, assure
consolidation of available administrative data and surveys to reduce
duplication of recordkeeping of Stete and local agencies, including
secondary and postsecondary educational institutions.
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(3) If any Federal funds are used to carry out clause (5) of
subsection (a), access to and information on the results will remain
in the ﬁublic domain.
(c) The Secretary through the National Occupational Information Remmbur<ement
Coordinating Committee shall reimburse the States the costs of
carrying out the provisions of this section but the aggregate reim-
bursements in any fiscal year shall not exceed the amount available
under part E of title IV for this subsection. Post, p 1383
(d) No provision of this part or ansy other provision of Federal law Notice
shall be construed to prohibit any State from combining or consoli-
dating Federal administrative management information reporting
requirements relating to employment, productivity, or training, if
notice is transmitted by the Governor to the head of each appropri-
ate Federal and State agency res%\sible for the laws governing the
Federal reporting requircments. The notice shall specify the intent
to combine or consolidate such requirements. The head of each
appropriate Federal agency shall approve the combination or con-
solidation unless, within sixty da{s after receiving the notice, the
Federal agency can demonstrate that the combination cr consolida-
tion will not meet the essential purposes of the affected Federal law.

AUTHORITY OF STATE LEGISLATURE

Sec. 126. Nothing in this Act shall be interpreted to preclude the 29 USC 156
enactment of State legislation providing for the implementatior,
consistent with the provisions of this Act, of the programs assisted
under this Act.

INTERSTATE AGREEMENTS

Sec. 127. In the event that compliance with provisions of this Act 29 USC 1537
would be enhanced by cooperative agreements between States, the
consent of Congress is hereby given to such States to enter into such
compacts and agreements to facilitate such compliance, subject to
the approval of the Secretary.

PArRT C—PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS FOR SERVICE DELIVERY SYSTEM

GENERAL PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 141. Except as otherwise J)rovided, the following conditions 2% USC 1551
are applicable to all programs under this Act:
{a) Each job trairing plan shall provide employment and training
opportunities to those who can benefit from, and who are most in
need of, such opportunities and shall make efforts to grOVide equita-
ble services among substantial scgments of the eligible population.
{b) Funds provided under this Act shall only be used for activities
which are in addition to those wkich would otherwise be available in
the area in the absence of such funds.
(c) No funds may be used to assist in relocating establishments, or Restrctions
parts thereof, from one area to another unless such relocation will
not result in an increase in unemployment in the area of original
location or in any other area.
(1X1) Training provided with funds made available under this Act
shall be only for occupations for which there is a demand in the area
served or in another area to which the participant is willing to
relocate, and consideration in the selection of training programs

ERIC 111
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ma{be given to training in occupations determined to be in sectors
f the ;conomy which have a high potential for sustained demand or
wth.

(2) Efforts shall be made to develop programs which contribute to
occupational development, upward mobility, development of new
careers, and overcoming sex-stereotyping in occupations traditional
for the other sex.

(3) Commercially available training packages, including advanced
learning technology, ma{be purchased for off-the-shelf prices and
without requiring a breakdown of the cost components of the pack-
age if such packages are purchased competitively and include per-
formance criteria.

{e) Only eligible individuals residing in the service delivery arca
may be serves b¥1 emiloyment and training activities funded under
title 1, except that the job training plan may provide for limited
exceptions to this requirement.

(f) No member of any council under this Act shall cast a vote on
the provicion of services by that member for any organization which
that member directly re&l;esents) or vote on any matter which would
provide direct financial bexaefit to that member.

(g) Payments to employers fer on-the-job traininiwhich shall not,
during the period of such training, average more than 50 percent of
the wages paid by the employer to such participants, and payments
in such amount shall be deemed to be in compensation for the
extraordinary costs associated with training participants under this
title und in compensation for the costs associated with the lower
productivity of sucl;gariicipants

(h) Funds provided under this Act shall not be used to duplicate
facilities or services available in the area (with or without reim-
bursement) from Fed.ral, State, or local sources, unless the plan
establishes that alternative services or facilities would be more
effective or more likely to achieve performance goals.

(i) Each sdministrative entity sﬁgll be responsible for the alloca-
tion of fun. and the eligibility of tl..ce enrolied in its programs and
shall have responsibility to take action against its subcontractors,
subgrantees, and other recipients to eliminate abuses in the pro-
grams they are carrying out, and to prevent any misuse of funds by
such subcontractors, subgrantees, and other recipients. Administra-
tive entities may delegate the responsibility for determination of
eligibility under reasonable safeguards, including provisions for
reimbursement of cost incurred because of erroneous determina-
tions made with insufficient care, if such an arrangement is includ-
ed in an approved job training plan.

(j) No person or organization may charge an ind.vidual a fee for
the placement or referral of such individual in or to A training
program under this Act.

(k) No funds may be provided under this Act for anyv subsidized
employment with any grivaw for-profit employer unless tne individ-
ual employed is a youth aged 1€ to 21, inclusive, who is ecommicallﬂ
disadvantaged and the employment is provided in accordance wit
section 205(dX3XB).

(1) The Secretary shall not provide financial assistance for any
program under this Act which involves polit.cal activities.

(m) Pursuant to regulations of the Secretary, income =enerated
under any program inay be retained by the recipient to continue to
carry out tﬁe program, notwithstanding the expiration of financial
assistance for that program.
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(n) The Secretary shall notify the Governor and the appropriate
private industry councils and chief elected officials of, and consult
with the Governor and such councils and officials concerning, any
activity to be funded by the Secretary under this Act within the
State or service delivery area; and the Governor shall notify the
appropriate private industry councils and chief elected officizls of,
and consult with such oonoernir:ﬁ, any activity to be funded by the
Governor under this Act within the service delivery area.

(oX1) All education roHram for youth supported with funds
rrovided under title II shall be consistent with applicable State and Pest. p 1358

ocal educational standards.

(2) Standards and procedures with n;slpect to the awarding of
academic credit and certifying educational attainment in programs
conducted under such title shall be consistent with the requirements
of applicable State and local law and regulation.

(p) No funds available under part B of this title or part A of ti**e II
may be used for public service employment.

BENEFITS
. Sec. 142. (a) Except as otherwise provided in this Act, the follow- Wages .nd
ing provisions shall apply to all activities financed under this Act: carnings
(1) A trainee shall receive no payments for training activities 29 USC 1552
in which the trainee fails to participate without good cause.
(2) Individuals in on-the-job tryining shall be compensated by
the emfloyer at the same rates, including periodic increases, as
similarly situated employees or trainees and in acc-rdance with
applicable law, but in no event less than the higher of the rate
specified in section 6(aX1) of the Fair Labor Standards Act of
1938 or the applicable State or local minimum wage law. . 29USC 206
(3) Individuals employed in activitics authorized under this
Act shall be paid wages which ghall not be less than the highest
of (A) the minimum wage under section 6(aX1) of the Fair abor
Standards Act of 1938, (B) the minimum wage under the a). oli-
cable State or local minimum wage law, or (C) the prevailing
rates of pay for individuals employed in similar occupations by
the same employer. )
. (b) Allowances, earr’ gs and ﬁ:{menw to individuals participat-
ing in programs unde: ..i8 Act shall not be considered as incoine for
the purposes of determining eligibility for and the amount of income
transfer and in-kind aid, other than programs under the Social
Security Act. 42 USC 1305
LABOR STANDARDS

Sec. 143. (aX1) Conditions of employment and trsining shall be 29 Usc 1558
applr(oprlate ml;?calmmble l: ligfl!t'of suc? {Iactors as t i. type of
work, aphical region, and proficiency of the participan

) l’fm and safety standards estabh"n(hed under State and Fed-
eral law, otherwise applicable to working conditions of employees,
shall be equally applicable to working corditions of participants.
With' respect to an participant in a program conducted under this Regulntion
Act who i3 engaged in activities which are not covered by health and
safely standards under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of
1970, the Secretary ghall prescn&e, by regulation, such standards 29 USC G5! note
as may be necessary to protect the health and safety of such
participants. ‘

118
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(3) To the extent that a State workers’ compensation law is
applicable, workers’ compensation benefits in accordance with such
law shall be available with respect to injuries suffered by partici-
pants. To the extent that such law is not applicable, cach recipient
of funds under this Act shall secure insurance coverage for injuries
suffered by such participants, in accordance with regulations pre-
scribed by the Secretary.

(4) Al individuals employed in subsidized jobs shall be rovided
benefits and working conditions at the same level and to the same
extent as other employees working a similar length of time and
doing the same type of work.

(6) No funds available under this Act may be used for contribu-
tions on behalf of any participant to retirement ?stems or plans.

(bX1) No currently employed worker shall be isplaced by any
participant (including partial displacement such as a reduction in
the hours of nonovertime work, wages, or employment bencfits).

(2) No grogmm shall impair existing contracts for services or
collective bargaining agreements, except that no program under this
Act which would inconsistent with the terms of a -ollective
bargaining agreement shall be undertaken without the written
conourrence of the labor organization and employer concerned.

(3) No participant shall be emfFloyed or job opening filled \A) when
any other individual is on layofl from the same or any suostantially
equivalent job, or (B) when the employer has terminated the employ-
ment of any lar employee or otherwise reduced its workforce
with the intention of filling the vacancy so created by hiring a
parti(l:\i})ant whose wages are subsidized under this Act.

(4) No jobe shall be created in a promotional line that will infringe
in any way upon the promotional opportunities of currently
employed individuals.

(cX1) Each recipient of funds under this Act shall provide to the
Secretary assurances that none of such funds will be used to assist,
promote, or deter union organizing. .

(2) Where a labor organization represents a substantial numb.r of
employees who are engaged in similar work or tiaining in the same
area as that pro to be funded under this Act, an nppo.tunitz
shall be provided for such organization to submit comments wit
res) to such pro, 5

(d) Al laborers and mechanics employed by contractors or subcon-
tractors in any construction, alteration, or repair, inciuding paint-
i:g and decorating, of projects, buildings, and works which are
federally assisted under this Act, shall be paid wages at rates not
less than those prevailing on similar construction in the locality as
determined by the Secretari in accordance with the Act of March 3,
1921 (40 U.S.C. 276a-276a-5), popularly known as the Davis-Bacon
Act. The Secretary shall have, with respect to such labor standards,
the authority and functions set forth in Reorganization Plan Num-
bered 14 of 1950 (15 ©.R. 3176; 64 Stat. 1267) and section 2 of the Act
of June 1, 1934, as amended (48 Stat. 948, as gmended; 40 U.S.C.

- 216(c)). The provisions of this subsection shall not app'y to a bona

fide t:ainee in a training program under this Act. The provisions of
section 167(a)X4) shall apply to such trainees.

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Sec. 144. (a) Each administrative entity, contractor, and grantee
under this Act shall establish and maintain a grievance procedure
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for grievances or complaints about its programs and activitics from
particli-rants. subgrantees, subcontractors, and other interested per-
sons. Hearings on any grievance shall be conducted within 30 days
of filing of a grievance and decisions shall be made not later than 60
days after the filing of a grievance. Except for complaints alleging
fraud or eriminal activity, complaints shall be made within one year
of the alleged occurrence.

() Each recipient of financial assistance under this Act which is
an employer of participants under this Act shall continue to operate
or estabhish and maintain a grievance procedure relating to the
terms and conditions of employment.

{c) Upon exhaustion of a recipient’s grievance procedure without
decision, or where the Secretary has reason to believe that the
recipient is failing to comply with the requirements of this Act or
the terms of the job training plan, the Secretary shall investigate
the allegation or i;elief and determine within 120 days after receiv-
ing the complaint whether such allegation or complaint is true.

PROHIBITION AGAINST FEDERAL CONTKOL OF EDUCATION

Sec. 145. No provision of this Act shall be construed to authorize
any department, agency, officer, or employee of the United States to
exercise any direction, supervision, or control over the curriculum,
program of instruction, administration, or personnel of any educa-
tional institution, school, or school system, or over the selection of
library resources, textbooks, or other printed or published instruc-
tional materials by any educational institution or school system.

PART D—FEDERAL AND FisCAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

PROGRAM YEAR

Sec. 161. (a) Beginning with fiscal year 1985 and thereafter,
appropriations for any fiscal year for programs and activities under
this Act shall be available for obligation only on the basis of a
program year. The program year shall begin on July 1 in the fiscal
year for which the g)‘rropriation is made.

() Funds obligated for any program year may be expended by
each recipient during that program year and the two succeeding
program years and no amount shall be deobligated on account of a
rate of expenditure which is consistent with the job training plan.

(cX1) Appropriations for fiscal year 1984 shall be available both to
fund activities for the period between October 1, 1983, and July 1,
1984, and for the program year beginning July 1, 1984,

(2) There are authorized to be appropriated such additional sums
as may be necessary to carry out the provisions of this subsection for
the transition to program year funding.

PROMPT ALLOCATION OF FUNDS

3rC. 162. (a) All allotments and allocations under this Act shall be
based on the latest available data and estimates satisfactory to the
Secretary. All data relating to economically disadvantaged and low-
income persons shall be based on 1980 Census or later data.

(b) Whenever the Secretary allots and allocates funds required to
be allotted or allocated by%rmula under this Act, the Secretary

on
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sha!! publish in a timely fashion in the Federal Register the pro-
}osed amount to be distributed to each recipient.

(¢) All funds required to be distributed by formula under this Act
shall be allotted within 45 days after enactment of the appropri-
ations, except that, if such funds are appropriated in advance as
authorized by section 161, such funds shall be allcited not later than
the March 31 preceding the program year for which such furds are
to be available for ohligation.

(d) Whenever the Secretary utilizes a formula to allot or allocate
funds made available for distribution at the Secretary's discretion
under this Act, the Secretary shall, not later than 30 days prior to
such allotment or allocation, publish such formula in the Federal
Register for comments alon‘(;l with the rationale for the formula and
the proposed amounts to be distributed to each State and area. After
consideration of any comments received, the Secretary shall publish
final allotments and allocations in the Fedcral Register.

{e) Funds shall be made available to the grant recipient for the
servic delivery ares not later than 30 days after the date they are
made available to the Governor or T days after the date the plan is
approved, whichever is later.

MONITORING

Sec. 163. (a) The Secretary is authorized to monitor all recipicnts
of financial assistance under this Act to determine whether they are
complying with the provisions of this Act and the regulations issued
under this Act.

(b) The Secretary may investigate any matter the Secretary deems
necessary to determine compliance with this Act and regulations
issued under this Act. The investigations authorized by this subsec-
tion may include examining records (including making certified
copies thereof), questioning employees, and entering 8ny premises or
onto any site in which any part of a program of a recipicnt is
conducted or in which any of the racords of the recipient are kept.

(¢) For the pur of any investigation or hearing under this Act,
the provisions of section 9 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (15
U.SC. 49) (relating to the attendance of witnesses and the produc-
tion of books, papers, and documents) are made applicable to the
Secretary.

FISCAL CONTROLS; SANCTIONS

Sec. 164. (aX1) Each State shall establish such fiscal control and
fund accounting procedures as may be necessary to assure the
proper disbursal of, and accounting for, Federal funds paid to the
recipient under titles II and IIl. The Director of the Office of
Management and Budget, in consultation with the Comptroller
General of the United States, shall establish guidance for the proper
performance of audits. Such guidance shall include a review o fiscal
controls and fund accounting procedures established by States under
this section.

(2) At least once every two years, the State shall prepare or have
prepared an independent financial and compliance audit of each
recipient of funds under titles II and 111 of this Act. Under criteria
established by the Director of the Office of Management and Budget,
and upon application by the Governor, the Secretary may exempt
designated recipients from all or part of the requirements of this
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section, except that any such exemption shall not apply to the State
administering agency, the entity which is the administrative entity
for the job training plan for a service delivery area, or a private
industr{ council. Any exemption under this section may be with.
drawn {’the Secretary in consultation with the Direclor of the
Office of an?ement and Bud .

(3) Each audit shall be conducted in accordance with applicable
auditing standards set forth in the financial and compliance ele-
ment of the Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations,

ams, Activities, and Functions issued by the Comptroller Gen-
eral of the United States. .

(bX1) Whenever, as a result of financial and compliance audits or
otherwise, the Governor determines that there is a substantial
violation of a specific provision of this Act or the regulations, and
corrective action has not been tzken, the Governor may issue a
notice of intent to revoke approval of all or part of the plan affected.
Such notice may be appealed to the Secretary under the same terms
and conditions as the disapproval of the plan and shall not become
effective until (A) the time for appeal has expired or (B) the Sccre-
tary has issued a decision.

(2) The Governor shall withdraw the notice if the appropriate
corrective action has becn taken.

(cX1) The Comptroller General of the Uniled States shall, on a
selective basis, evaluate the expenditures by the recipients of grants
under this Act in order to assure that expenditures are consistent
with the provisiors of this Act and to determine the effectiven:ss of
each recipient in accomplishing the purposes of this Act. The Comp-
troller General ghall conduct the evaluations whenever he deter-
mines it necessary and he shall periodically report to the Congress
on the findings of such evaluations.

(2) Nothing 1n this Act shall be deemed to relieve the Inspector
General of the Department of Labor of his responsibilities under the
In? ) er (J;'neneml Act.of aluating and b-

or the purpose of evalual r.viewing programs esta

lished or provided for by this Act, the Comptroller General shall
have access to and the right to copy any books, accounts, records,
correspondence, or other documents pertinent to such programs that
are in the possession, custody, or control of the State, a private
industry council established under section 102 of this Act, any
recipient of funds under this Act, or any subgrantee or contractor of
such recipients.

(d) Every recipient shall rgpay to the United States amounts
found not to have been expended in accordance with this Act. The
Secretary may offset such amounts against any other amount to
which the recipient is or may be entitled under this Act unless he
determines that such recipient should be held liable pursuant to
subsection (e). No such action shall be taken except after notice and
opportunity for a hearing have been given to the recipient.

Ka())(l) Each recipient shall be liable to rapay such amounts, from
funds other than funds received under this Act, upon a determina-
tion that the misexpenditure of funds was due to willful disregard of
the requirements of this Act, gross negligence, or failure to observe
accepted standards of administraticn. No such finding shall be made
except after notice and opportunity for a fair hearing.

(2) In determining whether to ir:pose any sanction authorized b
this section agains! & recipient for violatjons by a subgrantee of suc
recipient under this Act or the regulations under this Act, the
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Sccretmg shall first determine whether such recipient has ade-
quately demonstrated that it has—-

(A) established and adhered to an appropriate system for the
award and monitoring »f contracts with subgrantees which
contains acceptable standards for ensuring accountability,

(B) entered into a written contract with such subgrantee
which established clear goals and obligations in unambiguous
terms;

(C) acted with due diligence to monitor the implementation of
the subgrantee contract, including the carrying out of the
agrropnabe monitoring activities (including audits) at reason-
avle intervals; and

(D) taken prompt and appropriate corrective act on upon
beccming aware of any evidence of a violation of this Act or the
regulations under this Act by such subgrantee.

(3) If the Secretary determines that the recipient has demon-
strated substantial compliance with the requirements of paragraph
(2), the Secretary may waive the imposition of sanctions authorized
by this section upon such recipient. The Secretary is authorized to
impose any sanction consistent with the provisions of this Act and
any applicable Federal or State law directly aganst any subgrantee
for vinlation of this Act or the regulations under this Act.

() In emergency situations, if the Secretary determines it is
necessary to g‘robect the integrity of the funds or ensure the proper
operation of the pr:fram, the Secretary may immediately terminate
or suspend financial assistance, in whole or in part, if the recipient
is given prompt notice and the opportunity for a subsequent hearing
within 30 days after such termination or suspensior. The Secretary
shall not delegate any of the functions or authority specified in this
subsection, other than to an officer whose appointment was required
to be made by and with the advice and consent of the Scnate.

@ If the Secretary determines that any recipient under this Act
has discharged or in any other manner discriminated against a
participant or against any individual in connection with the admin-
1stration of the program involved, or against any individual because
such individual has filed any complaint or instituted or caused to be
instituted any proceeding under or related to this Act, or has
testified or is about to testify in any such proceeding or investigation
under or related to this Act, or otherwise unlawfully denied to any
individual a benefit to which that individual is entitled under the
provisions of this Act or the Secretary’s regulations, the Secretary
shall, within thirty days, take such action or order such corrective
measures, as necessary, with respect to the recipient or the
aggrieved individual, or both.

) The remedies under this section shall not be construed to be
exclusive remedies.

REPORTS, RECORDKEEPING, AND INVESTIGATIONS

Skc. 165. (aX1) Recipients shall keep records that are sufficient to
permit the preparation of reports required by this Act and to permit
the tracing of funds to a level of expenditure adequate to insure that
the funds have not been spent unlawfully.

(2) Every recipient shall msintain such records and submit such
reporis, in such form and containing such information, as the
Secretary requires regarding the performance of its programs Such
recorc; and reports shall be submitted to the Secretary bat shall not

\ifag
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be required to be submitted inore than once ench quarter unless
specifically requested by the Congress or a committee thereof

(bX1XA) In order to evaluate comphance with the provisions of Inveuty itions
this Act, the Secretary shall conduct, in several States, in each fiscal
year investigations of the use of funds received by recipients under
this Act.

(B) In order to insure compliance with the provisions of this Act,
the Comptroller General of the United States may conduct investi-
gations of the use of funds received under this Act by any recipient

(2) In conducting any investigation under this Act, the Secretary
or the Comptroller General of the United States may not request the
compilation of any new information not readily available to such
recipient.

(c) Each State, each administrative entity designated under title 1, Ante,p 1127
and each recipient (other than a subrecipient, grantee or contractor
of a recipient) receiving funds under this Act shall—

(1) make such reports concerning its operations and expendi-
tures as shall be prescribed by the Sccretary, and

(2) prescribe and maintain a management information
system, in accordance with guidelines prescribed by the Secre-
tary, designed to facilitate the uniform compilation and analysis
of programmatic and financial data, on statewide and service
delivery area bases, neressary for reporting, monitoring, and
evaluating purposes,

ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUDICATION

Sec. 166. (a) Whenever aay applicant for financial assistance . USC 1776

under t! . Act is dissatisfied because the Secretary has made a
determir .tion not to award financia) assistance in whole or in part
to such applicant, the applicant may request a hearing before an
administrative law judge of the Department of Labor A similar
hearing may also be requested by any recipient upon whom a
corrective action or a sanction has been iniposed by the Secretary
Except to the extent provided for in section 167, all other disputes
arising under this Act shall be adjudicated under grievance proce-
dures established by the recipient or under spplicable law other
than this Act.

() The decision of the administrative law judge shall constitute
final action by the Secretary unless, within 20 days after receipt of
the decision of the administrative law judge, a party dissatisfied
with the decision or any part thereof has filed exceptions with the
Secretary specifically identifying the procedure, fact, law, or policy
to which exception is taken. Any exception not specifically urged
shall be deemed to have been waived Thereafter the decision of the
administrative law judge shall become the final decision of the
Secretary unless the Secretary, within 30 days of such filing, has
notified the parties that the case has been accepted for review.

{c) Any czse accepted for review by the Secretary shall be decided
within one hundred and eighty days of such acceptance. If not so
decided, the decision of the administrative law judge shall become
the final decision of the Secretary.

{d) The provisions of section 168 of this Act shall apply to any final
action of the Secretary under this section.
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NONDISCRIMINATION

Sec. 167. (aX1) For the purpose of applying the prohibitions
against discrimination on the basis of age under the Age Discrimina-
tion Act of 1975, on the bacis of handicap under section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act, on the basis of sex under title IX of the Educa.
tion Amendments of 1972, or on the basis nf race, color, or national
origin under title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, programs and
activities funded or otherwise financially assisted in whole or in part
under this Act are considered to be programs and activities receiv-
ing Federal financial assistance.

(2) No individual shall be excluded from participation in, denied
the benefits of, subjecled to discrimination under, or denieu employ-
ment in the administration of or in connection with any such
prograin because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age,
handicap, or political affiliation or belief.

(3) Participants shall not be employed on the construction, oper-
ation, or maintenance of so much of any facility as is used or to be
used for sectarian instruction or as a place for religious worship.

(4) With respect to terms and conditions affecting, or rights pto-
vided to, individuals who are participants in activities supporied by
funds provided under this Act, such individuals shall not be
discriminated against solely because of their status as such
participants.

(5) Participation in programs and activities financially essisted in
whole or in part under this Act shall be open to citizens and
nationals of the United States, lawfully admitted permanent resi-
dent aliens, lawfully admitted refugees and parolees, and other
individvals authorized by the Attorney General to work in the
United States.

(b) Whenever the Secretary finds that a State or other recipient
has failed to comply with a provision of law referred to in subsection
(aX1), with paragraph (2), (3), (4), or () of subsection (a), or with an
applicable regulation prescribed to carry out such paragraphs, the
Secretary shall notify such State or recipient and shall request it te
comply. If within a reasonable period of time, not to excoed sixty
days, the State or recipient fails or refuses to comply, the Secretary

y—
(1) refer the matter to the Attorney General with a recom-
mendation that an appropriate Civil action be instituted;
(2) exercise the powers and functions provided by tiile VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975,
or section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, as may be applicable; or
(3) take such other action as may be provided by law.

(¢c) When a matter is referred to the Atlorney General pursuant to
cubsection (bX1), or whenever the Attorney General has reason to
believe that & State or other recipient is engageu in a pattern or
practice in violation of a provision of law referred to in subsection
(aX1) or in violation of paragraph (2), (3), (4), or (5) of subsection (a),
the Attorney General may bring a civil action in any appropriate
district court of the United States for such relief as may be appropri-
ate, including injunctive relief.

(d) For purposes of this section, Job Corps members shall be
considered as the ultimate beneficiaries of Federal financial assist-
ance.
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JUDICIAL REVIEW

Sec. 168. (aX1) With respect to any final order by the Secretary 29 USC 1578
under section 166 whereby the Secrctary determines to award, to
not award, or to only conditionally award, financial assistance, with
respect to any final order of the Secretary under section 166 witl.
respect to a corrective action or sanctior. imposed under section 164,
and with respect to a denial of an appeal under section 101(4XC) or
105(X2), any party to a proceeding which resulted in such final
order may obtain review of such final order in the United States
Court of Appeals having jurisdiction over the applicant or recipient
of funds, by filing a review petition within 30 days of such final

order.

(2) The clerk of the court shall transmit a copy of the review

tition to the Secretary who shall file the record upon which the

inal order was entered as provided in section 2112 of title 28, United
States Code. Review petitions unless ordered by the court, shall not
stay the Secretary’s order. Petitions under this Act shail be heard
expeditiously, if possible within ten days of the filing of a reply brief.

(3) No objection to the order of the Secretargezhall be considered
by the court unless the objection shall have n specifically and
timely urged before the Secretary. Review shall be limitcd to ques-
tions of law and the Secretary’s findings of fact shall be conclusive if
supported by substantial evidence.

(b) The court shall have jurisdiction to make and enter a decree
affirming, modifyin,ﬁ,lor setting aside the order of the Secretary in
whole or in part. The court’s judgment shall Ye final, subject to
certiorari review by the Supreme Court of tne United States as
provided in section 1254(1) of title 28, United States Code.

ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS
Skc. 169. (a) The Secretary may, in accordance with chapter 5 of Rulesand

title 5, United States Code, prescribe such rules and regulations [S§uiations,
(including performance standards) as the Secretary deems neces- s ygc 300
g:gg. Such rules and lations may include adjustments author-
by section 204 of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act of
1968. All such rules and r:gulations shall be published in the 42 LJSC 4214
Federal R:ﬁister at least thirty days prior to their effective date. Lublcationin
Copies of all such rules and ations shall be transmitted to the Register
appropriate committees of the Congress at the same time and shall
contain, with respect to each material provision of such rules and
regulations, citations to the particular substantive section of law
which is the basis therefor.
(b) The Secretary is authorized, in car?ing out this Act, to accept,
gurchase. or lease in the name of the department, and employ or
ispose of in furtherance of the purposes of this Act, anr money or
roperty, real, personal, or mixed, tangible or intangible, received
y gift, devise, g:quest, or otherwise, and to accept voluntary and
uncompensated services notwithstanding the provisions of section )
Sszg(b'l)‘lc:f the Revised Statuw:l:)f the United St,ates.t cta, 31 USC 665
( e Secretary may make such nts, contra or agree-
ments, establish such procedures anfr;!nake such payments, in
installments and in advance or by way of reimbursement, or other-
allocate or expend funds under this Act as necessary to carry
out this Act, including (without (ﬁard to the provisions of section
4774(d) of title 10, United States Code) expenditures for construction,

“ L
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repairs, and capital improvements, and including necessary adjust-
ments in payments on account of overpayments or underpayments.

(d) The Secretary shall prepare and submit to the Congress an
annual report for employment and training programs. The Secre-
tary shall include in such report—

(1) a summary of the achicvements, failures, and problems of
the programs authorized in this Act in meeting the objcctive of
this Act;

(2) a summary of major findings from research, evaluation,
pilot projects, and experiments conducted in the previous fiscal
year;

(3) recommendations for program modifications based upon
analysis of such findings; ang

(4) such other recommendations for legislative or adminittra-
tive action as the Secretary deems appropriate.

(e) The Secretary shall develop methods to ascertain, and shall
ascertain annually, energy development and conservation employ-
ment impact data by type and scale of energy technologies used. The
Secretary shall present the best available data to the Secretary of
Energy, the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development, arnd the
Director of the Office of Management and Budget as part of the
budgetary process and to the appropriate Commiittees of Congress
annually.

UTILIZATION OF SERVICES AND FACILITIES

Skc. 170. The Secretary is authorized, in carrying out this Act, and
to the extent permitted by law other than this Act, to accept and use
the services and facilities of d;ﬁartmenu, agencies, and esteblish-
ments of the United States. The Secrctary is also authorized to
accept and use the services and facilities of the agencies of any State
or political subdivision of a State, with its consent.

OBLIGATIONAL AUTHORITY

Sec. 171. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Act, no
authority to enter into contracts or financial assistance agreements
under this Act shall be effective except to such extent or in such
amount as are provided in advance in appropriation Acts.

PArT E—MisCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

TRANSITION

Sec. 181. (a) Except as otherwise provided in this scction, the

retary, from funds appropriated pursuant to this Act or pursuant

to the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act, shall provide

financial assistance under this Act in the same manner that such

assistance was provided under the Comprehensive Employment and

Training Act (as in effect on the day before the enactment of this
Act) until September 30, 1983.

(b) The Commission established by title V of the Comprehensive
Employment and Training Act shall continue to be authorized until
September 30, 1983, and on such date the personnel, property, and
records of such Commission shall be transferred to the Commission
established by part F of title IV of this Act.

‘__S._,liezr
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(c) Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection (a), Governors,
prime sponsors, and other recipients of financial assistance under
this Act, or under the Comprehensive Employment and Training
Act, may cxpend funds received under tgis Act, or under the /mnt. p 1357
Comprchensive Employment and Training Act, prior to October 1,
1983, in order to—
(1) administer consolidated programs formed by the combin-

ing of p ms previously administered under different titles,
rts, and subparts of the Comprehensive Employment and
aining Act;

(2) establish for new gartidpanu. in accordance with the
cligibility criteria for title II of this Act, uniform eligibility
criteria and other provisions relating to participation for pro-
grams consolidated pursuant to paragraph (1);
(3) conduct planning for any program or activity authorized
under this Act; and
(4) conduct any other activity deemed necessary by the recipi-
ent to provide for an orderly transition to the operation, as of
October 1, 1983, of programs under this Act.
(d) All orders, determinations, rules, regulations, permits, grants, Fffective -late
contracts, certificates, licenses, and privileges, which have been
issued under the Comprehensive Emp! o{mcnt and Training Act (as
in effect on the date before the date of enactment of this Act), or
which are issued under that Act on or before September 30, 1983,
shall continue in effect until modified or revoked by the Secretary,
by a court of competent jurisdiction, or by operation of law other
than this Act.
(c) The provisions of this Act shall not affect administrative or
{')l;dmal proceedings pending on the date of cnactment of this Act, or
n between the date of enactment of this Act and September 30,
1984, under the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act.
X1 Bﬁganuary 1, 1983, the Secretary shall have published in the Publications in
Federal Register final regulations governing the establishment of Federal
the State job training coordinating councils and the designation of %
service dclivery areas.
3] B{ January 15, 1983, the Secretary shall have published in the
Fedcral Register final regulations governing the establishment of
private industry councils.
(3) By March 15, 1983, the Secretary shall have published in the
Federal Register final regulations governing all aspects of programs
under title II of this Act not described in paragraphs (1) and (2) of
this subsection.
(4) All other regulations for grograms under this Act shall take Effective dates
effect no Jater than Qctober 1, 1983
(5) Pursuant to section 163(a) of this Act the rules described in
paragraphs (1), (2), and (3) of this section shall take effect thirty days
afler publication. In promulgatmﬁ the rules described in paragraphs Tublications in
(1), (2), and (3), the Secretary shall be exempt from all requirements "‘z“d,m'
of law regarding rulemaking procedures cxce& that such rules, Rewwter
rior to their publication in final form, shall published in the
ederal Register for comment for thirty days in the case of rules
under paragraphs (2) and (3) and twenty days in the case of rules
under paragraph (1).
(6) The Secretary may subsequently modify rules issued pursuant
to paragraphs (1), (2), and (3) but, with respect tc the program period
October 1, 1983, to June 30, 1984, such subsequent rules shall not
affect the iegitimacy of any State job training coordinating council
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or private industry council, or the composition of any service deliv-
ery area, esiablished under the rules issued pursuant to paragraphs
(1) or (2). In addition, with respect to the program period October 1
1983, to June 30, 1984, no modifications of the rules publisheci
rursuant to paragraph (3) shall be cffective unless they are pub-
ished in final form by May 15, 1983,

(7) Upon the certification of any private industry council under
section 102(g) the Secretary, from discretionary funds appropriated
under this Act or Comprehensive Employment Training Act, for
fiscal year 1983, may provide up to $80,000 to each such council to
assist it in performing its functions under section 103,

(g) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, any real or nonex-
pendable personal property, which was acquired on or before Sep-
tember 30, 1983, by prime sponsors (including by their contractors or
subrec;pients) with funds under the Comprehensive Employment
and Training Act or under this Act, and with respect to which the
Secretary reserved the right to take title, shall be transferred, as of
October 1, 1983, from such prime sponsors to the custody of the
entity which is administering programs under title II of this Act in
the geographic area in which such property is located. Such transfer
shall be subject to the Secretary’s rights in such property, which
shall continue unchanged. .

(h) Funds for fiscal year 1982 allocated to areas scrved by prime
sponsors or to other recipients under the Comprchensive “mploy-
ment and Training Act, which were not obligated by the prime
sponsor or other recipient prior to the end of such fiscal year, shall
remain available for oblifation by the prime sponsor or other recipi-
ent during fiscal year 1983. No reduction shall be made in the
allocation for any area served by such a prime sponsor from aporo-
priations to carry out this Act for fiscal year 1983 on account of the
carryover of such funds from fiscal year 1982 to fiscal year 1983.

(i) The amendments made by sections 501 and 502 shall be effec-
tive October 1, 1983, but, the Secretary is authorized to use funds
appropriated for fiscal year 1983 to plan for the orderly implementa-
tion of such amend ments.

GX1) In order t- facilitate the development of a service dclivery
area's job training plan for the program period October 1, 1983, to
June 30, 1984, the various time limits contained in this Act which
pertain to the planning process shall not be apEIicable, except that
the job training plan must be submitted to the Governor by August
31, 1983. This provision shall ap;;lg only to the time limits and shall
not apply to any of the required planning procedures, or to the
required chronological order of such procedures except that the job
training plan and budget necd only be for the October 1. 1983 to
June 30, {)984 program period.

(2) In order to facilitate planning for the program period October
1, 1983, to June 30, 1984, the local agreement or agreements betwcen
the private industry council and the approp..iate chief elected offi-
cia! or officials may provide for interim procedures applicable on?
to that program. Such interim agreements may also, notwithstand-
ing the provisions of section 107, authorize service delivercrs under
the .Com!prehensive Employment and Training Act or under this Act
during fiscal year 1983 to continue as service deliverers under the
P!‘Oﬁram as estoblished by this Act for such period.

(3) The performance standards described in section 106 shall agply
to service deliveg areas for the program period October 1, 1983, to
June 30, 1984. No service delivery area, however, shall suffer a
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peni:l;y for not meeting such standards during that initial program

period.

(k) All participants who are in programs funded under this Act, or
under the Coayrehmive Employment and Training Act, on Sep-
tember 30, 1988, shall be eligible to continue to participate in such
pr?rams, provided such programs have been approved for funding
under the service delivery area’s newly effective job training plan.

CRIMINAL PROVISIONS

Sgc. 182. Section 665 of title 18, United States Code, is amended to
read as follows:

‘“THEFT OR EMBEZZLFMENT FROM SMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING FUNDS:
IMPROPER INDUCEMENT: OBSTRUCTION OF INVESTIGATIONS

“Sxc. 665. (a) Whoever, being an officer, director, agent, or
employee of, or ponnecteé in any capacity with agency or
Jrganization receiving financial assistance or any funds under the
Comprehensive Emplcyment and Training Act or the Job Training
Partnel_'shlg Act knowingly enrclls an ineligible participant, embez-
zles, willfully misapplies, steals, or obtains by fraud any of the
moneys, funds, assets, or property which are the subject of a finan-
cial assistance agreement or contract pursuant to such Act shall be
fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned for not more than 2
years, or both; but if the amount s0 embezzled, misapplied, stolen, or
obtained by fraud does not exceed $100, such person shall be fined
not more than $1,000 or imprisoned not more than 1 year, or both.

“b) Whoever,ol;y threat or procuring dismissal of any person from
employment or of refusal to employ or refusal to renew a contract of
employment in connection with a financial assistance ment or
contract under the Comprehensive Employment and Training Act
or the Job Training Partnership Act induces any person to give u
any money or thing of any value to any person (including suc
organization or agency receiving funds) shall be fined not more than
$1,000, or imprisoned not more than 1 year, or both.

“(c) Any person whoever willfully obstructs or impedes or willfully
endeavors to obstruct or impede, an investigation or inquiry under
the Comprehensive Emmgment and Training Act or the Job Train-
ing Partnership Act, or the regulations thereunder, shall be pun-
ished by a fine of not more than $5,000, or by imprisonment for not
more than 1 year, or by both such fine and imprisonment.”.

REFERENCE

Sec. 183. Effective on the date of enactment of this Act, all
references in any other statute other than this Act, and other than
in section 665 of title 18, United States Code, to the Comprehensive
Employment and Training Act shall be deemed to refer to the Job
Training Partnership Act.

REPEALERS

Skc. 184. (a) Effective on the date of enactment of this Act—
1 lgl‘:’e Comprehensive Employment and Training Act is
repealed;

odes
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Rl k2% (2) section 5() of the Comprehensive Employment and Train-

29 USC 1601,

Ante, p 1857

Definitions

ing Act Amendments of 1978 is repealed.
TITLE I1—-TRAINING SERVICES FOR THE DISADVANTAGED
Part A—ApuLt AND YOUTH PROGRAMS

ALLOTMENT

Szc. 201. (a) Not more than $5,000,000 of the amount appropriated
pursuant to section 3(aX1) for each fiscal year and available for this
5:; shall be allotted among Guam, the Virgin Islands, American

oa, the Trust Territory of the Pacific Islards, and the Northern
Mariana Islands.

(bX1) Subject to the provisions of paragraph (2), of the remainder
of the amount available for this part for each fiscal year—

A) 85% percent shall be allotted on the basis of the rela.. 2
number of unemployed individuals residing in areas of substan-
tial unemployment in each State as compared to the total
number of such unemployed individuals in all such areas of
substantial unemplxment in all the States;

(B) 33% percent shall be allotted on the basis of the relative
excess number of unemployed individuals who reside in cach
State as compared to the total excess number of unemployed
individuals in all the States;

(C) 33% percent shall be allotted on the basis of the relative
number of economically disadvantaged individuals within the
State compared to the total number of eccnomically disadvan-
taged individuals in all States, except that, for the allotment for
any State in which there is any service delivery area described
in section 101(a)X4XAXiii), the alloiment shall be based on the
higher of the number of adults in families with an income below
the low-income level in such area or the number of cconomically
disadvantaged individuals in such area.

(24A) No State shall receive less than one-quarter of 1 percent of
the amounts available for allotmr ent under this subsection for cach
such fiscal year.

(B) No State shall be allotted less than 90 percent of its allotment
geroentage for the fiscal ;ear receding the fiscal year for which the

etermination is made. For the purpose of this subparaggfh, the
allotment pewenuge for each State for the fiscal year is the
percent that each State received in 1982, pursuant to the formula
allocations made under the Comprehensive Employment and Train-
ing Act, of the total such formula allocations for all States made
under that Act in fiscal year 1982. For each succeeding fiscal year,
the allotment percentuge of a State shall be the percentage which
the State received of all allotmen‘'s pursuant to this su jon.

(3) For purposes of h (1

(A) the term “excess number” means the number which
represents the number cf unemployed individuals in excess of
4. rcent of the civilian labor force in the State, or the
number which re%resents the number of unemployed individ-
uals in excess of 4.5 percent, of the civilian labor force in areas of
substantial unemployment in such State; and

(B) the term “economically disadvanteged” mear.s an individ-
ual who hss, or is a member of a family which has, received a
total family income (exclusive of unemployment compensation,

306
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1 child support payments, and welfare payments) whi-h, in rela-
tion to family size, was not in excess of the higher of (i) the
{:0\ crty level determined in accordance with criteria established

y the Director ¢! the Office of Management and Budget, or (ii)
70 percent of the lower living sumdarg income level.

‘VITHIN STATE ALLOCATION

Skc. 202. (aX1) The Governor shall, in accordance with section 162,
allocate 78 percent of the allotment of the State (under section
201(b)) for such fiscal year among service delivery areas within the
State in accordance with paragraph (2).

(2) Of the amount allocated under this subsection—

(A) 33% percent shall be allocated on the basis of the relative
number of unemployed individuals residing in areas of substan.
tial unemployment in each service delivcry area as compared to
the total number of such unemployed individuals in all such
areas of substantial unemployment in the State;

(B) 33% percent shall be allocated on the basis of the relative
excess number of unemployed individuals who reside in each
service delivery arca as compared to the total excess number of
uncmployed individuals in all scrvice delivery arcas in the

tate;

(C) 33'% percent shall be allocated on the basis of the relative
number of economically disadvantaged individuals within each
service delivery area compared to the total number of economi-
cally disadventaged individuals in the State, cxccpt that the
allocation for any service delivery area descri in section
101(aX4XAXiii) shall be based on the higher of the number of
adults in families with an inconie below the low-income level in
such area or the number of economically disadvantaged individ-
uals in such area.

(3) For the purpose of this section—

(A) the term “excess number” means the number which
re!resents the number of unemployed individuals in excess of
4.5 percent of the civilian labor force in the service delivery
area or the number which represents the number of unem-

loyed individuals in excess of 4.5 percent of the civilian labor
orce in areas of substantial unemployment in such service
delivery area; and

(B) tii term “economically disadvantaged” ineans an individ-
ual who has, or is a member of a family which has, received a
total family income (exclusive of unemployment compensation,
child squoxjt payments, and welfare payments) which, in rela-
tion to family size, was not in excess of the higher of (i) the
goverty level determined in accordance with criteria established

5 the Director of the Office of Man;agement and Budget, or (ii)
70 percent of the lower living standard income level.

(bX1) Eight percent of the allotment of each State (under section
201()) for each fiscal year shall be available to carry out section 123,
relati_rll‘ﬁto State ecucation programs under this Act.

(2) Three percent cf such allotment of each State for each fiscal
year shall be available to carry out section 124, relating to training
prt?g‘rams for older individuals.

(3XA) Six percent of such allotment of each State for each fiscal
year shall be available to carry out subparagraph (B) of this para-

graph.
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(B) The amount reserved under subparagraph (A) of this para-
graph shall be used by the Governor to provide incentive grants for
programs excecding performance standards, including incentives for
gerving hard-to-serve individuals. The incentive grants made under
this subparagraph shall be distributed among service delivery arcas
within the State exceeding their performance standards in an cqui-
table proportion based on the degree by which the scrvice delivery
areas exceed their performance standards. 1f the full amount
reserved under subparagraph (A) of this paragraph is not nceded to
make incentive grants under this subparcgraph, the Governor shall
use the amount not so needed for technical assistance to service
delivery areas in the State which do not qualify for incentive grants
under this subparagraph.

{4) Five percent of such allotment of the State for each fiscal year
shall be available to the Governor of the State to be used for the cost
of auditing activities, for administrative activitics, and for other
activities under sections 121 and 122.

ELIGIBILITY FOR SERVICES

Sec. 203. (aX1) Except as provided in paragraph (2), an individual
shall be eligible to particpate in programs receiving assistance
under this title only f such individual is economically
disadvan .

(2) Up to 10 percent of the participants in all programs in a service
delivery area receiving assistance under thiu)art may be individ-
uals who are not economically disadvantaged if such individuals
have encountered barriers to employment. Such individuals may
include, but are not limited to, those who have limited English-
language proficiency, or are dispiaccd homemakers, school dropouts,
tecnage parents, handicapped, older workers, veterans, offenders,
alcoholics, or addicts.

(bX1) Funds provided under this part shall be used in accordance
with the job training plan to provide authorized services to disad-
vantaged youth and adults. Except as provided in ﬁaragraph (2), not
less than 40 percent of the funds available for such services shall be
expended to provide such services to eligible youth.

&(; To the extent that the ratio of economically disadvantaged
youth to economically disadvantaged adults in the service delivery
area differs from the ratio of suck individuals nationally (as pub-
lished biy the Secretary), the amount which shall be required to
expend for services for youth under paragraph (1) shall be reduced
or increased proportionately in accordance with regulations pre-
scribed by the Secretary.
_ (3): Recipients of payments made under the program of aid ‘%
familiies with dependent chiidren under a State pian approved under

rt A of title IV of the Social Security Act who are required to, or

ave, registered under section 402(aX19) of that Act and eligible

school dropouts shall be served on an e1uihbb basis, taking into
account their Froportion of economical ‘.x disadvantaged persons
sixteen ycars of age or over in the area. For purposes of this para-
graph, & school dropout is an individual who is neither attending
any school nor subject to a compulsory attendance law and who has
not received a secondary school diploma or a certificate from a
program of equivalency for such a diploma.

?gr In each service delivery area the ratio of participants in on-the-
job training assisted under this title in the public sector to partici-
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pants in such training in the private sector shall not exceed the
ratio between civilian governmental employment and nongovern-
mental employment in such arca.
(c) For purposes of this title—
(1) the term “youth” means an individual who is aged 16 ‘Youth”
through 21, and .
(2) the term “adult” means an individual who is 22 years of “Adult "
age or older.
USE OF FUNDS

Sec. 204. Services which may be made available to youth and 29 USC 1604
adults with funds provided under this title may include, but need
not be limited to—

(1) job search assistance,

(2) job counscling,

(3) remedial cducation and basic skills training,

(4) institutional gkill training,

(5) on-the-jod training,

6) Yrogmms of advanced career training which provide a

formal combination of on-the-job and institutional training and

internship assignments which prcpare individuals for career
employment,
. (1) training programs oggrated by the private sector, includ-
ing those opcrated by labor organizations or by consortia of
private sector emplorera utilizing private sector facilities, etmi
ment, and personnel to train workers in occupations for whic
demand exceeds supply,

(8) outreach to individuals aware of, and encourage the
use of emplotyment and training services,

(9) specialized surveys not available through other labor
market information sou

10) dprog'rarns to develop work habits and other services to
individuals to help them obtain and retain cmployment,

(11) supportive scrvices necessary to cnable individuals to
participate in the program and to assist them in remmin%
employment for not to exceed 6 months following completion o
training,

(12) upgrading and retraining,

13) egg::.atiOn-w-work transition activities,

(14) literucy training and bilingual training,

(15) work expericnce,

(16) vocational exploration,

(17) attainment of certificates of high schc i equivalency,

(18) job development,

(19) employment generating activitics to increase job opportu-
nities for eligibie individuais in the area,

(20) pre-apprenticeship programs, )

(21) disseminating information on program activities to
em%oyers,

(22) use of advanced learning technology for education, job
preparation, and skills training,

(23) development of job openings,

(24) on-site industry-specific training progran.s supportive of
industrial and economic development,

(25) followup services with participants placed in unsubsidized
employment,

129
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29 USC 1605.
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(26) coordinated programs with other Federal employment-
related activities,

(27) necds-based payments necessary to participation in
accordance with a locally developed formula or procedure, and

(28) customized training conducted with a commitment by an
employer or group of employers to employ an individual upon
successful completion of that training.

EXEMPLARY YOUTH PROCRAMS

Sec. 205. (a) In addition to the services for youth which may be
available in accordance with section 204, the job training plan may,
at the option of those responsible for its preparation, clect Lo include
one or more of the exemplary youth programs described in subsec-
tions (b) through (e) of this section, eack of which may be modified by
the plan to accommodate local conditions.

(bX1) The job training plan may grovide for the conduct of an
“education for employment program” for eligible youth who have
not attained a high school diploma or who have educational deficien-
cies despite the attainment of a diploma, with priority given to high
school dropouts.

(2) The education for employment programs may provide for the
maintenance of a network of learning centers offering individual-
ized or group instruction in convenient locations, such as schools,
neighborh organizations, libraries, and other sites, including
mobile vans in rural areas.

(3) The curricula provided by such network shall be designed to
prepare the student to meet State and locally determined gencral
education diploma and basic education competency requirements.

(4) For purposes of this section, priority shall ge given in the
selection of service providers to previous y funded in-school and
community based organization projects which are both cost-effective
and of demonstrated success, and which otherwise meet criterie
under this Act.

(cX1) The job training plan may provid: for the conduct of a
“preemployment skills training program” for youth, and individuals
aged 14 and 15, with priority being given to those individuais who do
not meet established levels of academic achievement and who plan
to enter the full-time labor market upon leaving school.

(2) The preemployment skill training program may provide youth
up to 200 hours of instruction and activities.

(3) The instruction and activities may include—

(A) assessment, testing, and counscling;
sB) occupational career and vocational exploration;

N 3, .
{C) job search assistance

(D) job holding and survival skills training;

(E) basic life skills training;

(F) remedial education;

(G) labor market information; and

(H) job-secking skills training.

(dX1) The job training plan may provide for the conduct of an
“entry employment experience program” for youth who—

(A) have complcted prermployment skills training or its
equivalent,;

(B) have not recently held a regular part-time or summer job
for more than 250 hours of paid employment, except that this

VSl
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rnragraph may be wajved in accordance with criteria estab-
ished in the job training plan; and )

(C) are enrolled in a secondary school or an in- titution offer-
ing a certified high school equivalency profmm and are mecting
or have met the minimum academic and attendance require-
ments of that school or education program during the current cr
most recent term,

with priority given to youth who do not plan to continue on to
postsecondary education.

(2) Entry employment experiences may be up to 20 hours weekly Entry
during the school year or full time during the summer and holidays, employment
for a total of not to exceed 500 hours o enlr{ cmﬂoyment experj- Sxpericrees.
ence for any individual. Such experiences shall be appropriately
supervised, including the maintenance of standards of attendance
and worksite performance.

(3) Entry cmployment experiences may be one of the following
t .

(A) Full-time employment opportunities in public and private
nonprofit agencies during the summer and on a part-time basis
in combination with education and training activities. These
Jjobs shall provide community improvement services that com-
plement local expenditures.

(B) Tryout employment at private for-profit worksites, or at
public and private nonprofit worksites when frivate for-profit
worksites are not available. Compensation in lieu of wages for
tryout employment shall be paid by the grant recipient, but the
length of any assignment to a tryout employment position shall
not exceed 250 hours. Tryout employment positions shall be
ones for which participants would not usually be hired (because
of lack of experience or other barriers to employment), and
vacancies in such pooitions may not be refilled if the previous
garticipant completed the tryout employment but was not hired

y the employer.

(C) Cooperative education programs to coordinate educational
prog:ms with work in the private sector.

(eX1) The job training plan may provide for the conduct of a School to work
“'school-to-work transition assistance program” for youth who are— transition

(A) high school seniors who plan to enter the full-time labor program
market uporr;fraduation. with priority to seniors in high schools
having a predominance of students from families witﬁ incomes
below 70 percent of the lower living standard income level; and

(B) dropouts, with followup as immediately as possible after
leaving school.

(2) Transition services include—

(A) provision of occupational information;

(B) short-duration job search assistance;

(C) job clubs;

(D) placemeént and job development; and

(E) followu

(3) Seniors an droauts who are eligible for and in need of
training activities may be provided information and, where appropri-
ate, referred to— .

(A) preemployment skills training, entry employment experi-
ence, and remedial education;

(B) adult training activities; and

(C) the Job Corps.

ERI
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Partr B—SumMmeR YoutH EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING PrOGRAMS

AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS; ALIOTMENT AND ALLOCATION

29 USC 1631 Sec. 251. (a) From the funds appropriated under section 3(), the
Secretary shall first allocate to Guam, the Virgin Islands, American
Samoa, the Trust Tciritory of the Pacific Islands, the Northern
Mariana Islands, and entities cligible under section 401 the same
percentage of fumllls as were availix::l‘g to lsuch areas :é’d cn’i‘ilics foll'
the summer th program in iscal year preceding the fisca
year for whicgot'i‘xe determination is made.

(b) The remainder of sums appropriated pursuant to section 3(b)
shall be allotted among States in accordance with section 201(b) and
allocated among secvice delivery areas within States in accordance
with section 202(aX2) and (3).

USE OF FUNDS

29 USC 1032 Sec. 252. Funds available under this part may be used for—
(1) basic and remedial education, institutional and on-the-job
training, work experience programs, employment counseling,
occu{mtional training preparation for work, outreach and
enrollment activities, employability assessment, job referral and
placement, job search and job club activities, and any other
employment or job training activity designed to give employ-
ment to eligible individuals or prepare them for, and place them
in, employment; and
(2) supportive services neccssary to enable such individuals to
participate in the program.

LIMITATIONS

29 USC 1633 Sec. 253. (a) Programs under this part shall be conducted during
the summer months. )
() Excegt as provided in subsection (c), individuals eligible under
this part shall be cconomically disadvantaged youth.
(c) Eligible individuals aged 14 or 15 shall, if appropriate and set
forth in the job training plan, be cligible for summer youth pro-
grams under this part.

APPLICABLE PROVISIONS

29 USC 1634 Sec. 254. Private industry councils established under title I, chief
Ante.p 1321 glected officials, State job training coordinating councils, and Gover-
nors shall have the same authority, duties, an resp.onsii)ilities with
respect to planning and administration of funds available under this
pari as private indusiry councils, chief elecied officials, State job
training coordinating councils, and Governors have for funds availa-
Ante, p 1358, ble under part A of title IL

TITLE HI—EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ASSISTANCE FOR
DISLOCATED WORKERS

ALLOCATION OF FUNDS

29 USC 1651 Sec. 301. (a) From the amount appropriated to carry out this title
for any fiscal year, the Secretary may reserve up to 25 percent of
such amount for use by the States in accordance with subsection (¢).

o \
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(b) The Secretary shall allot the remainder of the amount appro-
‘l?l'l‘]“wd to carry out this title for any fiscal year among the States a3

ollows:

(1) One-third of the remainder of such amount shall be allot-
ted among the States on the basis of the relative number of
unemployed individuals who reside in each State as compared
to the cotal iumber of uncmployed individuals in all the States.

(2) Onc-third of the remainder of such amount shall be allot-
ted among the States on the basis of the relative excess number
of unemployed individuals who reside in each State as compared
to the total excess number of unemployed individuals in all the
States. For purposes of this paragraph, the term “excess
number’’ means the number which represents unemrloyed indi-
x‘iduals in excess of 4.5 percent of the civilian labor force in the
State.

(3) One-third of the remainder of such amourt shall be allot-
ted among the States on the basis of the relative number of
individuals who have been unemployed for fifteen weeks or
more and who reside in each State as compared to the total
number of such individuals in all the States.

(c) The Secretary shall make available the sums reserved under
subsection (a) for the purpose of providing training, retraining, job
search assistance, placement, relocation assistance, and other aid
(including any activit{ authorized b{ section 303) to individuals who
are affected by mass layoffs, natural disasters, Federal Government
actions (such as relocations of Federal facilities), or who reside in
areas of high unemployment or designated enterprise zones. In
order to qualify for assistance from funds reserved by the Secretary
under subsection (a), a State shall, in accordance with regulations
promulgated by the Sccrctary establishing criteria for awarding
assistance from such funds, submit an application identifying the
need for such assistance and the types of, and projected results
expected from, activities to be conducted with such funds.

(d) The Secretary is authorized to r~allot any amount of any
allotment to a State to the extent that the Secretary determines
that the State will not be able to obligate yuch amount within one
year of allotment.

IDENTIFICATION OF DISLOCATED WORKERS

Skc. 302. (a) Each State is authorized to establish procedures to
identify substantial groups of ~ligible individuals who—
. (1) have been terminated or laid-off or who have received a
notice of termination or lay-off from employment, arc cligible
for or have exhausted their entitlement to unemployment com-
pensation, and are unlikely % return to their previous industry
or occupation;

(2) have been terminated, or who have received a notice of
termination of zmployment, as a result of any permanent clo-
sure of a plant or facility; or

(3) are long-term unemgployed and have lin:ited opportunities
for employment or reemployment in the same or a similar
occupation in the area in which such individuals reside, includ-
ing any older individuals who may have substantial barriers to
employment by reason of age.

Funds
allncation

"Fxcuss
number ”

Funding
appheation,
«ubmittal
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29 USC 1653

29 USC 1654

(b) The State may provide for the use of the private industry
councils established under title I of this Act to assist in making the
identification established under subsection (a).

(cX1) Whenever a group of eligible individuals is identified under
subsection (a), the State, with the assistance of the private industry
council, shall determine what, if any, job opportunities exist within
the local labor market area or outside the labor market area for
which such individuals could be reirained. .

(2) The State shall determine whether training opportunities for
such emgloyment opportunities exist or could be provided within
th(ea lf%‘,ll abor market area. ties beection (

enever training opportunities pursuant to subsection (c) are
identified, information concerning the opportunities shall be made
available to the individuals. The acceptance of training for such
opportunities shall be deemed to be acceptance of training with the
approval of the State within the meaning of any other provision of
ederal law relating to unemployment benefits.

AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES

Sec. 303. (a) Financial assistance provided to States under this
title may be used 10 assist cligible individuals to obtain unsubsidized
employment throuih training and related employment services
which may include, bat are not limited to—

(1) job search assistance, including job clubs,

(2) ob development,

(3) training in jobs skills for which demand exceeds supply

@ su?portwe services, including commuting assistance and
financial and personal counseling,

(b) pre-layoff assistance,

(6) relocation assistance, and

(7 programs_conducted in cooperation with employers or
labor organizations to provide early intervention in the event of
closures of plants or facilities. .

(b) Relocation assistance ma{be provided if the State determines
(1) that the individual cannot obtain employment within the individ-
ual's commuting area, and (2) that the individual has secured
suitable long-duration employment or obtained a bona fide Jjob offer
in a relocation area in a State.

MATCHING REQUIREMENT

Sec. 304. (aX1) In order to qualify for financial assistance under
this title, a State shall demonstrate, to the satisfaction of the
Secretary, that it will expend for purposes of services assisted under
this title, ain amount froin public or private svn-Federal scurces
ggtlx&l) to the amount made available to that State under section

(2) Whenever the average rate of unemployment for a State is
higher than the average rate of unemployment for all States, the
non-Federal matching nds described in paragraph (1) required to
be provided by such State for that fiscal year shall be reduced by 10
percent for each 1 percent, or portion thereof, by which the average
rat: of unemployment for that State is greater than the average
rate of unemployment for all States.

3) The Secretary shall determine the average rate of unemploy-
ment for a State and the average rate of unemployment for all
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States for each fiscal year on the basis of the most recent twelve-
month period prior to that fiscal year.

(®X1) Such non-Federal matching funds sha!! include the direct
cost of em{)loymcnt or training services under this title provided by
State or local programs (such as vocational education), private
nonprofit organizations, or private for-profit employers.

(2) Funds expended from a State fund to provide unemployment
insurance benefits to an eligible individual for purposes of this title
and who is enrolled in a program of training or retraining under
this title may be credited for up to 50 percent of the funds required
to be expended from non-Federal sources ag required by this section.

PROGRAM REVIEW

Sec. 305. Except for programs of assistance operated on a 29 USC1655
statewide or industrv-wide basis, no program of assistance con-
ducted with funds made available under this title may be operated
within any service delivery area without a 30-day period for review
and recommendation by rivate industry council and appropri-
ate chief elected official or officials for such area. The State shall
consider the recommendation of such private ind council and
chi;f elected m :l:e oﬁaa!:_u;b:lfm gra:lt::x fi tedapproval of
such program, event approv granted contrary to
such recommendation, the State shall provide the reasons therefor
in writing to the a te private industry council and chief
elected official or offs

CONSULTATION WITH LABOR ORGANIZATIONS

Sec. 306. Any assistance program conducted with funds made 29 USC 1656.
available under this title which will provide services to a substantial
number of members of a labor olxnnLtion shall be established only
after full consultation with such labor organization.

LIMITATIONS

Sec. 307. (a) Except as provided in subsection (b), there shall be 29 USC 1657
available for supportive services, wages, allowances, st'pends, and
costs of administration, not more than 80 percent of Federal
funds available under this title in each State.
(b) The funds to which the limitation described in subsection (a)
applies shall not include the funds referred to in section 801(2). In no
event shall such limitation agply to more than 50 percent of the
total amount of Federal and non-Federal funds available to a

program,
STATE PLANS; COORDINATION WITH OTHER PROGRAMS

Sec. 308. Any State which desires to receive financial assistance 29 USC 1658
under this title shall submit to the Secretary a plan 1or the use of
such assistance which ghall include appropriate provisions for the
coordination of programs condu with such assistance, as
described in section 121, low-income weatherization and other
energy conservation programs, and social services.
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29 USC 1671

43 USC 1001
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TITLE IV—FEDERALLY ADMINISTERED PROGRAMS

Pakt A—EMrLOYMENT AND TRAINING PROGRAMS FOR NATIVE
AMERICANS AND MIGRANT AND SEASONAL FARMWORKERS

NATIVE AMERICAN PROGRAMS

Sec 401. (a) The Congress finds that (1) serious unemployment
and economic disadvantages exist among members of Indian, Alas-
kan Native, and Hawaiian Native communities, (2) there is a com-
pelling need for the estabhishment of comprehensive training and
employment programs for members of those communities, and (3)
such programs are essential to the reduction of economic disadvan-
tages among individual members of those communitics and to the
advancement of economic and social development in the comu.um-
ties consistent with their goals und lifestyles.

() The Congress thercfore declares that, because of the special
relationship between the Federal Government and most of the
individuals to be served by the provisions of this section, (1) such
programs shall be administered at the national level; (2) such pro-
grams shall be available to federally recognized Indian tribes, ba.ids,
and groups and to other groups and individuals of Native Amcrican
descent; and (3) such programs shall be administered in such a
manner as to maximize the Federal commitment to support growth
and development as determined by representatives of the communi-
ties and groups served by this section.

(cX1XA) In carrying out responsibilities under this section, the
Secretary shall, wherever possible, utilize Indian tribes, bands, or
groups on Federal or State rescrvations, Oklahoma Indians, and
including for the purpose of this Act, Alaska Native villages or
[ﬁ'roups as defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act,

aving a governing body for the provision of employment and
training services under this section. When the Secretary detcrmines
that such trib2, band, or group has demonstrated the capability to
effectively adininister a comprehensive employment and training
program, the Sccretary shall require such tribe, band, or group to
submit a comprehensive plan meeting such requirements as the
Secretary prescribes.

(B) The Secretary shall arrange for programs to mee*, the employ-
ment and training needs of Hawaiian natives through such organi-
zations as the Sccretary determines will best meet their nceds.

(2) In carrying out responsibilities under this section, the Secre-
tary shall make arrangements with organizations (mceting require-
ments prescribed by the Secretary) serving nonreservation Native
Amsricans for programs and prajects designed to meet the needs of
such Native Americans for employment and training and rclated
services.

(d) Whenever the Secretary determines not to utilize Indian
tribes, bands, or groups for the provision of employment and train-
ing services under this section, the Secretary shall, to the maximum
extent feasible, enter into arrangements for the provision of such
services with organizations which meet with the approval of the
tribes, bands, or groups to be served.

(e) The Secretary is directed to take appropriate action to estab-
hish administrative procedures and machinery (including personnel
having particular competence in this field) for the sclection, admin-
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istration, monitoring, and evaluation of Native American employ-
ment and trainin% roegrams authorized under this Act.

() Funds availible for this section shall be expended for programs
and activities consistent with the purposes of this section including
but not limited to such programs and activities carred out by
recipients under other provisions of this Act.

(&) No provision of this section shall abrogate in any way the trust
responsibilities of the Federal Governmert to Native American
bands, tribes, or groups.

thX1) The Secretary shall, after consultation with representatives Rules,
of Indians and other Native Americans, prescribe such rules, regula- okl tuons nd
tions, and performance standards relating to Native American pro- "'y
grams under this scction as may be required to meet the special
circumstances under which such programs opcrate.

(2) Recipients of funds under tgis section shall establish perform-  Pofuiinance
ance goals, which shall, to the extent required by the Secretary, toals
comply with performance standards oslael()]lished by the Secretary
pursuant to section 103.

(i) The Secrela?' shall provide technical assistance as necessary to  Trhmieal
tribes, bands, and groups eligible for assistance under this section. - -stance

(i) For the purpose of carrymF out this scction, the Secretary shall
reserve, from funds availuole for this title (other than part B) for
any fiscal year, an amount etiual to 3.3 percent of the amount
available for part A of title Il of this Act for such fiscal year.

MIGRANT AND SEASONAL FARMWORKER PROGRAMS

Sec. 402 (a) The Congress finds and declares that— 29 USC 1672
(1) chronic seasonal unemployment and underemployment in
the ugi ‘cultural industry, aggravated by continual advance-
ments in technology and mechanization resulting in displace-
ment, constitute a substantial portion of the Nation’s rural
employment problem and substantially affect the entire
national economy; and
because of farmworker employment and training prob-
lems, such programs shall be centrally administered at the
naticnal level.
(b) The Secretary is directed to take appropriate action to estab-
lish administrative procedures and machinery (including personnel
having particular competence in this field) for the selection, admin-
istration, monitoring, and evaluation of migrant and seasonal em-
ployment and training ams authorized under this Act.
(cX1) The Secretary shall provide services to meet the employment
and training needs of migrant and seasonal farmworkers through
such public agencies and private nonprofit organizations as the
Secretary determines to have an understanding of the problems of
migrant and seasonal farmworkers, a familiarity with the arca to be
served, and a previously demonstrated capability to sdminister
effectively a diversified employability development program for mi-
ant and seasonal farmworkers. In awarding any grant or contract CGrants or
or services under this scction, the Secretary shall use procedures contracts
co;xs{stent with standard competitive Government procurement
policies.
(2) The Secretary may approve the designation of grantees under
this section for a period of two years.
(3) Programs and activities supported under this scction, wacluding
those carried out under other provisions of this Act, shall enable

El{l{c‘l-ﬂj 0-8-6 m"l
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Performance

goals

29 USU 1t
29 USC 1692
29 VSC 1693
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farmworkers and their dependents to obtain or retain employment,
to participate in other program activitics leading to their eventual
placement in unsubsidized agricultural or nonagricultural employ-
ment, and to participate in activitics leading to stabilization in
agricultural employment, and +hall include related assistance and
suppertive services.

(4’ Recipients of funds under this section shall establish perform-
ance goals, which shall, to the extent required by the Secrctary,
cornply with performance standards established by the Secretary
pursuant to section 103.

(5) No programs and activities supported under this scction shall
preclude assistance to farmworkers under any other provision of
this Act.

(d) In administering programs under this secticn, the Secrctary
shall consult with appropriate State and local officials.

(e) The Secretary 18 directed to trke appropriute action to estab-
lish administrative procedures an: machinery (including personnel
having particular competence in this ficld) for the sclection, admin-
istration, monitoring, and evaluation of migrant and seasonal farm-
\Avorker's employment and training programs authorized under this

ct.

(f) For the purpose of carrying out this scction, the Secretary shall
rescrve, from funds available for this title (other than part B) for
any fiscal year, an amount equal to 32 percent of the amount
available for part A of title II of this Act for such fiscal year.

Part B—Jos Corrs

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

Sec. 4.1. This part maintains a Job Corps for economically disad-
vantaged young men and women which shall operate exclusively as
a distinct national program, sets forth standarJ;e and procedures for
selecting individuals as enrollees in the Job Corps, authorizes the
establishment of residential and nonresidential centers in which
enrollees will participate in intensive pl’OFl‘ams of education, voca-
tional training, work experience, counseling and other activities,
and prescribes various other powers, duties, and responsibilities
incident to the operation and continuing development of the Job
Corgs. The purpose of this part is to assist young individuals who
need and can benefit from an unusually intensive program, operated
in a group setting, to become more responsible, employable, and

roductive citizens; and to do 80 in a way that contributes, where
easible, to the development of national, State, and community
resources, and to the development and dissemination of techniques
for working with the disadvantaged that can be widely utilizeg by
public and private institutions an‘é agencies.

ESTABLISIIMENT OF THE JOB CORPS

Skc. 422. There shall be within the Department of Labor a “Job
Corps”.
iNDIVIDUALS ELIGIRLE FOR THE JOB CORPS

Skc. 423. To become an enrollee in the Job Corps, a young man or
woman must be an eligible youth whe —
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(1) has attained age 14 but not attained age 22 at the time of Warver
enrollment, except that such maximum age limitation may be
waived, in accordance with regulations of the Secregary, in the
case of any handicapped individual;

(2) is economically disadvantaged or is a member of a famil
which is economically disadvantaged, and who requires addi-
tional education, training, or intensive counseling and related
assistance in order to secure and hold meaningful employment,
participate successfully in regular school work, qualify for other
suitable training programs, or eatisfy Armed Forces
requirements;

(3) is currently living in an environment so characterized by
cultural deprivation, a disruptive homelife, or other disorient-
ing conditions as to substantially impair prospects for successful
participation in other programs providing needed t1aining, edu-
cation, or assistance;

(4) is determined, after careful screening as provided for in
sections 424 and 425 to have the present capabilities and aspira-
tions needed to complete and secure the full benefit of the Job
Corps and to be freec of medical and behavioral problems so
serious that the individual could not adjust to the standards of
conduct, discipline, work, and training which the Job Corps
involves; and

(5) meets such other standards for enrollment as the Secre-
tary may prescribe and agrees to comply with all applicable Job
Corps rules and regulations.

SCREENING AND SELECTION OF APPLICANTS: GENERAL PROVISIONS

Sec_424. (a) The Secretary shall prescribe specific standards and Standards and
procedures for the screening and selection of agplicants for the Job fooccdures
Corps To the extent practicable, these rules shall be implemented
through arrangements with agencies and organizations such as
community action agencies, public employment offices, entities ad-
ministering programs under title II of this Act, professional groups,
labor organizations, and agencies and individuals having contact
with youth ove: substantial periods of time and able to offer reliable
information as to their needs and problems. The rules shall provide
for necessary consultation with other individuals and organizations,
including court, probation, parole, law enforcement, education, wel-
fare, and medical authorities and edvisers. The rules shall also
provide for the interviewing of each arplicant for the purpose of-—

(1) determining whether the apfl icant’s educational and voca-
tivnal needs car be.. be met through the Job Corps or an
allernative program in the applicant’s home community;

(2) obtaining from the applicant pertinent data relating to
background, needs, and interests for determining eligibility and
potential assignment; and

(3) giving the applicant a full understanding of the Job Corps
and what will be expected of an enrollee in the event of
acceptance.

(b) The Secretary is authorized to make payments to individuals Payments
and organizations for the cost of the recruitment, screening, and
selection of candidates, as provided for in this part. The Secretary
shall make no payments to any individual or organization solely as
compensation tg: referring the names of candidates for Job Corps.

Q . 1’39
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(¢) The Secretary shall assure that Job Corps enrollees include an
appropriate number of candidates selected from rural areas, takin
into account the proportions of eligible youth who reside in rura
arcas and the need to provide residential facilitics for such youth.

SCREENING AND SELECTION: SPECIAL LIMITATIONS

SEC. 425. (a) No individual shall be selected as an enrollee unless
there is reasonable expectation that the individual can perticipate
successfully in group situations and activities, is not likely to engage
in behavior that would prevent other enrollees from receiving the
benefit of the program or be incompatible with the maintenance of
sound discipline and satisfactory relationships between the center to
whici the individual might be assigned and surrounding communi-
ties, and unless the individual manifests a basic understanding of
both the rules to which the individual will be subject and of the
consequences of failure to observe those rules.

(b) An individual on probation or parole may be selected only if
release from the supervision of the probation or parole officials is
satisfactory to those officials and the Secretary ana does not violate
applicable laws or regulations. No individual shall be denied a
position in the Job Corps solely on the basis of that indivi¢ al's

contact with the criminal justice system.

ENROLLMENT AND ASSIGNMENT

Sec. 426. (a) lo individual may be enrolled in the Job Corps fi
more than tw~ years, except in any case in which completion of an
advanced carecr program under section 428 would require an indi-
vidual to participate in excess of two years, or except as the Secre-
tary may authorize in special cases.

(g) Enrollment in the Job Corps shall not relieve any individual of
obligations under the Military Selective Service Act (50 U.S.C. App.
451 et seq.).

(c) After the Secretary has determined that an enrolles is to be
assigned to a Job Corps center, the enrollee shall be assigned to the
center which is closest to the enrollee’s home, exce,  that the
Secretary may waive this requirement for [‘;ood cause, including to
ensure an equitable opportunity for youth from various sections of
the Nation to participate in the program, to prevert undue delays in
assignment, to adequately meet the educational or other needs of an
enrollee, and for efficiency and economy in the operation of the
program.

JOB CORPS CENTERS

Skc. 427. (aX1) The Secretary may make agreemenis with Federal,
State, or local agencies, including a State board or lggency designat-
ed gursuant to section 104(aX1) of the Vocational Education Act of
1963 which operates or wishes to develop area vocaticnal edu-ation
school facilities or residential vocational schools (or both) as author-
ized by such Act, or private organizations for the establishment and
operation of Job Corps centers. Job Corps centers may, -ubject to
paragraph (2), be residential or nonresidertial in character, or both,
and shaﬂ be designed and operated so as to provide enrollees, in a
well-supervised setting, with education, vocational training, work
experience (either in direct program activities or through arrange-
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ments with employers), counseling, and other scrvices appropriate
to their necds. The centers shall include Civilian Conservation
Centers, located primarily in rural areas, which shall provide, in
addition to other training and assistance, programs of work experi-
ence to conserve, develop, or manage pull;lic natural resources or
public recreational areas or'to'develop community projects in the
ublic interest. The centers shall also include traming centers
ocaled in either urban or rural areas which shall provide activities
including training and other services for specific types of skilled or
semiskilled employment.

(2) In any year, not more than 10 percent of the individuals
enrolled in the Job Corps may be nonresidential participants.

{b) To the extent feasible, Job Corps centers shall offer education
and vocational training opportunities, togcther with supportive
services, on a nonresidential basis to participants in other programs
‘inder this Act. Such opportunities may be offered on a reimbursable
basis or through such other arrangements as the Secretary may
specify.

PROGRAM ACTIVITIES

Skc. 428. (a) Each Job Corps center shall provide enrollees with an
intensive, well-organized, and fully supervised program of educa-
tion, vocational training, work experience, plarned vocational and
recreational activities, physicz. rehabilitation and development, and
counseling. To the fullest extent feasible, the required program shall
include activities to assist enrollees in choosing realistic career
goals, coping with problems they may encounter in homs« communi-
ties, or in adjusting to new communities, and lanning and manag-
ing their daily affairs in a manner that will best contribute to
long term upward mobility. Center programs shall include required
participation in center maintenance work to assist enrollees in
increasing their sense of contribution, responsibility, and discipline.

(b) The Secretary may arrange for enrollee education and voca-
tional training through local public or private educational agencies,
vocational educational institutions, or technical institutes, when-
ever such institutions prcvide training substantially equivalent in
cost and quality to that which the Secretary could provide through
other means.

(c) To the extent feasible, arrangements for education, both at the
center and at other locations, shall provide opportunities for quali-
fied enrollees to obtain the equivalent of a certificate of graduation
from high school. The Secretary, with the concurrence of the Secre-
tary of Education, shall develop certificates to be issued to each
enroilee who satisfactorily comPletes service in the Job Corps and
which will reflect the enrollee’s level of educational attainment.

(dX1) The Secretary may arrange for programs of advanced career
training for selected Corps enrollees in which they may continue to
participate for a period not to exceed one year in addition to the

ri?gd of participation to which Corps enrollees would otherwise be
imited.

(2) Advanced career training may be provided for in postsecondary
institutions for Corps enrollees who have attained a high school
diploma or its equivalent, have demonstrated commitment and
capacity in their previous Job Corps participation, and have an
identified occupational goal.

Q 1:&‘1
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(3) The Secretary may contract with private for-profit busincsses
and labor unions to provide intensive training in company-spon-
sored training programs, combined with internships in work
scttinsu.

(4) During the period of participation in advanced carcer training
programs, Corps enrollees shall be eligible for full Job Corps bencfits
or a monthly stipend equal to the average value of rcsidential
support, food, allowances, and other benefits in residential Job
Corps centers, except that the total amount for which an enrollee
shall be eligible shell be reduced by the amount of any scholarship
or other educational grant assistance received by such enrollee.

(5) After an initial period of time, determined to be reasonable by
the Secretary, any Job Corps center seeking to enroll new Corps
cnrollees in any advanced career traiuing program shall
demonstrate that such program has achicvel a reasonable rate of
completion and placement in training-related jobs beforc such new
enrollments may occur.

ALLOWANCES AND SUPPORT

Sec. 429. (a) The Secretary shall provide enrollees with such
personal, travel, and leave allowances, and such quarters, subsist-
ence, transportation, equipment, clothing, recreational services, and
other e)lt;penses as he may deem necessary or a%roiariate to their
needs. For the fiscal year ending September 30, 1983, personal
allowances shall be establisned at a rate not to exceed $65 per
month during the first six months of an enrollee’s participation in
the program and not to exceed $110 per month thercafter, exceft
that allowances in excess of $65 per month, but not excieding $110
per month, may be provided from the beginning of an enrollec’s
participation if it i8 expected to be of less than six months’ duration
and the Secretary is authorized to pay personal allowances in excess
of the rates specified in this subeection in unusual circumstances as
determined by him. Such allowances shall be graduated up to the
maximum so as to encourage continued participation in the pro-
gram, achievement and the use by the enrollee of the funds so
grovided and shall be subject to reduction in appropriate cases as a

isciplinary measure. To_the degree reasonable, enrollees shall be
required to meet or contribute to costs associated with their individ-
ual comfort and enjoyment from their personal allowances.

() The Secrctary shall prescribe rules governing the accrual of
leave by enrollees. Except in the case of emergency, he shall in no
event assume transportation costs connec with leave of any
Sn{)o(lke who has not completed at least six months’ service in the

[ .

(c) The Secretary may provide each former enrollee upon termina-
tion, a readjustment allowance at a rate not to exceed, for the fiscal
year ending September 30, 1983, $110 for each month of satisfactory
participation in the Job Corps. No enrollee shall be entitled to a
readjustment allowance unless he has remained in the program at
least 90 days, except in unusual circumstances as determined by the
Secrctary. The Secretary may, from time to time, advance to or on
behalf of an enrollee such portions of his readjustment allowances
as the Secretary deems necessary to meet extraordinary financial
obligations incurred by that enrollee. The Secretary is authorized,
pursuant to rules or regulations, to reduce the amount of an enroll-
ee's readjustment allowance as a penalty for miscorduct during
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garticipqtion in the Job Corps. In the event of an enrollee’s death
uring his period of service, the amount of any unpaid readjustment
allowance shall be paid in accordance with the provisions of section
5582 of title 5, United States Code.

(d) Such portion of the readjustment allowance as prescribed by
the Secretary may be paid monthly during the periof of service of
the enrollee directly to a spouse or child of an enrollee, or to any
other relative who draws substantial support from the enrollee, and
any amount 80 paid shall be supplemented by the payment of an
equal amount by the Secretary.

STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Skc. 430. (a) Within Job Corps centers standards of conduct shall
be provided and stringently enforced. If violations are committed by
enrollees, dismissal from the Corps or ‘ransfers to other locations
shall be made if it is determined thet their retention in the Corps, or
in the particular center, will jeopardize the enforcement of such
standards or diminish the opportunities of other enrollees.

(b) To promote the proper moral and disciplinary conditions in the
Job Corps, the directors of Job Corps centers shall take appropriate
disciplinary measures against enrollees, including dismissal from
the Job Corps, subject to expeditious appeal to the tary.

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

Szc. 431. The Secretary shall encourage and cooperate in activi-
ties to establish a mutually beneficial relationship between Job
Corps centers and nearby communities. These activities shall
include the establishment of community advisory councils to provide
a mechanism for joint discussion of common problems and for plan-
ning programs of mutual interest. Youth shalrbe represented on the
advisory council and separate youth councils may be established
composed of enrollees and young people from the communities. The
Secretary shall assure that each center is operated with a view to
achieving, so far as possible, olz_ectives which shall include—

(1) giving community officials appropriate advance notice of
changes in center rules, procedures, or activities that may affect
or be of interest to the community;

(2) affording the community a meaningful voice in center
affairs of direct concern to it, including policies governing the
issuance and terms of passes to enrollees;

(3) providing center officials with full and rapid access to
relevant community groups and agencies, including law enforce-
ment agencies and agencies which work with young people in
the community;

(4) encouraging the fullest practicable participation of enroll-
ees in programs for community improvement or betterment,
with appropriate advance consultation with business, labor,
professional, and other interested community groups;

(5) arranging recreational, athletic, or gim}lar events in which
enrollees and local residents ma particigate together;

(6) providing community residents -vith opportunities to work
with enrollees directly as part-time instructors, tutors, or advis-
ers, either in the center or in the community;

(7) developing, where feasible, job or career opportunities for
enrollees in the community; and

29 USC 1700

29 USC 1701
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(8) promoting interchanges of information and techniques
among, and cooperative projects involvinf. the center and com-
munity schools and libraries, educational institutions, agencies
serving young people and recipients of funds under this Act.

COUNSELING AND JOB PLACEMENT

Sec. 432. (a) The Secretary shall counsel and test each enrollee at
regular intervals to measure progress in educational and vocational
programs.

(b) The Secretary shall counsel and test enrollees prior to their
scheduled terminations to determine their capabilities and shall
make every effort to place them in jobs in the vocation for which
they are trained or to assist them in attaining further training or
education. In placing enrollees in jobs, the Secretary shall utilizc the
public employment service system to the fullest extent possible.

(c) The Secretary shall determine the status and progress of
enrollecs scheduled for termination and make every effort to assure
that their needs for further education, training, and counseling are

met.
(d) The Secrctary shall arrange for the readj]ustment allowance to
be paid to former enrollees (who have not already found employ-
ment) at the State employment service office nearest the home of
any such former enrollee who is returning home, or at the nearest
such office where the former enrollee has indicated an intent to
reside. If the Secretary uses any other public agency or private
organization in lieu of the public employment service system, the
Secretary shall arrange for that organization or agency to pay the
readjustment allowance.

EXPERIMENTAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL PROJECTS AND COORDINATION
WITH OTHER PROGRAMS

Sec. 433. (aX1) The Secrelary is authorized to undertake experi-
mental, research, or demonstration projects tc develop or test ways
of better using facilities, encouraging a more rapid adjustment of
enrollees to community life that will permit a reduction in their
period of enroliment, reducing transportation and support costs, or
otherwise Tgromoting greater efficiency and effectiveness in the
program. These projects shall include one or more projects providing
youth with education, training, and other supportive services on a
combined residential and nonresidential basis. .

(2) The Secvetary is authorized to undertake one or more pilot
Frojects designed to determine the value of Job Corps participation
or young adults aged 22 to 24, inclusive. .

(3) The Becretary is authorized to undertake one or more pilot
projects designed to involve youth who have a history of serious and
viofent behavior against persons or property, repetitive delinquent
acts, nercotics addiction, or other behavioral aberrations.

(4) Projects under this subsection shall be developed after appro-
priate consultation with other Federal or State agencies conducting
similar or related programs or projects and with the administrative
entity in the communities where the projects will be carried out.
They may be undertaken jointly with other Federal or federally
assisted programs, and funds ot herwise available for activities under
those programs shall, with the consent of the head of any agency
concerned, be available for projects under this section to the extent
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they include the same or substantially similar activities The Secre- Waver
tary is authorized to waive any provision of this part which the
Secretary finds would prevent ..c carrying out of clements of
projects under this subsection es-ential to a determination of their
fcasibility and uscfulness The Secretary shali, in the annual report  Report to
of the Secretary, report to the Congress concerning the actions (onsrcs
taken under this section, including a full description of progress

made in conncction with combined resigential and nonresidential

projects.

(bs In order to determine whether upgraded vocational education
schools could climinate or substantially reduce the school dropout
problem, and to demonstrate how co.nmunitics could make maxi-
mum use of existing educational and training facilitics, the Secre-
tary, in cooperation with the Secretary of Education, is acthorized
to enter into onc or more agreements with State edreational agen-
cies to pay the cost of establishing and operating model community
vocational education schools and skill centers.

(cX1) The Secretary, through the Job Corps and activities author-
ized under sections 452 and 455, shall develop and implement
activities designed to disseminate information gained from Job
Corps program expericnce which may be of use in the innovation
and improvement of related programs. To carry out this purpose,
the Secretary may enter into appropriate arrangements with any
Fedcral or State agency.

(2) The Secretary is authoiized to develop Job Corps programs to
test at various centers the efficacy of selected education or training
activities authorized under this or any other Act and to appro-
priately disseminate the results of such tests. To carry out this
purpose, the Secretary may enter into appropriate arrangements
with any Federal or State agency.

(d) The Secretary is authorized to enter into appropriate arrange- Pilot projects
ments with the Secretary of Defense for the development of pilot
projects at Job Corps centers to prepare youth to qualify for military
service In the event that the Secretary of Labor and the Secretary Reimbuisment
of Defense agree that such pilot projects should be expanded into
permanent programs, the Secretary may establish such permanent
programs within the Job Corps, if the Secretary of Defense agrees (1)
to provide 50 percent of the costs attributable to such permanent
programs, and (2) to reimburse the Secretary of Labor for an addi-
tional amount if more than 5v percent of the enrollees in such
programs become members of the Armed Forces. Such additional
amount shall be equal Lo a percentage of such costs which is the
percentage by which more than 50 percent of such enrollees become
such members In addition to the provision of funds, such reimburse-
ment may include the provision of equipment, materials, transporta-
tion, technical assistance, or other assistance, as specified by the
Secretary.

(e) In order to determine whether community participation as
required under section 431 can be improved through the closer
involvement of community-based organizations, the Secrctary is
authorized to undertake one or mors pilot projects utilizing commu-
nity-based organizations of demonstrated cffectiveness for Job Corps
center operation. For purposes of such pilot projects, the term “Community
“community-based organizations” may include nonprofit educa- based g
tional foundations organized on a State or local basis. oredutzations

Jp ¥
El{fc‘ 1:)45

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:




142

96 STAT. 1378 PUBLIC LAW 97-300—OCT 13, 1982

29 USC 1704

29 USC 1705

Limitation

Fcderal
employment
29 1706

5 USC »101 et
seq

“Fmployce ”

Q

ERIC

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:

ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

Sec. 434. The Sccretary is authorized to make use of advisory
committees in connection with the operation of the Job Corps, and
the operation of Job Corps centers, whenever the Secretary deter-
mines that the availability of outside advice and counsel on a
regular basis would be of substantial bencfit in identifying and
overcoming g‘roblems, in planning program or center development,
or in strengthening relationships between the Job Corps ana agen-
cies, institutions, or groups engaged in related activities.

FARTICIPATION OF THE STATES

Sec. 435 (a) The Secrotary shall take action to facilitate the
effective participation of States in the Job Corps piograms,
including concltation with appropriate State agencies on matters
pertaining to the enforcement of applicable State laws, standards of
enrollee conduct and discipline, tfevelo ment of meaningful work
experience and other activities for enrollees, and coordination with
State-operated programs. .

(&) The Secretar{ is authorized to enter into agreements with
States to assist in the operation or administration of State-operated
programs which carry out the purpose of this part. The Secrctary is
authorized, pursuant to regulations, to pay part or all of the costs of
such programs to the extent such costs are a.tributable to carrying
out the pu;gose of this part. .

(c) No Job Corps center or other similar facility designed to carry
out the purpose of this part shall be established within a State
unless a notice setting forth such proposed establishment hssg been
submitted to the Governor, and the establishinent has not been
disafproved by the Governor within thirty days of such submission.

(d) All property which would otherwise be under exclusive Federal
legislative jurisdiction shall be under concurrent jurisdiction with
the appropriate State and locality with respect to crimiral law
enforcement as long as a Job Corps center is operated on such
property.

APPLICATION OF PROVISIONS OF FEDERAL LAW

Sec. 436. (a) Except as otherwise provided in this subsection and in
section 8143(a) of title 5, United &l;ows Code, enrollees in “he Job
Corps shall not be considered Federal employees and shall not be
subject to the provisions of law relating to Federal employment,
including those regarding hours of work, rates of compensation,
leave, unemployment compensation, and Federal employee benefits:

(1) For purposes of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (26
U.SC. 1 et seq.) and title II of the Social Security Act (42 US.C.
401 et seq) enrollees shall be deemed employees of the United
States and any service performed by an individual as an
enrollee shall be deemed to be performed in the employ of the
United States. .

(2) For pur{)oses of subchapter I of chapter 81 of title 5, United
States Code (relating to compensation to Federal employees for
work injuries), enroflees shail be deemed civil employees of 'the
United States within the meaning of the term *“‘employee” as
defined in section 8101 of title 5, United States Code, and the
provisions of that subchapter shall apply except—
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(A) the term “performance of duty” shall not include any
act of an enrollee while absent from the assigned post of
duty of such enrollee, except while participating in an
activity (including an activity while on pass or during
travel to or from such post or duty) authorized by or under
the direction and supervision of the Job Corps;

(B) in computing compensation Lenefits for disability or
death, the monthly pay of an enrollee shall be deemed that
received under the entrance salary for a grade GS-2
employee, and sections 8113 (a) and (b) of title 5, United
States Code, shall apply to enrollees; and

(C) compensation for disability shall not begin to accrue
until the day following the date on which the injured
enrollee is terminated.

3) Fotre;urposes of the Federal tort claims provisions in title
28, United States Code, enrollees ghall be considered employees
of the Government.

(b) Whenever the Secretari finds a claim for damages to persons
or property resulting from the operation of the Job Corps to be a
proper charge u%ainst the United States, and it is not cognizable
under section 2612 of title 28, United States Code, the Secretargo(i)s
authorized to adjust and settle it in an amount not exceeding f] .

(c) Personnel of the uniformed services who cre detai or
assigned to duty in the performance of agreements made by the
Secretary for the support of the Corps shall not be counted in
computing strength under any law limiting the strength of such

services or in computing the percentage authorized by law for any
grade in such services.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Sec. 437. (a) The Secretary shall immediately take steps to achieve
an enrollment of 50 percent women in the Job Corps consistent with
(1) efficiency and economy in the operation of the program, (2) sound
administrative practice, and (3) the socioeconainic, educational, and
training necds of the pOﬁmIation to be served.

(b) The Secretary shall assure that all studies, evaluations, propos-
als, and data produced or developed with Federal funds in the course
gf the Job Corps program shall become the property of the United

tates.

(c) Transactiors conducted by private for-profit contractors for Job
Corps centers which they are operating on behalf of the Secretary
shall not be considered as generating gross receipts.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Skc. 438. The Secretary is authorized to—

(1) disseminate, with regard to the provisions of section 3204
of title 39, United States Code, data and irn.formation in such
forms as the Secretary shall deem appropriate, to public agen-
cies, private organizations, and the gener: public;

(2) collect or compromise all obligations to or held by the
Secretary and all legal or equitable rights accruing to the
Secretary in connection with the payment of obligations until
such time as such obligations may be referred to the Attorney
General for suit or collection; and

(3) expend funds made available for purposes of this part—
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(A) for printinF and binding, in accordance with applica-
ble law and regulation; and

(B) without regard to any other law or re(iulation, for rent
of buildings and space in buildings and for repair, alter-
ation, and improvement of buildings and space in buildings
rented by the Secretary, except that the Secretary shall not
utilize the authority contained in this subparagraph—

(i) except when necessary to obtain an item, service,
or facility, which is required in the proper administra-
tion of this part, and which otherwise could not be
obtained, or could not be obtained in the quantity or
quality needed, or at the time, in the form or under the
conditions in which it is needed; and

(i) prior to having given written notification to the
Administrator of General Services (if the cxcrcise of
such autho ity would affect an activity which otherwise
would be under the jurisdiction of the General Services
Administration) of the Secretary’s intention to excrcise
such authority, the item, service, or facility with
respect to which such authority is proposed to be exer-
cised, and the reasons and justifications for the exercise
of such authority.

DONATIONS

29 USC 1709, Skc. 439. The Secretary is authorized to accept on behalf of the
Job Corps or individual Job Corps centers charitable donations of
cash or other assistance, including but not limited to, equipment and
materials, if such donations are available for appropriate use for the
purposces set forth in this part.

PART C—VETERAKS’ EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

PROGRAMS AUTHORIZED

29 USC 1721 Skc. 441. (aX1) The Secretary shall conduct, directly or through
grant or contract, programs to mect the employment and iraining
needs of service-connected disabled veterans, veterans of the Viet-
nam_ era, and veterans who are recently separated from military
service.

(2) Programs supported under this part may be conducted through

ublic agencies and private nonprofit organizations, including recip-
ients under other provisions of this Act that the Secretary deter-
mines have an understanding of the unemployment problems of
such veterans, familiarity with the area to b~ served, and the
capability to administer effectively a program of employment and
training assistance for such veterans.

(3) Programs supported under this part shall include, but not be
limited to—

(A) activities to enhance services provided veterans by other
E‘roviders of employment and training scrvices funded by

ederal, State, or local government; .

(B) activities to provide employment and training services to
such veterans not adequately provided by other pu lic employ-
ment and training service providers; and

(C) outreach and public information activities to develop and
promote maximum job and job training opportunities for such
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veterans and to inform such veterans about employment, job-
training, on-thejob training and educational opportunities
under this Act, under title 38, United States Code, and under
other provisions of law.

(bX1) The Secrelary shall administer programs supported under
this part through the Assistant Secretary for Veterans' Employ-
ment.

(2) In carrying out responsibilities under this part, the Assistant
Secretar{ for Veterang’ Employment shall—

(A) be responsible for the awarding of grants and the distribu-
tion of funds under this part and for the establishment of
appropriate fiscal controls, accountability, and program-per-
formance standards for grant recipients under this part; and

(B) consult with the Administrator of Veterans’ Affairs and
take steps to ensure that programs supported under this part
are coordinated, to the maximum extent feasible, with related

rograms and activities conducted under title 38, United States

e, including programs and activities conducted under sub-
chapter 1V of chapter 8 of such title, chapters 31 and 34 of such
title, and sections 612A, 620A, 1787, and 2003A of such title.

PART D—NATIONAL ACTIVITIES

MULTISTATE PROGRAMS

Skc. 451. (a) Funds available to carry out this section shall be used
for job training programs or services (as authorized under any other
provision of this Act) which are most appropriately administered at
the national level and which are operated in more than one State.

() Programs which are most appropriately administered at the
national level include programs such as—

(1) programs addressed to industry-wide skill shortages;

(2) programs designed to train workers for employment oppor-
tunities located in another State;

(3) regional or nationwide efforts to develop a labor force with
skills that pronote the use of renewable energy technologies,
cnergy conservation, and the weatherization of homes occupied
by low-income families;

(4) prograins designed to develop information networks among
local programs with similar objectives under this Act; an

(5) programs which require technical expertise available at
the national level and which serve specialized needs of particu-
lar client groups, including offenders, individuals of limited
English language proficiency, handicapped individuals, women,
single parents, displaccd homemakers, youth, older workers,
individuals who lack education credentials, public assistance
recipients, and other individuals whom the Secretary deter-
mines require special assistance.

RESEARCH aNID NFMONSTRATION

Skc. 452. (a) To assist the Nation in expanding work opportunities
and assuring access to those opportunities for all who desire 1t, the
Secretary shall establish a comprehensive program of employment
and training research, utilizing the methods, techniques, and knowl-
edge of the behavioral and social sciences and such other methods,
techniques, and knowledge as will aid in the solution of the Natiun's
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employment and training problems The program under this section
may include studies concerning the development or improvement of
Federal, State, local, and privately supported cmployment and
training programs; labor market processes and outcomes; policies
and programs to reduce unemployment and the rclationships there-
of with price stability and other national goals; productivity of labor;
improved means of forecasting ana using forecasts of labor supply
and demand at the national and subnational levels; methods of
improving the wages and employment opportunities of low-skilled
and disadvan workers; measuring and developing policics to
eliminate worker shortages; and easing the transition from school to
work, from transfer payment receipt to self-sufficicncy, from one job
to another, and from work to retirement.

(b) The Secretary shall establish a program of experimental,
developmental, and demonstration projects, throngh grants or con-
tracts, for the pur of improving techniques and demonstrating
the effectiveness of specialized methods in meeting employment and
training problems. Research activities may include studies, cxperi-
ments, demonstrations, and pilot projects in such areas as casing the
transition from school to work, assessing the changing demograghics
of the American work-force and addressing the short-term and long-
term impact of the changes, increasing employment of skilled work-
ers critical to defense readiness, and, subject to the last scntence of
this subsection, projects developed in conjunction with the Secretary
of Defense to meet civilian manpower needs on military installa-
tions and in the private sector, and eliminating artificizi barriers to
employment. The Secrctary may pay not to exceed 60 percent of the
costs of projects developed in conjunction with the Secretary of
Defense described in the preccding sentence, and the contributions
of the Department of Defense may be in cash or in kind, fairly
evaluated, including plant, equipment, or services.

s

o

PILOT PROJECTS

Sec. 453 (a) From funds made available under this part, the
Secretary may provide financial assistance for pilot projects which
meet the employment-related needs of persons including the handi-
capped and displaced homemakers who face particular disadvan-
tages in specific and general labor markets or occupations and nther
persons whom the Secretary determines require special assistance,
and projects designed to address skill shortages that affect other
critical national objectives, including national security.

(b) Each pilot project assisted under this section shall be designed
to assist in eliminating artificial and other employment barriers
faced by such persons

(c) No project under this section shall be financially assisted for
rrore than three years under this Act.

(d) In selecting recipients under this section, the Secretary shall
give special considera.ion to applications submitted by community-
based organizations of demonstrated effectiveness, as well as to
labor unions, and trade associations and their affiliates that address
nationwide concerns through programs operating in more than one
State.

“P30
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EVALUATION

Skc. 454. (a) The Secretary shall provide for the continuing evalua.
tion of all programs, activities, and rescarch and demon:tration
projects conducted pursuant to this Act, including their cost-effec-
tiveness in achieving the purposes of this Act, their impact on
communities and purticipants, their implication for related pro-
grams, the extent to which they meet the needs of persons by age,
sex, race, and national origin, and the adequacy of the mechanism
for the delivery of services,

() The Secretary shall evalvate the effectiveness of programs
authorizer under this Act and part C of title II of the Social Security
Act with respect to the statutory goals, the performance standards
establic* ~4 by the Secretary, and of increases in employment and
earnings :or participants, reduced income support costs, increaced
tax revenues, duration in training and emiployment situations, infor-
mation on the post-enrollment labor market expericnce of program
participants for at least a year following their termination from
such programs, and comparable inforination on other employe
trainees of participating employers.

TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Sec. 455. (a) The Secretary, in consultation with appropriate
officials, shall provide directly or through grants, contracts, or other
arrangements, appropriate preservice and inservice tra ing for
specialized, supportive, supervisory, or other personnel, including
job skills teachers, and appropriate technical assistance (including
technical assistance to training programs for housing for migrant
and seasonal farmworkers) with respect to programs under this Act,
including the development and attainment of performance goals.
Such activities may include the utilization of training and technical
assistance capabilities which exist at the State and service delivery
area level.

() The Secretary shall establsh a national clearinghouse to
disseminate materials and inforn:ation gained from exemplary pro-
gram experience which may be of use in the innovation or improve-
L 2nt ci other programs conducted pursuant to this Act.

PART E—LABGR MARKET INFORMATION

LABOR MARKET INFORMATION; AVAILABILTY GF FUNDS

Skc. 461. (a) The Secretary shall set aside, out of sums available to
the Department for any fiscal year including sums available for this
title, such sums as may be necessary to maintain a comprehensive
system of labor market information on a national, regional, State,
local, or other ippropriate basis, which shall be made publicly
available in a timel{ fashion.

() Funds available for purgoses of this part shall also be available
for purposes of section 125 (relating to State labor market
information).

(c) Notwithstai.ding any other provision of law, funds available to
other Federal agencies for carrying out chapter 35 of title 44, United
States C-de, the Vncational Education Aci of 1963, and the Act of
June v, 1333 (popularly known as the Wegner-Peyser Act), may be
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made available by the head of each such agency to assist in carrying
out the provisions of this part.

COOPERATIVE LABOR MARKET INFORMATION PROGRAM

Skc. 462. (a) The Secretary shall develor and maintain for the
Nation, State, and local areas, current employment data by occupa-
tion and industry, baseqg on the occupational employnient statistics
program, including selected sample surveys, and projections by the
Bureau of Labor Statistics of employment and openings by
occupatior

(b) The Secretary shall maintain descriptions of job duties, train-
ing and education requirements, working conditions, and character-
istics of occupations.

(¢) In carvying out the provisions of this section, the Secretary
shall assure that—

(1) departmental data collecting and processing systems are
consolidated to ciiminate overlap and duplication;

(2) the criteria of chapter 35 of title 44, United States Code,
are met; and

(3) standards of statistical reliability and national standard-
ized definitions of employment, unemployment, and industrial
and occupational definitions are used.

(dX1) The Secretary is authorized to develop data for an annual
statistical measure of labor market related economic hardship in the
Nation. Among the factors to be considered in developing such a
measure are unemployment, labor force participation, involuntary
part-time em plor-nent, and full-time employment at wages less than
the poverty level.

(2) The_Secretary is authorized to develop and maintain, on
nationel, State, local, and other appropriate bases, household budget
data at different levels of living, including a level of adequacy, to
reflect the differences of household living costs in regions and
localities, both urban and rural.

(3) The Secretary shall publish, at least annually, a report relating
labor force status to earnings and income.

(e) The Secretary shall develop and maintain statistical data
relating to permanent lay-offs and plant closings. The Secretary
shall publish a report based upon such data, as soon as practicable,
after the end of each calendar year. Among the data to be included
are—

(1) the number of such closings;

(2) the number of workers displaced;

(3) the location of the affected facilities; and
(4) the types of industries involved.

SPECIAL FEDERAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Skc. 463. (a) The Secretary, in cooperation with the Secretary of
Comn erce, the Secretary of Defense, the Secretary of the Treasury,
the Secretary of Education, and the Director of the Office of Man-
agement and Budget, through the National Occupational Informa-
tion Moordinating Covamittee established under section 161(b) of the
** a.onal Education Act of 1963, shall—

(1) review the need for and the application of all operating
national data collection and processing systems in order to
identify gaps, overlap, and duplications, and integrate at the
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national level currently available data sources in order to

improve the management of inforimation systems,

(2) maintain, assure timely review, and implement national
standardized definitions with respect to terms, geographic
areas, timing of collection, and coding measures, to the maxi-
mum extent feasible; and

(3) provide technical assistance to the States in the develop-
ment, maintenance, and utilization of labor market/occupa-
tional supply and demand information systeins and projections
of supply and demand as described in section 125, with special
emphasis on assistance in the utilization of cost-efficient auto-
mated systems and improving access of individuals to carcer
oq%ortumtles information in local and State labor markets.

(b) The Secretary, in coopcration with the Secretary of Defense,
shall assure the development of an integrated occupational supply
and demand information system to be used by States and, in particu-
lar, in secondary and postsecondary educational institutions in
order to assure young persons adequate information on career
opportunities in the Armed Forces.

(c) The Secretary and the Director of the Office of Management
and Budget shall assure that, from the funds reserved for this part,
sufficient funds are available to provide staff at the Federal level to
assure the coordination functions described in this section.

NATIONAL OCCUPATIONAL INFORMATION COORDINATING COMMITTEE

Sec. 464 (aX1) Of the amounts available for this part, not more 2 USC 1754
than $5,000,000 is authorized to be reserved for the National Occu-
pational Information Coordinating Committee (establishe : pursuant
to section 161(b) of the VocatioLal Education Act of 1557, 20 USC 291

(2) In addition to the members required by such /ict, the Commit-
tee shall include the Assistant Secretary of Cor.uerce for Economic
Development and the Assistant Secretary of Defense for Manpower,
Reserve Affairs, and istics.

(3) Not less than 75 percent of the fu'ids transferred by the
Sec-etary to the National Occupational Information Coordinating
Commiittee shall be used to support State occupational information
coordinating committees and other organizational units designated
under vection 125 for carrying out State labor market information
programs.

(b) In addition to its responsibilities under the Vocational Educa-
tion Act of 1963, the National Occupational Information Coordinat-
ing Committee shall—

(1) carry out the provisions of section 463;

(2) give special attention to the labor market information
needs of youth and- adults, including activities such as (A)
assisting and encouraging States to adopt methods of transiat-
ing national occupational outlook information into State and
local terms; (B) assisting and encouraging the development of
State occurational information systems, including career infor-
mation delivery systems and the provision of technical assist-
ance for prosrams of on-line computer systcms and other facili-
ties to provide career information at sites such as local schools,
public employment service offices, and job training programs
authorized under this Act, (C) in cooperation with educational
agencies and institutions, encouraging programs providing
carcer information, counseling, and employment services for
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postsecondary youth; and (D) in cooperation with State and local
correctional agencies, encouraging programs of counseling and
employment services for youth and adults in corrcctional
institutions;

(3) provide training and tcchnical assistance, and continuing
support to State occupational information coordinating commit-
tees, in the development, raintenance, and use of occupational
supply and demand information systems with tpccial emphasis
on the use of cost efficient automated systems for delivering
occupational information to planners and administrators of
education and training programs and on improving the access of
such planners and administrators to occupational information
systems;

(4) publish at least annually a report on the status of occupa-
tional information capabilities at the State and national levels,
which m 1y include recommendations for improvenient of occu-
pational information production and dissemination capabilities;

(6) conduct rescarch and demonstration projects designed to
improve any aspcct of occupational and career ;nformation
systems;

(6) provide technical assistance for programs designed to en-
courage public and private emp'cyers {o list all available job
opportunities with occupational information and career counsel-
ing programs conducied by administrative entitics and with
local public employment service offices and to encourage cooper-
ation and contact among such employers and such administra-
tive entities and public ernployment service offices; and

(7) providing assistance o units of general local government
and private industry councils to familiarize them with labor
market information rewources available to meet their needs.

(c) All funds avzilable to the National Occupational Information
Coordinating Committee under this Act, under section 161 of the
Voucational Education Act of 1963, and under section 12 of the
Career Education Act may be used by the Committee io carry out
any of its fun~tions and responsibilities authorized by law.

JOB BANK PROGRAM

Sec. 465. The Secrelary is authorized to establish and carry out a
nationwide computerized job bank and matching program (including
the li~ting of all suitable employment openings with local offices of
the State employment service agencies by Federal contractors and
subcontractors and providing for the affirmative action as required
by section 2012(a) of title 38, United Statcs Code, on a reg:onal, State,
and local basis, using electronic data processing and telecommunica-
tions systems to the maximum extent possible for the purpose of
identifying sources of available individuals and job vacancies, pro-
viding an expeditious means of matching the qualifications of unem-
ployed, underemployed, and cconomically disadvantaged individuals
with employer requirements and job opportunities, and referring
and placing such individuals in jobs. An occupational information
file may be developed, containing occupational projections of the
numbers and types of jobs on regional, State, local, and other
appropriate bases, as well as I-bor supply information by
accupation.

1831
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ParT F—Nat10naAL ComMmission FOR EMPLOYMENT Poricy

STATEMENT OF PURI'OSE

Sec 471. The purpose of this part is to establish a National
Commussion for Employment Policy which shall have the responsi-
tility for examining broad issues of development, coordination, and
administration of employment and training programs, and for advis-
ing the President and the Congress on national employment and
training issues. For the purpose of providing funds for the Commis-
sion, the Secretary shall reserve $2,000,000 of the sums appropriated
for this title for each fiscal year.

COMMISSION ESTABLISHED

Sec. 472 (a) There is established a Nutional Commission for
Employment Policy (hereinafter in this part referred ‘o as the
“Commission”’). The Commission shall be compesed of 15 members,
appointed by the President. The members of the Commiission shall
be individuals who are nationally prominent and the Commission
shall he broadly representative of agriculture, business, labor, com-
merce, education (including elementary, secondary, postsecondary,
and vocational and technical education), veterans, current State ard
local elented officials, cuinmunity-based organizations, assistance
programs, and members of the general public with expertise in
human resource development or employment and training policy.
One of the members shall be a representative of the National
Advisory Council on Vocational Education (established under sec-
tion 162 of the Vocational Education Act of 1963). The membership
of the Commission shall be generally representative of significant
segments of the labor force, including women and minority groups.

(b The term of office of each member of the Commission appoint-
ed by the President under subsection (a) shall be three years, except
that—

(1) any such member appointed to fill a vacancy shall serve
for the remainder of the term for which his predecessor was
appointed, and

(2) of such members first taking office—

(A) five shall serve for terms of one year;
(B) five shall serve for terms of two years, and
(C) five shall serve for terms of three years;
as designated by the President at the time of appointment

(cX1) The Chairman shall be selected by the President

(2) The Commission shall meet not fewer than three times ecach
year at the call of the Chairman.

(3) A mayority of the members of the Commission shall constitute
a quorum, but a lesser number may conduct hearings Any recom-
mendation may be passed only by a majority of the members
present Any vacancy in the Commission shall not affect its powers
but shall be filled in the same manner in which the original
apprintment was made.

(d) The Chairman (with the concurrence of the Commission) shall
appoint a Director, who shall be chief executive officer of the
Commission and shail perform such duties as are prescribed by the
Chairman.
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FUNCTIONS OF TI{FE COMMISSION

Skc. 473. The Comnmission shall—

(1) identify the employment goals and needs of the Nation,
and assess the extent to which cmployment and training, voca-
tional education, institutional training, vocational rehabilita-
tion, economic opportunity programs, public assistance polcies,
employment-related tax policies, labor exchange policies, und
other policies and programs under this Act and reclated Acts
represent a consistent, integrated, and coordinated approach to
meeting such needs and achieving such goals;

(2) develop and make appropriate recommendations designed
to meet the needs and goals described in clause (1);

(3) examine and evaluate the effectiveness of federally assist-
ed employment and training programs (including programs
assisted under this Act), with particular reference to the contri-
butions of such programs to the achievement of objectives
sought by the recommendations made under clause 2

(4) advise the Secretary on the development of national per-
formrance standards and the parameters of variations of such
standards for programs conducted pursuant to this Act;

(5) cvaluate the impact of tax policies on employment and
training opportunities;

(6) examine and evaluate major Federal programs which are
intended to, or potentially could, contribute to achieving major
objectives of cxisting employment and tr.ming and related
legislation or the objectives set forth in the recommendations of
the Commiission, anddparticular attention shall be given to the
programs which are designed, or could be designed, to develop
information and knowledge about employment and training
problems through research and demonstration projects or to
train personnel in fields (such as occupational counseling, guid-
ance, and placement) which are vital to the success of employ-
ment and training prograirs;

(7XA) identify, after consultation with the National Advisory
Council on Vocational Education, the employment and training
and vocational education needs of the Nation and assess tho
extent to which employment and training, vocational education,
rehabilitation, and otger programs_assisted under this and re-
lated Acts represent a consistent, integrated, and coordinated
approach to meetin% such needs; and

(B) comment, at least once annually, on the reports of the
National Advisory Council on Vocational Education, which com-
ments shall be included in one of the reports submitted by the
National Commission pursuant to this title and in one of the
reports submitted by the National Advisory Council on Voca-
tional Education ;ursuant to section 162 of the Vocational
Education Act of 1963;

(8) study and make recommendations on how, through poli-
cies and actions in the public and private sectors, the Nation
can attain and maintain full employment, with special empha-
sis on the employment difficulties faced by the segments of) the
labor force that experience differentially high rates of unem-
ployment;

(g) identify and assess the goals and needs of the Nation with
respect to economic growth and work improvements, includin
conditions of employment, organizational effectiveness and eﬂ'E
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ciency, alternative working arrangements, and technological
changes;

(10) evaluate the effectiveness of training provided with Fed.
eral Junds in mecting emerging skill needs, and

(11) study and make recommendations on the use of advanced
technology in the management and dclivery of services and
activities conducted under this Act.

ANMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

Sev. 474. (a) Subject to such rules and regulations as may be
the Chairman is authorized to—

(1) prescribe such rufes and regulations as may be necessary;

(2) appoint and fix the compensation of such staffl personnel as
the Chairman deems necessary, and without regard to the
provisions of title 5, United States Code, governing appoint-
ments in the competitive service, and without regard to the
provisions of chapter 51 and subchapter III of chapter 53 of such
title, relating to classification and the General Schedule pay
ratlcs, appoint not o exceed five additional professional person-
nel;

(3) procure the services of experts and consultants in accord-
ance with section 3109 of title 5, United States Code;

(4) accept voluntary and uncompensated services of profes-
sional personnel, consultants, and experts, notwithstanding any
other provision of law;

(5) accept in the name of the United States and employ or
dispose of gifts or bequests to carry out the functions of the
Com- .'ssion under this title; .

(6) enter into contracts and make such crher arrangcments
and modifications, as may be necessary;

(7) conduct such studies, hearinga, research activities, demon-
stration projects, and other similar activities as the Commission
deems necessary to enable the Commission to carry out its
functions una>r this title;

(8) use the services, personnel, facilities, and information of
any department, ageng, and instrumentality of the executive
branch of the Federal Government and the services, personnel,
facilities, and information of State and local public agencies and
private research agencies, with the consent of such agencies,
with or without reimbursement therefor; and

(9) make advances, progress, and other payments necessary
under this Act without regard to the provisions of section 3648
of the Revised Statutes (31 U.S C 529).

(b) Upon request made by the Chairman of the Commission, each

department, agency, and instrumentality of the executive branch of
the Federal Government is authorized and directed to make its
services, personnel, facilities, and information (including computer-
time, estimates, and statistics) available to the greatest practicable
e}):tcr:\t to the Comimission in the performance of its functions under
this Act.

REPORTS

Sec 475 The Commission shall make at least annually a 1eport of

its findings and recommendations to the I »sident and to the Con-
gress. The Commission may make such interim reports or recom-
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mendations to the Congress, the President, the Secretary, or to the
heads of other Federal departments and agencies, and in such form,
as it may deem desirable The Commission shall include in any
report made under this section any minority or dissenting views
sugomitted by any member of the Commission.

PART G—TRAINING T0O FULFILL AFFIRMATIVE ACTION OBLIGATIONS

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

SEc. 481. (a) A contractor subject to the affirmative action obliga-
tions of Executive Order 11246, as amended, issued September %4,
1965, may establish or participate in training programs pursuant to
this section for individuals meeting the eligibility criteria estab-
lished in sections 203(aX1), 401, and 402, which are designed to ac<ist
such contractors in mecting the affirmative action obligations of
such Executive order. To qualify under this section, such a training
program shall contain--

(1) a description of the jobs in the contractor’s work force or in
the service delivery area, for which the contractor has dcter-
mined there is a need for training;

(2) a description of the recruiting, training, or other functicns
that the contractor, or the organization that will be engaged to
perform the training, will perform and the steps that aill be
taken to insure that eligible individuals will—

(A) be selected for participation in training,
(B) be trained in necessary skills, and
(C) be referred for job openings,
in accordance with the o jectives of such Executive order;

(3) whenever an organization other than the contractor will
perform the training, a description of the demonstrated effec-
tiveness of the organization as a provider of employment and
training services;

(4) a description of how the contractor will monitor the pro-
gram to keep an accurate accounting of all trainees, including
(A) whether the trainees successfully complete the trainin
pr%gram. anc (B) whether the trainees are or are not placed;
an

(5 an estimation of the cost of the program and an assurance
that the contractor will assume all costs of the program or the
pro rata share of costs to the contractor of the program.

(bX1XA) If the training proposal is designed to meet the needs of
the community rather than, or in addition to, the employment needs
of the contractor, and has not been approved by another Federal
agency, the program shall be submitted to the private industry
council established under section 102 for a determination that there
is a need for such training in the community.

(B) Individuals trained under any program satisfying the require-
ments of this section may be included by the private industry
council in its performance accomplishments and the wage gains of
such individuals shall be included in determining the compliar.ce of
the job training program of the privete industry council with appli-
cable standards.

(2) The Director of the Office of Federal Contract Compliance
Programs, Department of Labor, ghall promulgate regulations set-
ung forth huw the Office will determine, during a compliance
revicw, the degree to which a training program will sa'isfy the
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contractor’s affirmative action obligations. The training and place-
ment of trainees with employers oti.er than the contractor may be
considered in evaluating such contractor's overall good faith efforts,
but in no event may placement of trainees with employers other
than the contractor be permitted to affect that contractor's affirma-
tive action obligations respecting its work force. The content of the
training Ewram will not be subject to review or regulation by the
Office of Federal Contract Comphance Programs. If during a compli-
ance review the Director of the Office of Federal Contract Compli-
ance Programs determines that a training program does not comply
with its regulations, the Director shall—

(A) notifv the contractor of the disapproval,

(B) set _orth the reasons for the disapproval, and

© Iprovule a list of recommendations which, if accepted, will

qualify the training program urder this section.

(3) A contractor who has a training program which contains the
criteria set forth in subsection (a) and which is in accordance with
regulations promulgated under paragraph (2) of this subsection shall
continue to meet the affirmative action obligations of Executive
Order 11246, as amended, but the contractors required to maint=in a
written affirmative action program need only maintain an abbrevi-
ated affirmative action tger%ram, the content and length of which
shall be determined by irector of the Office of Federal Contract
Compliance Programs, to satisfy the written affirmative action pro-
gram portion of their obligations under Executive Order 11246, as
amended. Successful performance or operation of a training pro-
gram meeting the criteria set forth in subsection (a) shall create a
presumption that the contractor has made a good faith effort to
meet its affirmative action obligations to the degree specified by the
Director under paragraph (2) of this subsection, but that presump-
tion shall not be applicable to the satisfaction of other affirmative
action obligations not directly related to the training and hiring
requirements of this section, or other affirmative action cbligations
not affected by this section. For the purpose of the precedin
sentence, “successful performance or operation” means training an
placing in jobs @ number of individuals which bears a reasonable
relationship to the number of job openings in the contractors’s
faciiities or in the relevant labor market area.

(c) Nothing in this section may be interpreted—

(1) to compel contractor involvement in guch programs,
(2) to establish the exclusive criteria by which a cuntractor
can be found to have fulfilled its affirmative action obligations,
(3) to provide authority for imposing any additional obliga-
tions on contractors not participating in such traini activities,
(4) to permit the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Pro-
rams to intervene or interfere with the authority and responsi-
ilities of the private indu councils,
. (8) to restrict or limit suthority of the Secretary to
investigate the employment practices of any Government con-
tractor, to initiate such investigation by the Director, to deter-
mine whether any nondiscrimination” contractual provisions
have been violated, or to enforce Executive Order 11246, or
(6) to prohibit the Secretary or the Director, or other author-
ized officers of the United States, from requesting or comﬂglhng
any contractor preparing and maintaining a short form alfirma-
tive action plan under subsection (b) to provide information
necessary to conduct a compliance review or to provide data
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necessary to determine whether any violation of Executive
Order 11246 has occurred.

TITLE V--MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

AMENDMENTS TO THE WAGNER-PEYSER ACT

Sec. 501. (a) The Act of June 6, 1923, known as the Wagner-Peyser
Act (29 USC. 49 et seq), is amended by striking out all that
precedes section 4 of such Act and inserting in lieu thercof the
following:

“ScctionN 1. In order to promote the establishrient and mainte.
nance of a national system of public einployment offices, the United
States Employment Service shall be established and maintained
within the Department of Labor.

“Sec 2. For purposes of this Act—

“(1) the term ‘chief elected official or officials’ has the same
Xeaning given that term under the Job Training Fartnership

ct;

“(2) the term ‘private industry council’ has the same meaning
given that term under the Job Training Partnership Act;

“(3) the term ‘Secretary’ means the Secretary of Labor;

“(4) the term ‘service delivery area’ has the same meaning
given that term under the Job Training Partnership Act; and

“(5) the term ‘State’ means any of the several States, the
District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, Guam,
and the Virgin Islands.

“Skc. 3. (a) The United States Employment Service shall assist in
coordinating the State public employment services throughout the
country and in increasing their asefulness by developing and pre-
scribing minimum standards of efficiency, assisting them in meeting
problems peculiar to their localities, promoting uniformity in their
administrative and statistical procedure, furnishing and publishing
information as to opportunities for employment and other informa-
tion of value in the operation of the system, and maintaining a
system for clearing labor between the States.

“(b) It shall be the duty of the Secretary of Labo: to assure that
unemployment insurance and employment servic- offices in each
State, as appropriate, upon request of a public agency administering
or supervising the administration of a State pfan approved under
part A of title IV of the Social Security Act or of a public agency
charged with any duty or responsibility under any program or
activity authorized or required under part D of title IV of such Act,
shall (and, notwithstanding any other provision of law, is authorized
to) furnish to such afency making the request, from any data
contained in the files o any such office, information with respect to
any individual specified in the request as to (1) whether such
individual is receiving, has received, or has made application for,
unemployment compensation, and the amount of any such compen-
sation being received by such individual, (2) the current (or most
recent) home address of such individual, and (3) whether such
individual has refused an offer of employment and, if so, a descrip-
tion of the employment so offered and the terms, conditions, and
rate of pay therefor.”,

(b) Section 5 of such Act is amended by striking out subsection (b)
and inserting in lieu thereof the following new subsections:




167

PUBLIC LAW 97-300—OCT. 13, 1982 96 STAT 1393

“(b) The Sccretary shall from time to time certify to the Sccretary
of the Treasury for payment to each State which—
(1) except in the case of Guam, has an unemployment com-
Bensauon aw approved by the Secretary under the Fedcral
nemployment Tax Act and 1s found to be in comphiance with 26 USC 3311
section 303 of the Social Security Act, as amended, 12 USC 703
“(2) is found to have coordinated the public employment
services with the provision of unemployment insurance claim-
ant services, and
*“(3) is found to be in compliance with this Act,
such amounts as the Secretary determines to be necessary for
allotment in accordance with section 6.

“(cX1) Beginning with fiscal year 1985 and thereafter appropri-  Appropriation
ations for any fiscal year for programs and activities assisted or «vailability
conducted under this Act shall be available for obligation only on
the basis of a program year. The program year shall begin on July 1
in the fiscal year for which the appropriation is made.

“(2) Funds obligated for any program year may be expended by
the State during that program year and the two succeeding program
years and no amount shall be deobli{;ated on account of a rate of
expcnditure which is consistent with the program plan

‘(3XA) Appropriations for fiscal year 1984 shall be available both Appropriation
to fund activities for the period between October 1, 1983, and July 1, +v-ilubibty
1984, and for the proﬁram year beginning July 1, 1984,

“(B) There are authorized to be anpropriated such additional sums Apinopriation
as may be necessary to carry out the provisions of this paragraph for #uthor-ation
the transition to program year funding.”.

(c) Such Act is amended by adding at the end of section 5 the
following new sections:

“Skc 6. (a) From the amounts appropriated pursuant to section 5 Allotin nls
for each fiscal year, the Secretary shall first allot to Guam and the % USC 4%
Virgin Islands an amount which, in relation to the total amount
available for the fiscal year, is equal to the allotment percentage
which each received of amounts availab'e under this Act in fiscal
year 1983.

“(bX1) Subject to paragraphs (2), (3), and (4} of this subsection, the
Secretary shall allot the remainder of the sums appropriated and
certified pursuant to section 5 of this Act for each fiscal year among
the States as follows.

“(A) two-thirds of such sums shall be allotted on the basis of
the relative number of individuals in the civilian labor force in
each State as compared to the total number of such individuals
in all States; and

“(B) one-third of suck sums shall be allotted on the basis of
the relative number of unemployed individuals in each State as
compared to the total number of such individuals in all States.

For purpozes of this paragraph, the number of individuals in the
civilian labor force and the number of unemployed individuals shall
be based on data for the most recent calendar year avai.able, as
determined by the Secretary of Labor.

“(2) No State’s allotment under this section for any fiscal year
shall be less than 90 percent of its allotment percentage for the
fiscal year preceding the fiscal year for which the determination 1s
made For the purpose of this section, the Secretary shall determine
the allotment percentage for each State (including Guam and the
Virgin Isla-.ds) for fiscal year 1984 which is the percentage that the
State reccived under this Act for fiscal year 1983 of the total
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amounts available for payments to all States for such fiscal year.
For each succeeding fiscal year, the allotment percentage for each
such State shall be the'!:crcenlage that the State received under this
Act for the preceding fiscal year of the total amounts available for
allotments for all States for such fiscal year.

*(3) For cach fiscal year, no State shall receive a total allotment
under paragraphs (1) and (2} which is less than 028 percent of the
total amount available for allotinents for all States.

“(4) The Secretary shall reserve ruch amount, not to cxceed 3
percent of the sums available for allotments under this section for
each fiscal year, as shall be necessary to assure that cach State will
have a total allotment under this section sufficient to provide staff
and other resources necessary to carry out employment service
activities and related administrative and support functions on a
statewide basis.

"“(5) The Secretary shall, not later than March 15 of fiscal year
1983 and each succeeding fiscal year, provide preliminary pianning
estimates and shall, not later than May 15 of cach such fiscal year,
provide final lanning estimates, showing each State’s projected
allocation for tne following year.

“Skc. 7. (a) Nincty percent of the sums allotted to each State
pursuant to section 6 may be used—

“(1) for job search and placement services to job seckers
including counseling, testing, occupational and labor market
information, assessment, and referral to employers;

“(2) for appropriate recruitment services and special technical
services for employers; and

“(3) for any of the following activities:

“(A) evaluation of programs;

“(B) developing linkages betwcen services funded under
this Act and related Federal or Siate legislation, including
the provision of labor exchange services at education sites;

“C) providing services for workers who have reccived
notice of permanent layoff or impending layoff, or workers
in occupations which are experiencing limited demand due
to technological change, impact of imports, or plant clo-
sures;

(D) developing and proviling labor market and occupa-
tional information;

“(E) developing a management information system and
compiling and analyzing reports therefrom; and

“(F) administering the work test for the State unemploy-
ment compensation system and providing job finding and
placement services for unemployment insurance claimants.

“(b) Ten percent of the sums allotted to each State pursuant to
section 6 shall be reserved for use in accordance with this subsection
by the Governor of each such State to provide—

‘(1) performance incentives for public employment service
offices and programs, consistent with performance standards
established gy the Secretary, taking into account direct or
indirect placements (includinﬁ those resulting from self-directed
Job search or group job search activitices assisted by such offices
or programs), wa%es on entered employment, retention, and
other appropriate factors;

“(2) services for groups with special needs, carried out pursu-
ant to joint agreements hetween the employment service and
the appropriate private industry council and chief clected offi-
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cial or officials or other public agencies or private nonprofit
orgamzations; and
‘@) the extra costs of exemplary models for delivering serv-

ices of the types described in subsection (a).

“(c) In addition to the services and activities otherwise authorized
by this Aet, the United States Employment Service or any State
agency designated under this Act may perform such other services
and activities as shall be specified in contracts for payment or
reimbursement of the costs thereof made with the cretary of
Labor or with any Federal, S*ate, or local public agency, or adminis-
trative entity under the Job Training Partnership Act, or private
nonprofit organization.”,

(d) Section 8 of such Act is amended—

(1) by striking out “Director” each place it appears and
inserting in lieu thereof “Sccretary of Labor”;

(2) by designating the first sentence thereof as subsection (a);

(3) by designating the second and third sentences thereof as

subsection (di,n

) )(4) t:’y designating the fourth sentence thereof as subsection

e); an

(5) by inserting after subsection (a) as zmended by clause (1) of
this subsection the following subsectione:

“(b) Prior to submission of such plans to the Secretary—

(1) the employment service shall develop jointly with each
aﬁpro riate private industry council and chief elected official or
officials for the service delivery area (designated under the Job
Training Partnership Act) those components of such plans
applicable to such area;

‘2) such plans shall be developed taking into consideration
proposals developed jointly by the appropriate private industry
council and chief e{ec official or officials in the service
delivery area affected;

“(3) such plans shall be transmitted to the State Job trainin,
coordinating council (established under such Act) which sha
certify such plans if it determines (A) that the components of
such plans have been jointly agreed to by the employment
service and appro'j‘)_riate private industry council and chief
elected official or officials; and (B) that such plans are consistent
with the Governor's coordination and special services plan
under the Job Training Partnership Act;

“(4) if the State job training coordinating council does not
certify that such plans meet the requirements of clauses (A) and
(B) of paragraph &), such plans shall be rcturned to the employ-
ment service for a period of thirty days for i’ to consider, jointly
with the ap&ropriate private industry council and chief elected
official or officials, the council’s recommendations for modifying
such plans; and

"(5;1 if the employment service and the approg_riate private
industry council and chief elected official or officials fail to
reach agreement upon such components of such plans to be
submitted finally to the Secretary, such plans submitted by the
State agency shall be sccompanied by such proposed modifica-
tions as may be recommended by any appropriate disagreeing
private industry council and chief elected official or officials
affected, and the State job training coordinating council shall
t{‘ansn}it to the Secretary its recommendations for resolution
thereof.
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“(c) The Governor of the State shall be afforded the opportunity to
review and transmit to the Secretary proposed modifications of such
plans submitted "’;

{e) Section 9 of such Act is amcnded to read as follows,

“Skc. 9. (aX1) Each State shall establish such fiscal control and
fund accounting procedures as may be necessary to assure the
proper disbursal of, and accounting for, Federal funds paid to the
recipient under this Act. The Director of the Office of Management
and Budget, in consultation with the Comptroller General of the
United States, shall establish guidance for the proper performance
of audits Such guidance shall include a review of fiscal controls and
fund accounting procedures e¢stablished by States under this section.

“(2) At least once every two years, the State shall prepare or have
prepared an independent financial and compliance wudit of funds
received under this Act.

*“(3) Each audit shall be conducted in accordance with applicable
auditing standards set forth in the firancial and compliance cle-
nient of the Standards for Audit of Govern.nental Orgamzations,
Programs, Activities, and Functions issued by the Comptreller Gen-
eral of the United States.

“(bX1) The Comptroller General of the United States shall evalu-
ate the espenditures by States of funds received under this Act in
order to assure that expenditures are consistent with the piovisions
of this Act and to deteimine the effectiveness of the State in
accophishing the purposes of this Act. The Comptroller General
shall conduct evaluations whenever determised necessary and shall
periodically report to the Congress on the findings of such evalua-
tions.

“(2) Nothing in this Act shall be deemed to relieve the Inspector
General of the Department of Labor of his responsibilities under the
Inspector General Act.

“(3) For the purpose of evaluating and 1eviewing programs estab-
lished or provided for by this Act, the Coniptroller General shall
have access to and the right to copy sny books, accounts, records.
correspondence, or other documents pertinent to such programs that
are in the ssion, custody, or contiol of the State.

“(c) Each State shall repay to the United States amounts found
not to have been expended in accordance with this Act. No such
finding shall be made except after notice and opportunity for a fair
hearing. The Secretary may offset such amounts against any other
amount to which the recipient is or may be entitled under this Act .

(f) Section 10 ¢f such Act is amended to read as follows*

“Sce. 10. (a) Each State shall keep records that are sufficient to
permit the preparation of reports required by this Act and to permit
the tracing of funds to a level of expenditure adequate to insure that
the funds ﬁave not been spent unlawfully.

“(bX1) The Secretary may investigate such facts, conditions, prac-
tices, or other matters which the Secretary finds necessary to
determine whether any State receiving funds under this Act or any
official of such State has violated any provision of this Act.

“(2XA) In order to evaluate compliance with the provisions of this
Act, the Secretary shall conduct investigations of the use of funds
received by States under this Act.

“(B) In order to insure compliance with the provisions of this Act,
the Comptroller General of tge United States may conduct investi-
gations of the use of funds reccived under this Act by any State.

.9\
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*(3) In conducting any investigation under this Act, the Secretary
or the Comptroller General of the United States may not request
new compilation of information not readily available to such State.

“(c; Each State receiving fui.ds under this Act shall—

(1) make such reports concerning its - “crations and expendi-
tures in such form and contain’ng such .aformation as shall be
prescribed by the Secretary, and

“(2) establish and maintain a management information
system in accordance with guidclines established by the Secre-
tary designcd to facilitate the compilation and analysis of pro-
grammatic and financial data necessary for reporting, monitor-
ing, and evaluating pur, L,

® tion 1}(a) of such Act is amended by adding et the end Restrictions
thereof the following new sentence: “Nothing in this section shall be 29USC:%
construed to prohibit the Governor from carrying out functions of
such State advisory council through the State job training coordinat-
ing council in accordance vrith section 122(c) of the Job Training
Partnership Act.”. Ante, p 1339

(h) Such Act is amended by adding at the end thereof the follow-
ing new sections:

‘Sec. 13. (2) The S“cretary is authorized to establish performance Performance
standards for activities under this Act which shall take into account stendards
the differences in priorities reflected in State plans. 29 USC 49!

“(b) Nothing in this Act +hall Le construed to prohibit the referral Restnctions
of any applicant to private agencies as long as the applicant is not
charged a fee.

“Sec. 14. There are authorized to be appropriated such sums 2s Appropniation
may be necessary to enable the Secretary to provide funds through suthoriation
reimburseable agrecments with the States to operate statistical 2% USC 491
programs which are essential for development of estimates of the
gross national product and other national statistical series, includ-
ing those related to employment and unemployment,

‘Sec. 15. This Act may be cited as the '{Vagner-Peyser Act'.”. 29 USC 49 note

AMENDMENTS TO PART C OF TITLE IV OF THE §OCIAL SECURITY ACT

Skec. 502. (a) Section 432(d) of the Social Security Act is amended to 42 USC 632
read as follows:
‘“(d) In providinithe training and employment services and oppor-
tunities required by this part, the Secretary of Labor shall, to the
maximum extent feasible, assure that s.:h services and opportuni-
ties are provided by using all authority available under this or any
other Act. In order to assure that the services and opportunities so
required are provided, the Secretary of Labor (1) shall assure, when
appropriate, that registrants under this part are rcferred for train-
ing and employment services under the Job Training Partnership
Act, and (2;7 may use the funds appropriated under this part to Ante p 1322
provide programs required by this part through such other .\cic to
the same extent and under the same conditions (except as regards
the Federal matching percentage) as if appropria under such
other Act and, in making use of the programs of other Federal,
State, or local agencies (public or private), the Sacretary of Labor
may reimburse ruch agencies for services rendered to individuals
urder this part to the extent that such services and opportunities
are not otherwise available vn a nonreimhursable basis.”.
(bX1) Section 432(F) of such Act is amended— 42 USC 632
(A) by .. "ending paragraph (1) to read as follows:
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“(fX1) The Secretary of Labor shall utilize the services of each
rivate industry council (as established under the Job Training
artnership Act) to identify and provide advice on the types of jobs

available or likely to become avaiﬁlble ir the scrvice delivery area of
such council.”;
(B) by striking out paragraph (2 and rcdesignating paragraph
3) as Earagmph (2), and
(C) by striking out “Labor Market Advisory Council” in such
pg;,r,agraph and inserting in lieu thereof “private industry coun-

cil”.

(2) Section 433(bX2) of such Act is amended by striking out “Labor
Market Advisory Council {established pursuant to section 432(f)”
and inserting in licu thereof “private industry council under the Job
Training Partnership Act”.

(cX1) Section 432(bX1XA) of such Act is amended by inscrting
before thc comma at the end thereof the following *, which may
include intensive job search services, including participation in
group Sigb search activities”.

(2) Section 433(a) of such Act 13 amended by striking out “unem-
ployed fathers” and inserting in lieu thercof "uncmolo'yed parents
who are the principal earners (as defin~d in section 407)"".

(3) Section 433 of such Act is amended by adding at the end
thereof the following new subsection:

“@} In-planning for activities under this section, the chief execu-
tive officer of each State shall make every effort to coordinate such
activities with activities provided by the appropriate private indus-
try council and chief elected official or officials under the Job
Training Partnership Act.”.

EARNINGS DISREGARD

Stc. 503. (a) Section 402(aX8XA) of the Social Security Act is
amended—

(1) by striking out “and"’ at the end of clause ii);

(2) in clausr ‘iv), by stnking out “already disregarded under
the preceding provisions of this paragrapf;" and inserting in
lieu thereof “disregarded under any other clause of this subpar-
agraph”; and

3) b)r adding at the end ther ~ the following new clause;

‘tv) may disregard the in. of any dependent child
ngl ing jor or receiving aia .. families with dependent
children whicii is derived from a program carried out under
the Job Training Partnership Act (as originally enacted),
but only in such amounts, and for such period of time (not
to exceed six months with respect to earned income) as the
Secretary may provide in regulations; and”.

(b) Section 402(aX18) of such Act is amended by inserting “, other
than paragraph (8XAXv)' after “without application of para-
graph (8)”.
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ENFORCEMENT OF MILITARY SELECTIVE SERVICE ACT

Sec. 504. The Secretary shall insure that each individual partici- 29 USC 1504
pating in any program established under this Act, or receiving any
assistance or benelfit under this Act, has not violated section 8 of the
Military Selective Service Act (50 U.S.C. App. 453) by not presenting
and submitting to registration as required pursuant to such section.
The Director of the Selective Service System shall cooperate with
the Secretary in carrying out this section.

Approved October 13, 1982.
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